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(a) In 2007, Shareholders™ Equity decreased by $2.3 million and $0.9 million for the Company’s pro rata share of the impact
of Intermec's (the Company's investee) adoption of SFAS No. 158, Emplayers' Accounting for'Defined Benefit Pension
and Other Postretirement Plans and FIN 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes, respectively.

(b) Shareholders’ Equity decreased by $ 7.3 million at December 31, 2006, as a resuit of the Company's initial application of ‘
the recognition provisions of SFAS No. 158 for the Company’s postretirement benefit plans.



To Our Shareholders

2007 was a challenging but productive year. Your
Company reported total net income of $217.8 million
or $3.32 per common share, compared to $283.1
million or $4.17 per share in 2006. Our Life and
Health Insurance segment again posted record
operating results, but results declined at our other
continning operations. We made a significant
addition to Fireside Bank’s loan loss reserves. We
made the tough call to sell Unitrin Business
Insurance. We acquired Merastar Insurance to add to
our Unitrin Direct business and are in the process of
acquiring Primesco, Inc. to add to our Life and Heath
Insurance segment.

Operating Businesses

Let’s first address Fireside Bank. Fireside Bank is in
the business of lending money to customers with sub-
prime credit ratings for the purchase of used or new
automobiles. We fund the business by issuing
certificates of deposits that are Federally insured.
This is all that Fireside does. Fireside does not make
real estate loans. Fireside does not securitize or sell
the loans that it makes. We have been in this business
for a long time—in fact Fireside Bank had a string of
25 consecutive profitable years broken in 2007. Qur
loan standards have remained consistent. Fireside’s
underwriters check to see that their customers have
the ability and intent to make their loan payments
when the loan is made——yet our loan charge-off
increased significantly in 2007. So what happened? It
appears that the current economic conditions have
had an impact on our existing loan customers,
particularly in California—which represents about
two-thirds of our business. We added substantially to
Fireside's loan loss reserve in the fourth quarter of
2007, which resulted in a net loss of $38.8 million for
the year, compared to net income of $ 26.1 million in
2006. We now have a loan loss reserve of nearly 11%
.of gross receivables outstanding. In early 2008,
Fireside implemented an improved risk-based
pricing. credit-scoring model to aid in the
underwriting process. The implementation of this
model is expected to result in the prospective
elimination of certain now unprofitable tiers of
business that comprised approximately 20% of the
loans originated in 2007. Fireside has also begun
implementing several initiatives to reduce expenses,
including the elimination of approximately two-thirds
of its 26 California branch offices and the

centralization of its collection operations into two
call centers. We continuc to believe in Fireside's
business model and expect [this business to return to
profitability in the years ahcad.

Kemper reported net income of $69.3 million and a
combined ratio of 95.3% in 2007, compared to net
income of $94.5 million and a combined ratio of
91.3% in 2006. Catastrophe losscs, excluding reserve
development, werc $25.6 million after-tax in 2007,
compared to $29.3 million after-tax in 2006, although
non-catastrophe weather losses were higher in 2007,
Operating results were aided by $35.2 million of
favorable after-tax reserve’ development in 2007,
compared to $44.3 million of favorable after-tax
reserve development in 2006. 1t is less likely that
reserve development will continue at such high levels
in future years. Earned premiums fell by $18.3
million in 2007 as our coastal reduction strategy was
fully implemented and competition for Kemper’s
preferred  customers increased. particularly in
non-coastal regions. Kemper rolled out its ncw state
of the art agency interface application, Right Price
Web®, in most agencies in 2007, finishing the year
with the application up and running in agencies
representing approximately 70% of Kemper's
business. The feedback that we have received from
our agents has been favorable, and we expect that this
application, along with other initiatives, will lead to
written premium growth in 2008. Kemper continued
making progress in reducing its expense ratio by 0.6
points in 2007, down to 28.6%. We also have a
number of initiatives underway to continue to reduce
the expense ratio.

Unitrin Business Overview

The Unitrin family of insurance and finance
companies serves clients in markets across the
United States. More than 6: million policyholders |
and automobile finance customers have their basic
insurance and financial necds met by a nationwide
network of career agents and independent agents
and loan representatives. As one of America’s
leading financial services providers, the Unitrin
family specializes in property and casualty, life,
health and accident insurance as well as
automobile finance products. With over $9 billion
in assets, we employ over 7 thousand associates.




Unitrin Specialty’s bottom line was essentially flat—
net income of $28.3 million and a combined ratio of
96.5% in 2007, compared to net income of $29.0
million and a combined ratio of 96.2% in 2006,
Operating results increased in Unitrin Specialty’s
commercial lines automobile book of business, but
declined in the personal automobile book of business.
We remain focused on maintaining the profitability
of this business despite a difficult competitive
environment. Unitrin Specialty eamed preminms
increased $4.9 million in 2007—the first increase in
several years, We are encouraged by the growth in
personal automobile insurance written premium and
have made certain changes to our commercial lines
product mix which we belicve will result in higher
written premium in 2008, Unitrin Specialty’s
challenge for 2008 remains the same—to grow the
business while continuing to hit our return on
investment targets.

Unitrin Direct took a step backwards in 2007,
recording a net loss of $24.3 million, compared to a
net loss of $4.9 million in 2006. Last year, we told
you that we believed Unitrin Direct’s pricing issues
were behind us. That proved not to be the case.
Unitrin Direct ended up recognizing $5.5 million of
adverse reserve development in 2007—on top of the
$4.5 million of adverse development recognized in
2006. Unitrin Direct is taking rate and underwriting
actions in a number of states to improve the
profitability of its book of business. In June, we
acquired Merastar Insurance Company. Merastar
specializes in the sale of personal automobile and
homeowners insurance through employer-sponsored
voluntary benefit programs. Both Unitrin Direct and
Merastar are call-center based businesses. We are
now in the process of combining both backroom
operations into a single business unit. We expect that
this combination will have a positive impact in 2008
and shorten Unitrin Direct’s time to reach efficient
economies of scale. It also provides a platform to
expand into the direct homeowners insurance
business. We increased our marketing expenditures
significantly in 2007 and will continue fo spend
additional amounts in 2008. With the addition of
Merastar, Unitrin Direct now writes business in
nearly every state. This improved geographic scale
will make cable television and web advertisement
more efficient. The increase in direct marketing
expenditures, to the extent not deferrable, will likely
resnit in Unitrin Direct recording operating losses for
the next several years. We are actively seeking

acquisition opportunities to expand Unitrin Direct's
book of business. We continue to believe that our
shareholders will benefit from this alternative
distribution channel in the years to come.

Unitrin’s Life and Health Insurance scgment had
another terrific year in 2007, recording net income of
$103.2 million—the first $100 million ycar reported
by any Unitrin business segment. Life and Health
Insurance net income was $99.5 million in 2006. Lifec
and Health Insurance net invesiment income
increased by $12.3 million in 2007 as yiclds
increased and our base of insurance rescrves grew by
$51.3 million. Effcctive expense management is a
must in this slow growth business. Insurance
expenses declined by $16.8 million in 2007
Congratulations to our Career Agency Companies
management team on the 4th consecutive year of
declining insurance expenses. Earned premiums
declined by $21.9 million in 2007 as both our core
life insurance and property insurance books declined,
partially the result of our coastal property insurance
premium reduction strategies. We are implementing a
number of initiatives to strengthen the sales force and
improve premium growth in 2008.

We have entered into a definitive agreement to
acquire Primesco, Inc. and its stock company
subsidiary, Mutual Savings Life Insurance Company.
Mutual Savings is a career agency business similar to
our main Life and Health Insurance business. Mutual
Savings earned premium was approximately $50
million in 2007. much of it concentrated in the state
of Alabama, Mutual Savings life insurance rescrves
are over $400 million. There arc significant
opportunities to combine Mutual Savings back office
and district office locations with our existing
operations. We expect this acquisition to close in the
first quarter of 2008 and to be accretive to earnings
from day one.

Lastly, we decided to scll Unitrin Business Insurance
(UBI). Our UBI management team did a terrific job
rewriting the UBI book of business and improving
business processes, but in the end we felt that the task
of growing the business profitably to proper scale in
the face of a highly competitive commercial lines
premium rate environment carried too much risk. We
have a definitive agreement to sell UBI to AmTrust
Financial Services for an estimated total purchase
price of about $110 million. AmTrust will receive the
unearned premium rescrves, along with the renewal



rights to the UBI business, as well as four insurance
companies used in the UBI business. We will keep
the loss reserves associated with this business and
continue to manage the run-off of these reserves.
While we do not expect the sale to result in a
substantial gain, the transaction will result in a
reduction of intangible assets and will free up capital
to be used in our other businesses. The sale should
close in the first quarter of 2008.

Investment Results

We continue to manage our investment portfolio for
total return and income, balancing our concentrated
investments in Northrop and Intermec and other
higher risk holdings with a high quality fixed income
portfolic comprised primarily of high grade
municipal, corporate and agency bonds. We have not
made significant investments in securities that are
directly or indirectly related to sub-prime mortgage
loaus.

Consolidated net investment income increased by
$25.9 million in 2007. We benefited from a special
dividend from our investment in IRT Holdings of $5.2
million and recognized higher dividend income of
$6.2" million from our investment in Northrop
preferred stock due to the timing of the ex-dividend
dates. The yield on our combined fixed maturity and
short term investment portfolio increased slightly in
2007. Net investment income from our limited
liability investment companies and partnerships also
increased in 2007. At the end of 2007 we still kept
$762 million—about 12% of our investable assets—
in high-quality relatively shorter-term investments
and cash invested overnight.

We had $1.4 billion invested in municipal bonds at
the end of 2007. Our municipal bond investment
strategy has always been to focus on the underlying
credit and to not depend on the monoline bond
insurers. The majority of our municipal bonds are
direct obligations of a state—the average underlying
credit rating on the entire municipal bond portfolio is
AA.

Net realized investment gains were $62.5 million in
2007, compared to $26.5 million in 2006. Net
realized investment gains from the sale of Northrop
common stock were $58.6 million in 2007, compared
to $5.6 million in 2006, We wrote down certain fixed
maturity and equity securities that we felt had

suffered other than temporary declines in value by
the combined amount of $33 million in 2007. The
majority of those write downs were publicly traded
equity securities.

The value of our investments in Northrop common
and preferred stock increased by $102 million in
2007, after taking into account the sale of $132
million of Northrop common stock. Throngh the end
of 2007, we have sold nearly two-thirds of the shares
of Northrop common stock that we received when
Northrop purchased Litton in 2001. Our holdings of
Northrop common stock continue to comprise a
substantial portion of our investment portfolio duc to
price appreciation. As in the past, our sales of
Northrop common stock in 2007 were made to take
advantage of an increasing Northrop common stock
price. We remain bullish on Northrop's future in
these uncertain times and continue to hold nearly
$725 million of combined Northrop common stock,
preferred stock and bonds. We anticipaie that our
$258 million investment in Northrop preferred stock
will convert tax-free into common stock this April.
Investment income from our investments in Northrop
will likely decline in 2008 as a result of the
conversion. It is interesting to observe that the
historic rcturns on Northrop common stock have
been relatively uncorrelated with the returns on most
of our other investment asset classes. In our view,
this serves to reduce the overall risk of our
investment portfolio.

The fair value of our common stock investment in
Intermec decreased from $307 million at the end of
2006 to $257 million at the cnd of 2007. Intermec’s
revenue and net income both declined for the first
nine months of 2007. We rolled out a new generation
of handheld computers developed for us by Intermec
to our Life and Health Insurance career agents in
2005 and recently ordered more to cquip the agents at
Mutual Savings. We continue to be impressed with

. both Intermec’s technology and the quality of its

products. Our investment in Intermec is the only
common stock that we own that is not marked to
market through shareholders’ equity. The fair valuc
of our investment in Intermec cxcecded the carrying
value by $166 million at the end of 2007.

Equity securities other than Northrop and Intermec
increased by $2.6 million in 2007 after taking into
account securities that were sold or purchased. We
continue to usec the scrvices of third pary



investment managers to manage our diversified large cap
and mid cap common stock portfolios. We recently made
the decision to reduce our mid cap common stock portfolio
back to its original $50 million allocation. We have also
added exposures to foreign stocks through the use of
exchange traded funds. Those foreign stock positions had a
market value of $76 million at the end of 2007—
representing a $16 million unrealized holding gain.

Capital Struciure

Qur balance sheet remains strong. Debt to total
capitalization was a manageable 19.6% at the end of
2007—that ratio drops to 18.9% if you mark our
investment in Intermec to market. Corporate parent level
liquidity is excellent. Qur $325 million unsecured
revolving credit agreement was undrawn at the end of 2007
and still has over two years remaining. In addition, we held
$342 million of Northrop securities and cash and short term
investments of nearly $70 million at the corporate parent
level at the end of 2007. In the short run, we will fund the
acquisition of Mutual Savings through a combination of
cash and short term investments on hand at the Unitrin
parent level and revolving credit agreement borrowings.

We tetumed almost $260 million of capital to our
shareholders in 2007 through a combination of dividends and
timely common stock repurchases. in May, we issued our
$360 million of 10 year senior notes at an effective yicld of
6.19%. We used most of the proceeds 1o pay off the $300
million of senior notes that were duc on July 1. In December,
we made a $50 million capital contribution to Fircside Bank to
keep the bank well capitalized.

You will no doubt notice that for the first time we. have not
printed a glossy shareholder report but instead wrapped this
letter around our Form 10-K filing. We continually try to
evaluate cost vs. benefit and hope that you will approve of this

cost saving change.
R g ?
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Donald G. Southwell

Richard C. Vie
President

Chairman
and Chief Executive Officer
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Caution Regarding Forward-Looking Statements

This 2007 Annual Report on Form 10-K, including the accompanying consolidated financial statements of
Unitrin, Inc. (“Unitrin”) and its subsidiaries (individually and collectively referred to herein as the “Company”)
and the notes thereto appearing in Item 8 herein (the “Consolidated Financial Statements”), the Management’s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations appearing in Item 7 bherein (the
“MD&A™) and the other Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules filed as a part hereof or incorporated by
reference herein may contain or incorporate by reference information that includes or is based upon forward-
looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Section 21E of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, Forward-looking statements give expectations or forecasts of future events.
The reader can identify these statements by the fact that they do not relate strictly to historical or current facts.
They use words such as “believe(s),” “goal(s),” “target(s),” “estimate(s),” “anticipate(s),” “forecast(s),”
“project(s),” “plan(s),” “intend(s),” “expect(s),” “might,” “may” and other words and terms of similar meaning in
connection with a discussion of future operating or financial performance. Forward-looking statements, in
particular, include statements relating to future actions, prospective services or products, future performance or
results of current and anticipated services or products, sales efforts, expenses, the outcome of contingencies such
as legal proceedings, trends in operations and financial results.

Any or all forward-looking statements may turn out to be wrong, and, accordingly, readers are cautioned not to
place undue reliance on such statements, which speak only as of the date of this 2007 Annual Report on Form
10-K. Forward-looking statements can be affected by inaccurate assumptions or by known or unknown risks and
uncertainties, Many such factors will be important in determining the Company’s actual future results. These
statements are based on current expectations and the current economic environment. They involve a number of
risks and uncertainties that are difficult to predict. These statements are not guarantees of future performance;
actual results could differ materially from those expressed or implied in the forward-looking statements.

Among the general factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from estimated results are:

+  Changes in general economic conditions, including performance of financial markets, interest rates,
unemployment rates and fluctuating values of particular investments held by the Company;

¢ Heightened competition, including, with respect to pricing, entry of new coi‘npetitors and the
development of new products by new and existing competitors;

*  The number and severity of insurance claims (including those associated with catastrophe losses) and °
their impact on the adequacy of loss reserves;

* The impact of inflation on insurance claims, including, but not limited to, the effects attributed to
scarcity of resources available to rebuild damaged structures, including labor and materials and the
amount of salvage value recovered for damaged property;

»  Orders, interpretations or other actions by regulators that impact the reporting, adjustment and payment
of claims;

»  Changes in the pricing or availability of reinsurance;

»  Changes in the financial condition of reinsurers and amounts recoverable therefrom;

¢ Changes in industry trends and significant industry developments;

»  Regulatory approval of insurance rates, policy forms, license applications and similar matters;

*  Developments related to insurance policy claims and coverage issues including, but not limited to,
interpretations or decisions by courts or regulators that may govern or influence insurance policy
coverage issues arising with respect to losses incurred in connection with hurricanes and other
catastrophes;

e Governmental actions, including new laws or regulations or court decisions interpreting existing laws
and regulations or policy provisions;



e Adverse outcomes in litigation or other legal or regulatory proceedings involving Unitrin or its
subsidiaries;

«  Regulatory, accounting or tax changes that may affect the cost of, or demand for, the Company’s
products or services;

*  The impact of residual market assessments and assessments for insurance industry insolvencies;

*  Changes in distribution channels, methods or costs resnlting from changes in laws or regulations,
lawsuits or market forces;

«  Changes in ratings by credit rating agencies including A.M. Best Co., Inc. (“A.M. Best”);

»  Changes in laws or regulations governing or affecting the regulatory status of industrial banks, such as
Fireside Bank, and their parent companies, including restrictions on the non-financial activities and
equity investrments of companies that acquire control of industrial banks;

«  Changes in the estimated rates of automobile loan receivables net charge-off used to estimate Fireside
Bank’s reserve for loan losses;

«  The failure to complete the sale of Unitrin Business Insurance;
s The failure to complete the purchase of Primesco, Inc. (“Primesco™);

o The level of success and costs expended in realizing economies of scale and implementing significant
business consolidations and technology initiatives; '

»  Increased costs and risks related to data security;
»  Absolute and relative performance of the Company’s products or services; and

»  Other risks and uncertainties described from time to time in the Company’s filings with the Securities
and Exchange Commission (“SEC").

No assurances can be given that the results contemplated in any forward-looking statements will be achieved or
will be achieved in any particular timetable. The Company assumes no obligation to publicly correct or update
any forward-looking statements as a result of events or developments subsequent to the date of this 2007 Annual
Report on Form 10-K. The reader is advised, however, to consult any further disclosures the Company makes on
related subjects in filings made with the SEC.

PARTI
Item 1. Business.

Unitrin was incorporated in Delaware in 1990, Unitrin’s subsidiaries serve the basic financial needs of

individuals, families and small businesses by providing property and casualty insurance, life and health
insurance, and automobile finance services.

The Company files annual reports on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K,
amendments to those reports, and other information with the SEC. The public can obtain copies of these
materials by visiting the SEC’s Public Reference Room at 450 Fifth Street, NW, Washington DC 20549, or by
calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330, or by accessing the SEC’s website at sec.gov, where the SEC maintains
reports, proxy and information statements and other information regarding the Company and other issuers that
file electronically with the SEC. In addition, as soon as reasonably practicable after such materials are filed with
or furnished to the SEC, the Company makes copies available to the public free of charge through its website at
unitrin.com.

(a) GENERAL DEVELOPMENT OF BUSINESS

Purchase of Merastar Industries, Ltd,

On June 29, 2007, Trinity Universal Insurance Company (*Trinity”), a subsidiary of Unitrin, completed its
acquisition of Merastar Industries LTD, including its wholly owned subsidiary, Merastar Insurance Company
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(together “Merastar”) in a cash transaction for a total purchase price of $47.9 million, including related
transaction costs of $0.7 million. Merastar Insurance Company specializes in the sale of personal automobile and
homeowners insurance throngh employer-sponsored voluntary benefit programs. Due to the similarity of the
products and back-office operations of the Company’s Unitrin Direct business unit and Merastar, the Company is
in the process of combining the two businesses into a single business unit.

Puarchase of Primesco, Inc.

On November 16, 2007, Unitrin signed a definitive agreement to acquire Primesco of Decatur, Alabama, in a
cash merger transaction valued at approximately $96 million, subject to certain purchase price adjustments at the
time of closing. Primesco’s wholly-owned subsidiaries, Mutual Savings Life Insurance Company (“Mutual
Savings™) and Mutual Savings Fire Insurance Company (“Mutual Savings Fire”), specialize in the sale of life,
health and fire insurance products to persons of modest financial means in Alabama, Georgia, Mississippi and
several other states in the Southeast. Similar to the Company’s Career Agency Companies business unit, Mutual
Savings and Mutual Savings Fire employ a network of employee agents who call on customers in their homes to
sell and service products and collect premiums. The transaction is subject to approvals by insurance regulators
and other customary closing conditions and is expected to close in the first quarter of 2008. Due to the similarity
of the products, distribution network and back-office operations of the Company’s Career Agency Companies
and Mutual Savings and Mutual Savings Fire, the Company intends to combine the businesses into a single
business unit.

Sale of Unitrin Business Insurance

On December 7, 2007, the Company signed a definitive agreement to sell its Unitrin Business Insurance
operations to AmTrust Financial Services, Inc. (“*AmTrust”) in a cash transaction. AmTrust will acquire the
renewal rights to the Unitrin Business Insurance book of business, certain legal entities and selected other assets,
and the workforce that the Company currently employs to write its Unitrin Business Insurance products. The
Company will retain pre-closing loss and loss adjustment expense (“LAE”) reserves. The transaction is subject to
approvals by insurance regulators and certain federal agencies and other customary closing conditions and is
expected to close in the first quarter of 2008. Results of operations for Unitrin Business Insurance are reported as
discontinued operations in the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Unitrin Business Insurance primarily sells the following types of commercial insurance: automobile, general
liability, fire, multi-peril and workers compensation insurance. Unitrin Business Insurance’s products are
marketed by more than 1,000 independent insurance agents. Its commercial insurance products are designed and
priced for those businesses that have demonstrated favorable risk characteristics and loss history.

Unitrin Business Insurance, based in Dallas, Texas, conducts its primary business in 30 states, with a geographic
emphasis in the south, northwest and midwest. In 2007, the following states provided approximately two-thirds
of Unitrin Business Insurance’s premium revenues: Texas (40%), Louisiana (10%), Illinois (6%), Washington
(5%), Wisconsin (5%) and Arkansas (4%).

Unitrin Common Stock Repurchases

During 2007, Unitrin repurchased approximately 3 million shares of its common stock at an aggregate cost of
$139.5 million in open market transactions. Subject to market conditions and other factors, the Company may,
from time to time, repurchase additional shares of Unitrin common stock, in the open market or in privately
negotiated transactions, pursuant to the outstanding repurchase authorization of Unitrin's Board of Directors. In
November 2006, Unitrin’s Board of Directors expanded the Company’s authority to repurchase Unitrin's
common stock by an aggregate of 6.0 million shares (in addition to approximately 0.8 million shares remaining
under its prior authorization). At December 31, 2007, approximately 3.4 million shares of Unitrin common stock
remained under such authorization.



(b) BUSINESS SEGMENT FINANCIAL DATA

Financial information about Unitrin's business segments for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005
is contained in the following portions of this 2007 Annual Report on Form 10-K of Unitrin, Inc. and is
incorporated herein by reference: (i) Note 18, “Business Segments,” to the Consolidated Financial Statements;
and (ii) MD&A.

(c) DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

The Company is engaged, through its subsidiaries, in the property and casualty insurance, life and health
insurance and automobile finance businesses. The Company conducts its continning operations through five
operating segments: Kemper, Unitrin Specialty, Unitrin Direct, Life and Health Insurance and Fireside Bank.

NOTE: The Company uses the registered trademark, “Kemper”, under license, for personal lines insurance only,
from Lumbermens Mutual Casualty Company (“Lumbermens”), which is not affiliated with the Company.
Lumbermens continues to use the name, “Kemper Insurance Companies,” (“KIC”) in connection with its
operations, which are distinct from, and not to be confused with, Unitrin’s Kemper business segment.

Unitrin’s subsidiaries employ more than 7,400 full-time associates supporting its continuing operations of which
approximately 1,220 are employed in the Kemper segment, 700 in the Unitrin Specialty segment, 750 in the
Unitrin Direct segment, 3,660 in the Life and Health Insurance segment, 900 at Fireside Bank and the remainder
in various corporate and other staff functions.

Property and Casualty Insurance Business

Unitrin’s continuing property and casualty insurance business operations are primarily conducted through the
Kemper, Unitrin Specialty, and Unitrin Direct segments. In addition, the Life and Health Insurance segment’s
career agents also sell property insurance to its customers. Unitrin’s discontinued property and casualty insurance
business operations are conducted by Unitrin Business Insurance. Unitrin’s insurance subsidiaries operating in
the Kemper, Unitrin Specialty, Unitrin Direct and Life and Health Insurance segments provide automobile,
homeowners, fire, and other types of property and casualty insurance to individuals and commercial automobile
insurance to businesses. Automobile insurance in these segments accounted for 57%, 56% and 56% of Unitrin's
consolidated insurance premiums earned from continuing operations for the years ended December 31, 2007,
2006 and 2003, respectively. Automobile insurance in these segments accounted for 45%, 45% and 46% of
Unitrin’s consolidated revenues from continuing operations for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and
2005, respectively. Homeowners insurance in these segments accounted for 17%, 18% and 17% of Unitrin’s
consolidated insurance premiums eamed from continuing operations for the years ended December 31, 2007,
2006 and 2003, respectively. Homeowners insurance in these segments accounted for 14%, 14% and 13% of
Unitrin’s consolidated revenues from continuing operations for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and
2008, respectively.

Property insurance indemnifies an insured with an interest in physical property for loss of, or damage to, such
property or the loss of its incorne-producing abilities. Casualty insurance primarily covers liability for damage to
property of, or injury to, a person or entity other than the insured. In most cases casualty insurance also obligates
the insurance company to provide a defense for the insured in litigation arising out of events covered by th
policy. .

The Kemper and Unitrin Specialty segments distribute their products through independent agents who are paid
commissions for their services. The Unitrin Direct segment distributes its products directly to consumers and
through employer-sponsored voluntary benefit programs.



Kemper

Kemper, based in Jacksonville, Florida, conducts business in 40 states geographically dispersed throughout the
United States. In 2007, the following states provided three-fifths of the premium revenues included in this
segment: New York (19%), North Carolina (14%), California (14%) and Texas (13%).

Kemper primarily sells preferred and standard risk automobile and homeowners insurance. Kemper's insurance
products accounted for approximately 53% of the aggregate insurance premium revenues of Unitrin’s continuing
property and casualty insurance business in 2007. Kemper’'s products are marketed by approximately 2,500
independent insurance agents. These personal lines products are designed and priced for those individuals who
have demonstrated favorable risk characteristics and loss history. Typical customers include middle to upper
income individuals and families.

Unitrin Speciaity

Unitrin Specialty, based in Dallas, Texas, conducts business in 24 states, principally in the midwest, southeast,
southwest and western United States. In 2007, the following states provided more than two-thirds of the premium
revenues in this segment: California (29%), Texas (26%), Washington (6%), Louisiana (5%) and Oregon (5%).

Unitrin Specialty provides nonstandard personal and commercial automobile insurance. Unitrin Specialty’s
insurance products accounted for approximately 26% of the aggregate insurance premium revenues of Unitrin’s
continuing property and casualty insurance business in 2007. Nonstandard automobile insurance is provided for
individuals and businesses that have had difficulty obtaining standard or preferred risk insurance, usually because

of their driving records or claims or premium payment history. Unitrin Specialty products are marketed through
approximately 8,000 independent agents and brokers.

Unitrin Direct

Unitrin Direct markets automobile insurance primarily through direct mail, web insurance portals, “click-thrus,”
its own website and television advertising. In addition, Merastar Insurance Company specializes in the sale of
personal automobile and homeowners insurance through employer-sponsored voluntary benefit programs. The
Unitrin Direct segment’s automobile and homeowners insurance products are available in every state in the U.S.
with the exception of Alaska, Hawaii and Massachusetts. In 2007, the following states provided more than
two-thirds of the premium revenues in this segment: California (17%), Florida (16%), Michigan (8%),
Pennsylvania (8%), Virginia (6%), New York (6%), Texas (5%) and Arizona (5%). Unitrin Direct’s insurance
products accounted for approximately 15% of the aggregate insurance premium revenues of Unitrin’s continuing
property and casualty insurance business in 2007.

Unitrin Direct writes a broad spectrum of personal automobile insurance risks ranging from preferred to
non-standard private passenger automobile insurance risks, and competes with companies that sell insurance
directly to the consumer and employer-sponsored voluntary benefit programs, as well as companies that sell
through agents. Unitrin Direct also offers homeowners and renters insurance across 48 states, complementing its
automobile insurance offering.



Property and Casualty Loss and Loss Adjustment Expense Reserves

The Company’s reserves for losses and LAE for property and casualty insurance (“Property and Casualty
Insurance Reserves™) are reported using the Company’s estimate of its ultimate liability for losses and LAE for
claims that occurred prior to the end of any given accounting period but have not yet been paid. The Company
had $1,322.9 million and $1,432.6 million of gross loss and LAE reserves at December 31, 2007 and 2006,
respectively. Property and Casualty Insurance Reserves by business segment and Unitrin Business Insurance at
December 31, 2007 and 2006 were:

Dollars in Millions 2007 2006
Business Segments:
31 1)1 S $ 5024 $ 534.1
Unitrin Specialty .. ...co..iineiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i i e 278.6 2934
Unitin DIrect .. ..ovvriiiiirieeiiiiinrer it irrresenassersanssnsssons 142.6 106.8
Life and Health Insurance .........coooeeiuiunnn, e 11.4 6.9
Total Business Segments ......... Ceeeae Cereeanen Ch et eea e 935.0 941.2
Unitrin Business INSUTANCE ... .vvvuetttiviiieiriniiiannerreissrssnonnoesrnonne 342.2 397.9
Unallocated Ceded Reserves . ... .oviiiiiiieieiint it i ennesrencnnroreceeanens 45.7 93.5
Total Property and Casualty Insurance Reserves ...........ccooiiviiiiiniins,. $1,3229 $1,432.6

Certain reserves acquired in connection with a business acquisition from SCOR Reinsurance Company
("SCOR™) in 2002 (the “Unallocated Ceded Reserves™) are reinsured by an insurance subsidiary of SCOR (see
Note 7, “Property and Casualty Insurance Reserves,” to the Consolidated Financial Statements). The Company
does not allocate these reserves to its business segments or Unitrin Business Insurance.

In estimating the Company’s Property and Casualty Insurance Reserves, the Company’s actuaries exercise
professional judgment and must consider, and are influenced by, many variables that are difficult to quantify.
Accordingly, the process of estimating and establishing the Company’s Property and Casualty Insurance
Reserves is inherently uncertain and the actual ultimate net cost of claims may vary materially from the estimated
amounts reserved. The reserving process is particularly imprecise for claims involving asbestos, environmental
matters, construction defect and other emerging and/or long-tailed exposures which may not be discovered or
reported until years after the insurance policy period has ended.

The Company’s actuaries generally estimate reserves at least quarterly for most product lines and/or coverage
levels using accident quarters or accident months spanning 10 or more years depending on the size of the product
line and/or coverage level or emerging issues relating to them. The Company’s actuaries use a variety of
generally accepted actuarial loss reserving estimation methodologies including, but not limited to, the following:

¢ Incurred Loss Development Methodology;

*  Paid Loss Development Methodology;

«  Bornhuetter-Ferguson Incurred Loss Methodology;

¢ Bomhuetter-Ferguson Paid Loss Methodology; and

*  Frequency and Severity Methodology.
The Company’s actuaries generally review the resnlts of at least four of these estimation methodologies, two
based on paid data and two based on incurred data, to initially estimate loss and LAE reserves and to determine if
a change in prior estimates is required. In some cases, the methodologies produce a cluster of estimates with &
tight band of indicated possible outcomes. In other cases, however, the methodologies produce conflicting results

and wider bands of indicated possible outcomes. However, such bands do not necessarily constitute a range of
outcomes, nor does the Company’s management or the Company’s actuaries calculate a range of outcomes.
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At a minimum, the Company’s actuaries analyze 45 product and/or coverage levels for over 40 separate current
or prior accident quarters for both losses and LAE using many of the loss reserving estimation methodologies
identified above as well as other generally accepted actuarial estimation methodologies. In all, there are over
10,000 combinations of accident quarters, coverage levels, and generally accepted actuarial estimation
methodologies used to estimate the Company’s unpaid losses and LAE. In some cases, the Company’s actuaries
make adjustments to the loss reserving estimation methodologies identified above or use addmona] generally
accepted actuarial estimation methodologies to estimate ultimate losses and LAE,

For each accident quarter, the point estimate selected by the Company’s actuaries is not necessarily one of the
points produced by any particular one of the methodologies utilized, but often is another point selected by the
Company’s actuaries, using their professional judgment, that takes into consideration each of the points produced
by the several loss reserving estimation methodologies used. In some cases, for a particular product, the current
accident quarter may not have enough paid claims data to rely upon, leading the Company’s actuaries to
conclude that the incurred loss development methodology provides a better estimate than the paid loss
development methodology. Therefore, the Company’s actuaries may give more weight to the incurred loss
development methodology for that particular accident quarter. As an accident quarter ages for that same product,
the actuary may gain more confidence in the paid loss development methodology and begin to give more weight
to the paid loss development methodology. The Company’s actuaries’ quarterly selections are summed by
product and/or coverage levels to create the actuarial indication of the ultimate losses. More often than not, the
actuarial indication for a particular product line and accident quarter is most heavily weighted towards the
incurred loss development methodology, particularly for short-tail lines such as personal automobile insurance.
Historically, the incurred loss development methodology has been more reliable in predicting ultimate losses for
these lines, especially in the more recent accident quarters, when compared with the paid loss development
methodology. However, in some circumstances changes can occur which impact numerous variables including,
but not limited to, those variables identified below that are difficult to quantify and/or impact the predictive value
of prior development pattermns relied upon in the incurred loss development methodology and paid loss
development methodology. In those circumstances, the Company’s actuaries must make adjustments to these loss
reserving estimation methodologies or use additional generally accepted actuarial estimation methodologies. In
those circumstances, the Company’s actuaries, using their professional judgment, may place more weight on the
adjusted loss reserving estimation methodologies or other generally accepted actuarial estimation methodologies
until the newer development patterns fully emerge and the Company’s actuaries can fully rely on the unadjusted
loss reserving estimation methodologies. In the event of a wide variation among results generated by the different
projection methodologies, the Company’s actuaries further analyze the data using additional techniques.

In estimating reserves, the Company’s actuaries exercise professional judgment and must consider, and are
influenced by, many variables that are difficult to quantify, such as:

*  Changes in the level of minimum case reserves, and the automatic aging of those minimum case
Teserves;

e  Changes to claims practices including, but not limited to, changes in the reporting and impact of large
losses, adequacy of case reserves, implementation of new systems for handling claims, turnover of
claims department staffs, timing and depth of the audit review of claims handling procedures;

¢ Changes in underwriting practices; -

*  Changes in the mix of business by state, class and policy limit within product line;
*  QGrowth in new lines of business;

*  Changes in the attachment points of the Company’s reinsurance programs;

*  Medical costs including, but not limited to, the ability to assess the extent of injuries and the impact of
inflation;

*  Repair costs including, but not limited to, the impact of inflation and the availability of labor and
materials;



»  Changes in the judicial environment including, but not limited to, the interpretation of policy
provisions, the impact of jury awards and changes in case law; and

»  Changes in state regulatory requirements.

A change in any one or more of the foregoing factors is likely to result in a projected ultimate net claim loss and
LAE that is different from the previously estimated reserve and/or previous frequency and severity trends. Such
changes in estimates may be material.

For example, the Company’s actuaries review frequency (number of claims per policy or exposure), severity
(dollars of loss per claim) and average premium (dollars of premium per exposure). Actual frequency and
severity experienced will vary depending on changes in mix by class of insured risk. Similarly, the actual
frequency and rate of recovery from reinsurance will vary depending on changes in the attachment point for
reinsurance. In particular, in periods of high growth or expansion into new markets, there may be additional
uncertainty in estimating the ultimate losses and LAE. The contributing factors of this potential risk are changes
in the Company's mix by policy limit and mix of business by state or jurisdiction.

Actuaries use historical experience and trends as predictors of how losses and LAE will emerge over time.
However, historical experience may not necessarily be indicative of how actual losses and LAE will emerge.
Changes in reserve adequacy, changes in minimum case reserves and changes in internal claims handling
procedures could impact the timing and recognition of incurred claims and produce an estimate that is either too
high or too low if not adjusted for by the actuary. For example, if, due to changes in claims handling procedures,
actual claims are settled more rapidly than they were settled historically, the estimate produced by the paid loss
development methodology would tend to be overstated if the actuary did not identify and adjust for the impact of
the changes in claims handling procedures. Similarly, if, due to changes in claims handling procedures, actual
claim reserves are set at levels higher than past experience, the estimate produced by the incumed loss
development methodology would tend to be overstated if the actuary did not identify and adjust for the impact of
the changes in claims handling procedures.

The final step in the quarterly loss and LAE reserving process involves a comprehensive review of the actuarial
indications by the Company’s senior actuary and senior management who apply their collective judgment and
determine the appropriate estimated level -of reserves to record. Numerous factors are considered in this
determination process, including, but not limited to, the assessed reliability of key loss trends and assumptions .
that may be significantly influencing the current actuarial indications, changes in claim handling practices or
other changes that affect the timing of payment or development patterns, changes in the mix of business, the
maturity of the accident year, pertinent trends observed over the recent past, the level of volatility within a
particular line of business, the improvement or deterioration of actuarial indications in the current period as
compared to prior periods, and the amount of reserves related to third party pools for which the Company does
‘not have access to the underlying data and, accordingly, relies on calculations provided by such pools. Total
recorded reserves for property and casualty insurance losses and LAE were 2.0%, 3.9% and 3.7% higher than the
actuarial indication of reserves at December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2003, respectively. Total recorded reserves for
property and casualty insurance losses and LAE as a percentage of the actuarial indication of reserves decreased
in 2007, compared to 2006, due primarily to the Company’s senior actuary and senior management placing
greater reliance on the actuarial indications in determining the appropriate estimated level of reserves, due in part
to the continued improvement in the actuarial indications in some product lines. Total recorded reserves for
property and casualty insurance losses and LLAE as a percentage of the actuarial indication of reserves increased
in 2006, compared to 2005, due primarily to the decrease in Unallocated Ceded Reserves and reserves for losses
and LAE from Hurricanes Katrina, Rita and Wilma, The recorded reserves for the Unallocated Ceded Reserves
and these hurricanes were equal to the actuarial indications.

The Company’s goal is to ensure its total reserves for property and casualty insurance losses and LAE are
adequate to cover all costs, while sustaining minimal variation from the time reserves for losses and LAE are
initially estimated until losses and LAE are fully developed. Changes in the Company’s estimates of these losses
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and LAE over time, also referred to as “development,” will occur and may be material. Favorable development is
recognized when the Company decreases its estimate of previously reported losses and L.AE and results in an
increase in net income in the period recognized, whereas adverse development is recognized when the Comnpany
increases its estimate of previously reported losses and LAE and results in a decrease in net income. The
Company recognized total favorable development of $101.1 million, $91.6 million and $92.1 million before tax
for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Development for each of the Company's
continuing business segments and Unitrin Business Insurance for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and
2005, was:

Favorable (Adverse) Development

Dollars in Millions 2007 2006 2005
Continuing Operations:
L1111 R A e $ 542 § 682 $ 654
Unitrin Specialty . ...ovvvririiiiiieriiiieirieiioeerrrrrrnnanns 15.3 8.9 8.8
Unitrin DIreCt ..o v v vttt it iieiii e rarianreranrarinnsnnnns (5.5) 4.5) 4.7
Lifeand Health INSurance .......cicivinreenennnnennnrreneenennns (8.6) (6.8) (1.3)
Total Favorable Development, Net from Continuing Operations ............. 554 65.8 77.6
Discontinued Operations:
Unitrin Business Insurance, Net .. ..ot iiriiiiiiiininrineonrennnsns 45.7 258 14.5
Total Favorable Development, Net ©........coovvviuiivnn... e $101.1 § 916 $ 921

Development in the Company’s Kemper segment comprised a substantial portion of the Company's development
reported in continuing operations. Development in Unitrin Business Insurance comprised all of the Company’s
development reported in discontinued operations. Together these two operations comprised a substantial portion
of the Company’s favorable development in 2007, 2006 and 2005. Additional information regarding this
development follows. '

Kemper Development

In June of 2002, the Company acquired the personal lines property and casualty insurance business of KIC in a
renewal rights transaction. Pursuant to the agreements among the parties, KIC retained all liabilities for policies .
issued by KIC prior to the closing, while the Company is entitled to premiums written for substantiaily all
personal lines property and casualty insurance policies issued or renewed after the closing and is liable for losses
and LAE incurred thereon. The Kemper segment did not complete a full calendar year underwriting cycle after
the acquisition date until 2004. Accordingly, the Company’s results for 2002 and 2003 did not represent 100% of
the acquired business. For example, for the 2002 calendar year, the Company’s share of earned premiums for the
KIC personal lines business was approximately 20% of the entire KIC personal lines business. For the 2003

calendar year, the Company’s share of earned premiums was approximately 90% of the entire KIC personal lines
business.

The Company’s actuaries use various generally accepted actuarial incurred and paid loss development
methodologies to estimate unpaid losses and LAE. The key assumption in these estimation methodologies is that
patterns observed in prior periods are indicative of how losses and LAE are expected to develop in the future and
that such historical data can be used to predict and estimate ultimate losses and LAE. Initially, the Company’s
actuaries had to rely solely on the historical data of KIC (the “KIC Data™) to predict how losses for business
written by the Company after the acquisition would develop. As the Company continued to renew policies, the
paid loss and incurred loss data related to the Company’s share of the entire KIC personal lines business
gradually increased. Immediately after the acquisition, the Company began accumulating incurred and paid loss
and LAE data for its share of the KIC personal lines business (the “Unitrin Data™), In 2003 and throughout 2004,
the Company’s actuaries began to review the Unitrin Data and began comparing development factors for it with
the development factors for the KIC Data. These initial reviews indicated that the Unitrin Data was producing
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lower development factors than the factors produced by the KIC Data. However, the amount of Unitrin Data
available for analysis was still limited, and the Company’s actuaries could not be confident that the observed

changes in development were anything but random fluctuations and, therefore, placed less weight on the most
recent development patterns.

Since the acquisition, the Company’s actuaries have gained increasing confidence that the development patterns
from the Unitrin Data were not only different from the KIC Data, but that these patterns were also sustainable. As
the Company's actuaries gave more weight, and continued to give more weight each quarter, to the improved
development patterns from the Unitrin Data in the selection of their incremental development factors throughout
2005 and 2006 and into 2007, the Kemper segment has recognized favorable development each quarter as
appropriate.

The lower development factors for the Unitrin Data primarily resuited from improvements in the claim handling
procedures on this book of business. In 2002, Kemper began to place special emphasis on reporting claims
directly to the Company. Prior to that time, a policyholder’s agent usually was the primary contact to report a
claim. In July of 2002, approximately one-third of all claims were reported directly to Kemper, compared to
approximately 70% at the end of both 2006 and 2007. Direct reporting of losses has enabled the Company not
only to reduce claim cycle times, but also to better respond to and control loss costs. Kemper has aiso focused on
reducing the number of days from when a loss is reported until the related claim is closed, while also controlling
the overall loss and LAE costs, Specifically, Kemper has implemented several claims handling loss mitigation
programs, including:

*  Increased its utilization of alternative dispute resolution processes, such as mediation and arbitration, to
facilitate settlements and reduce defense and legal costs;

+ Increased its in-house legal expertise to better manage the litigation processes and expenses, including
managing the external Jawyers with whom Kemper contracts to defend claims; and,

» Increased its emphasis on attempting to settle third¥party claims earlier in the claims process in an
effort to reduce the ultimate claim and LAE payouts.

In 2005, a second wave of new claims handling procedures, which emphasized greater case reserve adequacy
earlier in the lifecycle of a claim, began to occur in Kemper's claims organization. The impact of this second
wave of new claims handling procedures became visible in Kemper’s reserving data in late 2006 and early 2007
as evidenced by a dramatic rise in individual case loss reserve changes in excess of $100,000 at early claims

maturity valuation points. The second wave of new claims handling procedures had the effect of producing
higher average paid and incurred loss amounts for recent accident quarters than historical averages would
otherwise indicate. This second wave of new claims handling procedures compounded the effects of the

improvements from the first wave of changes in claims handling procedures on the emerging loss development
patterns.

In 2005, the personal lines claims function of the Company’s former Multi Lines Insurance (*MLI") segment
was combined into the Kemper segment’s claims function. In September 2005, Kemper converted all open MLI

personal lines claims to its claims system and began including new claims from the MLI business in its claim
system.

All of these changes have impacted the development patterns for Kemper's loss reserving data. Although the
Company’s actuaries were aware of, and gave consideration to, the changes in the Company’s claims handling
processes, including the merging of the Kemper and MLI claims functions, it takes several years to ascertain
whether such changes in claims handling procedures will ultimately result in lower ultimate paid losses and LAE.
Accordingly, the effects of the improvements and the changes in the claims handling processes have emerged and
have been recognized over several years as the Company’s actuaries have become more convinced that lower
losses and LAE have in fact been realized. However, the Company cannot make any assurances that all such
improvements and effects have fully emerged or will continue to emerge.
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Unitrin Business Insurance Development

'The Company attributes favorable development in Unitrin Business Insurance primarily to changes in its claims
handling processes and the re-underwriting of its underlying book of business over the past several years.

Unitrin Business Insurance improved its claims handling procedures by placing increased emphasis on earlier
identification of the full value of a claim, especially case reserves for larger claims. As part of this effort, a large
loss unit was created in its home office to handle all significant claims. In addition, Unitrin Business Insurance
initiated several claims handling cost cutting measures, such as using third-party analytic software for legal
expense and bodily injury review, outsourcing workers compensation bill review, utilizing preferred vendors for
damage repair and pursuing subrogation more aggressively. The combined effects of these claims handling
initiatives were case reserves in the earlier evaluation periods that more closely matched the ultimate payments.

Unitrin Business Insurance began aggressively re-underwriting its book of business in 2002 and substantially
completed its re-underwriting activities in the first quarter of 2004. Emphasis was placed on removing highly
volatile, unprofitable, and undesirable risks from Unitrin Business Insurance’s book of business, which resulted
in a significant reduction in the number of policies in force. Improvements in the quality of the book reduced the
number and severity of claims in more recent years, resulting in better-than-expected development of loss and
LAE reserves.

Although the Company's actuaries were aware of, and gave consideration to, the changes in the Company’s
claims handling processes and the re-underwriting in estimating unpaid losses and LAE for Unitrin Business
Insurance, it takes several years to ascertain whether such changes in claims handling procedures and
re-underwriting will ultimately result in lower ultimate paid losses and LAE. Accordingly, the improvements
have emerged and have been recognized over several years as the Company’s actuaries have become more
convinced that lower losses and LAE have in fact been realized. Due to the long-tail nature of some of Unitrin
Business Insurance's liabilities, it may take 10 or more years to fully determine the impact of these actions.
Accordingly, the Company cannot make any assurances that all such improvements have fully emerged or will
continue to emerge.

Unitrin Business Insurance has exposure to construction defect losses through general liability and commercial
multiperil coverages it provided to contractors. Construction defect claims arise from allegedly defective work
performed in the construction of buildings and the alleged resulting loss of economic value of those structures.
Historically, the majority of Unitrin Business Insurance’s construction defect losses was concentrated in a limited
number of western states, including California, and was heavily influenced by business written by the Company’s
Valley Insurance Company and Valley Property & Casualty Insurance Company subsidiaries (the “Valley
Companies™). The Company acquired the Valley Companies in 1999, at which time the Valley Companies
substantially limited their exposure to contractors on a going-forward basis in the western United States. As a
result, the Company is tracking construction defect activity throughout the United States to forecast amy
emerging trends. Over time, the number of new reported construction defect claims for western states has
decreased. Construction defect losses have increased somewhat in non-western states, but to date have not
approached the levels experienced in the west. There can be no assurance that such a trend will not emerge in
non-western states in which the Company may have significant general liability insurance risks. The process of
estimating reserves for these claims is particularly difficult due to the potentially long period of time between the
loss date and the date the loss is actually reported, as well as changes in the regulatory and legal environment and
involvement of multiple plaintiffs, defendants and insurers. Loss and LAE reserves for the Valley Companies’
construction defect losses were $24.1 million and $28.1 million at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

Information on construction defect claim activity is contained in the MD&A under the caption “Critical
Accounting Estimates.”

The Company’s commercial lines business is focused on the small commercial market. The Company has
typically not written policies insuring large manufacturers. Accordingly, the Company's exposure to asbestos and
environmental losses is limited. Unitrin Business Insurance’s total asbestos and environmental reserves were
approximately $18 million at both December 31, 2007 and 2006.
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Ten Year Loss Development History

The following table illustrates the change over time in the Company’s estimate of reserves for Josses and LAE.
The first section shows the amount of reserves reported in the Company’s consolidated financial statements as
originally reported at the end of each calendar year. The second section, reading down, shows the cumulative
amount of payments made through the end of each successive year with respect to that reserve liability. The third
section, reading down, shows a reestimation of the original reserve shown in the first section. In the third section,
the original reserve is reestimated using information that has become known in subsequent years and as trends
become more apparent. The last section compares the latest reestimate with the original estimate. Conditions and
trends that affected development in the past may not necessarily repeat in the future. Accordingly, it may not be
appropriate to extrapolate reserve deficiencies or redundancies based on this table.
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The Company acquired Valley Group Inc. and its subsidiaries (“VGI”) in 1999. Accordingly, reserves for VGI
are included in the table for 1999 and forward. Under the agreement governing the acquisition of VGI, the
Company was entitled to recover from the seller 90% of the unfavorable development of VGI's pre-acquisition
loss and LAE reserves, subject to a maximum recovery of $50 million. Reserve development shown in the
preceding table for the years 1999 to 2004 is net of changes in the Company’s estimated recovery, which was
received in 2004, Reserves increased in 2002 and 2003 partly due to the Company’s acquisition of the personal
lines business of KIC. At the end of 2002, the Company also acquired two insurance companies from SCOR
Reinsurance Company. Reinsurance recoverable in 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006 and 2007 includes a recoverable from
a subsidiary of SCOR Reinsurance Company under an indemnity reinsurance agreement whereby the subsidiary
assumed the pre-acquisition liabilities of the two insurance companies acquired by the Company. The Company
acquired Merastar in 2007. Accordingly, reserves for this business are included in the table for 2007.

Reserve estimates increase or decrease as more information becomes known about individual claims and as
changes in conditions and claims trends become more apparent. In 2007, the Company reduced its property and
casualty insurance reserves by $101.1 million to record favorable development of losses and LAE from prior
accident years. Personal lines insurance losses and LAE and commercial lines insurance losses and LAE
developed favorably by $44.4 million and $56.7 million, respectively, in 2007. The reserve reductions were
primarily due to the emergence of more favorable loss trends than expected for the 2006, 2005 and 2004 accident
years, partially due to the improvements in the Company’s claims handling procedures. In 2006, the Company
reduced its property and casnalty insurance reserves by $91.6 million to record favorable development of losses
and LAE from prior accident years. Personal lines insurance losses and LAE and commercial lines insurance
losses and LAE developed favdrable by $63.6 million and $28.0 million, respectively, in 2006. The reserve
reductions were primarily due to the emergence of more favorable loss trends than expected for the 2005 and
2004 accident years, partially due to the improvements in the Company’s claims handling procedures. In 2005,
the Company reduced its property and casualty insurance reserves by $92.1 million to record favorable
development of losses and LAE from prior accident years. Personal lines insurance losses and LAE and
commercial - lines insurance losses and LAE developed favorably by $73.1 million and $19.0 million,
respectively, in 2005. The reserve reductions were primarily due to the emergence of more favorable loss trends
than expected for the 2004 and 2003 accident years, partially due to improvements in the Company’s claims
handling procedures. In 2004, the Company reduced its property and casualty insurance reserves by $39.0
million to record favorable development of losses and LAE from prior accident years. Personal lines insurance
losses and LAE and commercial lines insurance losses and LAE developed favorably by $29.7 million and $9.3 |
million, respectively, in 2004. The reserve reductions were primarily due to favorable development of the 2003
accident year. During 2001 and 2002, the Company increased its property and casualty insurance reserves to
reflect adverse development due to developing loss trends primarily related to construction defect, mold,

automobile liability and product liability loss exposures in its commercial lines of business as well as personal
automobile liability.

The Company does not discount reserves. There are no significant differences between the Company’s property
and casualty reserves carried on a statutory basis and those computed in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America, except that such reserves for statutory reporting purposes are
recorded net of reinsurance in the statutory financial statemnents.

Catastrophe Losses

Catastrophes and storms are inherent risks of the property and casualty insurance business, These catastrophic
events and natural disasters include hurricanes, tornadoes, earthquakes, hailstorms, wildfires, high winds and
winter storms. Such events result in insured losses that are, and will continue to be, a material factor in the results
of operations and financial position of Unitrin’s property and casualty insurance companies. Further, because the
level of insured losses that could occur in any one year cannot be accurately predicted, these losses contribute to
material year-to-year fluctuations in the results of the operations and financial position of these companies.
Specific types of catastrophic events are more likely to occur at certain times within the year than others. This

15



factor adds an element of seasonality to property and casualty insurance claims. The occurrence and severity of
catastrophic events are difficult to accurately predict in any year. However, some geographic locations are more
susceptible to these events than others. Management has endeavored to control its direct insurance exposures in
certain regions that are prone to naturally occurring catastrophic events through a combination of geographic
diversification, restrictions on the amount and location of mew business production in such regions, and
reinsurance.

The process of estimating and establishing reserves for catastrophe losses is inherently uncertain and the actual
ultimate cost of a claim, net of actual reinsurance recoveries, may vary materially from the estimated amount
reserved. The Company’s estimates of direct catastrophe losses are generally based on inspections by claims
adjusters and historical loss development experience for areas that have not been inspected or for claims that
have not yet been reported. The Company’s estimates of direct catastrophe losses are based on the coverages
provided by its insurance policies. The Company's homeowners insurance policies do not provide coverage for
losses caused by floods, but generally provide coverage for physical damage caused by wind or wind driven rain.
Accordingly, the Company’s estimates of direct losses for homeowners insurance do not include losses caused by
flood. Depending on the policy, antomobile insurance may provide coverage for losses caused by flood.
Estimates of the number of and severity of claims ultimately reported are influenced by many variables
including, but not limited to, repair or reconstruction costs and determination of cause of loss, that are difficult to
quantify and will influence the final amount of claim settlements. All these factors, coupled with the impact of
the availability of labor and material on costs, require significant judgment in the reserve setting process. A
change in any one or more of these factors is likely to result in an ultimate net claim cost different from the
estimated reserve. The Company’s estimates of indirect losses from residual market assessments are based on a
variety of factors including, but not limited to, actual or estimated assessments provided by or received from the
assessing entity, insurance industry estimates of losses, and estimates of the Company’s market share in the
assessable states, Actual assessments may differ materially from these estimated amounts,

Reinsurance

The Company manages its exposure to catastrophes and other natural disasters through a combination of
geographical diversification and reinsurance. To limit its exposures to catastrophic events, the Company
maintains three separate primary catastrophe reinsurance programs for its property and casualty insurance
businesses. Coverage for each primary catastrophe reinsurance program is provided in three layers. In addition to
these programs, the Company purchases reinsurance from the Florida Hurricane Catastrophe Fund (the “FHCF”)
for hurricane losses in Florida at retentions lower than those described below for the Company’s primary
catastrophe reinsurance programs.

2007 Primary Catastrophe Reinsurance Programs

The annual program covering the Company’s Kemper segment became effective on April 1, 2007 (the “Kemper
2007 Program™). The first Jayer of reinsurance provides coverage of approximately 62% of reinsured catastrophe
losses of $30 million above retention of $40 million. The second layer of reinsurance provides coverage of
approximately 90% of reinsured catastrophe losses of $80 million above retention of $70 million. The third layer
of reinsurance provides coverage of approximately 90% of reinsured catastrophe losses of $100 million above
retention of $150 million. The prior annual program covering the Kemper segment, which was effective July 1,
2006, was terminated effective with the Kemper 2007 Program.

The annual program covering the Company’s Unitrin Direct and Unitrin Specialty segments and Unitrin Business
Insurance provided, effective January 1, 2007, reinsurance coverage of 100% of reinsured catastrophe losses of
$36 million above retention of $4 million. The annual programs covering these operations do not include
Merastar. The annual program covering Merastar was effective on March 31, 2007 and provides reinsurance
coverage of 97.5% of reinsured catastrophe losses of $7.25 million above retention of $0.75 million.
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The annual program covering the property insurance operations of the Company’s Life and Health Insurance
segment provided, effective January 1, 2007, reinsurance coverage of 100% of reinsured catastrophe losses of
$120 million above retention of $10 million.

In addition, in the event that the Company’s incumred catastrophe losses and LAE covered by any of its three
primary catastrophe reinsurance programs exceed the retention for that particular program, each of the programs
requires one reinstatement of such coverage. In such an instance, the Company is required to pay a reinstatement
premium to the reinsurers to reinstate the full amount of reinsurance available under such program. The
reinstatement premium is a percentage of the original premium based on the ratio of the losses exceeding the
Company’s retention to the reinsurers’ coverage limit.

2008 Primary Catastrophe Reinsurance Programs

The Company terminated the Kemper 2007 Program and established a new annual program, effective January 1,
2008, covering the Company’s Kemper segment on terms that are slightly different from the Kemper 2007
Program. Under the new annual program, the first layer provides reinsurance coverage of approximately 62% of
reinsured catastrophe losses of $30 million above retention of $40 million. The second layer under the new
annual program provides reinsurance coverage of approximately 93% of reinsured catastrophe losses of $80
million above retention of $70 million. The third layer under the new annual program provides reinsurance
coverage of approximately 92% of reinsured catastrophe losses of $100 million above retention of $150 million.

The estimated aggregate annual premium, excluding reinstatement premium, for Kemper's 2008 annual program
is $19.4 million. :

The Company did not renew the 2007 annual program covering the Company’s Unitrin Direct and Unitrin
Specialty segments and Unitrin Business Insurance, The Company established a new annual program, effective
January 1, 2008 covering the Company’s Unitrin Direct (including Merastar) and Unitrin Specialty segments.
The new annual program provides reinsurance coverage of 100% of reinsured catastrophe losses of $13 million
above retention of $2 million. The estimated aggregate annual premium, excluding reinstatement premium, for
the 2008 annual program covering these segments is $1.2 million.

The Company extended the catastrophe reinsurance program that was effective January 1, 2007 and that covered
the Company’s Unitrin Direct and Unitrin Specialty segments and Unitrin Business Insurance to April 1, 2008 to
cover only the catastrophe losses of Unitrin Business Insurance.

The Company renewed the catastrophe reinsurance program covering the property insurance operations of the
Company’s Life and Health Insurance segment on terms that are different from the prior annual program. Under
the new annual program, the first layer provides reinsurance coverage of 82.5% of reinsured catastrophe losses of
$14 million above retention of $6 million. The second layer under the new annual program provides reinsurance
coverage of 100% of reinsured catastrophe losses of $30 million above retention of $20 million, The third layer
under the new annual program provides reinsurance coverage of 100% of reinsured catastrophe losses of $30
million above retention of $50 million. The estimated aggregate annual premium, excluding reinstatement
premium, for the 2008 annual program covering this segment is $6.2 million.

Additional information on the Company’s catastrophe reinsurance programs is contained in the MD&A under the
caption “Catastrophes” and in Note 19, “Catastrophe Reinsurance,” to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

In addition to the catastrophe loss exposures caused by natural events described above, Unitrin’s property and
casualty insurance companies are exposed to losses from catastrophic events that are not the result of acts of
nature, such as acts of terrorism, the nature and level of which in any period are very difficult to predict. While
there were no reported losses experienced by Unitrin’s property and casualty insurance companies in relation to
the terrorist attacks on September 11, 2001, the companies have reinsurance coverage to address certain
exposures to potential future terrorist attacks. The reinsurance coverage for certified events, as designated by the
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federal government, is from the Terrorist Risk Insurance Act and the coverage for non-certified events is
available in the catastrophe reinsurance program for Unitrin’s property and casualty insurance companies.
However, certain perils, such as biological, chemical, nuclear pollution or contamination, are excluded from the
Company’s reinsurance coverage for non-certified events.

In addition to the catastrophe reinsurance programs described above, Unitrin’s property and casualty insurance
companies utilize other reinsurance arrangements to limit their maximum loss, provide greater diversification of
risk and minimize exposures on larger risks.

Under the varions reinsurance arrangements, Unitrin's property and casualty insurance companies are
indemnified by reinsurers for certain losses incurred under insurance policies issued by the companies. As
indemnity reinsurance does not discharge an insurer from its direct obligations to policyholders on risks insured,
Unitrin’s property and casualty insurance companies remain directly liable. However, so long as the reinsurers
meet their obligations, the net liability for Unitrin’s property and casualty insurance companies is limited to the
amount of risk that they retain. Unitrin’s property and casualty insurance companies purchase their reinsurance
only from reinsurers rated A- or better by A. M. Best at the time of purchase.

For further discussion of the reinsurance program, see Note 7, “Property and Casualty Insurance Reserves,”
Note 19, “Catastrophe Reinsurance,” and Note 20, “Other Reinsurance,” to the Consolidated Financial
Statements. '

Pricing

Pricing levels for property and casunalty insurance are influenced by many factors, including the frequency and
severity of claims, state regulation and legislation, competition, general business and economic conditions
including market rates of interest, inflation, expense levels, and judicial decisions. In addition, many state
regulators require consideration of investment income when approving or setting rates, which- reduces
underwriting margins. See MD&A regarding Kemper, Unitrin Specialty and Unitrin Direct.

Competition

Based on the most recent annual data published by A.M. Best as of the end of 2006, there were approximately
970 property and casualty insurance groups in the United States, made up of approximately 2,350 companies.
Unitrin’s property and casualty insurance companies ranked among the 60 largest property and casualty
insurance groups in the United States, measured by net premiums written (42nd), policyholders’ surplus
(61st) and admitted assets (57th).

In 2006, the industry’s estimated net premiums written were more than $453 billion, of which 78% were
accounted for by the top 50 groups of companies. Unitrin’s property and casualty insurance companies wrote less
than 1% of the industry’s estimated 2006 premium volume.

Property and casnalty insurance is a highly competitive business, particularly with respect to personal automobile
insurance. Unitrin's property and casualty insurance companies compete on the basis of, among other measures,
(i) using appropriate pricing, (ii) maintaining underwriting discipline, (iii) selling to seclected markets,
(iv) utilizing technological innovations for the marketing and sale of insurance, (v) controlling expenses,
(vi) maintaining adequate ratings from A.M. Best and other ratings agencies, (vii) providing quality services to
agents and policyholders, and (viii) making strategic acquisitions of suitable property and casualty insurers.

Life and Health Insurance Business

The Company’s Life and Health Insurance segment consists of Unitrin’s wholly-owned subsidiaries, United
Insurance Company of America (“United Insurance™), The Reliable Life Insurance Company (“Reliable”), Union
National Life Insurance Company (“Union National Life"), United Casualty Insurance Company of America
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(“United Casualty”), Union National Fire Insurance Company (“Union National Fire”) and Reserve National
Insurance Company (“Reserve National”). As discussed below, United Insurance, Reliable, Union National Life,
United Casualty and Union National Fire (the “Career Agency Companies™) distribute their products through a
network of employee, or “career,” agents. Reserve National distributes its products through a network of
exclusive independent agents. Both these career agents and independent agents are paid commissions for their
services. In 2007, the following states provided more than two-thirds of the Life and Health Insurance segment’s
premium revenues: Texas (25%), Louisiana (11%), Mississippi (6%), Florida (5%), Illinois (5%), North Carolina
(4%), Missouri (4%), South Carolina (4%) and California (4%). Life insurance accounted for 17%, 17% and 18%
of the Company’s consolidated insurance premiums eamed from continuing operations for the years ended
December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Life insurance accounted for 13%, 14% and 14% of Unitrin's
consolidated revenues from continuing operations for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005,
respectively.

Career Agency Companies

The Career Agency Companies, based in St. Louis, Missouri, focus on providing individual life and health
insurance products to customers of modest incomes who desire basic protection for themselves and their families.
Their leading product is ordinary life insurance, including permanent and term insurance. Face amounts of these
policies are lower than those of policies typically sold to higher income customers by other companies in the
industry. Premiums average $15 per policy per month. Permanent policies are offered primarily on a
non-participating, guaranteed-cost basis. Approximately 80% of the Life and Health Insurance segment’s
premium revenues are generated by the Career Agency Companies.

The Career Agency Companies employ nearly 2,100 career agents to distribute their products in 25 states. These
career agents are full-time employees who call on customers in their homes to sell insurance products, provide
services related to policies in force and collect premiums, typically monthly. The segment's career agents also
distribute certain property insurance products.

Customers of the Career Agency Companies generally are families with annual incomes of less than $25,000.
According to the U.S. Bureau of the Census, in 2006, there were approximately 28 million households in the
United States with less than $25,000 of annual income, representing over 25% of all U.S. households.

Reserve National

Reserve National, based in Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, is licensed in 31 states throughout the south, southwest
and midwest, and specializes in the sale of accident and health insurance products and Medicare Supplement
insurance, primarily to individuals living in rural areas where health maintenance organizations and preferred
provider organizations are less prevalent.

Reserve National has approximately 230 independent agents appointed to market and distribute its products,
These agents typically represent only Reserve National.

Reinsurance

Consistent with insurance industry practice, Unitrin’s life and health insurance companies utilize reinsurance
arrangements to limit their maximum loss, provide greater diversification of risk and minimize exposures on
larger risks. Included among the segment’s reinsurance arrangements is excess of loss reinsurance coverage
specifically designed to protect against losses arising from catastrophic events under the property insurance
policies distributed by the Career Agency Companies’ agents and written by United Casualty and Union National
Fire or written by Capitol County Mutual Fire Insurance Company (“Capitol”), a mutual insurance company
owned by its policyholders, and its subsidiary, Old Reliable Casualty Company (“*ORCC"), and reinsured by
Unitrin’s subsidiary, Trinity. The annual catastrophe reinsurance program for 2007 provided these companies
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with reinsurance coverage of $120 million above their retention of $10 million (see the above discussion of
“Reinsurance” under “Property and Casualty Insurance Business” of this Item 1 beginning on page 16 for
additional information pertaining to the Life and Health Insurance segment’s catastrophe reinsurance program).

Lapse Ratio

The lapse ratio is a measure of a life insurer’s loss of existing business. For a given year, this ratio is commonly
computed as the total face amount of individual life insurance policies lapsed, surrendered, expired and
decreased during such year, less policies increased and revived during such year, divided by the total face amount
of policies at the beginning of the year plus the face amount of policies issued and reinsurance assumed in the
prior year. The Life and Health Insurance segment’s lapse ratio for individual life insurance was 11%, 10%, and
10% in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

The customer base served by the Career Agency Companies and competing life insurance companies tends to
have a higher incidence of lapse than other demographic segments of the population. Thus, to maintain or
increase the level of its business, the Career Agency Companies must continue to write a high volume of new
policies.

Pricing

Premiums for life and health insurance products are based on assumptions with respect to mortality, morbidity,
investment yields, expenses, and lapses and are also affected by state laws and regulations, as well as
competition. Pricing assumptions are based on the experience of Unitrin's life and health insurance subsidiaries,
as well as the industry in general, depending upon the factor being considered. The actual profit or loss produced
by a product will vary from the anticipated profit if the actual experience differs from the assumptions used in
pricing the product.

Premiums for policies sold by the Career Agency Companies are set at levels designed to cover the relatively
high cost of “in home™ servicing of such policies. As a result of such higher expenses, incurred claims as a
percentage of earned premiums tend to be lower for companies utilizing this method of distribution than the
insurance industry average.

Premiums for medicare supplement and other accident and health policies must take into account the rising costs
of medical care. The annual rate of medical cost inflation has historically been higher than the general rate of -
inflation, necessitating frequent rate increases, most of which are subject to approval by state regulatory agencies.

Competition

Based on the most recent data published by A.M. Best as of the end of 2006, there were approximately 425 life
and health insurance company groups in the United States, made up of approximately 2,000 companies. The
Unitrin Life and Health Insurance segment ranked in the top quartile of life and health insurance company
groups, as measured by admitted assets (91st), net premiums written (85th) and capital and surplus (96th).

Unitrin’s life and health insurance subsidiaries generally compete by using appropriate pricing, selling to selected
markets, controlling expenses, maintaining adequate ratings from A .M. Best, and providing competitive services
to agents and policyholders.

Automobile Finance Business

Fireside Bank, based in Pleasanton, California, is engaged in the automobile finance business. Fireside Bank is
organized under California law as an industrial bank and its deposits are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (the “FDIC”). Fireside Bank’s principal business is the financing of used automobiles through the
purchase of retail installment contracts from automobile dealers. The borrowers under these contracts typically
have marginal credit histories.
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Fireside Bank purchases loan contracts from automobile dealers in California, Arizona, Colorado, Idaho, Indiana,
Jowa, Kansas, Minnesota, Missouri, Nebraska, New Mexico, Oregon, Nevada, Utah and Washington. Fireside
Bank is one of the largest sub-prime automobile finance sources in California. Fireside Bank does business with
over 5,000 automobile dealers. Fireside Bank has over 150,000 contracts and loans outstanding, totaling in
excess of $1 billion.

Strong underwriting and collection practices are key elements to successful operating performance in the
sub-prime automobile finance business. Over 75% of Fireside Bank’s general and administrative expenses are
devoted to loan production and servicing activities. Fireside Bank individually underwrites each credit
application and historically has declined to extend credit to more than two-thirds of its credit applicants. See the
discussion of loan loss reserves under the headings “Fireside Bank” and “Critical Accounting Estimates” in the
MD&A and Note 1, “Basis of Presentation and Significant Estimates,” Note 2, “Summary of Accounting
Policies,” and Note 6, “Automobile Loan Receivables and Centificates of Deposits,” to the Consolidated -
Financial Statements. Fireside Bank competes for automobile loan contracts primarily on the basis of timely
service to its automobile dealer customers and by offering competitive terms. Principal competitors include
banks, finance companies, credit unions and “captive” credit subsidiaries of automobile manufacturers.

Fireside Bank's financing activities are funded primarily by FDIC-insured certificates of deposits. Fireside Bank
originates deposits in California and competes for funds primarily with other banks, credit unions and savings
and loan associations.

Investments

The quality, nature, and amount of the various types of investments which can be made by insurance companies
are regulated by state laws. Depending on the state, these laws permit investments in qualified assets, including
but not limited to municipal, state and federal government obligations, corporate bonds, real estate, preferred and
common stocks, investment partnerships, limited liability companies and mortgages, where the value of the
underlying real estate exceeds the amount of the loan.

The Company employs a total return investment strategy while maintaining liquidity to meet both its short and
long-term insurance obligations primarily through the combination of investment-grade fixed maturity
investments and equity securities. The emphasis is on income-producing fixed maturity investments and equity -
securities with the potential for long-term price appreciation. See the discussions of the Company’s investments
under the headings *“Critical Accounting Estimates,” “Investment Results,” and “Liquidity and Capital
Resources™ in the MD&A, “‘Quantitative and Qualijtative Disclosures about Market Risk,” in Item 7A and Note 5,
“Investments,” and Note 14, “Income from Investments,” to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Regulation

Insurance Regulation

Unitrin is subject to the insurance holding company laws of a number of states. Certain dividends and
distributions by an insurance subsidiary are subject to approval by the insurance regulators of the state of
incorporation of such subsidiary. Other significant transactions between an insurance subsidiary and its holding
company or other subsidiaries of the holding company may require approval by insurance regulators in the state
of incorporation of each of the insurance subsidiaries participating in such transactions.

Unitrin’s insurance subsidiaries are subject to extensive regulation in the states in which they do business. Such
regulation pertains to a variety of matters, including policy forms, premium rate plans, licensing of agents,
licenses to transact business, trade practices, investments and solvency. The majority of Unitrin’s insurance
operations are in states requiring prior approval by regulators before proposed rates for property, casnalty, or
health insurance policies may be implemented. However, rates proposed for life insurance gencrally become
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effective immediately upon filing with a state, even though the same state may require prior rate approval for
other types of insurance. Insurance regulatory authorities perform periodic examinations of an insurer’s market
conduct and other affairs.

Insurance companies are required to report their financial condition and results of operation in accordance with
statutory accounting principles prescribed or permitted by state insurance regulators in conjunction with the
National Association of Insurance Commissioners (the “NAIC”). State insurance regulators also prescribe the
form and content of statutory financial statements, perform periodic financial examinations of insurers, set
minimum reserve and loss ratio requirements, establish standards for the types and amounts of investments and
require minimum capital and surplus levels. Such statutory capital and surplus requirements include risk-based
capital (“RBC”) rules promulgated by the NAIC. These RBC standards are intended to assess the level of risk
inherent in an insurance company’s business and consider items such as asset risk, credit risk, underwriting risk
and other business risks relevant to its operations. In accordance with RBC formulas, a company’s RBC
requirements are calculated and compared to its total adjusted capital to determine whether regulatory
intervention is warranted. At December 31, 2007, the total adjusted capital of each of Unitrin’s insurance
subsidiaries exceeded the minimum levels required under RBC rules.

Unitrin's insurance subsidiaries are required under the guaranty fund laws of most states in which they transact
business to pay assessments up to prescribed limits to fund policyholder losses or liabilities of insolvent
insurance companies. Unitrin’s insurance subsidiaries also are required to participate in various involuntary pools
or assigned risk pools, principally involving workers compensation, windstorms and high risk drivers. In most

states, the involuntary pool participation of Unitrin’s insurance subsidiaries is in proportion to their voluntary
writings of related lines of business in such states.

In addition to the regulatory requirements described above, a number of legislative and regulatory measures
pending or enacted in recent years may significantly affect the insurance business in a variety of ways. These
measures include, among other things, tort reform, consumer privacy requirements, credit score regulation,

producer compensation regulations, corporate governance requirements and financial services deregulation
initiatives.

State insurance laws intended primarily for the protection of policyholders contain certain requirements that must
be met prior to any change of control of an insurance company or insurance holding company that is domiciled
or, in some cases, an insurance company having such substantial business that it is deemed commercially
domiciled, in that state. These requirements may include the advance filing of specific information with the state
insurance regulators, a public hearing on the matter, and review and approval of the change of control by such
regulators. The Company has insurance subsidiaries domiciled in a number of states, including California,
Illinois, Indiana, Kansas, Louisiana, Missouri, New York, Oklahoma, Oregon, Texas and Wisconsin. In these
states, “control”. generally is presumed to exist through the direct or indirect ownership of 10% or more of the
voting securities of an insurance company. Any purchase of the Company’s shares that would result in the
purchaser owning 10% or more of the Company’s voting securities would be presumed to result in the
acquisition of control of Unitrin’s insurance subsidiaries. Such an acquisition generally would require the prior
approval of the insurance regulatory authorities in each state in which Unitrin’s insurance subsidiaries are
domiciled or deemed to be commercially domiciled. In addition, many states require pre-acquisition notification
to the state insurance regulators of a change of control of an insurance company licensed in that state if specific
market concentration thresholds would be triggered by the acquisition. While those pre-acquisition notification
statutes generally do not anthorize the state insurance reguiators to disapprove the change of control, they do
authorize the issuance of a cease and desist order with respect to the insurance company if certain conditions,
such as undue market concentration, would result from the acquisition. These insurance regulatory requirements
may deter, delay or prevent transactions effecting control of the Company or the ownership of the Company’s
voting securities, including transactions that could be advantageous to the Company's shareholders.
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Fireside Bank Regulation

Fireside Bank is an industrial bank regulated by the California Department of Financial Institutions. Under
California banking law, Fireside Bank is permitted to engage in the activities of a commercial bank, except the
activity of accepting demand deposits, and is generally subject to the same laws and regulations to which
commercial banks are subject under the California banking law. In addition, since Fireside Bank's deposits are
insured by the FDIC, it is subject to a broad system of regulation under the Federal Deposit Insurance Act, FDIC
regulations and other federal regulations. The regulations of these state and federal agencies govern most aspects
of Fireside Bank’s business, and are generally intended to protect a bank’s depositors, creditors, borrowers and
the deposit insurance fund. They impose reporting obligations, minimum capitalization requirements, limitations
on dividends, investments, loans, borrowings, branching, mergers and acquisitions, reserves against deposits, and
other requirements, including those relating to privacy, fairness in consumer credit, and prevention and detection
of fraud and financial crime. Federal law also imposes certain restrictions on Fireside Bank’s transactions with
the Company and other affiliates, and certain fair lending and reporting requirements involving consumer lending
operations and Community Reinvestment Act activities.

Federal legislation has been introduced in Congress that would restrict the activities of companies that acquire
control of industrial banks such as Fireside Bank. Although none of these bills in their originally proposed forms
would restrict the insurance and automobile finance activities of the Company and Fireside Bank, they could
limit the types of companies that could acquire control of the Company or Fireside Bank or restrict the activities
of such acquiring companies. These bills would also subject the Company and any other company that acquires
control of the Company to new reporting requirements to and supervision by the FDIC. It is impossible to predict
whether any of these bills may be enacted into law or in what form they may be enacted.

Item 1A. Risk Factors.

Catastrophe losses and reinsurance risks may adversely affect the Company’s results of operations, liquidity
and financial condition.

Property and casualty insurance companies are subject to claims arising out of catastrophes that may have a
significant effect on their results of operations, liquidity and financial condition. Catastrophes can be caused by
various events, including hurricanes, tornadoes, windstorms, earthquakes, hail storms, explosions, severe winter
weather and wildfires and may include man-made events, such as the September 11, 2001 terrorist attacks. The
incidence, frequency, and severity of catastrophes are inherently unpredictable. The extent of losses from a

catastrophe is a function of both the total amount of insured exposure in the area affected by the event and the
severity of the event,

Unitrin’s insurance subsidiaries seck to reduce their exposure to catastrophe losses through underwriting
strategies and the purchase of catastrophe reinsurance. Reinsurance does not relieve Unitrin’s insurance
subsidiaries of their direct liability to their policyholders. As long as the reinsurers meet their obligations, the net
liability for Unitrin’s insurance subsidiaries is limited to the amount of risk that they retain. However, the
Company cannot be certain that their reinsurers will pay the amounts due from them either now, in the future, or
on a timely basis, which could impact the Company’s liquidity. A reinsurer's insolvency, inability or
unwillingness to make payments under the terms of its reinsurance agreement with Unitrin's insurance
subsidiaries could have a material adverse effect on the Company’s financial position and results of operations.

In addition, market conditions beyond the Company’s control determine the availability and cost of the
reinsurance protection its subsidiaries may purchase. A decrease in the amount of reinsurance that Unitrin's
insurance subsidiaries purchase generally should decrease their cost of reinsurance, but increase their risk of loss.
An increase in the amount of reinsurance that Unitrin’s insurance subsidiaries purchase generally should increase
their cost of reinsurance, but decrease their risk of loss. However, if the amount of reinsurance available is
reduced, Unitrin’s insurance subsidiaries could pay more for the same level, or a lower level, of reinsurance
coverage. Accordingly, the Company may be forced to incur additional expenses for reinsurance or may not be
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able to obtain sufficient reinsurance on acceptable terms, which could adversely affect Unitrin’s insurance
subsidiaries’ ability to write future business or result in their retaining more risk with respect to their insurance
policies.

Estimating property and casualty insurance reserves is inherently uncertain, and if the Company’s loss
reserves are insufficient, it will have an unfavorable impact on the Company’s resulls.

The Company establishes loss and LAE reserves to cover estimated liabilities, which remain unpaid as of the end
of each accounting period, and to investigate and settle all claims incurred under the property and casualty
insurance policies that it has issued. Loss and LAE reserves are established for claims that have been reported to
the Company as of the end of the accounting period, as well as for claims that have occurred but have not yet
been reported to the Company. The estimates of loss and LAE reserves are based on the Company’s assessment
of the facts and circumstances known to it at the time, as well as estimates of the impact of future trends in the
severity of claims, the frequency of claims, and other factors.

As described more thoroughly above, the process of estimating loss reserves is complex and imprecise. The
estimate of the ultimate cost of claims must take into consideration many factors that are dependent on the
outcome of future events. The impact on the Company’s loss reserves from these factors is difficult to estimate
accurately. Such factors consist of, but are not limited to, the following:

¢  Changes in the length of time between the actual occurrence of the event that gives rise to a claim, and
- the date on which the claim is reported;

*  Changes in underwritir;g practices;
*  Changes in claim handling procedures;

»  Changes in medical care, including the impact of inflation, the extent of injuries and the utilization of
medical services;

»  Changes in the cost of home repair, including the impact of inflation and the availability of labor and
materials;

e Changes in the judicial environment, including, but not limited to, the interpretation of policy -
provisions, the impact of jury awards and changes in case law; and

*  Changes in state regulatory requirements;

A change in any one or more of the foregoing factors is likely to result in a projected ultimate loss that is
different from the previously estimated cost. Such changes may be material.

The Company uses informed, subjective professional judgment in estimating the ultimate cost of claims. The
estimate of the ultimate cost at any particular valuation point may vary materially from the actual cost when
claims are ultimately settled.

The Company continually reviews the adequacy of its reserve estimates in a regular and ongoing process as
experience develops and further claims are reported and settled. The Company reflects any adjustments to
reserves in the results of the periods in which such estimates are changed.

The Company estimates the reserves for each product line and coverage that it writes. The Company uses a
variety of generally accepted actuarial loss reserving estimation methodologies that analyze experience trends
and other relevant factors. These methodologies generally utilize analyses of historical patterns of the
development of paid and reported losses by accident year, product lines and coverage. An accident year is the
year in which the event that gave rise to the claim occurred. This process relies on the basic assumption that past
experience, adjusted for the effects of current developments and likely trends, is an appropriate basis for

predicting future outcomes. The expected ultimate losses are adjusted as claims mature and are eventually
settled. |
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Using the various complex actuarial methods and different underlying assumptions, the Company’s actuaries
produce a number of point estimates for each class of business. After reviewing the appropriateness of the
underlying assumptions, management selects the carried reserve for each product line and coverage.

The Company does have some exposure to construction defect and asbestos claims. The estimation of loss
reserves relating to construction defect and asbestos are subject to greater uncertainty than other types of claims

due to differing court decisions as well as judicial interpretations and legislative actions that in some cases have
tended to broaden coverage beyond the original intent of such policies,

Fireside Bank’s Automobile Loan Receivable Portfolio is subject to default risk,

The results of operations and financial condition of Fireside Bank depend, to a large extent, on the performance
of its automobile loan receivable portfolio. Automobile loan borrowers may default during the terms of their
loans. Fireside Bank bears the full risk of losses resulting from defaults, In the event of a default, the collateral
value of the financed vehicle usually does not cover the outstanding loan balance and costs of recovery. A
substantial portion of Fireside Bank’s Automobile Loan Receivable Portfolio is considered sub-prime. The risk
of default for sub-prime loans is higher than for prime loans.

Fireside Bank maintains an allowance for loan losses that represents management’s best estimate of the inherent
losses in Fireside Bank's automobile loan receivable portfolio. If the allowance is inadequate, Fireside Bank
would recognize the losses in excess of that allowance as an expense and the Company’s results of operations
would be adversely affected. A material adjustment to the allowance for loan losses could also result in Fireside
Bank’s risk-based capital falling below the amount required by bank regulators to keep Fireside Bank a “well
capitalized” bank. In such a case, the Company would likely contribute additional amounts of capital to Fireside

Bank. Such contributions could impact Unitrin’s liquidity and capital resources available for other corporate
purposes.

The insurance industry is highly competitive,

The Company’s insurance businesses face significant competition. Competitive success is based on many factors,
including:

*  Competitiveness of premiums charged;

*  Underwriting discipline;

*  Selectiveness of sales markets;

¢ Technological innovation;

*  Ability to control expenses;

*  Adequacy of ratings from A.M. Best and other ratings agencies; and
*  Quality of services provided to agents and policyholders,

The inability to compete effectively in any of the Company’s business segments could materially reduce its
customer base and revenues, and could adversely affect the financial condition of the Company.

See “Competition” in Item 1 of Part I beginning on pages 18 and 20, for more information on the competitive

rankings in the property and casualty insurance markets and the life and health insurance markets, respectively,
in the United States. )

A significant downgrade in the ratings of Unitrin’s insurance subsidiaries could adversely affect their
businesses.

Third party rating agencies assess and rate the claims-paying ability of insurance companies based upon criteria
established by the agencies. Financial strength ratings are used by agents and clients as an important means of
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assessing the financial strength and quality of insurers. A significant downgrade by a recognized rating agency in
the ratings of Unitrin's insurance subsidiaries, particularly those that market their products through independent
agents, could result in a substantial loss of business for that subsidiary if agents or policyholders move to other
companies with higher claims paying and financial strength ratings. This loss of business could have a material
adverse effect on the financial condition and results of operations of that subsidiary.

Unitrin’s subsidiaries are subject to significant regulation by state insurance departments and by the FDIC
and state bank regulators. '

Insurance. Unitrin’s insurance subsidiaries are subject to extensive regulation in the states in which they do
business. Current regulations encompass a wide variety of matters, including policy forms, premium rates,
licensing, trade practices, investment standards, statutory capital and surplus requirements, reserve and loss ratio
requirements, restrictions on transactions among affiliates and consumer privacy.

Banking. Fireside Bank is regulated by the California Department of Financial Institutions and the FDIC. These
agencies regulate most aspects of Fireside Bank’s business and impose reporting obligations and a broad array of
restrictions and requirements on such matters as capitalization, dividends, investments, loans and borrowings,
and many requirements which relate to privacy and fairness in consumer credit or the detection and prevention of
fraud and financial crime.

Effect on Operations. Insurance and banking regulatory agencies conduct periodic examinations of Unitrin’s
subsidiaries and require the filing of annual and other reports relating to financial condition, holding company
issues and other matters. If an insurance company fails to obtain required licenses or approvals, or if any of
Unitrin’s subsidiaries fails to comply with other regulatory requirements, including banking regulations
applicable to Fireside Bank, the regulatory agencies can suspend or delay their operations, require corrective
action, and impose penalties or other remedies available under the applicable regulations.

These federal and state laws and regulations, and their interpretation by the various regulatory agencies and
courts, are undergoing continual revision and expansion. It is not possible to predict how new legislation or
regulations or new interpretations of existing laws and regulations may impact the operations of Unitrin's
subsidiaries. Significant changes in or new interpretations of these laws and regulations could make it more
expensive for Unitrin’s subsidiaries to conduct their businesses and could materially affect the profitability of
their operations and the Company’s financial results. :

For a more detailed discussion of the regulations applicable to Unitrin’s subsidiaries, see “Insurance Regulation”
and “Fireside Bank Regulation” under “Regulation” in Item 1, beginning on page 21.

The effects of emerging claim and coverage issues on the Company’s insurance businesses are uncertain.

As industry practices and regulatory, judicial, political, social and other environmental conditions change,
unexpected and unintended issues related to insurance claims and coverages may emerge. For example, the
insurance industry is still confronted with a number of complicated coverage issues arising out of the 2005
hurricanes in the Gulf Coast states. These emerging practices, conditions and issues could adversely affect the
Company’s insurance businesses by either extending coverages beyond the Company’s underwriting intent or by
increasing the number or size of claims. The effects of such emerging claim and coverage issues are extremely
hard to predict, but could harm the business of Unitrin’s insurance subsidiaries.

Legal and regulatory proceedings are unpredictable.

Unitrin and its subsidiaries are involved in lawsuits, regulatory inquiries, and other legal proceedings arising out
of the ordinary course of its businesses. Many of these matters raise difficult and complicated factual and legal
issues and are subject to uncertainties and complexities, and the outcomes of these matters are difficult to predict.
For further information about the Company’s pending litigation, see “Item 3, Legal Proceedings”, on page 28.
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The Company is dependent on receiving dividends from its subsidiaries to service its debt and to pay dividends
to its shareholders.

As a holding company with no business operations of its own, Unitrin depends upon the dividend income that it
receives from its subsidiaries as the primary source of funds to pay interest and principal on its outstanding debt
obligations and to pay dividends to its shareholders. Uniirin’s subsidiaries are subject to significant regulatory
restrictions from state insurance and banking laws and regulations which limit their ability to declare and pay
dividends. These regulations impose minimum solvency and liquidity requirements on dividends between
affiliated companies and require prior notice to, and may require approval from state insurance or bank regulators
before dividends can be paid. The inability of one or more of Unitrin’s subsidiaries to pay sufficient dividends to
Unitrin may materially affect Unitrin’s ability to timely pay its debt obligations or to pay dividends to its
shareholders.

The Company’s equity investments are concentrated.

At December 31, 2007, the Company held 5.7 and 1.8 million shares of Northrop Grumman Corporation
(“Northrop”) common and preferred stock, respectively. The total fair market value of the Company’s equity
position in Northrop at year-end 2007 was $706.0 million, or 45 percent of the fair market value of the
Company’s total equity portfolio (reflecting its investee at fair market value). The fair market value of the
Company’s holdings of its investee, Intermec, Inc. (“Intermec™) common stock at year-end 2007 was $257.1
million, or 16 percent of the fair market value of the Company’s total equity portfolio (reflecting its investee at
fair market value). Its equity holdings in Northrop after tax represent approximately 20 percent of the Company’s
total shareholders’ equity at December 31, 2007. The remainder of the Company’s equity investments is
primarily composed of a diversified pool of primarily externally managed common stock.

Common stock is subject to a variety of risk factors under the umbrella of market risk. General economic swings
influence the performance of the underlying industries and companies within those industries. A downturn in the
economy will have a negative impact on an equity portfolio. Industry-specific and company-specific risks have
the potential to substantially affect the market value of the Company's equity portfolio. In particular, a downturn
in the defense industry, in which Northrop competes, or the global supply chain solutions industry, in which

Intermec competes, may have an adverse effect on the market value of the Company’s concentrated equity
holdings.

The Company is subject to interest rate risk in its investment portfolio.

One of the Company’s primary market risk exposures is to changes in interest rates. A decline in market interest
rates could have an adverse effect on the Company's investment income as it invests cash in new investments
that may yield less than the portfolio’s average rate. In a declining interest rate environment, borrowers may seek
to refinance their borrowings at lower rates and, accordingly, prepay or redeem securities the Company holds
more quickly than the Company initially expected. This action may cause the Company to reinvest the redeemed
proceeds in lower yielding investments. An increase in market interest rates could also have an adverse effect on
the value of the Company’s investment portfolio, for example, by decreasing the fair values of the fixed income
securities that comprise a substantial majority of its investment portfolio.

Fireside Bank receives interest on the loans it makes to its customers. Fireside Bank also pays interest on the
certificates of deposits it accepts. Accordingly, it is exposed to interest rate changes.

Managing technology initiatives to address business developments and increasing data security regulations
and risks present significant challenges to the Company.

While technological developments can streamline many business processes and ultimately reduce the cost of
operations, technology initiatives can present short-term cost and implementation risks. In addition, projections
of expenses, implementation schedules and utility of results may be inaccurate and can escalate over time,
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Data security is subject to increasing regulation. The Company faces rising costs and competing time constraints
in meeting compliance requirements of new and proposed regulations. The expanding volume and sophistication
of computer viruses, hackers and other external hazards may increase the vulnerability of the Company’s data
systems to security breaches. These increased risks and expanding regulatory requirements expose the Company
to potential data loss and damages and significant increases in compliance and litigation costs.

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments.
Not applicable.

Item 2. Properties.
Owned Properties

The Company owns the 41-story office building at One East Wacker Drive, Chicago, Illinois, that houses the
executive offices of Unitrin. Unitrin and one of its subsidiaries occupy approximately 45,000 square fect of the
527,000 rentable square feet in the building. In addition, Unitrin’s subsidiaries together own and occupy 7
buildings located in 5 states consisting of approximately 20,800 square feet in the aggregate. Unitrin subsidiaries
hold additional properties solely for investment purposes that are not utilized by Unitrin or its subsidiaries.

Leased Facilities

Kemper leases facilities with an aggregate square footage of approximately 240,000 at 11 locations in 6 states.
The latest expiration date of the existing leases is in February 2012.

Fireside Bank leases 35 facilities with an aggregate square footage of approximately 220,000 in 9 states, The
latest expiration date of the existing leases is in August 2016.

Unitrin Specialty leases facilities with an aggregate square footage of approximately 150,000 at 3 locations in 3
states. The latest expiration date of the existing leases is in March 2014,

Unitrin Direct leases facilities with an aggregate square footage of approximately 190,000 at 7 locations in 6
states, The latest expiration date of the existing leases is in June 2013, '

Unitrin’s Life and Health Insurance segment leases facilitics with aggregate square footage of approximately
530,000 at 133 locations in 26 states. The latest expiration date of the existing leases is in January 2015.

Unitrin Business Insurance leases facilities with an aggregate square footage of approximately 200,000 at 3
locations in 3 states. The latest expiration date of the existing leases is in March 2018.

Unitrin’s corporate data processing operation occupies a facility with an aggregate square fdotage of
approximately 30,000 square feet under a lease that expires in December 2014.

The properties described above are in good condition. The properties utilized in the Company’s operations
- consist of facilities suitable for general office space, call centers and data processing operations.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings.
Proceedings

In the ordinary course of their businesses, Unitrin and its subsidiaries are involved in a number of legal
proceedings including lawsuits and regulatory examinations and inquiries. Some of these proceedings include
matters particular to the Company or one or more of its subsidiaries, while others pertain to business practices in
the industries in which Unitrin or its subsidiaries operate. Some lawsuits seek class action status that, if granted,
could expose Unitrin or its subsidiaries to potentially significant liability by virtue of the size of the putative
classes. These matters can raise complicated issues and may be subject to many uncertainties, inclading but not
limited to: (i) the underlying facts of the matter; (ii) unsettled questions of law; (iii) issues unique to the
jurisdiction where the matter is pending; (iv) damage claims, including claims for punitive damages, that are
disproportionate to the actual economic loss incurred; and (v) the legal, regulatory and political environment
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faced by large corporations generally and the insurance and banking sectors specifically. Accordingly, the
outcomes of these matters are difficult to predict, and the amounts or ranges of potential loss at particular points
in time are in most cases difficult or impossible to ascertain with any degree of certainty,

During the course of 2007, Unitrin and certain of its subsidiaries, like many property and casualty insurers, were
forced to defend a growing number of individual lawsuits, mass actions and statewide putative class actions in
Louisiana and Texas arising out of Hurricanes Katrina and Rita. In these matters, the plaintiffs seek
compensatory and punitive damages, and equitable relief. The Company and its relevant subsidiaries believe they
have meritorious defenses to these proceedings and are defending them vigorously.

Fireside Bank is defending two class action lawsuits in California state courts alleging that its post-repossession
notices to defaulting borrowers failed to comply with certain aspects of California law. The plaintiffs seek: (i)
compensatory damages, including a refund of deficiency balances collected from customers who.received the
aliegedly defective notices; (ii) punitive damages; and (iii) equitable relief. A statewide class has been certified in
one of these matters. Fireside Bank has successfully moved to have these two cases treated on a coordinated basis
going forward. Fireside Bank is contesting the allegations that its post-repossession notices were deficient and
believes it has meritorious defenses to these lawsuits.

Financial Impact

The Company believes that resolution of its pending legal proceedings will not have a material adverse effect on
the Company’s financial position. However, given the unpredictability of the legal environment, there can be no
assurance that one or more of these matters will not produce a Yoss which could have a material adverse effect on
the Company’s financial results for any given period.

Legal Environment

The legal and regulatory environment within which Unitrin and its subsidiaries conduct their business is often
unpredictable. Industry practices that were considered legally-compliant and reasonable for years may suddenly
be deemed unacceptable by virtue of an unexpected court or regulatory ruling. Anticipating such shifts in the law
and the impact they may have on the Company and its operations is a difficult task. '

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders.
During the quarter ended December 31, 2007, no matters were submitted to a vote of shareholders.

PARTII
Item 5. Market for Registrant’s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of
Equity Securities.
Market Information
Unitrin’s common stock is traded on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol of “UTR.”
THREE MONTHS ENDED YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, JUNE 30, SEFPT. 30, DEC. 31, DEC. 31,
DOLLARS PER SHARE 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007
Common Stock Market Prices:
High ..........c...000u $ 5292 $ 5020 $ 5170 $ 53.00 $ 53.00
Low ..oviiiiiinniienn, 43.75 46.60 39.65 41.86 39.65
Close ....ocvvvviaiiinen,s 47.07 49.18 49.59 47.99 47.99
THREE MONTHS ENDED YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, JUNE 30, SEPT., 30, DEC, 31, DEC. 31,
DOLLARS PER SHARE 2006 2006 2006 2006 2006
Common Stock Market Prices:
High .................... $ 4948 $ 50.01 $ 4538 $ 5145 $ 5145
Low .. .ooiiiiiiiiiionns. 44,09 42.21 39.33 42.78 39.33
Close ........cccvivennnn 46.51 43.59 44.17 50.11 50.11
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Holders

As of January 30, 2008, the approximate number of record holders of Unitrin’s common stock was 6,000.

Dividends
THREE MONTHS ENDED YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, JUNE 30, SEPT. 30, DEC. 31, DEC, 31,
DOLLARS PER SHARE 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007
Cash Dividends Paid to
Shareholders (per share) ...... $ 0455 § 0455 § 0455 § 0455 $ 1.82
THREE MONTHS ENDED : YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, JUNE 30, SEPT. 30, DEC, 31, DEC. 31,
DOLLARS PER SHARE 2006 2006 2006 2006 2006
Cash Dividends Paid to
Shareholders (per share) ...... $ 044 $ 044 $ 044 $ 0.4 $ 1.76

e—rer——— ————— e —— et
B RS R ———————— R

As more fully described in the “Liquidity and Capital Resources” section of the MD&A beginning on page 68,
Unitrin's insurance subsidiaries are subject to various state insurance laws that restrict the ability of these
insurance subsidiaries to pay dividends without prior regulatory approval. In addition, Unitrin’s automobile
finance subsidiary, Fireside Bank, is subject to certain risk-based capital regulations also having the effect of
limiting the amount of dividends that may be paid by Fireside Bank, Taking these restrictions into account and
resources currently available at Unitrin, the Company’s management believes that it has sufficient resources to
maintain the payment of dividends to Unitrin’s shareholders at its present level,

Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

Total Maximum
Number of Shares Number of Shares
Purchased as Part  that May Yet Be
Total of Publicly Purchased Under
Number of Shares Average Price Announced Plans the Plans or
.l:e_riaﬂ Purchased (1) Paid per Share or Programs (1) Programs
October 1, 2007—OQctober 31, 2007 .... -  § - - 3,939,954
November 1, 2007 —November 30,
L 338,900 $ 44.08 338,900 3,601,054
December 1, 2007 —December 31,
2007 oo it e 177,500 $ 46.05 177,500 3,423,554
Total ... .ottt i e 516,400 516,400

(1) This number represents purchases made by the Company under its stock repurchase program, which was
first announced on August 8, 1990. The repurchase program was subsequently expanded several times, most
recently in November 2006, when the Board of Directors expanded the Company’s authority to repurchase
the Company’s common stock by an aggregate number of 6,000,000 shares (in addition to approximately
750,000 shares remaining under its prior authorization). The repurchase program does not have an
expiration date.

This table does not include shares withheld or surrendered, either actually or constructively, to satisfy the
exercise price and/or tax withholding obligations relating to the exercise of stock options or stock appreciation
rights under the Company’s four stock option plans or shares withheld to satisfy tax withholding obligations on
the vesting of awards under the Company’s restricted stock plan.
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Unitrin Common Stock Performance Graph

The following graph assumes $100 invested on December 31, 2002 in (i) the Unitrin Common Stock, (ii) the
S&P MidCap 400 Index, and (iii) the S&P Composite 1500 Insurance Index, in each case with dividends
reinvested. The Company is a constituent of each of these two indices.

The compaﬁéons in the graph below are based on historical data and are not intended to forecast the possible
future performance of the Unitrin Common Stock.

Comparison of Cumulative Five Year Total Return
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r--l-- Unitrin, Inc. - -a- « S&P MidCap 400 Index —e—-S&P Composite 1500 Insurance Indeil

Company / Index 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

Unitrin, Inc. ......ovviiiiiviiiiiee e $100  $150.04 S$171.12 $175.76 $203.03 $202.15
S&P MidCap400Index .................... 100 13562 15797 177.81 196.16 211.81
S&P Composite 1500 Insurance Index ......... 100 12217 132,79 15237 168.84 157.44
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Item 6. Selected Financial Data.

DOLLARS IN MILLIONS, EXCEPT PER SHARE AMOUNTS 2007 (a) 2006 (b) 2005 2004 2003
FOR THE YEAR
Eamed Premiums .......coveeeereerasraenneens, $2,286.9 $2,290.5 $2,287.7 $2,289.2 $2,206.4
Automobile Finance Revenues ........coc000veenan. 260.2 245.0 217.6 198.5 190.1
NetInvestment Income ..........covvivinninnnnennn 306.7 280.8 257.6 235.8 213.7
OtherINCOME .. v v vviviiiiiiiiieieniiinnaess 3.5 144 9.5 13.1 25.1
Net Realized Investment Gains ................c.0uu. 62.5 26.5 56.9 78.5 339
Total REVENUES ..o\ ivvnretennnnenrrvvernnnesnns $2,919.8 §$2,857.2 $2,829.3 $2,819.1 $2,669.2
Net Income: _

From Continuing Operations ... . .....ovvvenan., $ 1890 $ 2642 $ 2367 $ 219.0 § 108.7

From Discontinued Operations ................. 288 189 18.8 212 149
NetINCOME ...ovvivirrnrnrraneonaseanannnsnoanns $ 2178 $ 2831 $ 2555 §$ 2402 § 1236
Net Income Per Share:

From Continuing Operations . .................. $ 288 $ 38 §$ 343 § 320 $ 1.61

From Discontinued Operations ................. 0.44 0.28 0.27 0.31 0.22
NetIncome Per Share ......covvvvvivnerrvnnnennes $ 332 § 417 $ 370 $§ 351 § 1.83
Net Income Per Share Assuming Dilution:

From Continuing Operations . .................. $ 287 § 387 § 340 § 317 § 160

From Discontinued Operations ..........ccv... 0.43 0.28 0.27 0.31 0.22
Net Income Per Share Assuming Dilution ............ $ 330 § 415 367 $ 348 $ 1.82
Dividends Paid to Shareholders (pershare) ........... $ 182 § 176 170 $ 166 $ 1.66
AT YEAR END
TOtal ASSELS .ottt iirniir i e, $9,405.0° $9,321.4 $9,198.3 $8,796.7 $8,536.8
Insurance Reserves .......cuvvvevvvnnnenannnnnnnns $3,855.9 $3,9187 $3,9364 $3,844.0 $3,601.4
Unearned Premiims . ...covvvvnervnenersnnnannnan, 722.2 778.9 810.6 807.6 794.7
Certificates of DEPOSIts . v.vvvviieniininennnnnnns 12743  1,1627 1,074.3 9224 915.2
Notes Payable .. .v..ovviviiiiiiniiiinnininnnnnns 560.1 504.5 503.6 502.8 4957 -
All Other Liabilities ..........cverueriannnnnnnn, 694.7 672.6 715.7 681.2 820.9
Total Liabilities ..........covviiiiii i, 7,107.2 17,0374 70406 6,7580 6,717.9
Shareholders® Equity . ...... P 22978 22840 2,157.7 2,038.7 11,8189
Total Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity ............ $9,405.0 $9,321.4 $9,198.3 $8,796.7 $8,536.8
Book ValuePerShare .........c.civiiiivenennnnnn. $ 3576 $ 3409 § 3149 § 20.62 § 26.84

(a) The Company’s investee, Intermec, recognized the financial impact of Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards (“SFAS”) No. 158, Employers' Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement
Plans in its financial statements at December 31, 2006. Intermec initially applied the provisions of Financial
Accounting Standards Board (“FASB™) Interpretation No. (“FIN™) 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in
Income Taxes, on January 1, 2007. The Company accounts for its investment in Intermec under the equity
method of accounting on a three-month-delay basis. Accordingly, the Company recognized a decrease of
$2.3 million to its Shareholders’ Equity in 2007 for its pro rata share of the impact of Intermec’s adoption of
SFAS No. 158 and recognized a decrease of $0.9 million to the Company’s Sharcholders’ Equity in the
second quarter of 2007 for its pro rata share of the impact of Intermec’s adoption of FIN 48.

(b) Shareholders’ Equity decreased by $ 7.3 million at December 31, 2006, as a result of the Company’'s initial
application of the recognition provisions of SFAS No. 158 for the Company’s postretirement benefit plans.
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SUMMARY OF RESULTS

Net Income was $217.8 million ($3.32 per common share) for the year ended December 31, 2007, compared to
$283.1 million ($4.17 per common share) for the year ended December 31, 2006. Income from Continuing
Operations was $189.0 million ($2.88 per common share) in 2007, compared to $264.2 million ($3.89 per
common share) for same period in 2006. Operating results in the Company’s business segments are discussed
throughout this MD&A.

Earned Premiums were $2,286.9 million in 2007, compared to $2,290.5 million in 2006. Eamed Premiums
declines in the Kemper segment and the Life and Health Insurance segment were partially offset by higher
Earned Premiums in the Unitrin Specialty segment and the Unitrin Direct segment.

Automobile Finance Revenues increased by $15.2 million in 2007 due primarily to a higher level of loans
outstanding, partially offset by lower interest rates,

Net Investment Income increased by $25.9 million in 2007 due in part to an increase in dividend income from the
Company's investment in Northrop preferred stock of $6.2 million due to the timing of the ex-dividend date and
a special dividend of $5.2 million from the Company’s equity investment in IRI Holdings, Inc. (“IRT").
Excluding the impact of the increase in dividend income on Northrop preferred stock and the IRI dividend, Net
Investment Income increased in 2007 due to higher levels of investments and, to a lesser extent, higher yields on
investments.

Other Income was $3.5 million in 2007, compared to $14.4 million in 2006. Other Income in 2006 resulted
primarily from the sale of office buildings used in the Company’s insurance operations.

Net Realized Investment Gains was $62.5 million in 2007, compared to $26.5 million in 2006. Net Realized
Investment Gains in 2007 included pretax gains of $89.2 million from sales of equity securities and pretax losses
of $33.0 million to write down certain securities. Net Realized Investment Gains in 2006 included pretax gains of
$28.8 million from sales of equity securities and pretax losses of $2.8 million to write down certain securities.
Net Realized Investment Gains in 2007 included pretax gains of $58.6 million from sales of Northrop common
stock, compared to $5.6 million in 2006. The Company cannot anticipate when or if similar investment gains and
losses may occur in the future.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

Unitrin's subsidiaries conduct their businesses in three industries: property and casualty insurance, life and health
insurance and automobile finance. Accordingly, the Company is subject to several industry-specific accounting
principles under accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP”). The
preparation of financial statements in accordance with GAAP requires the use of estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date
of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. The
process of estimation is inherently uncertain. Accordingly, actual results could ultimately differ materially from
the estimated amounts reported in a company’s financial statements. Different assumptions are likely to result in
different estimates of reported amounts. The Company’s critical accounting policies most sensitive to estimates
include the valuation of investments, the valuation of property and casualty insurance reserves for losses and

LAE, the valuation of the reserve for loan losses, the assessment of recoverability of goodwill and the valuation
of postretirement benefit obligations.
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Valuation of Investments

Except for the Company's investment in the common stock of Intermec, which is accounted for under the equity
method of accounting, the Company's investments in fixed maturities, preferred stocks and common stocks are
classified as available for sale and are reported at fair value under GAAP. Fair values of these investments are
estimated using quoted market prices where available. For securities not actively traded, fair values are estimated
using values obtained from independent pricing services or broker dealers. To estimate the value of these
investments, independent pricing services and broker dealers employ various models that take into consideration
such factors, among others, as the credit rating of the issuer, duration of the security, yields on comparably rated
publicly traded securities and risk-free yield curves. The actual value at which such securities could actually be
sold or sertled with a willing buyer or seller may differ from such estimated fair values depending on a number of
factors including, but not limited to, cuwrrent and future economic conditions, the quantity sold or settled, the
presence of an active market and the availability of a willing buyer or seller.

Except for investments accounted for under the equity method of accounting, based on the Company’s intent
with respect to a particular investment at the time of investment, the Company is generally required to classify its
investments in fixed maturities, preferred stocks and common stocks into one of three investment categories
under GAAP:

ii) Trading;
b) Held to maturity; or
¢) Available for sale.

The classification of the investment may affect the Company’s reported results. For investments classified as
trading, the Company is required to recognize changes in the fair values into income for the period reported. For
investments in fixed maturities classified as held to maturity, the Company is required to carry the investment at
amortized cost, with only the amortization occurring during the period recognized into income. Changes in the
fair value of investments classified as available for sale are not recognized to income during the period, but rather
are recognized as a separate component of equity until realized. Investments accounted for under the equity
method of accounting are valued at cost plus cumulative undistributed earnings and not at fair value. Had the
Company reported all the changes in the fair values of its investments in fixed maturities, preferred stock and
common stock, including its investment in Intermec, and other equity securities into income, the Company’s
reported net income for the year ended December 31, 2007, would have increased by $13.9 million.

The Company regularly reviews its investments for factors that may indicate that a decline in the fair value of an
investment below its cost or amortized cost is other than temporary. Some factors considered in evaluating
whether or not a decline in fair value is other than temporary include:

a) The Company’s ability and intent to retain the investment for a period of time sufficient to allow for a
recovery in value;

b) The duration and extent to which the fair value has been less than cost; and

c) The financial condition and prospects of the issuer.

Such reviews are inherently uncertain in that the value of the investment may not fully recover or may declinie
further in future periods resulting in realized losses.

Property and Casualty Insurance Reserves for Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses

The Company’s Property and Casualty Insurance Reserves are reported using the Company’s estimate of its
ultimate liability for losses and LAE for claims that occurred prior to the end of any given accounting period but
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have not yet been paid. The Company had $1,322.9 million and $1,432.6 million of gross loss and LAE reserves
at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. Property and Casualty Insurance Reserves for the Company’s
business segments and Unifrin Business Insurance at December 31, 2007 and 2006 were:

Dollars in Millions 2007 2006
Business Segments:
1 O $ 5024 § 5341
Unitrin SPecialty . ... cuvvvnireriiiireii ittt e 278.6 2934
UNITN DATEOt oo vttt vt ten e ears e taanoaerseennnsrnonessossasnnenensnnns 142.6 106.8
Life and Health InSurance ... .ovutiteteierennrnnnererenasrnsneseineennnns 11.4 6.9
Total BUSINeSS SEEMIENIS . oo v uvt vttt tnerenettootnasracnsssronnnsssessroansnsos 935.0 941.2
Unitrin Busingss INSUrance +...vuur et oiinnerrunneereannnrrenosansenanasnrns 3422 3979
Unallocated Ceded ReSeIVeS oo vttt et erernernnnsoerononeesrsosnennsenns 45.7 93,5
Total Property and Casualty Insurance Reserves ................... e rienirianes $1,322.9 $1,432.6

The Unallocated Ceded Reserves were acquired in connection with a business acquisition from SCOR in 2002
and are reinsured by an insurance subsidiary of SCOR (see Note 7, “Property and Casualty Insurance Reserves,”
to the Consolidated Financial Statements). The Company does not allocate these reserves to its business
segments or Unitrin Business Insurance,

In estimating the Company’s Property and Casualty Insurance Reserves, the Company's actuaries exercise
professional judgment and must consider, and are influenced by, many variables that are difficult to quantify.
Accordingly, the process of estimating and establishing the Company’s Property and Casualty Insurance
Reserves is inherently uncertain and the actual ultimate net cost of claims may vary materially from the estimated
amounts reserved. The reserving process is particularly imprecise for claims involving asbestos, environmental
matters, construction defect and other emerging and/or long-tailed exposures which may not be discovered or
reported until years after the insurance policy period has ended.

The Company’s actuaries generally estimate reserves at least quarterly for most product lines and/or coverage .
levels using accident quarters or accident months spanning 10 or more years depending on the size of the product
line and/or coverage level or emerging issues relating to them. The Company's actuaries use a variety of
generally accepted actuarial loss reserving estimation methodologies including, but not limited to, the following:

*  Incurred Loss Development Methodology;

»  Paid Loss Development Methodology;

»  Bornhuetter-Ferguson Incurred L.oss Methodology;

*  Bornhuetter-Ferguson Paid Loss Methodology; and

+  Frequency and Severity Meihodology.
The Company’s actuaries generally review the results of at least four of these estimation methodoiogies, two
based on paid data and two based on incurred data, to initially estimate loss and LAE reserves and to determine if
a change in prior estimates is required. In some cases, the methodologies produce a cluster of estimates with a
tight band of indicated possible outcomes. In other cases, however, the methodologies produce conflicting results

and wider bands of indicated possible outcomes. However, such bands do not necessarily constitute a range of
outcomes, nor does the Company’s management or the Company’s actuaries calculate a range of outcomes,

At a minimum, the Company's actuaries analyze 45 product and/or coverage levels for over 40 separate current-
and prior accident quarters for both losses and LAE using many of the loss reserving estimation methodologies
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identified above as well as other generally accepted actnarial estimation methodologies. In all, there are over
10,000 combinations of accident quarters, coverage levels, and generally accepted actuarial estimation
methodologies used to estimate the Company’s unpaid losses and LAE. In some cases, the Company’s actuaries
make adjustments to the loss reserving estimation methodologies identified above or use additional generally
accepted actuarial estimation methodologies to estimate ultimate losses and LAE.

For each accident quarter, the point estimate selected by the Company’s actuaries is not necessarily one of the
points produced by any particular one of the methodologies utilized, but often is another point selected by the
Company’s actuaries, using their professional judgment, that takes into consideration each of the points produced
by the several loss reserving estimation methodologies used. In some cases, for a particular product, the current
accident quarter may not have enough paid claims data to rely upon, leading the Company’s actuaries to
conclude that the incurred loss development methodology provides a better estimate than the paid loss
development methodology. Therefore, the Company’s actuaries may give more weight to the incurred loss
development methodology for that particular accident quarter. As an accident quarter ages for that same product,
the actuary may gain more confidence in the paid loss development methodology and begin to give more weight
to the paid loss development methodology. The Company’s actuaries’ quarterly selections are summed by
product and/or coverage levels to create the actuarial indication of the ultimate losses. More often than not, the
actuarial indication for a particular product line and accident quarter is most heavily weighted towards the
incurred loss development methodology, particularly for short-tail lines such as personal automobile insurance.
Historically, the incurred loss development methodology has been more reliable in predicting ultimate losses for
these lines, especially in the more recent accident quarters, when compared with the paid loss development
methodology. However, in some circumstances changes can occur which impact numerous variables including,
but not limited to, those variables identified below that are difficult to quantify and/or impact the predictive value
of prior development patterns relied upon in the incurred loss development methodology and paid loss
development methodology. In those circumstances, the Company’s actuaries must make adjustments to these loss
reserving estimation methodologies or use additional generally accepted actuarial estimation methodologies. In
those circumstances, the Company’s actuaries, using their professional judgment, may place more weight on the
adjusted loss reserving estimation methodologies or other generally accepted actuarial estimation methodologies
until the newer development patterns fully emerge and the Company’s actuaries can fully rely on the unadjusted
loss reserving estimation methodologies. In the event of a wide variation among results generated by the different
projection methodologies, the Company’s actuaries further analyze the data using additional techniques.

In estimating reserves, the Company’s actuaries exercise professional judgment and must consider, and are
influenced by, many variables that are difficult to quantify, such as:

e Changes in the level of minimum case reserves, and the automatic aging of those minimum case
reserves;

*  Changes to claims practices including, but not limited to, changes in the reporting and impact of large
losses, adequacy of case reserves, implementation of new systems for handling claims, tumover of
claims department staffs, timing and depth of the audit review of claims handling procedures;

»  Changes in underwriting practices;

*  Changes in the mix of business by state, class and policy limit within product line;

¢ Growth in new lines of business;

*  Changes in the attachment points of the Company's reinsurance programs;

*  Medical costs including, but not limited to, the ability to assess the extent of injuries and the impact of

inflation;
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*  Repair costs including, but not limited to, the impact of inflation and the availability of labor and
materials;

« Changes in the judicial environment including, but not limited to, the interpretation of policy
provisions, the impact of jury awards and changes in case law; and

*  Changes in state regulatory requifements.

A change in any one or more of the foregoing factors is likely to resuit in a projected ultimate net claim loss and
LAE that is different from the previously estimated reserve and/or previous frequency and severity trends. Such
changes in estimates may be material.

For example, the Company’s actuaries review frequency (number of claims per policy or exposure), severity
(dollars of loss per claim) and average premium (dollars of premium per exposure). Actual frequency and
severity experienced will vary depending on changes in mix by class of insured risk. Similarly, the actual
frequency and rate of recovery from reinsurance will vary depending on changes in the attachment point for
reinsurance. In particular, in periods of high growth or expansion into new markets, there may be additional
uncertainty in estimating the ultimate losses and LAE. The contributing factors of this potential risk are changes
in the Company’s mix by policy limit and mix of business by state or jurisdiction.

Actuaries use historical experience and trends as predictors of how losses and LAE will emerge over time,
However, historical experience may not necessarily be indicative of how actual losses and LAE will emerge.
Changes in reserve adequacy, changes in minimum case reserves and changes in internal claims handling
procedures could impact the timing and recognition of incurred claims and produce an estimate that is either too
high or too low if not adjusted for by the actuary. For example, if, due to changes in claims handling procedures,
actual claims are settled more rapidly than they were settled historically, the estimate produced by the paid loss
development methodology would tend to be overstated if the actuary did not identify and adjust for the impact of
the changes in claims handling procedures. Similarly, if, due to changes in claims handling procedures, actual
claim reserves are set at levels higher than past experience, the estimate produced by the incurred loss
development methodology would tend to be overstated if the actuary did not identify and adjust for the impact of .
the changes in claims handling procedures.

The final step in the quarterly loss and L.AE reserving process involves a comprehensive review of the actuarial
indications by the Company’s senior actuary and senior management who apply their collective judgment and
determine the appropriate estimated level of reserves to record. Numerous factors are considered in this
determination process, including, but not limited to, the assessed reliability of key loss trends and assumptions
that may be significantly influencing the current actuarial indications, changes in claim handling practices or
other changes that affect the timing of payment or development patterns, changes in the mix of business, the
maturity of the accident year, pertinent trends observed over the recent past, the level of volatility within a
particular line of business, the improvement or deterioration of actuarial indications in the current period as
compared to prior periods, and the amount of reserves related to third party pools for which the Company does
not have access to the underlying data and, accordingly, relies on calculations provided by such pools. Total
recorded reserves for property and casualty insurance losses and LAE were 2.0%, 3.9% and 3.7% higher than the
actuarial indication of reserves at December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Total recorded reserves for
property and casualty insurance losses and LAE as a percentage of the actuarial indication of reserves decreased
in 2007, compared to 2006, due primarily to the Company's senior actuary and senior management placing
greater reliance on the actuarial indications in determining the appropriate estimated level of reserves, due in part
to the continued improvement in the actuarial indications in some product lines. Total recorded reserves for
property and casualty insurance losses and LAE as a percentage of the actuarial indication of reserves increased
in 2006, compared to 2003, due primarily to the decrease in Unallocated Ceded Reserves and reserves for losses
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and LAE from Hurricanes Katrina, Rita and Wilma. The recorded reserves for the Unallocated Ceded Reserves
and these hurricanes were equal to the actuarial indications.

The Company’s goal is to ensure its total reserves for property and casualty insurance losses and LAE are
adequate 1o cover all costs, while sustaining minimal variation from the time reserves for losses and LAE are
initially estimated until losses and LAE are fully developed. Changes in the Company’s estimates of these losses
and LAE over time, also referred to as “development,” will occur and may be material. Favorable development is
recognized when the Company decreases its estimate of previously reported losses and LAE and results in an
inérease in net income in the period recognized, whereas adverse development is recognized when the Company
increases its estimate of previously reported losses and LAE and results in a decrease in net income. The
Company recognized total favorable development of $101.1 million, $91.6 million and $92.1 million before tax
for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Development for each of the Company’s
continuing business segments and Unitrin Business Insurance for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and
2005, was:

Favorable (Adverse) Development

Dollars in Millions 2007 2006 2008
Continuing Operations:
L5 T S A $ 542 § 682 § 654
Unitrin Specialty .. .vuutiint ittt it e e, 153 8.9 8.8
Unitrin Direct ......... i et et e ettt ara et eererrereon (5.5) (4.5) 4.7
Life and Health InSurance ........cvvvevnerunereinnersnneerncinenns (8.6) (6.8) (1.3)
Total Favorable Development, Net from Continuing Operations ........... ... $ 554 % 658 $ 776
Discontinued Operations:
Unitrin Business Insurance, Net .. .....coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiinirnennnn, 45.7 25.8 14.5
Total Favorable Development, Net ...... N $ 1011 $§ 916 92.1

Development in the Company’s Kemper segment comprised a substantial portion of the Company’s development .
reported in continuing operations. Development in Unitrin Business Insurance comprised all of the Company's
development reported in discontinued operations. Together these two operations comprised a substantial portion

of the Company’s favorable development in 2007, 2006 and 2005. Additional information regarding this
development follows.

Kemper Development

In June of 2002, the Company acquired the personal lines property and casualty insurance business of KIC in a
renewal rights transaction. Pursuant to the agreements among the parties, KIC retained all liabilities for policies
issued by KIC prior to the closing, while the Company is entitled to premiums written for substantially all
personal lines property and casualty insurance policies issued or renewed after the closing and is liable for losses
and LAE incurred thereon. The Kemper segment did not complete a full calendar year underwriting cycle after
the acquisition date until 2004. Accordingly, the Company’s results for 2002 and 2003 did not represent 100% of
the acquired business. For example, for the 2002 calendar year, the Company’s share of earned premiums for the
KIC personal lines business was approximately 20% of the entire KIC personal lines business. For the 2003

calendar year, the Company’s share of eamned premiums was approximately 90% of the entire KIC personal lines
business.

The Company's actuaries use various generally accepted actuarial incurred and paid loss development
methodologies to estimate unpaid losses and LAE. The key assumption in these estimation methodologies is that
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patterns observed in prior periods are indicative of how losses and LAE are expected to develop in the future and
that such historical data can be used to predict and estimate ultimate losses and LAE. Initially, the Company’s
actuaries had to rely solely on the historical KIC Data to predict how losses for business written by the Company
after the acquisition would develop. As the Company continued to renew policies, the paid loss and incurred loss
data related to the Company’s share of the entire KIC personal lines business gradually increased. Immediately
after the acquisition, the Company began accumulating incurred and paid loss and LAE data for the Unitrin Data.
In 2003, and throughout 2004, the Company's actuaries began to review the Unitrin Data and began comparing
development factors for it with the development factors for the KIC Data. These initial reviews indicated that the
Unitrin Data was producing lower development factors than the factors produced by the KIC Data, However, the
amount of Unitrin Data available for analysis was still limited, and the Company's actuaries could not be
confident that the observed changes in development were anything but random fluctuations and, therefore, placed
less weight on the most recent development patterns.

Since the acquisition, the Company’s actuaries have gained increasing confidence that the development patterns
from the Unitrin Data were not only different from the KIC Data, but that these patterns were also sustainable. As
the Company’s actuaries gave more weight, and continued to give more weight each quarter, to the improved
development patterns from the Unitrin Data in the selection of their incremental development factors throughout
2005 and 2006 and into 2007, the Kemper segment has recognized favorable development each guarter as
appropriate,

The lower development factors for the Unitrin Data primarily resulted from improvements in the claim handling
procedures on this book of business. In 2002, Kemper began to place special emphasis on reporting claims
directly to the Company. Prior to that time, a policyholder’s agent usually was the primary contact to report a
claim. In July of 2002, approximately one-third of all claims were reported directly to Kemper compared to
approximately 70% at the end of both 2006 and 2007. Direct reporting of losses has enabled the Company not
only to reduce claim cycle times, but also to better respond to and control loss costs. Kemper has also focused on
reducing the number of days fromn when a loss is reported until the related claim is closed, while also controlling

the overall Joss and LAE costs. Specifically, Kemper has implemented several claims handling loss mitigation
programs, including:

»  Increased its utilization of alternative dispute resolution processes, such as mediation and arbitration, to
facilitate settlements and reduce defense and legal costs;

*  Increased its in-house legal expertise to better manage the litigation processes and expenses, including
managing the external lawyers with whom Kemper contracts to defend claims; and,

» Increased its emphasis on attempting to settle third-party claims earlier in the claims process in an
effort to reduce the ultimate claim and LAE payouts,

In 2005, a second wave of new claims handling procedures, which emphasized greater case reserve adequacy
earlier in the lifecycle of a claim, began to occur in Kemper’s claims organization, The impact of this second
wave of new claims handling procedures became visible in Kemper's reserving data in late 2006 and early 2007
as evidenced by a dramatic rise in individual case loss reserve changes in excess of $100,000 at early claims
maturity valuation points. The second wave of new claims handling procedures had the effect of producing
higher average paid and incurred loss amounts for recent accident quarters than historical averages wonld
otherwise indicate. This second wave of new claims handling procedures compounded the effects of the

improvements from the first wave of changes in claims handling procedures on the emerging loss development
patterns.

In 2005, the personal lines claims function of MLI was combined into the Kemper segment’s claims function. In

September 2005, Kemper converted all open MLI personal lines claims to its claims syster and began including
new claims from the MLI business in its claim system,
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All of these changes have impacted the development patterns for Kemper’s loss reserving data. Although the
Company’s actuaries were aware of, and gave consideration to, the changes in the Company’s claims handling
processes, including the merging of the Kemper and MLI claims functions, it takes several years to ascertain
whether such changes in claims handling procedures will ultimately result in lower ultimate paid losses and LAE.
Accordingly, the effects of the improvements and the changes in the claims handling processes have emerged and
have been recognized over several years as the Company’s actuaries have become more convinced that lower
losses and LAE have in fact been realized. However, the Company cannot make any assurances that all such
improvements and effects have fully emerged or will continue to emerge.

Unitrin Business Insurance Development

The Company attributes favorable development in Unitrin Business Insurance primarily to changes in its claims
handling processes and the re-underwriting of its underlying book of business over the past several years.

Unitrin Business Insurance improved its claims handling procedures by placing increased emphasis on earlier
identification of the full value of a claim, especially case reserves for larger claims, As part of this effort, a large
loss unit was created in its home office to handle all significant claims. In addition, Unitrin Business Insurance
initiated several claims handling cost cutting measures, such as using third-party analytic software for legal
expense and bodily injury review, outsourcing workers compensation bill review, utilizing preferred vendors for
damage repair and pursuing subrogation more aggressively. The combined effects of these claims handling
initiatives were case reserves in the earlier evaluation periods that more closely matched the ultimate payments,

Unitrin Business Insurance began aggressively re-underwriting its book of business in 2002 and substantially
completed its re-underwriting activities in the first quarter of 2004. Emphasis was placed on removing highly
volatile, unprofitable, and undesirable risks from Unitrin Business Insurance’s book of business, which resulted
in a significant reduction in the number of policies in force. Improvements in the quality of the book reduced the

number and severity of claims in more recent years, resulting in better-than-expected development of loss and
LAE reserves.

Although the Company’s actuaries were aware of, and gave consideration to, the changes in the Company’s
claims handling processes and the re-underwriting in estimating unpaid losses and LAE for Unitrin Business
Insurance, it takes several years to ascertain whether such changes in claims handling procedures and
re-underwriting will ultimately result in lower ultimate paid losses and LAE. Accordingly, the improvements
have emerged and have been recognized over several years as the Company’s actuaries have become more
convinced that lower losses and LAE have in fact been realized. Due to the long-tail nature of some of Unitrin
Business Insurance’s liabilities, it may take 10 or more years to fully determine the impact of these actions.

Accordingly, the Company cannot make any assurances that all such improvements have fully emerged or will
continue to emerge.

Estimated Variability of Property and Casualty Insurance Reserves

The Company believes that its historical loss and LAE reserve development recognized to income illustrates the
potential variability of the Company’s estimate of Property and Casualty Insurance Reserves. Based on
development recorded in the Company’s consolidated financial statements through the application of its

reserving methodologies over the past five years, the Company estimates that its Property and Casualty Insurance
Reserves could vary from the amounts carried on the balance sheet as follows:

ESTIMATED
DOLLARS IN MILLIONS DEC, 31,2007 VARIABILITY
Personal Lines .. ...viiittirrtiin it ittt etee e ittae st s $ 8034 +15%
Commercial LInes ...ttt iiiiiniii i iie it itinesineerannens 4738 +15%
Unallocated Ceded ReseIVes ... ovvvrre vt vtn e tneenrrnneronensocroeees 45.7 NA
Total Property and Casualty Insurance Reserves .............coeevvennnnne, $ 1,322.9 x15%
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The estimated variability shown above does not constitute a statistical range of actuarially determined probable
outcomes, nor does it constitute a range of all possible outcomes. Rather, it is based solely on the Company’s
historical experience over the last five full years, which may not necessarily be indicative of future variability
due to a number of factors including, but not limited to, changes in claims handling procedures, underwriting,
mix of business by class and policy limit, growth in new lines of business or geographical areas, and the legal
environment, The impact of changes in these factors is difficult to quantify and predict. Accordingly, the
Company’s actuaries must exercise considerable professional judgment in making their actvarial indications in
light of these factors. Reserves in the Company’s Kemper segment and Unitrin Business Insurance together
account for nearly two-thirds of the Company’s reserves for property and caspalty insurance losses and LAE.
Accordingly, the indicated estimated variability is more likely to result from changes in these businesses.

Although development will emerge in all of Unitrin’s personal lines’ product lines, development in Kemper’s
personal automobile insurance product line could have the most significant impact. To further illustrate the
sensitivity of Kemper’s reserves for automobile insurance losses and LAE to changes in the cumulative
development factors, the Company’s actuaries estimated the impact of decreases in the cumulative development
factors used in the incurred loss development methodology. For the most recent quarterly evaluation period, the
Company assumed an average decrease of 11.2% in the cumulative development factor, gradually declining to an
average decrease of 2.8% over the next 8 older evaluation quarters, gradually declining to average decrease. of
0.3% over the next 15 older evaluation quarters and then gradually declining to 0% thereafter., Assuming that
Kemper’s automobile insurance loss and LAE reserves were based solely on the incurred loss development
methodology and such assumed decreases in the cumulative development factors, the Company estimates that
Kemper's automobile insurance loss and LAE reserves would have decreased by $72.7 million at December 31,
2007 for all accident years combined.

To further illustrate the sensitivity of Kemper’s reserves for automobile insurance losses and LAE to changes in
the cumulative development factors, the Company’s actuaries also estimated the impact of increases in the
cumulative development factors used in the incurred loss development methodology. For the most recent
quarterly evaluation period, the Company assumed an average increase of 11.2% in the cumulative development
factor, gradually declining to an average increase of 2.8% over the next 8 older evaluation quarters, gradually
declining to an average increase of 0.3% over the next 15 older evaluation quarters and then gradually declining
to 0% thereafter. Assuming that Kemper's automobile insurance loss and LAE reserves were based solely on the
incurred loss development methodology and such assumed increases in the cumulative development factors, the
Company estimates that Kemper’s automobile insurance loss and LAE reserves would have increased by $72.7
million at December 31, 2007 for all accident years combined.

The Company’s commercial lines include certain long-tail liabilities, which are more difficult to predict.
Accordingly, the Company believes that estimated variability for some of its commercial lines could be greater
than for most of its personal lines. Unitrin Business Insurance has made certain changes in its claims handling
processes and re-underwrote its underlying book of business over the past several years. Unitrin Business
Insurance has recognized favorable development in its segment over the past few years due primarily to the
effects of these changes. If favorable development patterns continue to emerge as a result of these changes, the
Company believes that it is reasonable that additional favorable development could continue to emerge in future
periods and could be material. If on the other hand, the effects of these changes are temporary or even reverse in
later development periods, the Company believes that it is reasonable that unfavorable development could
emerge in future periods and could be material. Due to the long-tail nature of sorne of Unitrin Business
Insurance’s liabilities, it may take 10 or more years to fully determine the impact of these actions.

Although development will emerge in all of Unitrin’s commercial product lines, development in Unitrin Business
Insurance’s product lines could have the most significant impact. To further illustrate the sensitivity of Unitrin
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Business Insurance’s reserves for losses and LAE to changes in the cumulative development factors, the
Company’s actuaries estimated the impact of decreases in the cumulative development factors used in the
incurred loss development methodology for Unitrin Business Insurance’s commercial automobile, commercial
property and liability and workers compensation insurance product lines. For the most recent quarterly evaluation
period, the Company assumed an average decrease of 15.9% in the cumulative development factor, gradually
declining to an average decrease of 2.3% over the next 14 older evaluation quarters, gradually declining to an
average decrease of 0.4% over the next 19 older evaluation quarters and then gradually declining to 0% thereafter
for commercial automobile insurance; an average decrease of 22.5% in the cumulative development factor,
gradually declining to an average decrease of 4.2% over the next 26 older evaluation quarters, gradually
declining to an average decrease of 1.9% over the next 22 older evaluation quarters and then gradually declining
to 0% thereafter for commercial property and liability insurance, excluding certain construction defect and
asbestos losses and LAE; and an average decrease of 22.6% in the cumulative development factor, gradually
declining to an average decrease of 1.8% over the next 33 older evaluation quarters, gradually declining to an
average decrease of 0.8% over the next 35 older evaluation quarters and then gradually declining to 0% thereafter
for workers compensation insurance. Assuming that Unitrin Business Insurance’s loss and LAE reserves were
based solely on the incurred loss development methodology and such assumed decreases in the cumulative
development factors, the Company estimates that Unitrin Business Insurance’s loss and LAE reserves would
have decreased by $62.2 million at December 31, 2007 for these product lines and accident years combined,

To further illustrate the sensitivity of these product lines’ reserves for losses and LAE to changes in the
cumulative development factors, the Company’s actuaries also estimated the impact of incteases in the
cumulative development factors used in the incurred loss development methodology. For the most recent
quarterly evaluation period, the Company assumed an average increase of 15.9% in the cumulative development
factor, gradually declining 1o an average increase of 2.3% over the next 14 older evaluation quarters, gradually
declining to an average increase of 0.4% over the next 19 older evaluation quarters and then gradually declining
to 0% thereafter for commercial automobile insurance; an average increase of 22.5% in the cumulative
development factor, gradually declining to an average increase 4.2% over the next 26 older evaluation quarters,
gradually declining to an average increase of 1.9% over the next 22 older evaluation quarters and then gradually
declining to 0% thereafter for commercial property and liability insurance, excluding certain construction defect
and asbestos losses and LAE; and an average increase of 22.6% in the cumulative development factor, gradually
declining to an average increase of 1.8% over the next 33 older evaluation quarters, gradually declining to an
average increase of 0.8% over the next 35 older evaluation quarters and then gradually declining to 0% thereafter
for workers compensation insurance. Assuming that Unitrin Business Insurance's loss and LAE reserves were
based solely on the incurred loss development methodology and such assumed increases in the cumulative
development factors, the Company estimates that Unitrin Business Insurance’s loss and LAE reserves would
have increased by $62.2 million at December 31, 2007 for these product lines and accident years combined.

In addition to the factors described above, other factors may also impact loss reserve development in future
periods. These factors include governmental actions, including court decisions interpreting existing laws,
regulations or policy provisions, developments related to insurance policy claims and coverage issues, adverse or
favorable outcomes in pending claims litigation, the number and severity of insurance claims, the impact of
inflation on insurance claims and the impact of residual market assessments. Although the Company’s actuaries
do not make specific numerical assumptions about these factors, changes in these factors from past patterns will
impact historical loss development factors and in turn future loss reserve development. Significant positive
changes in one or more factors will lead to positive future loss reserve development, which could result in the
actual loss developing closer to, or even below, the lower end of the Company’s estimated reserve variability.
Significant negative changes in one or more factors will lead to negative loss reserve development, which could
result in the actual loss developing closer to, or even above, the higher end of the Company’s estimated reserve
variability. Accordingly, due to these factors and the other factors enumerated throughout the MD&A and the
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inherent limitations of the loss reserving estimation methodologies, the estimated and illustrated reserve
variability may not necessarily be indicative of the Company's future reserve variability, which possibly could
ultimately be greater than the estimated and illustrated variability. In addition, as previously noted, development
will emerge in all of Unitrin’s product lines over time. Accordingly, the Company’s future reserve variability
possibly could ultimately be greater than the illustrated variability.

Unallocated Ceded Reserves are reinsured by an insurance subsidiary of SCOR (see Note 7, “Property and
Casualty Insurance Reserves,” to the Consolidated Financial Statements), The Company does not anticipate that
any variability of these reserves will have a financial impact on the Company’s reported results of operations or
liquidity and, accordingly, has not estimated any potential variability to these reserves. The Company does not
allocate these reserves to its business segments.

Unitrin Business Insurance has exposure to construction defect losses through general liability and commercial
multiperil coverages it provided to contractors. Construction defect claims arise from allegedly defective work
performed in the construction of buildings and the alleged resulting loss of economic value of those structures.
Historically, the majority of Unitrin Business Insurance’s construction defect losses was concentrated in a limited
number of western states, including California, and was heavily influenced by business written by the Valley
Companies. The Company acquired the Valley Companies in 1999, at which time the Valley Companies
substantially limited their exposure to contractors on a going-forward basis in the western United States. As a
result, the Company is tracking construction defect activity throughout the United States to forecast any
emerging trends. Over time, the number of new reported construction defect claims for the western states has
decreased. Construction defect losses have increased somewhat in non-western states, but to date have not
approached the levels experienced in the west. There can be no assurance that an increasing trend will not emerge
in the non-western states in which the Company may have significant general liability insurance risks. The
process of estimating reserves for these claims is particularly difficult due to the potentially long period of time
between the loss date and the date the loss is actually reported, changes in the regulatory and legal environment
and involvement of multiple plaintiffs, defendants and insurers,

Loss and LAFE reserves for the Valley Companies’ construction defect losses were $24.1 million and $28.1
million at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. Claim activity for the Valley Companies’ construction
defect claims in the western United States for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, was:

2007 2006 2005

Number of Claims:
Pending at Beginning of Year ........oovviiitiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieannn, 39 470 647
Reported Duringthe Year .....oovviiiiiiniiiiiiiiiiiinniiiinreannns 212 248 338
Closed During the Year . ... ..o viiiiiiiinie e irieninnererrerrennnes (276) (328) (515)
Pending at End of Year ..ottt ittt it rinanneenn 326 390 470
Cumulative Amount Paid for Claims Closed During the Year (in millions) ........... $ 56 $86 $99

Average Cumulative Amount Paid per Claim Closed During the Year (in thousands) ... $20.4 $26.2 $19.1

The Company considers a claim to be closed when the Company has satisfied its obligation to the claimant.

The Company’s commercial lines business is focused on the small commercial market. The Company has
typically not written policies insuring large manufacturers. Accordingly, the Company’s exposure to asbestos and
environmental losses is limited. Total asbestos and environmental reserves in Unitrin Business Insurance were
$18 million at both December 31, 2007 and 2006.
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Additional information pertaining to the estimation of and development of the Company’s Property and Casualty
Insurance Reserves is contained in Item 1 of Part I of this 2007 Annual Report on Form 10-K under the heading
“Property and Casualty Loss and Loss Adjustment Expense Reserves.”

Reserve for Loan Losses

The Reserve for Loan Losses is estimated using the Company’s estimate of ultimate charge-offs and recoveries
of loans based on past experience adjusted for current economic conditions. Such charge-offs and recoveries
emerge over a period of years. Accordingly, the Company’s actual ultimate net charge-offs could differ
materially from the Company’s estimate due to a variety of factors including, but not limited to, trends and future
conditions in the macroeconomic, socioeconomic and regulatory environment, the timing of charge-offs and
recoveries, the value of collateral and changes in the overall credit quality of the loan portfolio. Actual net
charge-off patterns may also differ materially from historical net charge-off patterns if there is a change in
collection practices, the mix of loans or the credit quality of borrowers. For example, net charge-off patterns may
differ in Fireside Bank’s expansion states from Fireside Bank’s historical experience. A 100-basis point increase
in the Company's estimated ultimate rate of net charge-off would increase the Company's Reserve for Loan
Losses at December 31, 2007 by $26.8 million.

Goodwill Recoverability

The process of determining whether or not an asset, such as Goodwill, is impaired or recoverable relies on
projections of future cash flows, operating results and market conditions. Such projections are inherently
uncertain and, accordingly, actual future cash flows may differ materially from projected cash flows. In
evaluating the recoverability of Goodwill, the Company performs a discounted cash flow analysis of the
Company's reporting units. The discounted cash value may be different from the fair value that would result
from an actual transaction between a willing buyer and a willing seller, Such analyses are particularly sensitive to
changes in discount rates and investment rates. Changes to these rates might result in material changes in the
valuatjon and determination of the recoverability of Goodwill. For example, an increase in the interest rate used
to discount cash flows will decrease the discounted cash value. There is likely to be a similar, but not necessarily
as large as, increase in the investment rate used to project the cash flows resulting from investment income

eamed on the Company’s investments. Accordingly, an increase in the investment rate would increase the
discounted cash value,

Postretirement Obligations

The process of estimating the Company’s postretirement benefit obligations and postretirement benefit costs is
inherently uncertain and the actual cost of benefits may vary materially from the estimates recorded. These
liabilities are particularly volatile due to their long-term nature and are based on several assumptions. The main
assumptions used in the valuation of the Company’s postretirement pension benefit obligations are:

a) Estimated mortality of the employees and retirees eligible for benefits;
b) Estimated expected long-term rates of returns on investments;

c¢) Estimated compensation increases;

d) Estimated employee turnover; and

¢) Estimated rate used to discount the ultimate estimated liability to a present value.
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The main assumptions used in the valuation of the Company’s postretirement medical benefit obligations are:
a) Estimated mortality of the employees and retirees eligible for benefits;
b) Estimated morbidity of the employees and retirees eligible for benefits;
¢) Estimated medical cost trend rates; and

d) Estimated discount rate.

A change in any one or more of these assumptions is likely to result in an ultimate liability different from the
original actuarial estimate. Such changes in estimates may be material. For example, a one-percentage point
decrease in the Company’s estimated discount rate would increase the pension obligation and the postretirement
medical benefit obligation at December 31, 2007 by $57.7 million and $2.7 million, respectively, while a one—
percentage point increase in the rate would decrease the pension obligation and the postretirement medical
benefit obligation at December 31, 2007 by $46.4 million and $2.6 million, respectively. A one-percentage point
increase in the Company’s estimated health care cost trend rate for each year would increase the postretirement
medical bepefit obligation at December 31, 2007 by $2.7 million. A one-percentage point decrease in the
Company's estimated health care cost trend rate for each year would decrease the postretirement medical benefit
obligation at December 31, 2007 by $2.4 million. A one-percentage point decrease in the Company's estimated
long-term rate of return on plan assets would increase the pension expense for the year ended December 31, 2007
by $3.2 million, while a one—percentage point increase in the rate wonld decrease pension expense by $3.2
million for the same period. '

CATASTROPHES

Total catastrophe losses and LAE (including development), net of reinsurance recoveries, were $43.3 million,
$59.8 million and $94.5 million for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.
Catastrophe losses and LAE (including development), net of reinsurance recoveries, reported in continuing -
operations were $39.4 million, $56.9 million and $89.3 million for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and
2005, respectively. Catastrophe losses and LAE (including development), net of reinsurance recoveries, reported
in discontinued operations were $3.9 million, $2.9 million and $5.2 million for the years ended December 31,
2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Catastrophes and storms are inherent risks of the property and casualty
insurance business. These catastrophic events and natural disasters include hurricanes, tornadoes, earthquakes,
hailstorms, wildfires, high winds and winter storms. Such events result in insured losses that are, and will
continue to be, a material factor in the results of operations and financial position of the Company’s property and
casualty insurance companies. Further, because the leve) of these insured losses occurring in any one year cannot
be accurately predicted, these losses may contribute to material year-to-year fluctuations in the results of the
operations and financial position of these companies. Specific types of catastrophic events are more likely to
occur at certain times within the year than others. This factor adds an ¢lement of seasonality to property and
casualty insurance claims. The Company has adopted the industry-wide catastrophe classifications of storms and
other events promulgated by Insurance Services Office, Inc. (“ISO™) to track and report losses related to
catastrophes. ISO classifies a disaster as a catastrophe when the event causes $25.0 million or more in direct
losses to property and affects a significant number of policyholders and insurers. ISO-classified catastrophes are

assigned a unique serial number recognized throughout the insurance industry. The segment discussions that
follow utilize ISO’s definition of catastrophes.

The Company manages its exposure to catastrophes and other natural disasters through a combination of
geographical diversification and reinsurance. To limit its exposures to catastrophic events, the Company
maintains three separate primary catastrophe reinsurance programs for its property and casualty insurance
businesses. Coverage for each primary catastrophe reinsurance program is provided in three layers, In addition to
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these programs, the Company purchases reinsurance from the FHCF for hurricane losses in Florida at retentions
lower than those described below for the Company’s primary catastrophe reinsurance programs.

The Kemper 2007 Program covers the Company’s Kemper segment and became effective on April 1, 2007. The
first layer of reinsurance provides coverage of approximately 62% of reinsured catastrophe losses of $30 million
above retention of $40 million. The second layer of reinsurance provides coverage of approximately 90% of
reinsured catastrophe losses of $80 million above retention of $70 million. The third layer of reinsurance
provides coverage of approximately 90% of reinsured catastrophe losses of $100 million above retention of $150
million. The prior annual program covering the Kemper segment, which was effective July 1, 2006, was
terminated effective with the Kemper 2007 Program. The first layer of reinsurance coverage under the prior
annual program provided coverage of approximately 65% of reinsured catastrophe losses of $30 million above
retention of $40 million. The second layer of reinsurance coverage under the prior annual program provided
coverage of approximately 88% of reinsured catastrophe losses of $80 million above retention of $70 million.
The third layer of reinsurance coverage under the prior annual program provided coverage of approximately 80%
of reinsured catastrophe losses of $100 million above retention of $150 million.

The annual program covering the Company's Unitrin Direct and Unitrin Specialty segments and Unitrin Business
Insurance provided, effective January 1, 2007, reinsurance coverage of 100% of reinsured catastrophe losses of
$36 million above retention of $4 million. In 2006, the annual program covering these segments also provided
reinsurance coverage of 100% of reinsured catastrophe losses of $36 million above retention of $4 million. The
2007 and 2006 annual programs covering these segments do not include Merastar. The annual program covering
Merastar was effective on March 31, 2007 and provides reinsurance coverage of 97.5% of reinsured catastrophe
losses of $7.25 million above retention of $0.75 million.

The annual program covering the property insurance operations of the Company’s Life and Health Insurance
segment was changed to provide, effective January 1, 2007, reinsurance coverage of 100% of reinsured
catastrophe losses of $120 million above retention of $10 million. In 2006, the annual program covering this
segment provided reinsurance coverage of 100% of reinsured catastrophe losses of $90 million above retention
of $10 million.

In addition, in the event that the Company’s incurred catastrophe losses and LAE covered by any of its three
primary catastrophe reinsurance programs exceed the retention for that particular program, each of the programs
requires one reinstatement of such coverage. In such an instance, the Company is required to pay a reinstatement
premium to the reinsurers to reinstate the full amount of reinsurance available under such program. The
reinstatement premium is a percentage of the original premium based on the ratio of the losses exceeding the
Company’s retention to the reinsurers’ coverage limit.
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Catastrophe reinsurance premivms for the Company’s primary reinsurance programs and the FHCF reduced
carned premiums from continuing operations for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, by the
following:

DOLLARS IN MILLIONS 2007 2006 2005
Kemper:
Ceded Reinsurance Premiums for Initial Catastrophe Coverage ................. $19.4 $154 $10.8
Ceded Reinsurance Premiums to Reinstate Catastrophe Coverage ............... - 03 31
Total Ceded Catastrophe Reinsurance Premitms ..........ocvvvivinevevrnnnns 194 157 139
Unitrin Specialty:
Ceded Reinsurance Premiums for Initial Catastrophe Coverage ................. 0.2 0.2 0.2

--------------- - -

............................ 0.2 02 02

Ceded Reinsurance Premiums to Reinstate Catastrophe Coverage

Total Ceded Catastrophe Reinsurance Premiums
Unitrin Direct:

Ceded Reinsurance Premiums for Initial Catastrophe Coverage ...........vvt. .. 11 05 04

Ceded Reinsurance Premiums to Reinstate Catastrophe Coverage

............... - - -

Total Ceded Catastrophe Reinsurance Premiums .................ccvviune.s, 1.1 0.5 0.4

Life and Health Insurance:
Ceded Reinsurance Premiums for Initial Catastrophe Coverage ................. 8.5 59 28
Ceded Reinsurance Premiums to Reinstate Catastrophe Coverage - 02 24

Total Ceded Catastrophe Reinsurance Premiums ..................cc0veunnns. 8.5 6.1 5.2
Total Ceded Catastrophe Reinsurance Premiums .............ccoiiiiiiinnnneennn. $29.2 $22.5 $19.7

---------------

The Company did not incur any catastrophe losses above any of the retention levels of its primary catastrophe
reinsurance programs in 2007 and 2006. The Company incurred catastrophe losses from two catastrophes in
2005, Hurricanes Katrina and Rita, above the retention levels of its primary catastrophe reinsurance programs.
The Life and Health Insurance segment’s estimated total losses from Humricane Katrina has exceeded the
maximum coverage available under its primary reinsurance program. The Company’s total incurred losses to
date before reinsurance recoveries from these two hurricanes is $200.2 million. Total reinsurance recoveries
under the Company’s primary catastrophe reinsurance programs for these two hurricanes is $126.7 million. The
Company initially recognized a loss of $64.7 million, net of reinsurance recoveries, in 2005 for these two
hurricanes and has subsequently recognized adverse development of $4.2 million in 2006 and additional adverse
development of $4.6 million in 2007.

The Company’s estimates for Hurricanes Katrina and Rita include estimates for both direct losses and LAE and
indirect losses from residual market assessments. The process of estimating and establishing reserves for
catastrophe losses is inherently uncertain and the actual ultimate cost of a claim, net of actual reinsurance
recoveries, may vary materially from the estimated amount reserved. The Company’s estimates of direct
catastrophe losses are generally based on inspections by claims adjusters and historical loss development
experience for areas that have not been inspected or for claims that have not yet been reported. The Company's
estimates of direct catastrophe losses are based on the coverages provided by its insurance policies. The
Company’s homeowners insurance policies do not provide coverage for losses caused by floods, but generally
provide coverage for physical damage caused by wind or wind-driven rain. Accordingly, the Company's
estimates of direct losses for homeowners insurance do not include losses caused by flood. Depending on the
policy, automobile insurance may provide coverage for losses cansed by flood. Estimates of the number of and
severity of claims ultimately reported are influenced by many variables including, but not limited to, repair or
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reconstruction costs and determination of cause of loss, that are difficult to quantify and will influence the final
amount of claim settlements. All these factors, coupled with the impact of the availability of labor and material
on costs, require significant judgment in the reserve setting process. A change in any one or more of these factors
is likely to result in an ultimate net claim cost different from the estimated reserve. The Company’s estimates of
indirect losses from residual market assessments are based on a variety of factors including, but not limited to,
actual or estimated assessments provided by or received from the assessing entity, insurance industry estimates of
losses, and estimates of the Company’s market share in the assessable states. Actual assessments may differ
materially from these estirnated amounts.

KEMPER
DOLLARS IN MILLIONS 2007 2006 2005
Earned Premiums: '
Automobile . ..ot i e e $594.4 $611.6 $623.2
H O OWNeTS . o vt i ittt ete i nnerenesronsennesosessesennnsnaeennns 283.7 2847 2752
Other Personal ... iiit ittt it et ittt ettt 48.2 48.3 473
Total Earned Premilms . ..o vverriveeernnrnerenenseseeenersansnesenranes 926.3 9446 945.7
Net Investment Income ............ vttt en e et e 48.4 49.1 48.1
Other Income .............. Tt eirrre e, e ererraeee et 0.5 0.4 0.6
TOtal REVENUES + v\ vttt it ieer et s tnesenenvonssonssnaenssnennss FERRTTS 975.2 994.1 9944
Incurred Losses and LAE ... ... iittiiir it tevieinninnererroreroneennens 618.1 5862 625.9
Insurance EXPenses .. ...uu.iitirniien it iiaie et i 264.5 2758 289.1
Operating Profit ........c.ouiniiiiiiiiiii ittt aeeniarennnnnass 926 1321 79.4
Income TaX EXPENSE .. ..vvuuutvenneuneunsuonnnannnonennsoeesnnensonnns 23.3 37.6 19.4
N DO v ev vttt ettt et vt eietee s eanannnnnannsseeeenssones $69.3 $945 $ 60.0
RATIOS BASED ON EARNED PREMIUMS
Incurred Loss and LAE Ratio (excluding Catastrophes) ............ccovvvnue.., 63.7% 574% 59.5%
Incurred Catastrophe Lossand LAERatio ............oiiviviiiiievennnnnnn. 3.0 4.7 6.7
Total Incurred Loss and LAE RO . .....iviitiinriniienn i ennnnenss 66.7 62.1 66.2
Incurred Expense Ratio ........oiiiiniiii ittt eii e 286 292 306
Combined Ratio ... uiivtirtt ittt iie it itertn s s ineesennrossasnasnenass 953% 91.3% 96.8%
INSURANCE RESERVES
DOLLARS IN MILLIONS DEC. 31,2007 DEC, 31, 2006
Insurance Reserves:
Personal Automobile .......iiitiriiiiie it i e e $ 3788 § 3999
2 00 41101 1 T ¢ 9.1 106.6
L0 1 1T 325 27.6
Total InSUrance ReSerVeS .. ..\ uvtuurs ettt rnsetsseseanennnonannenss $ 5024 $§ 5341
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DOLLARS IN MILLIONS DEC. 31,2007 DEC, 31, 2006
Loss Reserves:

0T $ 2741 $ 2386

Incurred but NotReported ..ottt iiirerieneennneens 145.3 200.8
Total Loss ReSEIVES ... uiiiiiiiii it ittt it v et tteennannanens 4194 4394
L AE RESEIVES . ot v vt ettt et teinnereeecnnnreannssasseennsssnnnns 83.0 94,7
Total InSurance ReSEIVES ... .viietitiriiie s rennennensneranerssnesnanss $ 5024 $ 5341
For The Year Ended
Favorable Loss and LAE Reserve Development, Net (excluding Catastrophes) .... $ 426 $ 67.3
Favorable Catastrophe Loss and LAE Reserve Development, Net ............... 11.6 0.9
Total Favorable Loss and LAE Reserve Development, Net .................... $ 542 § 68.2
Loss and LAE Reserve Development as a Percentage of Insurance Reserves at

Beginning of Year ....coiiutitiiiiiiiiii ettt e 10.1% 12.3%

2007. Compared with 2006

Earned Premiums in the Kemper segment decreased by $18.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2007,
compared to the same period in 2006. Eamed premiums on automobile insurance decreased by $17.2 million due
primarily to lower volume. Eamned premiums on homeowners insurance decreased by $1.0 million due primarily
to lower volume and, to a lesser extent, the higher cost of reinsurance, partially offset by higher average premium
rates.

. The Kemper segment is reducing its exposures to natural disasters by reducing or limiting its homeowners
insurance and other property insurance business in certain coastal areas of the United States, In 2006, the Kemper
segment began exiting the personal insurance market in Florida. Accordingly, the Kemper segment is no longer
writing new homeowners and automobile insurance policies in the state of Florida and is not offering to renew
existing policies on their anniversary dates. In addition, in certain coastal territories of Louisiana, Mississippi, .
New York (principally Long Island), and Texas, the Kemper segment is employing a strategy of increasing or
adding hurricane deductibles to homeowners insurance policies and increasing the rates charged for homeowners
insurance to cover the additional catastrophe risk and reinsurance costs inherent to homes located in these coastal
areas,

Kemper plans to increase its premium volume in 2008 by continuing to implement convenience initiatives,
including completing the roll-out of its Right Price Web® agency interface, appointing new agencies, increasing
production from existing agents, securing books of business to write from key agents, and providing the
capability to quote homeowners insurance on-line. Right Price Web® is Kemper’s new state-of-the-art internet
agency interface application which has been rolled out in 29 states, representing 70% of Kemper's business.
Kemper anticipates that the roll-out will be completed in 2008. In states where Right Price Web® has been rolled

out, the feedback from agents has been favorable, with an increase in production usually seen within a few
months of implementation.

Net Investment Income decreased by $0.7 million for the year ended December 31, 2007, compared to the same
period in 2006, due primarily to lower levels of investments, partially offset by higher yields on investments.

Operating Profit in the Kemper segment decreased by $39.5 million for the year ended December 31, 2007,

compared to the same period in 2006, due primarily to higher incurred losses and LAE, partially offset by lower
insurance expenses.
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Incurred losses and LAE increased for the year ended December 31, 2007, due primarily to higher non-catastrophe
incurred losses and LAE, including the impact of lower favorable loss and LAE reserve development (which
recognizes changes in estimates of prior year loss and LAE reserves in the current period), partially offset by
lower catastrophe losses and LAE, due largely to higher favorable catastrophe loss and LAE reserve development.
Automobile insurance incurred losses and LAE increased due primarily to the impact of lower favorable loss and
LAE reserve development and higher non-catastrophe losses and LAE as a.percentage of earned preminms. Loss
and LAE reserve development on automobile insurance had a favorable effect of $28.9 million for the year ended
December 31, 2007, compared to a favorable effect of $49.1 million in 2006. Catastrophe losses and LAE
(including development) on automobile insurance were $2.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2007,
compared to $4.4 million in 2006. Homeowners insurance incurred losses and LAE increased due primarily to
higher non-catastrophe losses and LAE, partially offset by the impact of higher favorable loss and LAE reserve
development due largely to higher favorable catastrophe loss and LAE reserve development. Loss and LAE
reserve development on homeowners insurance had a favorable effect of $22.5 million (including favorable
development of $10.6 million for catastrophes) for the year ended December 31, 2007, compared to a favorable
effect of $14.7 million (including favorable development of $0.9 million for catastrophes) in 2006. Favorable
catastrophe loss and LAE reserve development for the year ended December 31, 2007 is due primarily to
favorable development from catastrophes in the second half of 2006 and Hurricane Rita in 2005. Catastrophe
losses and LAE (excluding development) on homeowners insurance were $35.5 million for the year ended
December 31, 2007, compared to $38.4 million for the same period in 2006. Incurred losses and LAE from the
California wildfires in the fourth quarter of 2007 were $17.5 million, of which $11.0 million is included in
catastrophe losses and $6.5 million is included in non-catastrophe losses. Favorable loss and LAE reserve
development on other insurance was $2.8 million for the year ended December 31, 2007, compared to $4.4 million
for the same period in 2006.

Kemper's actuaries typically use a variety of five generally accepted actuarial loss reserving estimation
‘methodologies—the incurred loss development methodology, the paid loss development methodology, the
Bornhuetter-Ferguson incurred loss development methodology, Bornhuetter-Ferguson paid loss development
methodology and the frequency and severity methodology. Kemper continues to experience various changes
which impact numerous variables that are difficult to quantify and/or impact the predictive value of prior -
development patterns. Accordingly, in some cases, Kemper's actuaries must make adjustments to these loss
reserving estimation methodologies or use additional generally accepted actuarial loss reserving estimation
methodologies until the development patterns fully emerge and Kemper's actuaries can fully rely on the
unadjusted methodologies. These changes have occurred over several years and the impact of some changes is
more fully developed than it is for other changes. Accordingly, Kemper's actuaries in some cases continue to
place greater weight on certain emerging loss development trends, while in other cases placed greater weight on
the adjusted loss reserving estimation methodologies or additional generally accepted actuarial loss reserving
estimation methodologies in their actuarial indications. In addition, beginning in 2007, the Company’s senior
actuary and senior management began placing greater reliance on the actuarial indications in determining the
appropriate estimated level of reserves. See MD&A, “Critical Accounting Estimates,” for additional information
pertaining to the Company’s process of estimating property and casualty insurance reserves for losses and LAE,
development of property and casualty insurance losses and LAE, estimated variability of property and casualty
insurance reserves for losses and LAE, and a discussion of some of the variables that may impact development of

property and casualty insurance losses and LAE and the estimated variability of property and casualty insurance
reserves for losses and LAE.

Insurance Expenses decreased by $11.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2007, compared to the same
period in 2006, due primarily to lower commissions due to the lower earned premiums, lower premium taxes and
other licensing and regulatory fees and assessments, and lower other underwriting expenses.
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Net Income in the Kemper segment decreased by $25.2 million for the year ended December 31, 2007, compared
to the same period in 2006, due primarily to the changes in Operating Profit. The Kemper segment’s effective
income tax rate differs from the federal statutory income tax rate due primarily to tax-exempt investment income
and dividends received deductions. Tax-exempt investment income and dividends received deductions were
$26.0 million in 2007, compared to $25.6 million in 2006.

2006 Compared with 2005

Earned Premiums in the Kemper segment decreased by $1.1 million for the year ended December 31, 2006,
compared to the same period in 2003, due primarily to lower volume of insurance, partially offset by higher
insurance premjum rates. The cost of catastrophe reinsurance coverage, which reduced total earned premivms,
was $15.7 million for the year ended December 31, 2006, including an additional charge of $0.3 million to
reinstate reinsurance coverage due primarily to higher reinsured losses from Hurricane Katrina than previously
anticipated. The cost of catastrophe reinsurance coverage was $13.9 million for the year ended December 31,
2005, which included a charge of $3.1 million to reinstate reinsurance coverage following Hurricanes Katrina
and Rita (see MD&A, “Catastrophes™). Excluding the effects of the charges to reinstate reinsurance coverage, the
cost of catastrophe reinsurance increased for the year ended December 31, 2006, compared to the same period in
2005; due primarily to the higher cost of the new catastrophe reinsurance program which became effective on
July 1, 2006. Automobile insurance earned premiums decreased by $11.6 million due primarily to lower volume,
partially offset by higher insurance premium rates. Earned premiums on homeowners insurance increased by
$9.5 million due primarily to higher insurance premium rates. Other personal insurance eamned premiums
increased by $1.0 million due primarily to higher insurance premium rates, partially offset by lower volume. Net
Investment Income increased by $1.0 million due primarily to higher yields on investments.

Operating Profit in the Kemper segment increased by $52.7 million for the year ended December 31, 2006,
compared to the same period in 2005. Operating Profit increased due primarily to lower non-catastrophe incurred
losses and LAE, lower catastrophe losses and LAE, net of reinsurance recoveries, and Jower insurance expenses.
Loss and LAE reserve development had a favorable effect of $68.2 million for the year ended December 31,
2006, compared to a favorable effect of $65.4 million in 2005. Favorable loss and LAE reserve development on
automobile insurance was $49.1 million for the year ended December 31, 2006, compared to $43.7 million in
2005. Favorable loss and LAE reserve development on homeowners insurance was $14.7 million for the year
ended December 31, 2006, compared to $19.0 million in 2005. Favorable loss and LAE reserve development on
other personal insurance was $4.4 million for the year ended December 31, 2006, compared to $2.7 million in
2005. Non-catastrophe losses and LAE as a percentage of earned premiums decreased in part due to the effect of
placing greater weight on the emerging loss development trends in the current accident year actuarial indications
(see MD&A, “Critical Accounting Estimates”). Catastrophe losses and LAE (including development), net of
reinsurance recoveries, were $44.2 million for the year ended December 31, 2006, compared to $63.1 million in
2005. Catastrophe losses and LAE, net of reinsurance recoveries, in 2005 included losses and LAE from
Hurricanes Katrina and Rita (see MD&A, “Catastrophes™),

Insurance Expenses decreased by $13.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2006, compared to the same
period in 2005, due primarily to lower restructuring expenses. Restructuring expenses were insignificant in 2006,
compared to $6.4 million for the year ended December 31, 2005.

Net Income in the Kemper segment increased by $34.5 million for the year ended December 31, 2006, compared
to the same period in 2005, due primarily to the changes in Operating Profit. The Kemper segment’s effective
income tax rate differs from the federal statutory income tax rate due primarily to tax-exempt investment income
and dividends received deductions. Tax-exempt investment income and dividends received deductions were
$25.6 million in 2006, compared to $24.1 million in 2005.
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UNITRIN SPECIALTY
DOLLARS IN MILLIONS

Earned Premiums:
Personal Automobile ... ..ttt it it

Total Earned Premiums <. vv v virveveranennronorernossnensasnnsnns
Net Investment INCOmE .+ . vvvvtvvrrirrnnrenrereoenresesssennesonnss
Other INCOME ... .iiiiiit i s trernrneriansosonsnsnenssenonnes
Total REVEDUES ... vvtiiiiriietintrensenrasasroreesrncnnsnsonnanss

Incurred Losses and LAE ... ... viiiitniiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieineenanns
Insurance EXpenses .......coiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiatrteirrniiaereonenns

Operating Profit ... ..o i i i i i e,
Income Tax Expense

.............................................

Net Income

-----------------------------------------------------

RATIOS BASED ON EARNED PREMIUMS

Incurred Loss and LAE Ratio (excluding Catastrophes)
Incurred Catastrophe Loss and LAE Ratio
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Incurred Expense Ratio
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..................................
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DOLLARS IN MILLIONS

Insurance Reserves:
Personal Automobile
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Total Loss Reserves
LAE Reserves

For The Year Ended

Favorable Loss and LAE Reserve Development, Net (excluding Catastrophes) ... .

Favorable Catastrophe Loss and LAE Reserve Development, Net
Total Favorable Loss and LAE Reserve Development, Net

Loss and LAE Reserve Development as a Percentage of Insurance Reserves at
Beginning of Year
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2007 Compared with 2006

Eamed Premiums in the Unitrin Specialty segment increased by $4.9 million for the year ended December 31,
2007, compared to the same period in 2006, due primarily to higher earned premiums on personal antomobile
insurance, partially offset by lower earned premiums on commercial automobile insurance. Personal automabile
insurance earned premiums increased by $17.2 million in 2007 due primarily to higher volume, partially offset,
to a lesser extent, by lower average premium rates. Commercial automobile insurance eamned premiums
decreased by $12.3 million in 2007, due to lower volume and lower average premium rates. Average premium
rates for commercial automobile insurance decreased primarily due to a change in the mix of business from
heavier weight class vehicles with higher limits of liability insurance to lighter weight vehicles with lower limits
of liability insurance.

Net Investment Income decreased by $0.6 million for the year ended December 31, 2007, compared to the same
period in 2006, due primarily to lower levels of invested assets.

Operating Profit in the Unitrin Specialty segment decreased by $1.3 million for the year ended December 31,
2007, compared to the same period in 2006, due primarily to higher personal automobile insurance incurred

losses and LAE partially offset by lower incurred losses and LAE in both commercial automobile insurance and
certain reinsurance pools that are in run-off.

Personal automobile insurance loss and LAE as a percentage of earned premiums increased for the year ended
December 31, 2007, compared to the same period in 2006, due primarily to a higher frequency of claims and
lower favorable loss reserve development. Personal automobile insurance loss and LAE reserve development had
a favorable effect of $4.2 million in 2007, compared to a favorable effect of $6.7 million in 2006. Commercial
automobile insurance incurred losses and LAE as a percentage of earned premiums decreased in 2007 due
primarily to higher favorable loss and LAE reserve development and, to a lesser extent, the change in the mix of
lighter weight and heavier weight commercial vehicles insured by the Unitrin Specialty segment. Commercial
automobile insurance loss and LAE reserve development (which recognizes changes in estimates of prior year
loss and LAE reserves in the current period) had a favorable effect of $10.1 million in 2007, compared to a
favorable effect of $2.2 million in 2006. Loss and LAE reserve development on certain reinsurance pools in -

run-off, included in other insurance, had a favorable effect of $1.0 million in 2007, compared to no reserve
development in 2006.

Beginning in 2007, the Company’s senior actuary and senior management began placing greater reliance on the
actuarial indications in determining the appropriate estimated level of reserves. See MD&A, “Critical
Accounting Estimates,” for additional information pertaining to the Company’s process of estimating property
and casualty insurance reserves for losses and LAE, development of property and casualty insurance Josses and
LAE and estimated variability of property and casualty insurance reserves for losses and LAE.

Net Income in the Unitrin Specialty segment decreased by $0.7 million for the year ended December 31, 2007,
compared to the same period in 2006. The Unitrin Speciaity segment’s effective tax rate differs from the
statutory tax rate due primarily to tax-exempt investment income and dividends received deductions. Tax-exempt
investment income and dividends received deductions were $11.4 million in 2007 and 2006.

2006 Compared with 2005

Earned Premiums in the Unitrin Specialty segment decreased by $8.8 million for the year ended December 31,
2006, compared to the same period in 2005. Personal automobile insurance earned premiums decreased by $5.8
million due primarily to lower personal automobile insurance premium rates and Unitrin Specialty’s decision to
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exit its motorcycle insurance business, partially offset by higher volume of personal automobile insurance.
Personal automobile earned premiums for the year ended December 31, 2005 included $6.1 million of motorcycle
insurance premiums. Unitrin Specialty exited this line of business during 2005. Commercial autornobile insurance
earned premiums decreased by $3.0 million for the year ended December 31, 2006, compared to the same period
in 2005, due primarily to lower volume of commercial automobile insurance and increased competition. Net
Investment Income increased by $1.2 million due primarily to higher levels of investments.

Operating Profit in the Unitrin Specialty segment decreased by $4.1 million for the year ended December 31,
2006, compared to the same period in 2005. Incurred losses and LAE as a percentage of eamed premiums
increased due primarily to the lower personal automobile insurance premium rates, partially offset by lower
catastrophe losses and LAE, net of reinsurance recoveries. Catastrophe losses and LAE (including development),
net of reinsurance recoveries, were $0.8 million for the year ended December 31, 2006, compared to $3.4 million
for the same period in 2005. Catastrophe losses and LAE, net of reinsurance recoveries, in 2005 included losses
and LAE from Hurricanes Katrina and Rita. See MD&A, “Catastrophes,” for additional information pertaining to
the Company’s catastrophe reinsurance program. Loss and LAE reserve development had a favorable effect of
$8.9 million for the year ended December 31, 2006, compared to a favorable effect of $8.8 million for the same
period in 2005.

Net Income in the Unitrin Specialty segment decreased by $2.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2006,
compared to the same period in 2005 due to the lower operating profit. The Unitrin Specialty segment’s effective
tax rate differs from the statutory tax rate due primarily to tax-exempt investment income and dividends received
deductions. Tax-exempt investment income and dividends received deductions were $11.4 million in 2006,
compared to $10.3 million in 2005.

UNITRIN DIRECT
DOLLARS IN MILLIONS 2007 2006 2005
Earned Premiums: .

ATOMOBIE ...t i i i i i e e e e $254.6 $2259 $221.3

O oW IS .« o v vttt it et ennerneeeeneeennennnseoesoseennsennns 29 - -

Other Personal ... . iiitiir ittt iiet it tne et earsensennensonnnnns 0.1 - -
Total Earned Premitms ... ..ottt ttniernnetenneenseneneenrrensesneerens 2576 2259 2213
Net Investment INCOmE . ....vtttn it ititcinne e rrerenrersnonasesnes 9.7 9.0 8.6
OthET INCOMIE oottt ittt ir et ie v ranneronnennnssoneneensonesesensnnas 04 04 0.2
Total REVEDUES « ... vvvvvenrensnnn. s e 2677 2353 2300
Incurred Losses and LAE ... ... itiiiiettinninse et ceeeerenneanansennns 2193 1823 1734
Insurance EXPEnses ..........ccvvviviviinnennnrnennnns et 88.8 63.1 55.2
Operating Profit (Loss) . ... ocvitt ittt ittt ittt it ieeiier e ennnnens (404) (10.1) 1.5
Income Tax Benefit . ... ..cvviiriit ittt ittt eeeet cte e innnennnss 16.1 52 1.1
Net INCOME (LOSS) . v vt it i ctieertnn e sersereeeseaenssaneeensesnansns $(243) $ 49) § 26

RATIOS BASED ON EARNED PREMIUMS

Incurred Loss and LAE Ratio (excluding Catastrophes) ........................ 849% 80.2% 77.2%
Incurred Catastrophe Lossand LAERatio ...............cocviivvvinnninnnn. 0.2 0.5 1.2
Total Incurred Loss and LAE RAtIO ... ...t vetnninntineererneeereeenanass 85.1 80.7 78.4
Incurred Expense Ratio ...ttt iiiiiiiiie i, 34.5 21.9 24.9
Combined Ratio .......uuvrietiinneeerneaneerneesenneeesnnensannnnnses 119.6% 108.6% 103.3%
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INSURANCE RESERVES
DOLLARS IN MILLIONS DEC. 31,2007 DEC. 31, 2006
Insurance Reserves:
Personal Automobile . ..vuvievinenrrrieiiiireriieeierirtrienns $ 1396 $ 1068
HOIMEBOWIEIE + vttt eevonsnrennesronseseniosenenesnsnesnonsnsanens 2.2 -
Other...... ettt e s e st eraee it e et e e, e 0.8 -
Total INSUTANCE RESEIVES + v v vt v vr v eeeevsseeesenenenosoensanssosrenenss $ 1426 $ 106.8
Loss Reserves:
CBSE v oot e s v eenonanscnsassneennsssenssossnesssosnnnasnesenennes $ 933 § 71.4
Incurred but NotReported .....c.oviviieniiiniinnrrinnerrinonanns. 234 16.8
Total Loss Reserves ....ocovvenn e e et e e ra e 116.7 88.2
LA RESEIVES « ot o et tv et ceensereoassneonsessnnsssnoneenssnssncenanss 25.9 18.6
Total Insurance REeSEIVES .. .vvvinrenvnrnnennnes f et e $ 1426 $ 106.8
———mee— e r——
For The Year Ended
Adverse Loss and LAE Reserve Development, Net ...............co0vuun R | (55) § 4.5)
- — —————
Loss and LAE Reserve Development as a Percentage of Insurance Reserves at
Beginning of Year ........oovuirirniiiniiiiiiieianiinenen e (5.1)% 4.5)%
2007 Compared with 2006

On June 29, 2007, Trinity, a subsidiary of Unitrin, acquired Merastar in a cash transaction for a total purchase
price of $47.9 million, including related transaction costs of $0.7 million. The results of Merastar’s operations are
included in the Company’s results of operation from the date of acquisition (see Note 3, “Acquisition of
Business,” to the Consolidated Financial Statements).

Merastar specializes in the sale of personal automobile and homeowners insurance through employer-sponsored
voluntary benefit programs and is licensed in 48 states. Due to the similarity of the products and back-office
operations of the Company’s Unitrin Direct business unit and Merastar, the Company is in the process of
combining the operations of the two businesses into a single business unit. Accordingly, results for Merastar are
included in the Unitrin Direct business segment from the date of acquisition. The Company believes that the
Merastar acquisition and the resultant combination of the businesses into a single business unit provide an
opportunity to achieve economies of scale in its Unitrin Direct segment in a shorter time frame than would have
been possible if both businesses were operated as stand alone units. Prior to the Merastar acquisition, the Unitrin
Direct segment had a marketing presence in 24 states. As a result of the Merastar acquisition, Unitrin Direct has
access to 24 additional states in which to market its products.

In addition to the Merastar acquisition, the Unitrin Direct segment began implementing direct marketing
initiatives in 2007 intended to accelerate its growth, which resulted in higher written premiums and a higher
number of policies in force. Written premiums are recognized as earned premjums over the terms of the
respective policies. Unitrin Direct expects that the increase in written premiums and the resulting higher number
of policies in force will continue to result in higher earned premiums in future periods. Excluding policies from
the Merastar acquisition, the number of policies in force increased from over 128,000 at December 31, 2006 to
more than 142,000 at December 31, 2007. Direct marketing initially results in higher expenses as a percentage of
earned premiums because up-front marketing costs, to the extent they are not deferrable, are expensed as
incurred, generally prior to when premiums are written and subsequently earned. It takes several months for all
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policies that ultimately result from responses to a marketing campaign to be issued and for the associated written
premiums to be recognized as earned premiums over the term of the policies. Direct marketing initiatives are
expected to result in operating losses in the Unitrin Direct segment for the next several years.

Barned Premiums in the Unitrin Direct segment increased by $31.7 million for the year ended December 31,
2007, compared to the same period in 2006. Eamed Premiums in the Unitrin Direct segment in 2007 include
earned premiums of $22.5 million from Merastar since the date of acquisition, Excluding the impact on Earned
Premiums from the Merastar acquisition, Earned Premiums in the Unitrin Direct segment increased by $9.2
million for the year ended December 31, 2007, compared to the same period in 2006, due primarily to higher
volume resulting from the marketing initiatives.

The Unitrin Direct segment reported an Operating Loss of $40.4 million for the year ended December 31, 2007,
compared to an Operating Loss of $10.1 million for the same period in 2006. Operating results decreased due
primarily to higher incurred losses and LAE as a percentage of eamed premiums and higher marketing and other
policy acquisition expenses as a percentage of earned premiums, Results for the Unitrin Direct segment in 2007
also included an operating loss of $1.4 million related to the Merastar acquisition. Losses and LAE as a
percentage of earned premiums increased in the Unitrin Direct segment for the year ended December 31, 2007,
compared to the same period in 2006, due primarily to inadequate rates and higher adverse loss and LAE
development (which recognizes changes in estimates of prior year reserves in the current period), Unitrin Direct
recognized adverse loss and LAE reserve development of $5.5 million in 2007, compared to an adverse
development of $4.5 million in 2006. See MD&A, “Critical Accounting Estimates,” for additional information
pertaining to the Company’s process of estimating property and casualty insurance reserves for losses and LAE,
development of property and casualty insurance losses and LAE and estimated variability of property and
casualty insurance reserves for losses and LAE. Marketing and other policy acquisition expenses as a percentage
of earned premiums, excluding Merastar, increased from 10.6% for the year ended December 31, 2006 to 14.8%
for the same period in 2007 due primarily to increased spending on direct mail, web, and television advertising.

Insurance expenses also increased due primarily to additional staffing to support the higher number of policies in
force.

Unitrin Direct reported a Net Loss of $24.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2007, compared to a Net
Loss of $4.9 million for the year ended December 31, 2006. Unitrin Direct's effective income tax rate differs
from the federal statutory income tax rate due primarily to tax-exempt investment income and dividends received
deductions. Tax-exempt investment income and dividends received deductions were $5.2 million in 2007,
compared to $4.7 million in 2006,

2006 Compared with 2005

Eamed Premiums in the Unitrin Direct segment increased by $4.6 million for the year ended December 31, 2006,
compared to the same period in 2005, due to higher premium rates, partially offset by lower volume, Unitrin
Direct reduced its writings of new and renewal business in certain states during 2005 while implementing certain
product changes and rate increases, Earned premiums in these states decreased by $17.2 million in 2006. Growth

in targeted states did not completely offset the decline in premium volume in the states where writings were
reduced.

The Unitrin Direct segment reported an Operating Loss of $10.1 million for the year ended December 31, 2006,
compared to an Operating Profit of $1.5 million for the year ended December 31, 2005. Operating results
decreased due primarily to the unfavorable effects of loss and LAE reserve development and higher marketing
and other policy acquisition expenses, partially offset by lower catastrophe losses and LAE. Unitrin Direct
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recognized adverse loss and LAE reserve development of $4.5 million in 2006, compared to favorable loss and
LAE reserve development of $4.7 million in 2005. Marketing and other policy acquisition expenses as a
percentage of earned premiums, increased from 8.0% in 2005 to 10.6% in 2006, due primarily to increased
spending on television and web advertising. Catastrophe losses and LAE (including development), net of
reinsurance recoveries, were $1.1 million for the year ended December 31, 2006, compared to $2.6 million for
the same period in 2005. Catastrophe losses and LAE, net of reinsurance recoveries, in 2005 included losses and
LAE from Hurricanes Katrina and Wilma (see MD& A, “Catastrophes™).

Unitrin Direct reported a Net Loss of $4.9 million for the year ended December 31, 2006, compared to Net
Income of $2.6 million for the year ended December 31, 2005. Unitrin Direct’s effective income tax rate differs
from the federal statutory income tax rate due primarily to tax-exempt investment income and dividends received
deductions, Tax-exempt investment income and dividends received deductions were $4.7 million in 2006,
compared to $4.3 million in 2003. '

LIFE AND HEALTH INSURANCE
DOLLARS IN MILLIONS 2007 2006 2005
Earned Premiums:
Life .oovviiiiiiiennnn et et taetarareereanteeararrenns $387.8 $400.7 $401.3
Accidentand Health ... ..oiiviiiiiiin it ittt rrerrenrernarnnnons 1579 1583 1605
Property ............... et e ettt e e, 108.0 116.6 105.7
Total Earned Premitms ... ..ot iennnrriarnreneeneenernoennsnaneronss 653.7 675.6 667.5
CNetInvestmEent INCOMmME ... vttt ittt it ittt it i e 190.6 1783 157.1
(01477 g 1171 ) 1 11 1.2 11.2 6.2
T Otal ReVeNUIES & v vt iv i iiet ittt eteeevnronasensensensonnssoensnnsenans 845.5 865.1 830.8
Policyholders’ Benefits and Incurred Lossesand LAE ...............c.cvuunn.. 3939 4045 4143
Insurance EXPENSes ........uuetiieiiineerriiriaiitieneriiectinnreiannan 2914 308.2 324.8
Operating Profit ... it it it i it et et tre e 1602 1524 91.7
Income TaX EXPENSE . ....ouniinrneiiiiiii it iiiiieietaniiessrinnnnnnns 570 529 317,
INEEINCOMIE v v et ee et ettt e ee e e ee et e ettt e e s et et e e e eaeeenns $1032 $ 99.5 $ 60.0
INSURANCE RESERVES
DOLLARS IN MILLIONS DEC. 31,2007 DEC. 31, 2006
Insurance Reserves:
Future Policyholder Benefits ........ovvuiriiinnreneniieinnerenneevnnnns $ 24715 3§ 24175
"Incurred Losses and LAE:
8 7 37.9 45.7
Accidentand Health . .......ciiiiiniiin ittt ienennns e 23.5 229
o0 o - 114 6.9
Total Incurred Losses and LAE ... ..viriniiinniii ittt eiininanenns 728 75.5
Total InSULANCE RESBIVES .« .o v v vt rt et ettt e tsatrssennnnnnananannnsss $ 25443 § 24930
2007 Compared with 2006

Eamed Premiums in the Life and Health Insurance segment decreased by $21.9 million for the year ended
December 31, 2007, compared to the same period in 2006. Earned premiums on life insurance decreased by
$12.9 million due primarily to lower volume. Earned premiums on property insurance sold by the Life and
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Health Insurance segment’s career agents decreased by $8.6 million due primarily to lower volume related to the
Company's strategy to reduce coastal exposures and, to a lesser extent, an increase in the cost of catastrophe
reinsurance. The Life and Health Insurance segment is reducing its exposures to natural disasters by suspending
its new business sales and non-renewing selected property insurance business in certain coastal areas of the Gulf
and southeastern United States. Prior to these actions, the affected areas comprised approximately 20% of the
Life and Health Insurance segment’s property insurance business. The cost of catastrophe reinsurance coverage
was $8.5 million for the year ended December 31, 2007, compared to $6.1 million for the same period in 2006
(see MD&A, “Catastrophes™).

In the fourth quarter of 2006, Reserve National entered into a reinsurance agreement whereby Reserve National
assomed 100% of certain accident and health insurance business from a third party. The Life and Health
Insurance segment reported earned premiums related to this reinsurance agreement of $4.0 million for the year
ended December 31, 2007. Excluding the impact of the reinsurance agreement, eamed premiums on accident and
health insurance decreased by $4.4 million for the year ended December 31, 2007, compared to the same period
in 2006, as lower volume of accident and health insurance, primarily limited benefit medical and Medicare
supplement products, contributed $10.5 million to the decrease in accident and health insurance earned
premiums, while higher average premium rates on those same products accounted for an increase of $6.1 million,

On November 16, 2007, Unitrin-signed a definitive agreement to acquire Primesco in a cash merger transaction
valued at approximately $96 million, subject to certain purchase price adjustments at the time of closing.
Primesco’s wholly-owned subsidiaries, Mutual Savings and Mutual Savings Fire, specialize in the sale of life,
health and fire insurance products to persons of modest financial means in Alabama, Georgia, Mississippi and
several other states in the Southeast. Similar to Unitrin’s Career Agency companies, Mutual Savings and Mutual
Savings Fire employ a network of employee agents who call on customers in their homes to sell and service
products and collect premiums. For the year ended December 31, 2006, Mutual Savings and Mutual Savings Fire
had total premium revenues of approximately $53 million. The transaction is subject to approvals by Primesco’s

shareholders, approvals by insurance regulators and other customary closing conditions and is expected to close
in the first quarter of 2008.

Net Investment Income increased by $12.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2007, compared to the same
period in 2006, due primarily to higher yields on investments and higher levels of investments. Yields on
investments for the year ended December 31, 2007 included a special dividend of $5.2 million from the
Company's equity investment in IRI. The Company cannot anticipate when or if similar dividends from its
equity investments in IRl may occur in the future. Net Investment Income in 2006 did not include a
corresponding dividend from the Company's equity investment in IRI.

Other Income decreased by $10.0 million for the year ended December 31, 2007, compared to the same period in
2006. Other Income in 2006 included a gain of $9.6 million, net of an initial deferred gain of $2.6. million,
recognized on the sale and leaseback of Reserve National’s home office building. Amortization of the deferred
gain included in Other Income was $0.8 million and $0.4 million in 2007 and 2006, respectively. The remaining
deferred gain at December 31, 2007 of $1.4 million will be amortized over the remaining 19-month term of the
leaseback. Other Income in 2006 also included a gain of $1.0 million recognized on the sale of the Career
Agency Companies’ Louisiana office building. During 2006, the Career Agency Companies completed the
consolidation of its Louisiana regional office operations into its St. Louis home office.

Operating Profit in the Life and Health Insurance segment increased by $7.8 million for the year ended
December 31, 2007, compared to the same period in 2006, due to lower Insurance Expenses, the higher Net-
Investment Income, and lower Policyholders’ Benefits and Incurred Losses and LAE, partially offset by the
lower Other Income.
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Insurance Expenses decreased by $16.8 million and also decreased as a percentage of earned premiums for the
year ended December 31, 2007, compared to the same period in 2006, due primarily to lower commission
expense and, to a lesser extent, lower administrative expenses. Commission expense was lower due primarily to
lower volume, fewer active career agents, the continuing effects of changes in the Life and Health Insurance
segment’s compensation plans and lower amortization of deferred policy acquisition costs, partially offset by the
initial favorable impact in 2006 of the changes in the Life and Health Insurance segment’s compensation plans.

Policyholders’ Benefits and Incurred Losses and LAE declined for the year December 31, 2007, compared to the
same period in 2006, due primarily to lower policyholders’ benefits on life insurance, partially offset by higher
incurred losses on property insurance sold by the Life and Health Insurance segment’s career agents. Life
insurance benefits decreased due primarily to improved mortality and a higher level of policy lapses in 2007.
Incurred losses on property insurance increased due primarily to higher weather-related losses in 2007, compared
to the same period in 2006, from events that were not severe enough to be classified as catastrophes by the ISO.

Catastrophe losses and LAE (including development), net of reinsurance recoveries, on property insurance sold
by the Life and Health Insurance segment’s career agents were $10.6 million and $10.8 million in 2007 and
2006, respectively (see MD&A, “Catastrophes”). Catastrophe losses and LAE for the year ended December 31,
2007 included adverse development of $4.2 million on Hurricane Rita related to the Company’s estimate of the
cost to settle certain legal matteis that are not recoverable from reinsurance. Catastrophe losses and LAE for the
years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 included adverse development of $1.8 million and $4.4 million, net of
reinsurance, respectively, on Hurricane Katrina,

Net Income in the Life and Health Insurance segment increased by $3.7 million for the year ended December 31,
2007, compared to the same period in 2006, due primarily to the higher Operating Profit.

2006 Compared with 2005

Earned Premiums in the Life and Health Insurance segment increased by $8.1 million for the year ended
December 31, 2006, compared to the same period in 2005, due primarily to certain quota share reinsurance
transactions with Capitol and its wholly owned subsidiary, ORCC. Capitol is a mutual insurance company which
is owned by its policyholders (see Note 20, “Other Reinsurance,” to the Consolidated Financial Statements).
Some of the Life and Health Insurance segment’s career agents sell property insurance products for Capitol and
ORCC. Effective January 1, 2006, the Company entered into a quota share reinsurance agreement with ORCC
whereby the Company assumes 100% of the business written by ORCC. Prior to 2006, the Company did not
assume business from ORCC. In the third quarter of 2005, the Company increased the share of business it
assumed from Capitol to 100%. Prior to this change, the Company had assumed 95% of the business written by
Capitol. The Company estimates that eamed premiums increased by $12.7 million in 2006 due to the impact of
these quota share reinsurance transactions.

Excluding the impact of the quota share reinsurance transactions described above, Earned Premiums in the Life
and Health Insurance segment decreased by $4.6 million for the year ended December 31, 2006, compared to the
same period in 2005, due primarily to Jower earned premiums on accident and health insurance and Jower eamned
premiums on property insurance. Earned premiums on accident and health insurance decreased by $2.2 million-in
2006, as lower volume of accident and health insurance, primarily on limited benefit medical and Medicare
supplement products, contributed $8.2 million to the decrease in accident and health insurance eamed premiums,
while higher insurance premium rates on those same products accounted for an increase of $6.0 million.
Excluding the impact of the quota share reinsurance transactions described above, earned premiums on property
insurance decreased due to lower volume related to the Life and Health Insurance segment’s decision to reduce
its coastal exposures and an increase in the cost of catastrophe reinsurance. The cost of catastrophe reinsurance
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coverage was $6.1 million in 2006, including a charge of $0.2 million to reinstate reinsurance due to higher
reinsured losses from Hurricane Katrina than previously anticipated. The cost of catastrophe reinsurance
coverage was $5.2 million in 2005, including a charge of $2.4 million to reinstate reinsurance coverage following
Hurricane Katrina, Excluding the effects of the charges to reinstate reinsurance coverage, the cost of catastrophe
reinsurance increased in 2006 due primarily to the higher cost of the Life and Health Insurance segment’s
primary catastrophe reinsurance program which became effective on January 1, 2006. Earned premiums on life
insurance decreased by $0.6 million in 2006 due primarily to lower volume.

Net Investment Income increased by $21.2 million for the year ended December 31, 2006, compared to the same
period in 2005, due to higher yields on investments and higher levels of investments.

Other Income for the year ended December 31, 2006, includes a gain of $9.6 million, net of the initial deferred
gain, and the amortization of $0.4 million of the deferred gain recognized on the sale and leaseback of Reserve
National’'s home office building and a gain of $1.0 million recognized on the sale of the Carcer Agency
Companies’ Louisiana office building. Other Income for the year ended December 31, 2005, includes a gain of
$2.4 million recognized on the sale of the Career Agency Companies’ St. Louis home office building, which was
no longer utilized by the Career Agency Companies after it had leased a larger facility to accommodate the
consolidation of its Louisiana regional office operations into its St. Louis home office. The consolidation of the
Louisiana regional office operations into the St. Louis home office was completed in 2006. Other Income in 2005
also inchudes service fees charged for certain administrative services provided by the Career Agency Companies
to ORCC, prior to the effective date of the 100% quota share agreement described above.

Operating Profit in the Life and Health Insurance segment increased by $60.7 million for the year ended
December 31, 2006, compared to the same period in 2005, due primarily to the higher Net Investment Income
discussed above, lower Insurance expenses and lower catastrophe losses and LAE (including development) on
property insurance and the higher Other Income. Insurance Expenses in 2005 included a charge of $6.0 million to
write off deferred policy acquisition costs (“DPAC™) attributed to certain policies that lapsed following
Hurricane Katrina. Excluding the charge to write off DPAC in 2005, Insurance Expenses decreased by $10.6
million in 2006 due primarily to lower cornmissions. Commissions decreased in 2006 due in part to the initial
impact on accrued benefits from certain changes in the Life and Health Insurance segment’s compensation plans.
Catastrophe losses and LAE (including development), net of reinsurance recoveries, on property insurance sold
by the Life and Health Insurance segment’s career agents were $10.8 million and $20.2 million in 2006 and
2005, respectively (see MD&A, “Catastrophes™). Catastrophe losses and LAE, net of reinsurance, in 2006
included adverse development of $4.4 million, net of reinsurance recoveries, from Hurricane Katrina,
Catastrophe losses and LAE, net of reinsurance, in 2005 included $17.5 million from Hurricanes Katrina, Rita
and Wilma.

Net Income in the Life and Health Insurance segment increased by $39.5 million dve primarily to the higher
Operating Profit.
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FIRESIDE BANK
DOLLARS IN MILLIONS 2007 2006 2008
Interest, Loan Fees and Earned DiSCOUNES .. v vvseernr e enneesrinrvreranaeonnanes $2512 $237.3 $210.5
Other Automobile Finance ReVenues .........cveiieiiiiirnnnireoseorranneenanes 9.0 7.7 7.1
Total Automobile Finance REVENUES .......ovvttvuinurerenenervrrronncsceneerass 260.2 2450 2176
Net Investment InCOomMe . .vvvtrineiiinerereitrorttroraeenaintosrssesossassonnas 4.9 39 3.7
Total REVENUES v v veveanaetetomneneesetanaseeaesunsnssnssossrennsnnnnens 265.1 2489 2213
Provision for Loan LOSSES « v v vveererreneererionsereseenrnnnnsnneessareranasns 166.8 62.4 474
Interest Expense on Certificates of Deposits ... ...oovvviviiiiiiiin.e tersensnanis 587 498 379
General and Administrative EXpenses .........ccvriiiiivirnrnnisnstreresenannes 105.6 91.9 83.1
Operating Profit (LOSS) .+« cvvvvrrneeneineenneneisssiseenrinssenssenionenness (66.0) 44.8 529
Income Tax Benefit (EXPENSE) . ..vvvinuininrnreiiiriiiinerisneenssnnscennnnes 272  (18.7) (22.1)
INEt INCOME (LLOSE) + o e vt v veseensaonnnnasseennesnneennnssesanessancassssnns $(38.8) § 26.1 $ 308
Automobile Loan Orginations ........ouriiriieieiiiiinirairenrnteonsnoeneanss $793.3 $806.9 $767.1
Weighted-Average Yield on Certificates of Deposits .. ... vvviiiiiiiiieeiienenvnns 49% 4.7%
AUTOMOBILE LOAN RECEIVABLES

DOLLARS IN MILLIONS DEC. 31,2007 DEC. 31, 2006
Sales Contracts and Loans Receivable . .....vvvveeniiiianininiinnnnrrennnenns $ 13908 § 13313
Unearned Discounts and Deferred Fees ... .. ..o iiiiiniiiirrriincennnnns (28.9) (35.5)
Net Automobile Loan Receivables Due .....oovvviiiiiiian i iierinannnnnnss 1,361.9 1,295.8
Reserve for Loan Losses ..o veuuntrerinerotetontonansrennnrrnssososecassnnes (148.4) (68.8)
Automobile Loan Receivables ........... A trestiteeniernanstatriersen R $ 12135 $ 1,227.0
Percentage of Net Automobile Loan Receivables Due:
CUITEIL © vt et ettt v e et oo ssssannessonsoonnnnnnessseenannsnsnnnnnn 61.2% 60.4%
Past Due: .

Lessthan 30Days ....oviuueivinineteereoninneneassinneenassesenarosons 26.2 26.7

30Daysto 59 Days PastDUE . ....vuuiiiiiitiniiiniinrsanrrensncasannns 8.1 8.6

60Daysto 89 Days PastDUue ... ...covuivriiiniiinneeainriernnssninennns 34 30

90 Days and Greater Past DUE . .. oo oo i v iiiiiiiiiiiineniiaasannnasennnss 1.1 1.3
ol Past DUE .. v ittt itieer i tvesctererannneenreersnsonneennns 38.8% 39.6%
Ratio of Reserve for 1.oan Losses to Net Automobile Loan RecejvablesDue .......... 10.9% 5.3%

RESERVE FOR LOAN LOSSES
YEAR ENDED DEC, 31, .

DOLLARS IN MILLIONS 2007 2006
Reserve for Loan Losses—At Beginningof Year ............covivenninnnnennnns $ 6838 $ 626
Provision for Loan LOSSeS . v vt iivtevteittrensottneanernrensesneecssassenns 166.8 62.4
Net Charge-off:

Automobile Loan Receivables Charged Off .................covenan. (139.4) (105.6)

Automobile Loan ReceivablesRecovered . .............ciiieiinnnn., 52.2 49.4
Net Charge-0ff . ..o vt i it ittt it ittt it a e (87.2) (56.2)
Reserve for Loan Losses—AtEndof Year........ooiiiiiiniiiiiiniennennnns $ 1484 § 688
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2007 Compared with 2006

Interest, Loan Fees and Earned Discounts in the Fireside Bank segment increased by $13.9 million for the year
ended December 31, 2007, compared to the same period in 2006, due primarily to higher levels of loans
outstanding, partially offset by lower yield. Fireside Bank makes only loans that are secured by automobiles.
Fireside Bank has no loans outstanding that are secured by real estate. Fireside Bank does not sell or securitize
any portion of its loan portfolio.

The Provision for Loan Losses increased by $104.4 million for the year ended December 31, 2007, compared to
the same period in 2006, due to higher net charge-off and an increase in the estimate of loan losses from prior
years. The Reserve for Loan Losses increased due to increased loss expectations driven by an increase in the
amount of Automobile Loan Receivables charged off, a reduction in Automobile Loan Receivables Recovered as
a percentage of Automobile Loan Receivables Charged Off, leading trends in the macroeconomic environment
and, to a lesser extent, an increase in the level of Net Automobile Loan Receivables Due outstanding.
Approximately 65% of Net Automobile Loan Receivables Due are concentrated in the state of California.

In early 2008, Fircside Bank implemented an improved risk-based-pricing, credit-scoring model to aid in the
underwriting process. The implementation of this model is expected to result in the prospective elirnination of
certain unprofitable tiers of business that comprised approximately 20% of the loans originated by Fireside Bank
in 2007. .

During the fourth quarter of 2007, Fireside Bank began offering loan payment deferrals whereby the customer is
allowed to move delinquent payments to the end of the loan, Loan deferrals are only available once in a twelve
month period and twice during the life of a loan and only to customers who have demonstrated a renewed ability
to make their loan payments by either making three consecutive loan payments or the equivalent of three
payments. Customer accounts with loan deferrals represented approximately 1% of Net Automobile Loan
Receivables Due at December 31, 2007.

Interest Expense on Certificates of Deposits increased by $8.9 million in 2007 due to higher interest rates on
Certificates of Deposits and higher levels of deposits.

General and Administrative Expenses, as a percentage of Interest, Loan Fees and Eamed Discounts, increased
from 38.7% for the year ended December 31, 2006, to 42.0% for the year ended December 31, 2007, due
primarily to an increase in the number of collectors and higher related collection costs, Fireside Bank has begun
implementing severa) initiatives to reduce General and Administrative expenses, including the elimination of
approximately two-thirds of its 26 California branch offices and the centralization of its collection operations into
two call centers.

Operating results in the Fireside Bank segment decreased by $110.8 million for the year ended December 31,
2007, compared to the same period in 2006, due primarily to the higher provision for loan losses.

Fireside Bank reported a Net Loss of $38.8 million for the year ended December 31, 2007, compared to Net
Income of $26.1 million in 2006. Fireside Bank’s effective tax rate differs from the Federal statutory tax rate due
primarily to state income taxes. State income taxes were a benefit of $6.7 million in 2007, compared to expense

of $4.6 million in 2006. '
2006 Compared with 2005

Interest, Loan Fees and Eamed Discounts in the Fireside Bank segment increased by $26.8 million for the year
ended December 31, 2006, compared to the same period in 2005, due primarily to higher levels of loans
outstanding, partially offset by lower interest rates.
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Operating Profit in the Fireside Bank segment decreased by $8.1 million for the year ended December 31, 2006,
compared to the same period in 2005. Provision for Loan Losses increased by $15.0 in 2006 as a result of a
higher level of loans outstanding and higher net charge-off. Interest Expense on Certificates of Deposits
increased by $11.9 million in 2006 due primarily to higher interest rates on Certificates of Deposits and higher
levels of deposits. General and Administrative Expenses, as a percentage of Interest, Loan Fees and Earned
Discounts, decreased from 39.5% for the year ended December 31, 2005, to 38.7% for the year ended
December 31, 2006, due primarily to higher levels of loans outstanding.

Net Income in the Fireside Bank segment decreased by $4.7 million in 2006 due primarily to the lower Operating
Profit. The Fireside Bank's effective tax rate differs from the Federal statutory tax rate due primarily to state
income taxes. State income tax expense was $4.6 million and $5.3 million for the years ended December 31,
2006 and 2005, respectively.

INVESTMENT RESULTS

Net Investment Income was $306.7 million, $280.8 million and $257.6 million in 2007, 2006 and 2005,
respectively. Excluding the impact of the increases in dividend income from Northrop preferred stock and from
IRI common stock discussed below, Net Investment Income increased in 2007 by $14.5 million, compared to the
same period in 2006, due to higher levels of investments and, to a lesser extent, higher yields on investments. Net
Investment Income increased by $23.2 million in 2006, compared to the same period in 2005, due to higher
investment yields and, to a lesser extent, higher levels of investments, Dividend income from the Company’s
investment in Northrop preferred stock increased by $6.2 million for year ended December 31, 2007, compared
to the same period in 2006, due to the timing of ex-dividend dates. Dividend income from the Company’s
investment in Northrop preferred stock decreased by $3.1 million for year ended December 31, 2006, compared
to the same period in 2005, due to the timing of ex-dividend dates. Dividend income from other equity securities
increased by $6.8 miilion for the year ended December 31, 2007, compared to the same period in 2006, due
primarily to a special dividend of $5.2 million from the Company’s equity investment in IRI. The Company
cannot anticipate when or if similar dividends from its equity investments in IRI may occur in the future. Short-
term investment income increased by $6.8 million for the year ended December 31, 2007, compared to the same
period in 2006, due primarily to higher levels of short-term investments. The Company invested the proceeds
from the issuance of its 6.00% senior notes in short-term investments until the principal on its 5.75% senior notes
was repaid in the third quarter of 2007 (see Note 8, “Notes Payable,” to the Consolidated Financial Statements,
Short-term investment income increased by $13.7 million for the year ended December 31, 2006, compared to
the same period in 2005, due primarily to higher yields on short-term investments and, to a lesser extent, higher
levels of short-term investments. Investment income from limited partnerships and limited liability companies
increased by $6.9 million for the year ended December 31, 2007, compared to the same period in 2006, and
increased by $9.0 million for the year ended December 31, 2006, compared to the same period in 2005, due
primarily to higher levels of investments and higher yields on investments.
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The components of Net Realized Investment Gains for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005,
were:

DOLLARS IN MILLIONS 2007 2006 2005
Fixed Maiurities:

Gains on Dispositions . . ..o v vt vrciiini it e e i $ 51 $50 $27

Losses on Dispositions .......... e e ea et re e, . 40 44 (1.7

Losses from Write-dOWnS .. ...viii et ininnnrsratrsrneneenannns (10.49) - 2.4)
Northrop Common Stock:

Gains on Dispositions .. v v vvviiii i i e i e e 58.6 5.6 4.0
Other Equity Securities:

Gains on Dispositions ... ..oovvvinniiniiiienn et 306 232 258

Losses On DiSpositions ... ...ovtvirii it it i i e e 1 (1.1 GO0

Losses from WIte-QOWIS . ..vivrierenereneennnrreersensnnessesennnns 226) (28 (1.9
Real Estate:

Gains on Dispositions . ..o vuu v it it i i e e e 4.8 09 394

Losses from Write-doWnS ......vvvtiveenneaenearenrrrrneveres e . -~ (0.1) -
Southern States:

Gain on Disposition ...... e, et iasasaaarans 4.0 - -
Other Investments:

Gains on Dispositions .. .. ... voviiviin i, Crriieeri e 1.7 0.6 04

Losses on Dispositions « ... civiiit ittt iiiiiiiiii et 02y 04 Q4

Net Realized InvesStment Gails ... ..vvvrirseteoneerernnrennnoneearnenansens $625 8265 $569

The Company regularly reviews its investment portfolio for factors that may indicate that a decline in the fair
value of an investment is other than temporary. Losses arising from other than temporary declines in fair value

are reported in the Consolidated Statements of Income in the period that the decline was determined to be other
than temporary.

Net Realized Investment Gains for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, include pretax losses of
$33.0 million, $2.8 million and $10.3 million, respectively, from other than temporary declines in the fair values
of investments. Pretax losses from write-downs of fixed maturities for the year ended December 31, 2007,
included a pretax loss of $8.3 million related to an issuer that had defaulted. Pretax losses from write-downs of
other equity securities for the year ended December 31, 2007 was precipitated in part to the overall decline in the
stock market in the second half of 2007. The Company wrote down the value of various holdings of eguity
securities. The Company cannot anticipate when or if similar investment losses may occur in the future.

On July 9, 2007, Republic Companies purchased Southern States General Agency, Inc. (“Southern States”), a
subsidiary of Unitrin, from the Company. Net Realized Investment Gains for the year ended December 31, 2007,
includes a pretax gain of $4.0 million for the year ended December 31, 2007 resulting from this sale.

The Company’s fixed maturity investment portfolio is comprised primarily of high grade municipal, corporate
and agency bonds. At December 31, 2007, nearly 97% of the Company’s fixed maturity investment portfolio was
rated investment grade, which is defined as a security having a rating of AAA, AA, A or BBB from Standard &
Poor’s; a rating of Aaa, Aa, A or Baa from Moody’s; or a rating from the NAIC of 1 or 2. The Company has not
made significant investments in securities that are directly or indirectly related to sub-prime mortgage loans
including, but not limited to, collateralized debt obligations and structured investment vehicles.
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The following table summarizes the credit quality of the fixed maturity investment portfolio at December 31,
2007:

Standard & Poor’s NAIC Fair Value Percentage
Equivalent Rating Rating in Millions  of Total
AAA AA A . i it e ettt Cheeeieanenee 1 $3,339.1 90.6%
23 3 - 7N 2 220.8 6.0
2 - 7R 3 26.2 0.7
- J e re e Crveiaaan et 4 7.7 0.2
Gl ittt it ittt et it insasonosnoasseaossnensnnnnsnsesannns 5 49.2 1.3
InorNearDefault ............ccviuenn. e e 6 43,7 1.2
Total Investments in Fixed Maturities ... .. e et e $3,686.7 100.0%

At December 31, 2007, the Company had $1,364.1 million of investments in municipal bonds, of which $640.1
million were enhanced with insurance from monoline bond insurers. The Company’s municipal bond investment
strategy has always been to focus on the underlying credit rating of the issuer and not to rely upon the credit
enhancement provided by the monoline bond insurer when making investment decisions, To that end, the average
underlying rating of the Company’s entire municipal bond portfolio is AA, the majority of which are direct
obligations of a state. -

The following table summarizes the underlying rating of the Company’s municipal bond portfolio at
December 31, 2007:

Underlying Rating Fair Value Percentage of
Standard & Poor’s Rating in Millions Total

- V-V $ 2595 19.0%
AA i s e res ettt et ettt s 948.8 69.6

. N e h e e h e n et ettt e et aeaans 143.7 105

53 - 8.0 0.6
Below Investment Grade .....vvviiininiitiinreneriereninnesasesnsnsnnnns 4.1 03
Total Investments in Municipal Bonds ........c.c.vviuitiniiiirirrinnnrennen. $1,364.1 100.0%

The Company accounts for its investment in the common stock of Intermec under the equity method of
accounting. Intermec is listed on the New York Stock Exchange (NYSE symbol: IN) and is subject to the
reporting requirements of the federal securities laws, Intermec is held for investment purposes. The fair value of
the Company’s Investment in Investee was $257.1 million at December 31, 2007, compared to an asset carrying
valoe of $90.7 million under the equity method of accounting,

At December 31, 2007, the Company owned 20.7% of Intermec’s common stock. Intermec has described itself as
a Jeader in global supply chain solutions and in the design, development, manufacture and integration of wired
and wireless automated-data collection, mobile computing systems, bar code printers, label media and Intellitag®
RFID (radio frequency identification). Intermec’s products and services are used by customers in many industries
to improve productivity, quality and responsiveness of business operations, from supply chain management and
enterprise resource planning to field sales and service. Intermec’s products and services are sold globally to a
diverse set of customers in markets such as manufacturing, warehousing, direct store delivery, retail, consumer
goods, field services, government, security, healthcare, transportation and logistics.

The Company accounts for its Investment in Investee under the equity method of accounting using the most
recent and sufficiently timely publicly available financial reports, which results in accounting on a three-month-
delay basis (see Note 2, “Summary of Accounting Policies,” to the Consolidated Financial Statements). Equity in
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Net Income of Investee was $1.2 million, $9.2 million and $5.3 million for the years ended December 31, 2007,
2006 and 2005, respectively. Intermec recognized the financial impact of SFAS No. 158 in its financial
statements at December 31, 2006. Intermec initially applied the provisions of FIN 48 on January 1, 2007. The
Company accounts for its investment in Interrnec under the equity method of accounting on a three-month-delay
basis. Accordingly, the Company recognized a decrease of $2.3 million, which was net of a tax benefit of $1.3
million, to its Shareholders’ Equity in the first quarter of 2007 for its pro rata share of the impact of Intermec’s
adoption of SFAS No. 158 and recognized a decrease of $0.9 million, which was net of a tax benefit of $0.5
million, to the Company’s Shareholders’ Equity in the second quarter of 2007 for its pro rata share of the impact
of Intermec’s adoption of FIN 48.

The Company considers the management of certain investments, including Northrop preferred and common
stock, Baker Hughes common stock and its investee, Intermec, to be a corporate responsibility and excludes
income from these investments from its Operating Segments. Dividend income from these investments for the
years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, was:

DOLLARS IN MILLIONS 2007 2006 2005

Northrop Preferred Stock ... ... reererraeaes e ettt $155 $93 $124
Northrop Common SIOCK . .. .. vvviiiireriireianriasrrersrenicrarareernnnsan 94 86 8.0
Baker Hughes Common St0CK . ...ttt iiiiiiiii it eerennnnnes 0.3 0.3 0.5
Total Unallocated Dividend Income ...ttt $25.2 $182 $209

Dividend income from the Company's investment in Northrop preferred stock increased by $6.2 million for year
ended December 31, 2007, compared to the same period in 2006, due to the timing of ex-dividend dates.
Dividend income from the Company’s investment in Northrop preferred stock decreased by $3.1 million for year
ended December 31, 2006, compared to the same period in 2005, due to the timing of ex-dividend dates.
Dividend income from the Company’s investment in Northrop common stock increased by $0.8 million in 2007,
compared to the same period in 2006, and increased $0.6 million in 2006, compared to the same period in 2005,
due primarily to an increase in the average annual dividend rate.

The changes in fair values of these investments for the year ended December 31, 2007, were:

HOLDING GAIN  DISPOSITIONS
FAIRVALUE (LOSS)ARISING DURING THE FAIR YALUE

DOLLARS IN MILLIONS DEC. 31, 2006 DURING YEAR YEAR DEC, 31, 2007
Equity Securities:
Northrop Preferred Stock .......... $ 2360 $ 225 § -8 258.5
Northrop Common Stock .......... 500.3 79.2 (132.0) 447.5
Baker Hughes Common Stock ...... 41.1 49 (8.8) 37.2
Investee:
Intermec Common Stock . ..... e 307.2 (50.1) - 257.1
Total .. e e $ 1,084.6 $ 56.5 $ (140.8) $ 1,000.3

INTEREST AND OTHER EXPENSES

Interest and Other Expenses was $66.9 million, $62.5 million and $64.0 million in 2007, 2006 and 2005,
respectively. Interest expense, excluding interest on a mortgage note payable included in real estate investment
expense, was $33.2 million, $28.5 million and $28.4 million in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Interést
expense increased in 2007 due primarily higher levels of debt outstanding resulting from the issuance of the
Company’s 6.00% senior notes due May 15, 2017 (the “6.00% Senior Notes™), partially offset by repayment of
the Company’s 5.75% senior notes due July 1, 2007 (the *5,75% Senior Notes™). Other Corporate Expenses were
$33.7 million, $34.0 million and $35.6 million in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Other Corporate Expenses
decreased by $1.6 million for the year ended December 31, 2006, compared to the same period in 2005, due
primarily to Jower compensation and employee benefit costs.
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INCOME TAXES

The Company’s effective income tax rate from continuing operations differs from the Federal statutory income
tax rate due primarily to the effects of certain tax adjustments described below, tax-exempt investment income
and dividends received deductions and state income taxes. Tax-exempt investment income and dividends
received deductions were $61.7 million, $55.0 million and $54.3 million in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. In
2007, the Company had a state income tax benefit of $13.8 million, including a benefit of $8.1 million resulting
from the expiration of a state’s statute of limitations, State income tax expense was $5.7 million and $6.0 million
in 2006 and 2003, respectively.

During 2005, a benefit of approximately $14 million was recorded primarily for Federal income tax adjustments
related to the tax years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001. During the fourth quarter of 2005, the Company
received notification from the Department of Treasury that the Joint Committee on Taxation (the “JCT”) had
completed its review of the Internal Revenue Service's (the “IRS”™) report regarding these years and took no
exception with the IRS’ report. Based on the notification from the JCT, the Company expects no further
examination of these years by the IRS.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

At December 31, 2007, there were approximately 3.4 million shares of the Company’s outstanding common
stock that could be repurchased under the Company’s outstanding repurchase authorization. Common stock may
be repurchased in the open market or in privately negotiated transactions from time to time subject to market
conditions and other factors. The Company repurchased and retired 3,042,100 shares of its common stock in
2007 at a cost of $139.5 million. The Company repurchased and retired 2,006,500 shares of its common stock in
2006 at a cost of $89.9 million. The Company has repurchased and retired approximately 60.8 million shares of
its common stock in open market transactions at an aggregate cost of approximately $1.7 billion since 1990.

On June 24, 2005, the Company entered into a five-year, $325 million, unsecured, revolving credit agreement,
expiring June 30, 2010, with a group of financial institutions. The agreement provides for fixed and floating rate
advances for periods up to one year at various interest rates. The agreement also contains various financial
covenants, including limits on total debt to total capitalization and minimum risk-based capital ratios for the -
Company’s largest insurance subsidiaries. The proceeds from advances under the revolving credit facility may be
used for general corporate purposes. The Company had no outstanding advances under its unsecured, revolving
credit agreement at December 31, 2007 or December 31, 2006, Undrawn letters of credit issued pursuant to the
unsecured, revolving credit agreement were $13.1 million at both December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006,
Accordingly, the amounts available for future borrowing were $311.9 million at both December 31, 2007 and
2006, respectively.

On May 11, 2007, the Company issued $360 million of its 6,00% Senior Notes. The 6.00% Senior Notes are
unsecured and may be redeemed in whole at any time or in part from time to time at the Company’s option at
specified redemption prices. The Company issued the 6.00% Senior Notes for proceeds of $354.8 million, net of
transaction costs, for an effective yield of 6.19%. The Company used the proceeds from the sale of the notes to
repay the $300 million principal aggregate amount of its 5.75% Senior Notes which were due on July 1, 2007 and
for general corporate purposes. Interest expense under the 6.00% Senior Notes was $14.1 million for the year
ended December 31, 2007, :

In 2003, the Company issued $200 million of its 4.875% senior notes due November 1, 2010 (the “4.875%
Senior Notes™) for an effective yield of 5.04%. The 4.875% Senior Notes are unsecured and may be redeemed in
whole at any time or in part from time to time at the Company’s option at specified redemption prices. Interest
expense under the 4.875% Senior Notes was $10.0 million for each of the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006
and 2005.
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In 2002, the Company issued $300 million of its 5.75% Senior Notes for an effective yield of 5.99%. The 5.75%
Senior Notes were retired in 2007, Interest expense under the 5.75% Senior Notes was $9.0 million, $18.0
million and $17.9 million for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2008, respectively.

The Company does not anticipate making significant changes to its capital structure during 2008. The
Company’s management believes that it has sufficient resources to maintain the payment of dividends to
Unitrin's shareholders at its present level, Sources available for future shareholder dividend payments, the
payment of interest on Unitrin’s senior notes and the repurchases of Unitrin’s common stock include the receipt
of dividends from Unitrin’s subsidiaries, the receipt of dividends from Unitrin’s investments in Northrop,
borrowings under Unitrin’s revolving credit agreement, and monetization of a portion of the Unitrin’s Northrop
holdings. Variouns state insurance laws restrict the ability of Unitrin’s insurance subsidiaries to pay dividends
without regulatory approval. Such laws generally restrict the amount of dividends paid in an annual period to the
greater of statatory net income from the previous year or 10% of statutory capital and surplus. Certain risk-based
capita) regulations also have the effect of limiting the amount of dividends that may be paid by Fireside Bank. In
2008, Unitrin estimates that its direct insurance subsidiaries would be able to pay $162.5 million in dividends to

Unitrin without prior regulatory approval. The Company does not expect Fireside Bank to pay a dividend in
2008.

On November 16, 2007, the Company entered into a definitive agreement to acquire Primesco in a cash merger
transaction valued at approximately $96 million, subject to certain purchase price adjustments at the time of
closing. The transaction is subject to approvals by insurance regulators and other customary closing conditions
and is expected to close in the first quarter of 2008, Unitrin plans to fund this acquisition though a combination
of its cash, short term investments and borrowings under its $325 million unsecured revolving credit agreement.
Unitrin’s cash and short term investments totaled $67.6 million at December 31, 2007,

During 2007, Unitrin's subsidiaries paid dividends totaling $239.8 million in cash and securities to Unitrin. In
addition to the investments in Northrop common stock held by a Unitrin subsidiary, Unitrin directly held
investments in Northrop preferred and common stock with a market value totaling $341.8 million at
December 31, 2007. In addition to sales of Northrop common stock by a Unitrin subsidiary, Unitrin sold a
portion of its Northrop common stock, generating gross proceeds of $105.5 million in 2007.

During the second half of 2007, Unitrin made capital contributions. totaling $52.0 million to its subsidiary,
Fireside Securities Corporation, which in turn contributed the same amount to its subsidiary, Fireside Bank. The
capital contributions were made to replenish Fireside Bank’s capital position. Fireside Bank reported net losses
totaling $48.3 million during the second half of 2007.

Quantitative measures established by bank regulations to ensure capital adequacy require Fireside Bank to
maintain minimum amounts of capital. Bank regulations define capital calculations for Tier 1 capital, total risk
weighted assets and total risk-based capital. To be “well-capitalized” a financial institution must maintain a ratio
of total risk-based capital to total risk-weighted assets of 10% or greater, a ratio of Tier 1 capital to total risk-
weighted assets of 6% or greater and a ratio of Tier 1 capital to total average assets of 5% or greater. Fireside
Bank had ratios of total risk-based capital to total risk-weighted assets of 13.9% and 14.3% at December 31,
2007 and 2006, respectively; a ratio of Tier 1 capital to total risk-weighted assets of 13.0% and 14.3% at
December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively; and a ratio of Tier 1 capital to total average assets of 12.0% and
13.5% at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. Higher levels of capital, while undefined, are generally

required for Fireside Bank’s sub-prime automobile loan business than would be required for lower risk
businesses.

The primary sources of funds for Unitrin’s insurance subsidiaries are premiums and investment income. The
primary uses of funds are the payment of policyholder benefits under life insurance contracts, claims under

69



Unitrin, Inc, and Subsidiaries
Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations—(Continued)

property and casnalty insurance contracts and accident and health insurance contracts, the payment of
commissions and general expenses and the purchase of investments. Generally, there is a time lag between when
premiums are collected and when policyholder benefits and insurance claims are paid. Accordingly, during
periods of growth, insurance companies typically experience positive operating cash flows and are able to invest
a portion of their operating cash flows to fund future policyholder benefits and claims. During periods in which
premium revenues decline, insurance companies may experience negative cash flow from operations and may
need to sell investments to fund payments to policyholders and claimants. In addition, if the Company’s property
and casualty insurance subsidiaries experience several significant catastrophic events over a relatively short
period of time, investments may have to be sold in advance of their maturity dates to fund payments, which could
cither result in investment gains or losses. Management believes that its insurance subsidiaries maintain adequate
levels of liquidity and surplus capacity to manage the risks inherent with any differences between the duration of
their liabilities and invested assets and to provide adequate liquidity in the event that its property and casualty
insurance subsidiaries experience several catastrophic events over a relatively short period of time,

The primary sources of funds for Fireside Bank are customer deposits, repayments of automobile loans, interest
on automobile loans and investment income. The primary uses of funds for Fireside Bank are automobile loans
made to consumers, repayment of customer deposits, interest paid to depositors and general expenses.

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities decreased by $54.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2007,
compared to the same period in 2006, due primarily to higher property and casualty claims paid. Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activities decreased by $70.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2006, compared to
the same period in 2005, due primarily to cash outflows related to the payment of insurance claims that were
expensed and reserved for in prior years.

Net Cash Used by Financing Activities decreased by $24.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2007,
compared to the same pericd in 2006, In 2007, the Company received $354.8 million in net proceeds from the
issuance of the 6.00% Senior Notes. Additionally, in 2007, the Company paid $300.0 million to retire the 5.75%
Senior Notes. There was no similar debt activity in 2006. Cash Provided by Financing Activities related to
issuing certificates of deposits, net of withdrawals, increased by $23.2 million in 2007, compared to the same
period in 2006. The Company used $139.5 million of cash in 2007 to repurchase shares of its common stock,
compared to $89.9 million of cash used to repurchase shares of its common stock in the same period in 2006.

Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities decreased by $112.0 million for the year ended December 31, 2006,
compared to the same period in 2005. Cash from certificates of deposits issued, net of withdrawals, decreased by
$63.5 million in 2006, compared to the same period in 2005. In addition, the Company used $89.9 million of
cash in 2006 to repurchase shares of its common stock, compared to $48.9 million of cash used to repurchase
shares of its common stock in the same period in 2005,

Net Cash Used by Investing Activities increased by $136.8 million for the year ended December 31, 2007,
compared to the same period in 2006. Cash available for investment activities in total is dependent on cash flow
from Operating Activities and Financing Activities and the level of cash the Company elects to maintain at the
end of the year. Net cash used to acquire short-term investments was $184.0 million in 2007, compared to net
cash provided by sales of short-term investments of $63.3 million in 2006. The Company used $46.9 million of
cash to fund the acquisition of Merastar in 2007. Cash used to acquire investments in limited lability investment
companies and parterships increased by $32.2 million in 2007. The acquisition of automobile loan receivables,
net of automobile loans repaid, used $30.2 million less cash in 2007, compared to 2006. Cash provided by the
sales and maturities of fixed maturities, net of purchases, decreased by $25.4 million. Sales of Northrop Common
Stock provided $114.5 million more cash in 2007 than in 2006.

Net Cash Used by Investing Activities declined by $333.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2006,
compared to the same period in 2005. Net cash provided by sales of shori-term investments was $63.3 million in

70



Unitrin, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations—(Continued)

2006, compared to net cash invested in short-term investments of $166.9 million in 2005. Cash provided by the
sales and maturities of fixed maturities, net of purchases, increased by $207.9 million. Cash used to purchase
other equity securities exceeded cash provided from sales of other equity securities by $85.6 million in 2006,
while cash provided from sales of other equity securities exceeded cash used to purchase other equity securities
by $35.8 million in 2005. Cash used to acquire investments in limited liability investment companies and
partnerships increased by $36.5 million in 2006.

Cash at the end of the year decreased by $53.4 million from December 31, 2006 to December 31, 2007, At the
end of 2006, the Company temporarily did not fully invest its available funds due primarily to the
implementation of certain premium tax strategies. The Company implemented similar premiumn tax strategies at
the end of 2007, while maintaining a lower level of cash,

Unitrin and its subsidiaries have not formed special purpose entities or similar structured financing vehicles to
access capital andfor manage risk or for any other purpose. The Company’s retained earnings includes $54.4
million and $55.6 million representing the undistributed equity in net income and accumulated other
comprehensive income of investee at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS

The Company has no material obligations under a guarantee contract meeting the characteristics identified in
paragraph 3 of FIN 45, Guarantor’'s Accounting and Disclosure Requirements, Including Indirect Guarantees of
Indebtedness of Others. The Company has no material retained or contingent interests in assets transferred to an
unconsolidated entity, The Company bas no material obligations, including contingent obligations, under
contracts that would be accounted for as derivative instruments. The Company has no obligations, including
contingent obligations, arising out of a variable interest in an unconsolidated entity held by, and material to, the
Company, where such entity provides financing, liquidity, market risk or credit risk support to, or engages in
leasing, hedging or research and development services with the Company. Accordingly, the Company has no
material off-balance sheet arrangements.

CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS

Estimated cash disbursements pertaining to the Company’s contractual obligations at December 31, 2007, are as
follows: '

JAN. 1, 2008 JAN. 1, 2009 JAN. 1, 2011
TO TO TO AFTER

DOLLARS IN MILLIONS DEC. 31, 2008 DEC. 31, 2010 DEC. 31, 2012 DEC. 31, 2012 TOTAL
Long Term Debt

Obligations ........... $ 01 $ 2002 $ 02§ 3655 § 566.0
Certificates of Deposits ... 422.5 414.9 433.9 3.0 1,274.3
Operating Lease

Obligations ........... 26.3 47.1 30.8 49.8 154.0
Purchase Obligations ..... 311 71 - - 38.2
Life and Health Insurance

Policy Benefits . ....... 243.0 391.8 3752 5,108.7 6,118.7
Property and Casualty

Insurance Reserves ..... 637.2 459.1 145.9 80.7 1,322.9
Other Contractual :

Obligations Reflected in

Long Term Liabilities on

the Consolidated Balance

Sheet under GAAP.. ... 90.6 130.2 66.9 97.3 385.0
Total Contractual :

Obligations ........... $ 14508 $ 1,6504 $ 1,0529 § 5,705.0 $ 9,859.1
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Amounts included in Life and Health Insurance Policy Benefits within the contractual obligations table above
represent the estimated cash payments to be made to policyholders and beneficiaries. Such cash outflows are
based on the Company’s current assumptions for mortality, morbidity and policy lapse, but are undiscounted
with respect to interest. Policies must remain in force for the policyholder or beneficiary to receive the benefit
under the policy. Depending on the terms of a particular policy, future premiums from the policyholder may be
required for the policy to remain in force. The Company estimates that future cash inflows would total $4.4
billion using the same assumptions used to estirnate the cash outflows.

The Company's Life Insurance Reserves in the Company’s Consolidated Balance Sheet are generally based on
the historical assumptions for mortality and policy lapse and are on a discounted basis. Accordingly, the sum of
the amounts presented above for Life and Health Insurance Policy Benefits significantly exceeds the amount of
Life and Health Insurance Reserves reported on the Company’s Consolidated Balance Sheet at December 31,
2007.

In addition to the purchase obligations included above, the Company had certain investment commitments
totaling $177 million at December 31, 2007. The funding of such investment commitments is dependent upon a
number of factors, the timing of which is indeterminate.

The contractual obligations reported above also exclude the Company's liability of $20.1 million for
unrecognized tax benefits. The Company cannot make a reasonably reliable estimate of the amount and period of
related future payments for such liability.

Other Contractual Obligations Reflected in Long Term Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheet under
GAAP primarily consist of interest obligations related to Long Term Debt Obligations and Certificates of
Deposits.

ACCOUNTING CHANGES

In December 2004, the FASB issued SFAS No. 123(R), Share-Based Payment. SFAS No. 123(R) replaces SFAS
No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation, and supersedes Accounting Principles Board (“APB")
Opinion No. 25, Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees. SFAS No. 123(R) requires compensation costs
related to share-based payment transactions to be recognized in the financial statements over the period that an
employee provides service in exchange for the award. In 2006, the Company adopted SFAS No. 123(R) using the
modified prospective method effective January 1, 2006. Under the modified prospective method, companies
record prospectively the compensation cost for new and modified awards, on or after the date of adoption, over
the requisite service period of such awards. In addition, companies record compensation cost prospectively for
the unvested portion, at the date of adoption, of previously issued and outstanding awards over the remaining
requisite service period of such awards. The Company previously adopted SFAS No. 123 in 2003. Accordingly,
the incremental effect of adoption of SFAS No. 123(R) was insignificant.

In November 2005, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position (“FSP”) FAS 123(R)-3, Transition Election Related to
Accounting for the Tax Effects of Share-Based Payment Awards. FSP FAS 123(R)-3 provides an alternative
transition method for establishing the beginning balance of the pool of excess tax benefits available to absorb tax
deficiencies recognized subsequent to the adoption of SFAS No. 123(R) (the “APIC Pool”). In 2006, the
Company elected to adopt the alternative transition method provided in FSP FAS 123(R)-3 for establishing the
beginning balance of the APIC Pool, This method consists of a computational component that establishes a
beginning balance of the APIC Pool related to employee compensation and a simplified method to determine the
subsequent impact on the APIC Pool of employee awards that are fully vested and outstanding upon the adoption
of SFAS No. 123(R). The impact on the APIC Pool of partially vested awards was insignificant.
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In June 2006, the FASB issued FIN 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes—an interpretation of FASB
Statement No. 109. FIN 48 clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized under SFAS
No. 109, Accounting for Income Taxes. FIN 48 prescribes a recognition threshold and measnrement attribute for
financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken'in a tax return
and also provides guidance on various related matters such as derecognition, interest and penalties and
disclosure. On January 1, 2007, the Company adopted FIN 48. The initial application of FIN 48 to the
Company's tax positions had no effect on the Company's Shareholders’ Equity. The Company accounts for its
investment in its investee, Intermec, under the equity method of accounting on a three-month-delay basis.
Accordingly, the Company recognized its pro rata share of the effect of Intermec’s adoption of FIN 48 in the
Company’s consolidated financial statements in the second quarter of 2007. Based on Intermec’s disclosure in its
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended March 31, 2007, the impact of Intermec’s initial
application of FIN 48 resulted in the Company recognizing a reduction in the Company’s Shareholders’ Equity
of $0.9 million, which was net of a tax benefit of $0.5 million.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, Fair Value Measurements. SFAS No. 157 defines fair
value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value under GAAP and expands disclosures about fair value
measurements. SFAS No. 157 applies to other accounting pronouncements that require or permit fair value
measurements, but does not require any new fair value measurements. SFAS No. 157 is effective for financial
statements issued for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007, and interim periods within those fiscal
years. The Company estimates that the initial application of SFAS No. 157 will not be material.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 158, Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and
Other Postretirement Plans. SFAS No. 158 amends SFAS No. 87, Employers’ Accounting for Pensions, SFAS
No. 88, Employers’ Accounting for Settlements and Curtailments of Defined Benefit Pension Plans and
Termination Benefits, SFAS No. 106, Employers’ Accounting for Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions
and SFAS No. 132(R), Employers’ Disclosure about Pensions and Other Postretirement Benefits. SFAS No. 158
requires the recognition of the funded status of a defined benefit postretirement plan (other than a multi-employer
plan) as an asset or liability in the statement of financial position and the recognition of changes in the funded
status through comprehensive income in the year in which such changes occur. The Company adopted the
recognition provisions of SFAS No. 158 and initially applied them to the funded status of the Company’s defined -
benefit postretirement plans and provided the required disclosures as of December 31, 2006. The initial
recognition of the funded status of the Company’s defined benefit postretirement plans resulted in a decrease in
Shareholders’ Equity of $7.3 million, which was net of a tax benefit of $5.5 million. The Company’s investee,
Intermec, recognized the financial impact of SFAS No. 158 in its financial statements at December 31, 2006. The
Company accounts for its investment in Intermec under the equity method of accounting on a three-month-delay
basis. Accordingly, the Company recognized a decrease of $2.3 million, which was net of a tax benefit of $1.3

million, to its Shareholders’ Equity in the first quarter of 2007 for its pro rata share of the impact of Intermec’s
adoption of SFAS No. 158.

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial
Liabilities—Including an amendment of FASB Statement No. 115. SFAS No. 159 permits the choice of measuring
financial instruments and certain other items at fair value. SFAS No. 159 is effective for financial statements
issued for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007. The Company has elected not to apply the provisions
of SFAS No. 159 to its eligible financial assets and financial liabilities on the date of adoption. Accordingly, the
initial application of SFAS No. 159 has no effect on the Company.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 141(R), Business Combinations. SFAS No. 141(R) establishes
principles and requirements for how an acquirer recognizes and measures in its financial statements the
identifiable assets acquired, the liabilities assumed, and any noncontrolling interest in the acquiree and
recognizes and measures the goodwill acquired in the business combination or a gain from a bargain purchase.
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SFAS No. 141(R) also sets forth the disclosures required to be made in the financial statements to evaluate the
nature and financial effects of the business combination. SFAS No. 141(R) applies- prospectively to business
combinations for which the acquisition date is on or after the beginning of the first annual reporting period
beginning on or after December 15, 2008. Accordingly, SFAS No. 141(R) will be applied by the Company to
business combinations occurring on or after January 1, 2009,

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 160, Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financial
Statements, an amendment of ARB No. 51. SFAS No. 160 establishes accounting and reporting standards that
require that the ownership interests in subsidiaries held by parties other than the parent be clearly identified,
labeled, and presented in the consolidated statement of financial position within equity, but separate from the
parent’s equity; the amount of consolidated net income artributable to the parent and to the noncontrolling
interest be clearly identified and presented on the face of the consolidated statement of income; and changes in a
parent’s ownership interest while the parent retains its controlling financial interest in its subsidiary be accounted
for consistently. SFAS No. 160 also requires that any retained noncontrolling equity investment in the former
subsidiary be initially measured at fair value when a subsidiary is deconsolidated. SFAS No. 160 also sets forth
the disclosure requirements to identify and distingnish between the interests of the parent and the interests of the
noncontrolling owners. SFAS No. 160 applies to all entities that prepare consolidated financial statements,
except not-for-profit organizations, but will affect only those entities that have an outstanding noncontrolling
interest in one or more subsidiaries or that deconsolidate a subsidiary. SFAS No. 160 is effective for fiscal years,
and interim periods within those fiscal years, beginning on or after December 15, 2008. Earlier adoption is
prohibited. SFAS No. 160 must be applied prospectively as of the beginning of the fiscal year in which it is
initially applied, except for the presentation and disclosure requirements. The presentation and disclosure
requirements are applied retrospectively for all periods presented. The Company does not have a noncontrolling
interest in one or more subsidiaries. Accordingly, the Company does not anticipate that the initial application of
SFAS No. 160 will have an impact on the Company,
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Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk.
QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK
Quantitative Information About Market Risk

The Company’s consolidated balance sheet includes five types of financial instruments subject to the material
market risk disclosures required by the SEC:

1) Investments in Fixed Maturities;
2) Investments in Equity Securities;
3) Automobile Loan Receivables;
4) Certificates of Deposits; and

3) Notes Payable.

Investments in Fixed Maturities, Automobile Loan Receivables, Certificates of Deposits and Notes Payable are
subject to material interest rate risk. The Company’s Investments in Equity Securities include commeon and
preferred stocks and, accordingly, are subject to material equity price risk and interest rate risk, respectively.

For purposes of this disclosure, market risk sensitive financial instruments are divided into two categories:
financial instruments acquired for trading purposes and financial instruments acquired for purposes other than
trading. The Company's market risk sensitive financial instruments are generally classified as held for purposes
other than trading. The Company has no significant holdings of financial instruments acquired for trading
purposes. The Company has no significant holdings of derivatives.

The Company measures its sensitivity to market risk by evaluating the change in its financial assets and liabilities
relative to fluctuations in interest rates and equity prices. The evaluation is made using instantaneous changes in
interest rates and equity prices on a static balance sheet to determine the effect such changes would have on the
Company’s market value at risk and the resulting pretax effect on Shareholders’ Equity. The changes chosen
represent the Company’s view of adverse changes which are reasonably possible over a one-year period. The
selection of the changes chosen should not be construed as the Company’s prediction of future market events, but
rather an illustration of the impact of such events.

For the interest rate sensitivity analysis presented below, the Company assumed an adverse and instantaneoits
increase of 100-basis points in the yield curve at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively, for Investments in
Fixed Maturities, Such 100-basis point increase in the yield curve may not necessarily result in a comresponding
100-basis point increase in the interest rate for all investments in fixed maturities. For example, a 100-basis
point increase in the yield curve for risk-free,. taxable investments in fixed maturities may not result in a 100
basis point increase for tax-exempt investments in fixed maturities. For Investments in Fixed Maturities, the
Company also anticipated changes in cash flows due to changes in the likelihood that investments would be
called or prepaid prior to their contractual maturity. All other variables were held constant. For preferred stock -
equity securities and Automobile Loan Receivables, the Company assumed an adverse and instantaneous
increase of 100-basis points in market interest rates from their levels at December 31, 2007 and 2006,
respectively. All other variables were held constant. For Centificates of Deposits and Notes Payable, the
Company assumed an adverse and instantaneous decrease of 100-basis points in market interest rates from their
levels at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. All other variables were held constant. The Company
measured equity price sensitivity assuming an adverse and instantaneous 10% decrease in the Standard and
Poor’s Stock Index (the “S&P 500”) from its levels at December 31, 2007 and 2006, with all other variables held
constant. The Company’s investments in common stock equity securities were correlated with the S&P 500 using
the portfolio’s weighted-average beta of 0.88 and 0.58 at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. The
portfolio’s weighted-average beta was calculated using each security’s beta for the five-year periods ended
December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively, and weighted on the fair value of such securities at December 31,
2007 and 2006, respectively. Beta measures a stock’s relative volatility in relation to the rest of the stock market,
with the S&P 500 having a beta coefficient of 1.00.
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The estimated adverse effects on the market value of the Company’s financial instruments at December 31, 2007,
using these assumptions were:

PRO FORMA INCREASE (DECREASE)

INTEREST

FAIR RATE EQUITY TOTAL
DOLLARS IN MILLIONS VALUE RISK PRICE RISK MARKET RISK
ASSETS
Investments in Fixed Maturities ......... $3,686.7  $(248.1) $ - $(248.1)
Investments in Equity Securities ......... 1,303.6 3.9) (108.8) 112.7)
Automobile Loan Receivables ........... 1,230.3 (16.5) - (16.5)
LIABILITIES
Certificates of Deposits ................ $1,269.7 $ 263 $ - $ 263
Notes Payable , .....................0, 550.3 30.9 - 30.9

The estimated adverse effects on the market value of the Company’s financial instruments at December 31, 2006,
using these assumptions were:

PRO FORMA INCREASE (DECREASE)

INTEREST

RATE EQUITY TOTAL
DOLLARS IN MILLIONS FAIR VALUE RISK PRICE RISK MARKET RISK
ASSETS .
Investments in Fixed Maturities ......... $3,832.9 $(260.5) $ - $(260.5)
Investments in Equity Securities ......... 1,305.6 2.5) (72.8) (75.3)
Automobile Loan Receivables ........... 1,2314 (16.4) - {16.4)
LIABILITIES
Certificates of Deposits ................ $1,154.6 $ 224 $§ - $ 224
NotesPayable . ..............co0vennnn 501.3 8.3 - 8.3

The market risk sensitivity analysis. assumes that the composition of the Company’s interest rate sensitive assets
and liabilities, including, but not limited to, credit quality, and equity price sensitive assets existing at the
beginning of the period remains constant over the period being measured, It also assumes that a particular change
in interest rates is reflected uniformly across the yield curve regardless of the time to maturity. Interest rates on -
certain types of assets and liabilities may fluctuate in advance of changes in market interest rates, while interest
rates on other types may lag behind changes in market rates. Also, any future correlation, either in the near term
or the long term, between the Company’s common stock equity securities portfolio and the S&P 500 may differ
from the historical correlation as represented by the weighted-average historical beta of the common stock equity
securities portfolio. Accordingly, the market risk sensitivity analysis may not be indicative of, is not intended to
provide, and does not provide, a precise forecast of the effect of changes of market rates on the Company’s

income or shareholders’ equity. Further, the computations do not contemplate any actions the Company may
undertake in response to changes in interest rates or equity prices.

To the extent that any adverse 100-basis point change occurs in increments over a period of time instead of
instantancously, the adverse impact on fair values would be partially mitigated because some of the underlying
financial instruments would have matured. For example, proceeds from any maturing assets could be reinvested
and any new liabilities would be incurred at the then current interest rates.

Qualitative Information About Market Risk

Market risk is a broad term related to economic losses due to adverse changes in the fair value of a financial
instrument and is inherent to all financial instruments. SEC disclosure rules focus on only one element of market
risk—price risk. Price risk relates to changes in the level of prices due to changes in interest rates, equity prices,
foreign exchange rates or other factors that relate to market volatility of the rate, index, or price underlying the
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financial instrument. The Company's primary market risk exposures are to changes in interest rates and certain
exposures to changes in equity prices.

The Company manages its interest rate exposures with respect to Investments in Fixed Maturities by investing
primarily in investment-grade securities of rnoderate effective duration. The interest rate risks with respect to the
fair value of Automobile Finance Receivables should be partially offset by the impact of interest rate movements
on Certificates of Deposits which are issued to fund its receivables.

At December 31, 2007 and 2006, $706.0 million and $736.3 million, respectively, of the Company’s Investments
in Equity Securities, which exclude the Company’s Investment in Investee, was concentrated in the preferred and
common stock of Northrop. Accordingly, the Company’s Investments in Equity Securities are sensitive to the
nature of Northrop's industry segments. Northrop stated in its 2006 Annual Report on Form 10-K that it is a
“premier provider of technologically advanced, innovative products, services and solutions in information and
services, aerospace, electronics and shipbuilding. As a system integrator, prime contractor, principal
subcontractor, partner, or preferred supplier, Northrop Grumman participates in many high-priority defense and
commercial technology programs in the U.S. and abroad. The company conducts most of its business with the
U.S. Government, principally the Department of Defense, and it also conducts business with foreign
governments as well as other domestic and international customers.”
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Unitrin, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Balance Sheets

DECEMBER 31,
DOLLARS IN MILLIONS, EXCEPT PER SHARE AMOUNTS 2007 2006
ASSETS
Investments:
Fixed Maturities at Fair Value (Amortized Cost: 2007 - $3,608.9; 2006 —
% T (1 3 T AP $3,686.7 . $3,832.9
Northrop Preferred Stock at Fair Value (Cost: 2007 - $177.5; 2006 - $177.5) ....... 258.5 236.0
Northrop Common Stock at Fair Value (Cost: 2007 - $245.5; 2006 - $ 318.8) ...... 4475 500.3
Other Equity Securities at Fair Value (Cost: 2007 - $436.5; 2006 — $407.8) ........ 597.6 569.3
Investee (Intermec) at Cost Plus Cumulative Undistributed Earnings (Fair Value:
2007 —8257.1; 2006 = 8307.2) ...ttt i e 90.7 92.7
Short-term Investments at Cost which Approximates Fair Value ................. 658.7 465.2
L0711 706.7 594.6
TOtAl INVESHTIENLS . o v v v vvtetvinscneansseeerssnnonnesesesansennnansanaeeones 64464 6,291.0
07T SR 103.1 157.9
Automobile Loan Receivables at Cost (Fair Value: 2007 - $1,230.3; 2006 - $1,231.4) .... 1,213 11,2270
Other Receivables ... ... ouiiiiiiiiii i it ittt iiite i reraeaaaess 634.8 7304
Deferred Policy Acquisition COStS .......vviiiiiiiiiiiiiineeetierrensierannenns 4374 444.7
Goodwill ............ ...l e e e e e e 3147 3447
OMNET ASSEES .\ ettt e e ean e s annssonnnnnseranessssnoncessossnnnnness 127.1 125.7
Assets of Discontinued Operations ... ... eeeirnrranesrnrsreerineasonnss 128.0 -
TOtAl ASSEIS & v v vt v vt e tevnnesorennnsooessnnnsesesssnnnseesererseonnesecnsnnn  $9,405.0 39,3214
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS'® EQUITY
Insurance Reserves:

Lifeand Health ... ...ttt ittt iiinnerinnnsssenseseonnananes $2,533.0 $2,486.1

Property and Casualty .......ooiviititiriiinnnreerrninrerninnrreenseennes 1,3229 14326
Total INSUrance ReSeIVeS ... i iiieit ettt it trinierorennernnnnsnsessaoanes 3,855.9 39187
Certificates of Deposits at Cost (Fair Valne: 2007 - $1,269.7; 2006 — $1,154.6) ......... 1,2743 1,162.7 °
Uneamned PremilIms ... v.ueteueerenertortennrennnennsosennsoreonseeesenssns 7222 778.9
Liabilities for Income Takes ... ...coooiiiiiniierrnnnrirrererrronsnnnnnessennns 2625 285.1
Notes Payable at Amortized Cost (Fair Value: 2007 — $550.3; 2006 — $501.3) ........... 560.1 504.5
Accrued Expenses and Other Liabilities .. .....ovitiiiiiiiiiiiriiiinernrennasnns 380.9 387.5
Liabilities of Discontinued Operations .........ocveuiivieniierererreeenrerenenes 51.3 -
Total Liabilities .. ..o vttt ittt ittt eerennnrirereereinrerananns 7,107.2 7,0374
Shareholders’ Equity:

Common Stock, $0.10 Par Value Per Share, 100 Million Shares Authorized,

64,254,818 and 66,991,352 Shares Issued and Outstanding at December 31, 2007

ANA 2006 4.0ttt ittt e i, 6.4 6.7
Paid-in Capital .. ..oovt it i e e e s 781.3 759.1
Retained Earnings ........covuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiernreernnnnnnnns 1,1853 1,231.2
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income .............iiiiiiiiiiinneinnns 3248 287.0

Total Shareholders’ EQUity .......ovvriiiitiiiiiirniient e eiiiiinrennennannnns 2,297.8 2,284.0
Total Liabilities and Shareholders’ EQUity .. .....ovittiiiiiviirrnenniernreeenns $9,405.0 $9,321.4

The Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Unitrin, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statements of Income

DOLLARS IN MILLIONS, EXCEPT PER SHARE AMOUNTS
REVENUES

Eamed Premiums . ....ovvrnririiveeriternrrorreronsoceannns
Automobile Finance Revenues ...........ccoviiiiiniiierinnennss
Net Investment Income ............. e reesasaasereeirnranans
Other INCOME vttt v ettt rtiieennrnrsrsearaneeensreonneeas
Net Realized Investment Gains .......coovevrrieeernnnnrneennnss

Total REVENUES ...t vvirvi e inernerererernrncacnsasssnsonnos

EXPENSES

Policyholders’ Benefits and Incurred Losses and Loss Adjustment
BXPEISES o . ivvvvivvienrerroenrnonsronnsssoesonansnnasanns
Insurance EXpenses ......oovviveieeien Aeeasasreseeantesenrns
Automobile Finance EXpenses ..........ocovieinneenenrnanonen,
Interest Expense on Certificates of Deposits ......................
Interest and Other EXPenses .........veveeerionironcrarensnnnns

Total EXpenses ........oe0uvven e e

Income from Continuing Operations before Income Taxes and Equity in
NetIncome of Investee .......vvvviiiiieneeerininanrinnsanss
Income Tax EXPENSE .. ovvvveennr e rnrrneennirscnnssonreesns

Income from Continuing Operations before Equity in Net Income of
IVESIEE .o ev ittt ie ittt terensaenrer e ettt e e

Income from Continuing Operations ........................ ..

Discontinued Operations:

Income from Discontinued Operations Before Income Taxes
Income Tax EXPEnse ... .ovvvine it iiiinioniinnnnnnians

Income from Discontinued Operations

NetIncome ........oiiiiiiiiiivientiensseotenenronnsnsannas

Income Per Share from Continuing Operations
Income Per Share from Discontinued Operations

NetIncomePerShare ............coiiiiiiiieiiirnnrineennnns

Income Per Share from Continuing Operations Assuming
Dilution ... s
Income Per Share from Discontinued Operations Assuming
Dilution ...t e s i

.........................

.................

................

----------------------

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

2007

2006

2005

$ 22869 $ 22905 § 2,287.7

260.2 245.0 217.6
306.7 280.8 257.6
35 14.4 9.5
62.5 26.5 56.9
2,919.8 2,857.2 2,829.3
1,572.3 1,508.7 1,548.7
705.8 712.0 736.6
2725 154.2 130.5
58.7 49.8 37.9
66.9 62.5 64.0
2,676.2 2,487.2 2,517.7
243.6 370.0 311.6
55.8 115.0 80.2
187.8 255.0 231.4
1.2 9.2 5.3
189.0 264.2 236.7
371 213 213

8.3 2.4 25 .
28.8 18.9 18.8
$ 2178 $ 2831 § 2555
$ 2.88 3.89 3.43
0.44 0.28 0.27
$ 3.32 417 § 3.70
$ 2.87 3.87 § 3.40
0.43 0.28 0.27

$ 3.30 4.15

$ 3.67

The Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Unitrin, Inc, and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

DOLLARS IN MILLIONS 2007 2006 2005
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
NEtINCOME .« v.vvervseenroanenrarneencnseeesansesersansnoseessessonnes $ 2178 $ 2831 § 2555
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income to Net Cash Provided by Operations: ,
Policy Acquisition Costs Deferred ......... .ot (325.0) (351L.1) (370.8)
Amortization of Deferred Policy Acquisition Costs 3303 3426 355.0
Equity in Net Income of Investee before Taxes ....vvvveievnriienonrnnns 2.0) (14.3) 8.2
Equity in Eamings of Investment Partnerships and Limited Liability
COMPATIES + « ¢« v e v vt s oneennvannrssnneessoneoeaarnnsssesnsreosnns (25.5) (18.9) (10.0)
Distribution of Accumulated Earnings of Investment Partnerships and Limited
Liability Companies .......coiviiieiviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeereneninas 27.1 129 9.0
Amortization of Investment Securities and Depreciation of Investment Real
ESbALE L, o it ieae e sovennnnassonannnsossssocnonerrnenennnnsenes 6.2 72 11.6
Provision for Loan Losses «.uvvviiiinirieiorerentanrrnsrenerensenenns 166.8 62.4 474
Depreciation of Property and Equipment . .........cooiiiiiiiinenenanes 20.9 222 20.7
Decrease in Other Receivables . .......cvviriinneinniirisnnnnnnnanns R 69.1 97.5 3.7
Increase (Decrease) in Insurance Reserves and Unearned Premiums ......... (110.2) (54.6) 91.5
Increase (Decrease) in Liabilities for Income Taxes ........c.covveneennn. (53.4) 6.3) 21.3
Increase (Decrease) in Accrued Expenses and Other Liabilities ............. (11.7) (33.2). 11.1
Net Realized Investment Gains .. ..o vviveeretirerennnnniorannseronnns (62.5) (26.5) (56.9)
Other, Net ........cooevienunn, e e vttt e et et 42 (16.6) 4.2)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities ........ccoieiiiiiiiinninneneiens 252.1 306.4 376.7
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sales and Maturities of Fixed Maturities ........ccveitiiinnnnneneennnnanan, 614.1 559.1 551.0
Purchases of Fixed Maturities . .. ..o ievtrnnnnoeseninsnnnnvnronnnoneesns (435.1) (354.7) (554.5)
Sales of Northrop Common Stock ... civiieiiiiiiinniirieneniineanea, 132.0 17.5 1L1
Sales of Other Equity Securities . ... .c.vvviiiniiiiinrieniineereernnnnnnns 103.5 84.5 93.3
Purchases of Other Equity Securities .........ooitreiiinirenreranenerareaens (132.5) (170.1) (57.5)
Acquisitions and Improvements of Investment Real Estate ..................... (24.2) (39.2) (98.9)
Sales of Investment Real Estate: . .......coovivrvrnerrenrreeerrreereenennns 8.7 1.8 419
Acquisitions of Investment Partnerships and Limited Liability Companies . ....... 97.9) (65.7) (29.2)
Change in Short-term Investments ................. e eranrereteiae e (184.0) 63.3 (166.9)
Repayments of Autormnobile Loan Receivables .........cvviiiiiniiininn,..s 644.2 627.6 581.6
Acquisitions of Automobile Loan Receivables ..............covvivniiinnnnn, (793.3) (806.9) (767.1)
Acquisition of Business, Net of Cash Acquired ............co.ciiiiiinnnenen, (46.9) - -
Disposition of Business, Net of Cash Disposed .............0iviiivinieenn, 39 - -
Other, Nel oot ittt ittt e e teanneenssessnnnnneessonsnsennns (15.4) (3.3) (24.2)
Net Cash Used by Investing Activities ..........ovvirreevinninnenns. ereas (222.9) (86.1) (419.4)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Certificates of Deposits Issued .........oovitiiiiiiiiiiiiiinneinrnenens 361.3 350.9 2942
Certificates of Deposits Withdrawals .........cciciiiiiriiiiriiririnennenin (249.7) (262.5) (142.3)
Notes Payable Proceeds .......c.oiiitiiiiiiiiiiiiaiiiini i iriinnenees 3348 40.0 40.0
Notes Payable Payments .. ......ooiviiieninrinnrrenneannss erervrarena (300.0) (40.1) 40.1)
Cash Dividends Paid .. ....vvvtiiniiniiiiiirtritiinerinrenernrieenss 119.9) (119.8) (117.4)
Common Stock Repurchases ................ et eeea et aen (139.5) (89.9) (48.9)
Cash Exercise of Stock Options .............coiiiiiiiiii it 5.1 6.8 15.7
Excess Tax Benefits from Share-based Awards . .........coviivrveivininnnne. 13 34 -
(01T 0 4.0 4.3 3.9
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Financing Activities ...........c.oiviiiirennen.s (82.6) (106.9) 5.1
Increase (Decrease) N Cash . ..vvvvviinrriiiiecrierinenreerrennnaesenens (53.49) 1134 (37.6)
Cash, Beginningof Year ... .oviiiiiiiiiiiii it i i i e 1579 A45 82.1
Cash, End of Year, Including Cash Reported in Discontinued Operations ......... $§ 145 $ 1579 $ 445
Cash, End of Year, Reported in Discontinued Operations .............covvvnnn. (14) - -
Cash, End of Year .. ...ttt iierenatnnersnnanneesrrennns $ 1031 § 1579 § 445

The Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Unitrin, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statements of Shareholders’ Equity and Comprehensive Income

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007, 2006 AND 2005

ACCUMULATED
OTHER
DOLLARS AND SHARES IN COMPRE- TOTAL
MILLIONS, EXCEPT PER SHARE NUMBER OF COMMON PAID-IN RETAINED HENSIVE SHAREHOLDERS®
AMOUNT HARES STOCK CAPITAL EARNINGS INCOME (LOSS) EQUITY
BALANCE, DECEMBER 3,

2004 68.8 § 698 6214 % 1,160.8 $ 249.6 $ 2,038.7
Net Income .............. - - - 255.5 - 255.5
Other Comprehensive Income

(ote 13) ...oviiiiviiiinnnninn, - - - - 1.6 1.6
Total Comprehensive Income ........ 257.1
Cash Dividends to Shareholders

($1.70 pershare) .....ovvevvnnnnn - - - (117.4) - (117.4)
Repurchases of Common Stock ...... (1.0) (0.1) (10.6) (38.2) - (48.9)
Stock-hased Compensation Cost (notes

L,2and 1) .oooiiiiiiiiiiinens - - 119 - - 119
Exercise of Stock Options,

Net of Shares Exchanged

mote 11) ...ovvenvinninnranss 0.7 0.1 88.9 (72.5) - 16.5
[0 7= - - 0.2) - - 0.2)
BALANCE, DECEMBER 31,
......................... 685 § 69 $ 7114 8 1,188.2 § 2512 § 2,157.7
Net lncome ...................... - - - 283.1 - 283.1
Other Comprehensive Income

[TH 3 K ) . - - - - 43.1 43.1
Total Comprehensive Income ........ 3262
Cash Dividends to Shareholders

(3176 pershare) .............0e - - - (119.8) - (119.8)
Repurchases of Common Stock ...... (2.0) 0.2) (21.6) (68.1) - (89.9)
Stock-based Compensation Cost (notes

LI Ti 8 B ) - - 119 - - 11.9
Share-based Awards,

Net of Shares Exchanged .

ote 11) ..vevvivnnivviennnn. 0.5 - 576 (52.2) - 54
Adjustment to Initially Apply SFAS

No. 158, Net of Tax (note 2) - - - - 7.3) 71.3)
OEr + v vvveeernnerrsrnneennnns - - 0.2) - - (0.2)
BALANCE, DECEMBER 31,

......................... 670 § 67 3 759.1 $ 1,231.2 § 2870 § 2,284.0
Net Income ...................... - - - 217.8 - 2178
Other Comprehensive Income

(15 K ) T - - - - 401 40.1
Total Comprehensive Income ........ 2579
Cash Dividends to Shareholders

(51.82pershare) .........00ven. - - - (119.9) - (1199)
Repurchases of Common Stock ...... 3.0) 0.3) (35.6) (103.6) - (139.5)
Stock-based Compensation Cost (notes

2and 1) Lol - - 15.7 - - 15,7
Share-based Awards,

Net of Shares Exchanged

(note11) ..o.oovnniiiiiiiinnn. 03 - 425 (39.3) - 3.2
Equity in Investee's Adjustmem to

Initially Apply SFAS No, 158, Net

of Tax (note2) ................. - - - - 2.3) 2.3)
Equity in Cumulative Effect of

Investee’s Adoption of FIN48 ..... - - - 0.9) - 0.9)
[0 1T PRI - - 0.9) - - 0.4)
BALAN CE, DECEMBER 31, :

2007 ...t 643 § 64 $ 7813 $ 1,1853 $ 3248 § 2,297.8

The Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Unitrin, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

NOTE 1. BASIS OF PRESENTATION AND SIGNIFICANT ESTIMATES

The Consolidated Financial Statements included herein have been prepared on the basis of GAAP and include
the accounts of Unitrin, Inc. and its subsidiaries. All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have
been eliminated.

On December 7, 2007, the Company signed a definitive agreement to sell its Unitrin Business Insurance
operations to AmTrust in a cash transaction. AmTrust will acquire the renewal rights to the Unitrin Business
Insurance book of business and certain legal entities and selected other assets and workforce that the Company
currently employs to write its Unitrin Business Insurance business. The transaction is subject to approvals by
insurance regulators and certain federal agencies and other customary closing conditions and is expected to close
in the first quarter of 2008. Under the provisions of SFAS No. 144, Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of
Long-Lived Assets, the 2007 results of the Unitrin Business Insurance operations are classified as discontinued
operations. In accordance with SFAS No. 144, amounts reported in the Consolidated Statements of Income and
related disclosures for prior periods have been reclassified to conform with the current presentation (see Note 4,
“Discontinued Operations,” to the Consolidated Financial Statements).

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires the use of estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Actual results could materially differ from those estimates and assurnptions.

The fair values of Investments in Fixed Maturities, Investments in Equity Securities and Senior Notes Payable
are estimated using quoted market prices where available. For securities not actively traded, fair values were
estimated using values obtained from independent pricing services or broker dealers. The fair values of the.
Company’s Investment in Investee and Investments in Northrop Preferred Stock and Northrop Common Stock
are based on quoted market prices. The fair value of Automobile Loan Receivables is estimated by discounting
the estimated future cash flows using the cumrent rates at which loans would be made to borrowers with similar
credit ratings and the same remaining maturities. The fair values of Certificates of Deposits have been estimated
by discounting the future cash flows using the rates currently offered for deposits with similar remaining
maturities. The carrying amounts reported in the Consolidated Balance Sheets approximate fair value for Cash,

Short-term Investments and certain other assets and other liabilities because of their short-term nature,

The actual value at which such financial instruments could actually be sold or settled with a willing buyer or
seller may differ from such estimated fair values depending on a number of factors including, but not limited to,

current and future economic conditions, the quantity sold or settled, the presence of an active market and the
availability of a willing buyer or seller,

The Reserve for Loan Losses is estimated using the Company’s estimate of ultimate charge-offs and recoveries
of loans based on past experience adjusted for current economic conditions. Such charge-offs and recoveries
emerge over several years. Accordingly, the Company’s actual ultimate net charge-off could materially differ
from the Company’s estimate due to a variety of factors including, but not limited to, trends and future conditions
in the macroeconomic, socioeconomic and regulatory environment, the timing of charge-offs and recoveries, the
value of collateral and changes in the overall credit quality of the loan portfolio.

The process of estimating and establishing reserves for losses and LAE for property and casualty insurance is
inherently uncertain and the actual ultimate net cost of a claim may vary materially from the estimated amount
reserved. The reserving process is particularly imprecise for claims involving asbestos, environmental matters,
mold, construction defect and other emerging and/or long-tailed exposures, which may not be discovered or
reported until years after the insurance policy period has ended. Management considers a variety of factors,
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Unitrin, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements—(Continued)

including, but not limited to, past claims experience, current claim trends and relevant vleg'al, economic and social
conditions, in estimating reserves. A change in any one or more factors is likely to resuilt in the ultimate net claim
cost to differ from the estimated reserve. Such changes in estimates may be material.

The process of determining whether or not an asset is impaired or recoverable relies on projections of future cash
flows, operating results and market conditions. Projections are inherently uncertain and, accordingly, actual
future cash flows may differ materially from projected cash flows. As a result, the Company’s assessment of the
impairment of long-lived assets or the recoverability of assets such as Goodwill and Deferred Policy Acquisition
Costs is susceptible to the risk inherent in making such projections.

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Investments

Investments in Fixed Maturities include bonds, notes and redemptive preferred stocks at fair value and are
classified as available for sale. Investments in Equity Securities include common and non-redemptive preferred
stocks and other equity interests at fair value and are classified as available for sale. Other equity interests consist
of limited partnership interests in parmerships which the Company’s interest is deemed minor under applicable
accounting standards. Unrealized appreciation or depreciation, net of applicable deferred income taxes, on fixed
maturities and equity securities is reported in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income included in
Sharcholders’ Equity. Short-term Investments include fixed maturities which mature within one year from the
date of purchase, money market mutual funds, Federal funds sold and repurchase agreements at cost, which
approximates fair value. Other Investments primarily include loans to policyholders, real estate, investments in
certain limited liability investment companies and partnerships and mortgage loans. Loans to policyholders and
mortgage loans are carried at unpaid principal balance. Real estate is carried at cost, net of accumulated
depreciation. Investments in limited liability investment companies and limited partnerships in which the
Company’s interest is not deemed minor under applicable accounting standards are accounted for under the
equity method of accounting. Gains and losses on sales of investments are computed on the specific
identification method and are reported in the Consolidated Statements of Income in the period in which the sales
occur. The Company regularly reviews its investment portfolio for factors that may indicate that a decline in fair
value of an investment is other than temporary. Losses arising from other than temporary declines in fair value
are computed on the specific identification method and reported in the Consolidated Statements of Income in the
period that the decline is determined to be other than temporary.

Investment in Investee is accounted for under the equity method of accounting in the accompanying financial
statements. The Company’s voting percentage and share of earnings or losses of an investee is determined using
the most recent and sufficiently timely publicly available audited financial statements and subsequent unaudited
interim reports, which results in accounting on a three-month-delay basis. The Company recognizes into income
its equity share of changes in an investee’s reported net assets resulting from an investee’s issuance of stock that
is not part of a broader corporate reorganization.

Automobile Loan Receivables

Automobile Loan Receivables consists prirnarily of sub-prime loans to residents of California and other western
and midwestern states. Automobile Loan Receivabies is stated net of unearned discount, deferred loan fees and
costs and reserve for loan losses. Unearned discount arises when the loan amount includes uneamed precomputed
interest. The Reserve for Loan Losses is maintained at a level which considers such factors as actual and
expected loan loss experience and economic conditions to provide for estimated loan losses. Additions 1o the
Reserve for Loan Losses are charged to expense. Actual loan losses or recoveries are charged or added,
respectively as the case may be, to the Reserve for Loan Losses when incurred or received.
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Deferred Policy Acquisition Costs

Costs directly associated with the acquisition of business, principally commissions and certain premium taxes
and policy issuance costs, are deferred. Costs deferred on property and casualty insurance products and health
insurance products are amortized over the term of the related policies. Costs deferred on traditional life insurance
products are primarily amortized over the anticipated premium-paying period of the related policies in proportion
to the ratio of the annual premiums to the total premiums anticipated, which is estimated using the same
assumptions used in calculating policy reserves.

The Company accounts for the present value of the future profits embedded in life insurance in force acquired
(“VIF") based on actuarial estimates of the present value of estimated net cash flows. VIF is classified as
Deferred Policy Acquisition Costs in the Consolidated Balance Sheets. VIF is amortized using the effective
interest method using interest rates consistent with the rates in the underlying insurance contracts. The Company
estimates that it will record VIF amortization, net of interest, of $3.0 million, $2.7 million, $2.4 million,
$2.2 million and $2.0 million in each of the next five years.

Goodwill

The Company accounts for Goodwill pursuant to the provisions of SFAS No. 142, Goodwill and Other
Intangible Assets. Accordingly, Goodwill is not amortized, but rather is tested annually for recoverability or
when certain triggering events require testing. The Company tests Goodwill in the first quarter of its fiscal year,
During the first quarters of 2007, 2006 and 2005, the Company tested Goodwill for recoverability and
determined that Goodwill was fully recoverable.

Insurance Reserves

Reserves for losses and LAE on property and casualty coverage represent the estimated claim cost and loss
adjustrnent expense necessary to cover the ultimate net cost of investigating and seitling all losses incurred and
unpaid. Such estimates are based on individual case estimates for reported claims and estimates for incurred but -
not reported losses. These estimates are adjusted in the aggregate for ultimate loss expectations based on
historical experience patterns and current economic trends, with any change in the probable ultimate liabilities

being reported in the Consolidated Statements of Income in the period of change. Such changes in estimates may
be material.

For traditional life insurance products, the reserves for future policy benefits are estimated on the net level
premium method based on rates for expected mortality, lapse rates and interest rates, including provisions for
adverse mortality. These assumptions vary by such characteristics as plan, age at issue and policy duration,
Mortality assumptions are based on the Company’s historical experience and industry standards. Interest rate
assumptions principally range from 3% to 7%. Lapse rate assumptions are based on actual and industry

experience. Benefit reserves for universal life-type products represent policy account balances before applicable
surrender charges.

Other Receivables, Other Assets and Accrued Expenses and Other Liabilities

Other Receivables primarily include amounts due from policyholders, reinsurance recoverables and accrued
investment income. Other Assets primarily include property and equipment, prepaid expenses, prepaid and
accrued taxes and insurance licenses acquired. Other Liabilities primarily include outstanding checks, accrued
salaries and commissions, pension benefits, postretirement medical benefits and accrued taxes, licenses and fees,
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Recognition of Earned Premiums and Related Expenses

Property and casualty insurance and health insurance premiums are recognized and earned ratably over the
periods to which the premiums relate.

Traditional life insurance premiums are recognized as revenue when due. Policyholders’ benefits are associated
with related premiums to result in recognition of profits over the periods that the benefits are provided.

Premium revenues for universal life-type products consist of charges for the cost of insurance, policy
administration and policy surrenders that have been assessed against policy account balances during the period.

Policyholders’ Benefits and Incurred Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses include provisions for future policy
benefits under life and certain accident and health insurance contracts and provisions for reported claims,
estimates for claims incurred but not reported and loss adjustment expenses. Benefit payments in excess of policy
account balances are expensed.

Reinsurance

In the normal course of business, Unitrin's insurance subsidiaries reinsure certain risks above certain retention
levels with other insurance enterprises. Amounts recoverable from reinsurers for benefits and losses for which
Unitrin’s insurance subsidiaries have not been relieved of their legal obligations to the policyholder are included
in Other Receivables.

Gains related to long-duration reinsurance contracts are deferred and amortized over the life of the underlying
reinsured policies. Losses related to long-duration reinsurance contracts are recognized immediately. Any gain or
loss associated with reinsurance agreements for which Unitrin’s insurance subsidiaries have been legally relieved
of their obligations to the policyholder is recognized in the period of relief.

Automobile Finance Revenues and Expenses

Automobile Finance Revenues primarily include interest on Automobile Loan Receivables and miscellaneous
revenues related to the loans. Interest income, including amortization of unearned discount and deferred loan
fees, on Automobile Loan Receivables is recorded as interest is earned, using the effective yield method over the
contractual life of the loans.

Automobile Finance Expenses includes Provisions for Loan Losses and General and Administrative Expenses.

Interest Expense on Certificates of Deposits is recorded using the effective yield method.

Income Taxes

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the estimated future tax consequences attributable to
differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective
tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates in effect for the year in which
those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect on deferred tax assets and
liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in income in the period in which the change is enacted.

The Company accounts for uncertain tax positions in accordance with FIN 48. Accordingly, the Company reports
a liability for unrecognized tax benefits resulting from uncertain tax positions taken or expected to be taken in a
tax return. The Company recognizes interest and penalties, if any, related to unrecognized tax benefits in income
tax expense.
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Stock-based Compensation

At December 31, 2007, the Company had five stock-based compensation plans, which are more fully described
in Note 11, “Long Term Equity Compensation Plans,” to the Consolidated Financial Statements. Awards granted,
modified or seftled prior to January 1, 2003 are accounted for in the Company’s Consolidated Financial
Statements for the year ended December 31, 2005 under the recognition and measurement principles of
Accounting Principles Board (“APB") Opinion No. 25, Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees, and related
Interpretations. Awards granted, modified or settled after January 1, 2003 are accounted for in the Company’s
Consolidated Financjal Statements for the year ended December 31, 2005 under the fair value recognition
provisions of SFAS No. 123. Had all awards granted, modified or settled prior to January 1, 2003 been accounted
for in the Company’s Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2005 under the fair
value recognition and measurement provisions of SFAS No. 123, net income for the year ended December 31,
2005 on a pro forma basis would have been $255.3 million, a pro forma decrease of $0.2 million from Net
Income as reported. All awards are accounted for in the Company*s Consolidated Financial Statements for the

years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 under the fair value recognition provisions of SFAS No. 123(R),
Share-Based Payment.

Accounting Changes

In December 2004, the FASB issued SFAS No. 123(R), Share-Based Payment. SFAS No. 123(R) replaces SFAS
No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation, and supersedes APB Opinion No. 25, Accounting for Stock
Issued to Employees. SFAS No. 123(R) requires compensation costs related to share-based payment transactions
to be recognized in the financial statements over the period that an employee provides service in exchange for the
award. In 2006, the Company adopted SFAS No. 123(R) using the modified prospective method effective
January 1, 2006. Under the modified prospective method, companies record prospectively the compensation cost
for new and modified awards, on or after the date of adoption, over the reguisite service period of such awards. In
addition, companies record compensation cost prospectively for the unvested portion, at the date of adoption, of
previously issued and outstanding awards over the remaining requisite service period of such awards, The
Company previously adopted SFAS No. 123 in 2003. Accordingly, the incremental effect of adoption of SFAS
No. 123(R) was insignificant.

In Novemnber 2005, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position (“FSP™) FAS 123(R)-3, Transition Election Related to
Accounting for the Tax Effects of Share-Based Payment Awards. FSP FAS 123(R)-3 provides an alternative
transition method for establishing the beginning balance of the pool of excess tax benefits available to absorb tax
deficiencies recognized subsequent to the adoption of SFAS No. 123(R) (the “APIC Pool”). In 2006, the
Company elected to adopt the alternative transition method provided in FSP FAS 123(R)-3 for establishing the
beginning balance of the APIC Pool. This method consists of a computational component that establishes a
beginning balance of the APIC Pool related to employee compensation and a simplified method to determine the
subsequent impact on the APIC Pool of employee awards that are fully vested and outstanding upon the adoption
of SFAS No. 123(R). The impact on the APIC Pool of partially vested awards was insignificant.

In June 2006, the FASB issued FIN 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes—an interpretation of FASB
Statement No. 109. FIN 48 clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized under SFAS
No. 109, Accounting for Income Taxes. FIN 48 prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement attribute for
financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax return
and also provides guidance on various related matters such as derecognition, interest and penalties, and
disclosure. On January 1, 2007, the Company adopted FIN 48. The initial application of FIN 48 to the
Company’s tax positions had no effect on the Company’s Shareholders’ Equity, The Company accounts for its
investment in its investee, Intermec, under the equity method of accounting on a three-month-delay basis.
Accordingly, the Company recognized its pro rata share of the effect of Intermec’s adoption of FIN 48 in the
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Company’s consolidated financial statements in the second quarter of 2007. Based on Intermec’s disclosure in its
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended March 31, 2007, the impact of Intermec’s initial
application of FIN 48 resuited in the Company recognizing a reduction in the Company’s Shareholders’ Equity
of $0.9 million, which was net of a tax benefit of $0.5 million.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, Fair Value Measurements. SFAS No. 157 defines fair
value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value under GAAP and expands disclosures about fair value
measurements. SFAS No. 157 applies to other accounting pronouncements that require or permit fair value
measurements, but does not require any new fair value measurements. SFAS No. 157 is effective for financial
statements issued for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007, and interim periods within those fiscal
years. The Company estimates that the initial application of SFAS No. 157 will not be material.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 158, Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and
Other Postretirement Plans. SFAS No. 158 amends SFAS No. 87, Employers’ Accounting for Pensions, SFAS
No. 88, Employers' Accounting for Settlements and Curtailments of Defined Benefit Pension Plans and
Termination Benefits, SFAS No. 106, Employers’ Accounting for Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions,
and SFAS No. 132(R), Employers’ Disclosure about Pensions and Other Postretirement Benefits. SFAS No, 158
requires the recognition of the funded status of a defined benefit postretirement plan (other than a multi-employer
plan) as an asset or liability in the statement of financial position and the recognition of changes in the funded
status through comprehensive income in the year in which such changes occur. The Company adopted the
recognition provisions of SFAS No. 158 and initially applied them to the funded status of the Company’s defined
benefit postretirement plans and provided the required disclosures as of December 31, 2006. The initial
recognition of the funded status of the Company’s defined benefit postretirement plans resulted in a decrease in
Shareholders’ Equity of $7.3 million, which was net of a tax benefit of $5.5 million. The Company’s investee,
Intermec, recognized the financial impact of SFAS No. 158 in its financial statements at December 31, 2006. The
Company accounts for its investment in Intermec under the equity method of accounting on a three-month-delay
basis. Accordingly, the Company recognized a decrease of $2.3 million, which was net of a tax benefit of $1.3
million, to its Shareholders’ Equity in the first quarter of 2007 for its pro rata share of the impact of Intermec’s
adoption of SFAS No. 158.

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial
Liabilities—Including an amendment of FASB Statement No, 115. SFAS No, 159 permits the choice of measuring
financial instruments and certain other items at fair value. SFAS No. 159 is effective for financial statements
issued for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007. The Company has elected not to apply the provisions
of SFAS No. 159 to its eligible financial assets and financial liabilities on the date of adoption. Accordingly, the
initial application of SFAS No. 159 has no effect on the Company.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 141(R), Business Combinations. SFAS No. 141(R) establishes
principles and requirements for how an acquirer recognizes and measures in its financial statements the
identifiable assets acquired, the liabilities assumed, and any noncontrolling interest in the acquiree and
recognizes and measures the goodwill acquired in the business combination or a gain from a bargain purchase.
SFAS No. 141(R) also sets forth the disclosures required to be made in the financial statements to evaluate the
nature and financial effects of the business combination. SFAS No. 141(R) applies prospectively to business
combinations for which the acquisition date is on or after the beginning of the first annual reporting period
beginning on or after December 15, 2008. Accordingly, SFAS No. 141(R) will be applied by the Company to
business combinations occurring on or after Janunary 1, 2009.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 160, Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financial
Statements, an amendment of ARB No. 51. SFAS No. 160 establishes accounting and reporting standards that
require that the ownership interests in subsidiaries held by parties other than the parent be clearly identified,
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labeled, and presented in the consolidated statement of financial position within equity, but separate from the
parent’s equity; the amount of consolidated net income attributable to the parent and to the noncontrolling
interest be clearly identified and presented on the face of the consolidated statement of income; and changes in a
parent’s ownership interest while the parent retains its controlling financial interest in its subsidiary be accounted
for consistently. SFAS No. 160 also requires that any retained noncontrolling equity investment in the former
subsidiary be initially measured at fair value when a subsidiary is deconsolidated. SFAS No. 160 also sets forth
the disclosure requirements to identify and distinguish between the interests of the parent and the interests of the
noncontrolling owners. SFAS No. 160 applies to all entities that prepare consolidated financial statements,
except not-for-profit organizations, but will affect only those entities that have an outstanding noncontrolling
interest in one or more subsidiaries or that deconsolidate a subsidiary. SFAS No. 160 is effective for fiscal years,
and interim periods within those fiscal years, beginning on or after December 15, 2008. Earlier adoption is
prohibited. SFAS No. 160 must be applied prospectively as of the beginning of the fiscal year in which SFAS
No. 160 is initially applied, except for the presentation and disclosure requirements. The presentation and
disclosure requirements are applied retrospectively for all periods presented. The Company does not have a
noncontrolling interest in one or more subsidiaries. Accordingly, the Company does not anticipate that the initial
application of SFAS No. 160 will have an impact on the Company.

NOTE 3. ACQUISITION OF BUSINESS

On June 29, 2007, Trinity, a subsidiary of Unitrin, acquired Merastar in a cash transaction for a total purchase
price of $47.9 million, including transaction costs of $0.7 million. Beginning with the Company's third guarter of
2007, the results of the acquisition have been included in the Company’s consolidated financial statements from
the date of acquisition and are reported in the Company’s Unitrin Direct segment. Merastar provides automobile
and homeowners insurance and is licensed in 48 states.

The Company finalized the allocation of the purchase price to the fair value of the assets acquired and the
liabilities assumed in the fourth quarter of 2007. The fair value of the net assets acquired exceeded the purchase
price. Accordingly, in accordance with SFAS No. 141, Business Combinations, such excess has been allocated to
reduce the fair value of non-financial assets acquired. Based on the Company's allocation of the purchase price,
assets acquired and liabilities assumed at the date of acquisition were;

DOLLARS IN MILLIONS

VS tTIEIIES o .ot ittt ettt vttt sttt e eeeeete et ennner it s artanteea ettt $ 58.7
5 -1 ce 1.0
OhEr ReCEIVADIES . ..ottt ettt et et et e e, 115
Value of InSurance In Force . ... i uii i iiiiiiiiiiininnsrrsneenanssnssosnnsnnssssssnsons 13.0
Value of Licenses ACQUIred . ........oouiininnttiiitininarnnernnnerersersnnnenrnnrronnnes 58
BT A BB L vt uuttteeseoeeesnneennesansennessesseneeeeensensassonnosonsooansonssns 0.6
TN ANCE ROV . ittt ittt ittt itetenaierennnnteresesanasssenrnnnneenssnnnaes (25.0)
Uneamned Premilms ... ..oovevnnevteninnnnnieernenneeennns s e (12.5)
Liabilities fOr INCOomE TaXeS « o v v vt it iinettirianeannnsenssasssnessnnsssnseessssnssasesanss 0.1)
Accrued Expenses and Other Liabilities . . . ... ..ottt i i ireirennrrvnennsranes 5.1
Total Purchase Price .............c0vinvinnen. e e e $47.9

]

NOTE 4. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

The Company accounts for its Unitrin Business Insurance operations as discontinued operations in accordance
with SFAS No. 144, Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long Lived Assets, (see Note 1, “Basis of
Presentation and Significant Estimates,” to the Consolidated Financial Statements). In accordance with SFAS
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No. 144, the Company has reclassified amounts reported in the Consolidated Statements of Income and related
disclosures for prior periods to conform to the current presentation. Results for discontinued operations for the
years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, are presented below:

DOLLARS IN MILLIONS 2007 2006 2005

Earned Premiums ....... e P $171.5 §$188.2 $190.6
Net Investment INCOME .. v.vverteeennnneieseasroeronnresescaoisessenosns 253 28.2 28.2
Other INCOME oo v vvrt et etseneetroorsnnnsonsnescennanssreesanessnnnns - 1.9 -
TOtaAl REVEIUES & o oottt vrvus e v nsssnenennensanssacanaarronsnonasossnnnss 1968 2183 218.8
Incurred Losses and Loss Adjustment EXpenses ..........oovvivieniiinnnnnnn. 716 1088 116.6
INSUrance EXPEMSES .. vvvvvvtvrnetiureeetonsnanannnsnneennnosensanosanns 88.1 88.2 80.9
Income from Discontinued Operations before Income Taxes .......c.ovvvervnnnn, 371 21.3 21.3
Income TAX EXPENSE . vvvvvvrennneteennnarsssassaeerneroontereeennesnees 8.3 24 2.5
Income from Discontinued Operations ..........c.voiveeiirennnenernnnrronns $ 288 $189 § 188

It is the Company's management reporting practice to allocate indirect overhead expenses to all of its insurance
operations. In accordance with, SFAS No. 144, however, the Company is not permitted to allocate indirect
overhead expenses to discontinued operations. Accordingly, the Company’s results for discontinued operations
presented above and in the Consolidated Statements of Income exclude indirect overhead expenses of $4.9
million, $5.8 million and $5.0 million for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. The
effective income tax rate for discontinued operations differs from the federal statutory income tax rate due
primarily to tax-exempt investment income and dividends received deductions. Tax-exempt investment income
and dividends received deductions were $13.6 million, $14.7 million and $14.2 million for the years ended
December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

The components of Assets of Discontinued Operations and Liabilities of Discontinued Operations at
December 31, 2007 were:

DOLLARS IN MILLIONS
Assets:
Investments:
Fixed Maturities at Fair Value (Amortized Cost—$29.7) ............... s s eaareereaeaa $ 311
Short-term Investments at Cost which Approximates FairValue ..............ccoivvvnnas., 53
T Ota] IIIVEStMIENLS &t ti e vttt s et e aten e aneannaraononanannnenssoseressansnnsnerannss 36.4
07T | 14
Other ReCeIvVables ... ..ottt ittt treee et nttnntrennnnrerannasraransosaceennns 395
Deferred Policy Acquisition CostS ... vuuuie ittt iiieiotnnneneeeeenrreannns 15.0
L e Ta 1 ) ) 30.0
L L U 5.7
Total Assets of Discontinued Operations . .. .....cuiitii ittt i it iietenieranrenns 128.0
Liabilities: '
Uneamed Premiums ... v vttt ittt ittt et ittt eeteeeeesssseeesnoensnnasasnnaeenns 50.8
Accrued Expenses and Other Liabilities ..........0o i it it iiiieiiienrennnnns 0.5
Total Liabilities of Discontinued Operations ............ccivveiiiiiirririirennnereenns e 51.3
Net Assets of Discontinued Operations .................. et et $ 76.7
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The Company will retain Property and Casualty Insurance Reserves for unpaid insured losses and LAE that have
occurred and will occur prior to closing date of the sale. In accordance with SFAS No. 144, the Company is not
permitted to report these liabilities as Liabilities of Discontinued Operations. Accordingly, Property and Casualty
Insurance Reserves as reported in the Company’s Consolidated Balance Sheet at December 31, 2007 include
$342.2 million for unpaid insured losses and LAE incurred by Unitrin Business Insurance. However, pursuant to
the provisions of SFAS No. 144, if there are any changes in the Company’s estimate of such retained liabilities
after the sale, the impact of these changes will be reported as a separate component of the results of discontinued
operations.

NOTE 5. INVESTMENTS

The amontized cost and estimated fair values of the Company’s Investments in Fixed Maturities at December 31,
2007, were:

GROSS
UNREALIZED
AMORTIZED
DOLLARS IN MILLIONS COST GAINS LOSSES FAIR VALUE
U.S. Government and Government Agencies and
Authorities . .....ooeuua e $ 1,098 $ 165 § (76) $ 1,108.7
States, Municipalities and Political
Subdivisions ........eiiiiiiiiiiiiie e 1,321.9 43.8 (1.6) 1,364.1
Corporate Securities:
Bondsand Notes .......c.ovvvinnninsn. 1,107.9 36,7 (11.4) 1,133.2
Redemptive Preferred Stocks ............ 79.3 1.5 (0.1) 80.7
Investments in Fixed Maturities .............. $§ 36089 $ 985 $ (20.7) $ 3,686.7

The amortized cost and estimated fair values of the Company’s Investments in Fixed Maturities at December 31,
2006, were:

GROSS
UNREALIZED
AMORTIZED
DOLLARS IN MILLIONS COST GAINS LOSSES FAIR VALUE
U.S. Government and Government Agenciesand $ 1,226.7 $ 91 $ (363) $ 1,199.5
Authorities . ....oooviiivini i eiinnnn.
States, Municipalities and Political 1,358.5 303 (0.8) 1,408.0
Subdivisions .........ccciiiiiiiiiienin,
Corporate Securities:
Bondsand Notes ..........vcvvvervnnnn 1,187.8 42.5 (12.3) 1,218.0
Redemptive Preferred Stocks ............ 7.3 0.1 - 7.4
Investments in Fixed Maturities .............. $ 37803 § 1020 $ (494) § 3,8329
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The amortized cost and estimated fair values of the Company’s Investments in Fixed Maturities at December 31,
2007, by contractual matrity, were:

AMORTIZED

DOLLARS IN MILLIONS COST FAIR YALUE
DUEin One Y ear OF LaSS ..ottt ittt eeei e tte s ronerononasenneenns $ 1224 § 123.2
DueafterOne Year t0 Five Years . ... ovurtiineiiiniirsiiieinennennnennns 199.8 207.1
Due after Five Yearsto Fifteen Years ... ... oveieiineiinireneennnnennnnnes 1,425.6 1,465.7
Due after Fifteen Years & o vuve s v ir e iinreoeeerentvanossnsoenessssenesnsas 1,588.1 1,6184
Asset-backed Securities Not Due at a Single MaturityDate ................... 273.0 272.3
Investments in Fixed Maturities ......co.vviivetnnnrnnernnnnvennvrnnenn .. § 36089 § 3,686.7

The expected maturities of the Company’s Investments in Fixed Maturities may differ from the contractual
maturities because debtors may have the right to call or prepay obligations with or without call or prepayment
penalties. Investments in Asset-backed Securities Not Due at a Single Maturity Date were concentrated in
securities issued by U.S. government agencies and authorities at December 31, 2007.

Gross unrealized gains and gross unrealized losses on the Company’s Investments in Northrop Preferred Stock,
Northrop Common Stock and Other Equity Securities at December 31, 2007, were:

GROSS
UNREALIZED
DOLLARS IN MILLIONS COST GAINS LOSSES FAIR VALUE
Northrop Preferred Stock ...........ccvvvennan.. $ 1775 § 810 $ - $ 258.5
e ————t
Northrop Common Stock ..........covveinnnn.. $ 2455 § 2020 § - $ 447.5
Other Equity Securities: ‘
Preferred Stocks .........cvviiiiiniacann, $ 822 § 80 $ 28 $ 87.4
Common Stocks ...........ccivviviinnn.. 3249 156.5 “4.3) 477.1 .
Other Equity Interests .............. Ceevees 294 38 0.1) 33.1
Total Other Equity Securities ................... $ 4365 § 1683 § (72) $ 597.6

Gross unrealized gains and gross unrealized losses on the Company's Investments in Northrop Preferred Stock,
Northrop Common Stock and Other Equity Securities at December 31, 2006, were:

GROSS
UNREALIZED

DOLLARS IN MILLIONS COST GAINS LOSSES FAIR VALUE
Northrop Preferred Stock ............ccovvvnnnns $ 1775 § 585 $ - 3 236.0
Northrop Common Stock ........vovvvrvnnnnn.. $ 3188 § 1815 § - 3 500.3
Other Equity Securities: .

Preferred Stocks ..............0ciiiiin, $ 56.3 § 125 § ©n s 68.7

Common Stocks ........ccviiiiiniieniennn 328.8 149.3 19 % 476.2

Other Equity Interests ..................... 22.7 1.7 - 24.4
Total Other Equity Securities ................ e § 4078 $ 163.5 § 20) § 569.3
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An aging of unrealized losses on the Company’s Investments in Fixed Maturities and Other Equity Securities at
December 31, 2007, is presented below:

LESS THAN 12 MONTHS 12 MONTHS OR LONGER TOTAL
FAIR UNREALIZED FAIR UNREALIZED FAIR UNREALIZED
DOLLARS IN MILLIONS VALUE LOSSES VALUE LOSSES VALUE LOSSES
Fixed Maturities:
U.S. Govemnment and
Government Agencies
and Authorities ....... $ 242 % ©1) $ 536.0 $(7.5) § 560.2 $(7.6)
States, Municipalities and
Political Subdivisions . 1127 1.2) 2.2 (0.9) 1349 (1.6)
Corporate Securities: ... ..
Bonds and Notes . 2118 (3.1) 161.9 (8.3) 373.7 (11.4)
Redemptive Preferred
Stoeks ........n 38 0.1) - - 38 ©.3)
Total Fixed Maturities ...... 352.5 (4.5) 720.1 (16.2) 1,072.6 20.7)
Other Equity Securities:
Preferred Stocks ........ 150 {2.8) 2.9 - 179 2.8)
Common Stocks ........ 38.8 (4.2) .6 (0.1) 394 (4.3)
Other Equity Interests . ... 52 (0.1) - 52 0.1)
‘Total Other Equity
Securities .. ....o000uann . 590 (7.1) KX} 0.1) 62.5 (7.2)
Total ..vvviiennrrannnnnn $ 4115 $ (11.6) $ 7236 % 163) $ 1,1351 § (27.9)

An aging of unrealized losses on the Company’s Investments in Fixed Maturities and Other Equity Securities at
December 31, 2006, is presented below:

LESS THAN 12 MONTHS 12 MONTHS OR LONGER TOTAL
FAIR UNREALIZED FAIR UNREALIZED FAIR UNREALIZED
DOLLARS IN MILLIONS VALUE LOSSES VALUE LOSSES VALUE LOSSES
Fixed Maturities:
U.S. Government and
Government Agencies
and Authorities ...... § 1130 § 0.6) $ 965.1 $35.7) § 1,078.1 $(36.3) -
States, Municipalities and
Political
Subdivisions ........ 50.5 (0.5) 8.8 0.3) 59.3 0.8)
Corporate Securities: . ...
Bonds and Notes ..., 198.9 3.3) 171.2 (9.0) 370.1 (12.3)
Redemptive Preferred
Stocks ......0.0e 1.0 - 13 - 23 -
Total Fixed Maturities...... 363.4 (4.4) 1,146.4 (45.0) 1,509.8 (49.4)
Other Equity Securities:
Preferred Stocks ....... 4.6 (0.1) 29 - 15 0.1)
Common Stocks ....... 216 a.7n 2.6 (0.2) 242 (1.9)
Total Other Equity
Securities ......00uuu.n. 26.2 (1.8) 55 (0.2) 317 (2.0)
Total ......ovvvvvnnnnnn, $ 3896 3 6.2) $ L1519 § 45.2) $ 1,5415 § (51.4)

Unrealized losses on fixed maturities were $20.7 million at December 31, 2007, of which $16.2 million related to
fixed maturities that have continued in an unrealized loss position for more than 12 months. These fixed
maturities are concentrated in U.S. Government and Government Agencies and Authorities and investment-grade
corporate bonds and notes, which the Company fully expects to recover.

Unrealized losses on fixed maturities were $49.4 million at December 31, 2006, of which $45.0 million related to
fixed maturities that have continued in an unrealized loss position for more than 12 months. These fixed
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maturities are concentrated in U.S, Government and Government Agencies and Authorities and investment-grade
corporate bonds and notes, which the Company fully expects to recover.

The Company regularly reviews its investment portfolio for factors that may indicate that a decline in fair value
of an investment is other than temporary. Based on evaluations at December 31, 2007 and 2006, of the prospects
of the issuers, including, but not limited to, the length of time and magnitude of the unrealized loss, and the credit
ratings of the issuers of the investments in the above fixed maturities, and the Company’s intentions to sell or
ability to hold the investments, the Cormpany concluded that the declines in the fair values of the Company’s
investments in fixed maturities at the respective evaluation dates are temporary.

For substantially all equity securities with an unrealized loss that has continued for more than 12 months, such
unrealized loss was less than 10% of the Company’s carrying value of each equity security, which the Company
expects to recover. The Company considers various factors when considering if a decline in the fair value of an
equity security is other than temporary including, but not limited to:

a) The length of time and magnitude of the unrealized loss;
b) The volatility of the investment;
c) Analyst recommendations and price targets;
d) Opinibns of the Company’s external investment managers;
e) Market liquidity; and
f) The Company’s intentions to sell or ability to hold the investments,
Based on evaluations of these factors at December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Company concluded that the declines

in the fair values of the Company’s investments in equity securities at the respective evaluation dates are
temporary.

The carrying value, fair value and approximate voting percentage for the Company’s investment in the common
stock of Intermec, which is accounted for under the equity method of accounting and reported as Investment in
Investee in the Company’s Consolidated Balance Sheets, at December 31, 2007 and 2006, were:

DOLLARS IN MILLIONS 2007 2006
Carrying Value . ..o i i e e e ey $ 907 $ 927
Fair Valte ... it e e e e $257.1 $307.2
Approximate VOUNE Percentage .. ...ouuuuentienne it viiirernnensnnesoneevsses 20.7% 20.4%

Equity in Net Income of Investee was $1.2 million, $9.2 million and $5.3 million for the years ended
December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Intermec recognized the financial impact of SFAS No. 158 in
its financial statements at December 31, 2006. Intermec initially applied the provisions of FIN 48 on January 1,
2007. The Company accounts for its investment in Intermec under the equity method of accounting on a three-
month-delay basis. Accordingly, the Company recognized a decrease of $2.3 million, which was net of a tax
benefit of $1.3 million, to its Shareholders’ Equity in the first quarter of 2007 for its pro rata share of the impact
of Intermec’s adoption of SFAS No. 158 and recognized a decrease of $0.9 million, which was net of a tax

benefit of $0.5 million, to the Company’s Shareholders’ Equity in the second quarter of 2007 for its pro rata
share of the impact of Intermec’s adoption of FIN 48,

Prior to the periods presented in the Consolidated Financial Statemnents, the Company determined that a decline
in the fair value of its investment in Intermec was other than temporary under applicable accounting standards.

94



Unitrin, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements—(Continued)

Accordingly, the Company reduced the carrying value of its investment in Intermec to its then current estimated
realizable value and allocated the reduction to the Company’s proportionate share of Intermec’s non-current
assets. Accordingly, the Company's reported equity in the net income of Intermec differs from the Company’s
proportionate share of Intermec’s reported results to the extent that such results include depreciation,
amortization or other charges related to such non-current assets. During the first quarter of 2005, the Company
estimated that Intermec had subsequently fully recognized in its financial statements the amortization,
depreciation or write-downs of such non-current assets, Accordingly, for periods beginning after the first quarter
of 2005, Equity in Net Income of Investee equals the Company’s proportionate share of Intermec’s results. The
fair value of the Company’s investment in Intermec subsequently recovered such that the fair value exceeded the
carrying value of the Company’s investment in Intermec by $166.4 million and $214.5 million at December 31,
2007 and 2006, respectively. In accordance with applicable accounting standards, such excess is not recorded in
the Consolidated Financial Statements.

The carrying values of the Company’s Other Investments at December 31, 2007 and 2006, were:

DOLLARS IN MILLIONS 2007 2006

Loans t0 POlCYNOIAEES ... .euniuinniin e e tiennaeieeenenanseserressseoneeronens $191.4 $188.3
L 7 O e 2430 2305
Limited Partnerships and Limited Liability Companies ...........vvvevrienanirnrnneen 2652 1693
L1 3T S 7.1 6.5
Total ..o i e i raas e rierere ettt $706.7 $594.6

NOTE 6. AUTOMOBILE LOAN RECEIVABLES AND CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSITS

Automobile Loan Receivables consists primarily of sub-prime loans, which are secured by automobiles, to
residents of California and other western and midwestern states. Automobile Loan Receivables is stated net of
unearned discount, loan fees and reserve for loan losses.

The components of Automobile Loan Receivables at December 31, 2007 and 2006, were:

DOLILARS IN MILLIONS 2007 2006
Sales Contracts and Loans Receivables .......oovivinininiiinrinnerenreennnes $1,390.8 $1,331.3
Unearned Discounts and Deferred Fees .....oviiniineiiiine i iiiiiarnnennnnn. (28.9) (35.5)
Net Automobile Loan Receivables Due ... ...ttt it 1,361.9 11,2958
Reserve for Loan Losses ...ovveniininninnrineninrniennnnns vt it eaet e, (148.4) (68.8)
Automobile Loan Receivables ......... e Ce v s et eanner sttt ity $1,213.5 $1,227.0
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An aging of Net Automobile Loan Receivables Due at December 31, 2007 and 2006, is presented below:

AS A AS A
PERCENTAGE PERCENTAGE
OF NET . OF NET
AUTOMOBILE AUTOMOBILE
LOAN LOAN
RECEIVABLES RECEIVABLES
AMOUNT DUE AMOUNT DUE
DOLLARS IN MILLIONS ’ DEC, 31, 2007 DEC. 31, 2006
CUITENE « e e vve e seeeinrenenennennes $ 833.1 612%$ 782.7 60.4%
Past Due:
Lessthan 30Days .....o.uvevvnnnnns 3567 26.2 346.1 26.7
30Daysto59Days ....covvnrnrrnes 1111 8.1 111.6 86
60Daysto89Days...........u.uuns 458 34 38.5 3.0
90 Daysand Greater .....ccvvuvvvnns : 15.2 ‘ 1.1 - 16.9 1.3
Net Automobile Loan Receivables Due .. ... 1,361.9 100.0% 1,295.8 100.0%
Reserve for Loan LOSSES ......oovvnnnnn. (148.4) ‘ (68.8)
Automobile Loan Receivables ..........., $ 1,213.5 $ 1,227.0

Activity in the Reserve for Loan Losses for the years ended December 31 , 2007, 2006 and 2005, was;

DOLLARS IN MILLIONS 2007 2006 2005
Reserve for Loan Losses—At Beginningof Year .................0c0cvnee.. $ 688 $ 626 $56.6
Provision for Loan Losses .....vvvevirrennrrninereieeennnnons Creereaaa 166.8 624 474
Net Charge-off:

Automobile Loan Receivables Charged-off...............covuviiiinen, (139.4) (105.6) (82.5)

Automobile Loan Receivables Recovered ........covriiiinnnirnnnnneens 52.2 49.4 41.1
o (87.2) (56.2) (41.4)
Reserve for Loan Losses—At End of Year ....ooveitteinnenrrereronnnnns $1484 $ 688 §$62.6

The weighted-average interest rates on Certificates of Deposits were 4.91% and 4.72% at December 31, 2007 and
2006, respectively. The range of interest rates on Certificates of Deposits was 2.35% to 5.85% at December 31,
2007 and 2.10% to 5.85% at December 31, 2006. Certificates of Deposits are generally fixed in maturity. The

_contractual maturities of Certificates of Deposits at December 31, 2007 and 2006, were:

DOLLARS IN MILLIONS 2007 . 2006
DUE I ONe Y ear OF LSS « oo i vt iinrer it iiitneeerennnneeeeeroannnnnnnenes $ 4225 $ 4795
Due after One Yearto Three Years .. ..ovvvivnennnnnns, T 4149 341.3
Due after Three Years t0 FIVe Y ears ..o ovv i in it tnnteenereeererncesasesnenens 4339 326.5
Dueafter Five Years .......c0vuvuns e asessonnannserassnnnnasennnns e 3.0 154

................................. everreeeneaee. $1,2743  $1,162.7
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NOTE 7. PROPERTY AND CASUALTY INSURANCE RESERVES

Property and Casualty Insurance Reserve activity for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, was:

DOLLARS IN MILLIONS 2007 2006 2005
Beginning Property and Casualty Insurance Reserves:

Gross of Reinsurance at Beginningof Year ....................c.... $1,432.6 $1,531.5 $1.510.7

Less Reinsurance Recoverables at Beginning of Year ................. 1379 208.9 2289
Property and Casualty Insurance Reserves,

Net of Reinsurance at Beginningof Year ..............ccocviiiinen, 1,294.7 11,3226 1,281.8
Acquired, Net of REINSUTANCE .+ .. .vvvtvienneniorineuianarnenunnernas 247 - -
Incurred Losses and LAE related to:

Current Year:

Continuing Operations ........c..voiiivienirernnneeinnesnans 1,2906 11,2213 1,267.2
Discontinued Operations .........cvovvvirennranss e 117.3 134.6 131.1

Total Incurred Losses and LAE related to Comrent Year ............... 1,407.9 1,3559 1,398.3

Prior Years:

Continuing Operations ...........ccevviuiiiiiinrinrnenannnes (55.4) (65.8) (77.6)
Discontinued Operations ..........o.vitiiiiriiiiiiereernannnn 45.7) (25.8) (14.5)

Total Incurred Losses and LAE related to Prior Years . .....ovevnvnnnn, (101.1) (91.6) (92.1)
Total Incurred Losses and LAE .. ... ieiiviiiiiiiiiiiirenrnnnnnnn 1,306.8 11,2643 1,306.2
Paid Losses and LAE related to:

Current Year:

Continuing Operations . ........c.oeviiiierieersrnnreeernnnas 8313 730.3 734.3
Discontinued Operations ........ooevvirnenrrnennneeervinnnns 42.2 53.7 44.5

Total Paid Losses and LAE related to Current Year ... ................ 873.5 784.0 778.8

Prior Years:

Continuing Operations ..................o.... N 433.6 431.2 387.2
Discontinued Operations .........coviiivrinviinerrnnnennnens 81.0 77.0 99.4

Total Paid Losses and LAE related to Prior Years ,................... 514.6 508.2 486.6
Total Paid Losses and LAE .. .. ..ottt iiennnenens 1,388.1 1,2922 1,2654
Property and Casualty Insurance Reserves,

Net of Reinsurance at End of Year ....oovriiinen it inrneeerrrennns $1,238.1 $1,294.7 $1,322.6

Plus Reinsurance Recoverablesat Endof Year ..............c..c..us. 84.8 137.9 208.9
Property and Casualty Insurance Reserves, ,

Gross of Reinsurance at End of Year .. ....ovvveeinrrnnnnennnernns $1,322.9 $1,432.6 $1,531.5

Property and Casualty Insurance Reserves are estimated based on historical experience patterns and current
economic trends. Actual loss experience and loss trends are likely to differ from these historical experience
patterns and economic conditions. L.oss experience and loss trends emerge over several years from the dates of
loss inception. The Company monitors such emerging loss trends. Upon concluding, based on the data available,
that an emerging Joss trend will continue, the Company adjusts its property and casualty insurance reserves to
recognize such trend. Changes in such estimates are included in the Consolidated Statements of Income in the

period of change.
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In 2007, the Company reduced its property and casualty insurance reserves by $101.1 million to record favorable
development of losses and LAE from prior accident years. Personal lines insurance losses and LAE and
commercial lines insurance losses and LAE developed favorably by $44.4 million and $56.7 million,
respectively, in 2007. The reserve reductions were primarily due to the emergence of more favorable loss trends
than expected for the 2006, 2005 and 2004 accident years, partially due to the improvements in the Company’s
claims handling procedures. In 2006, the Company reduced its property and casualty insurance reserves by $91.6
million to record favorable development of losses and LAE from prior accident years. Personal lines insurance
losses and LAE and commercial lines insurance losses and LAE developed favorably by $63.6 million and $28.0
million, respectively, in 2006. The reserve reductions were primarily due to the emergence of more favorable
loss trends than expected for the 2005 and 2004 accident years, partially due to the improvements in the
Company’s claims handling procedures. In 2005, the Company reduced its property and casualty insurance
reserves by $92.1 million to record favorable development of losses and LAE from prior accident years. Personal
lines insurance losses and LAE and commercial lines insurance losses and LAE developed favorably by $73.1
million and $19.0 million, respectively, in 2005. The reserve reductions were primarily due to the emergence of
more favorable loss trends than expected for the 2004 and 2003 accident years, partially due to improvements in
the Company’s claims handling procedures,

The Company cannot predict whether or not losses and LAE will develop favorably or unfavorably from the
amounts reported in the Company’s consolidated financial statements. However, the Company believes that such
development will not have a material effect on the Company’s consolidated financial position, but could have a
material effect on the Company’s consolidated financial results for a given period.

Reinsurance recoverables on property and casnalty insurance reserves were $84.8 million and $137.9 million at
December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. These reinsurance recoverables are concentrated with several
reinsurers, the vast majority of which are highly rated by one or more of the principal investor and/or insurance
company rating agencies. While most of the reinsurance recoverables were unsecured at December 31, 2007 and
2006, the agreements with the reinsurers generally provide for some form of collateralization upon the
occurrence of certain events. The largest reinsurance recoverable on property and casualty insurance is from
General Security National Insurance Company (“GSNIC”), a subsidiary of SCOR. In 2002, the Company
acquired two insurance companies from SCOR. Under the agreement governing the acquisition of these
insurance companies, SCOR and/or GSNIC are responsible for all liabilities of these insurance companies
incurred prior to the acquisition. Reinsurance recoverables at December 31, 2007 and 2006, included $45.7
million and $93.5 million, respectively, from GSNIC,

NOTE 8. NOTES PAYABLE
Total debt outstanding at December 31, 2007 and 2006, was:

DOLLARS IN MILLIONS 2007 2006
Senior Notes Payable at Amortized Cost:
6.00% Senior Notes due May 15,2017 . ... it it creiiees $3550 § -
4.875% Senior Notes due November 1, 2010 ... .. ..viiiiininiiiiininann 199.1 198.8
5.75% Senior Notes due July 1, 2007 . ... iiiiinriiiniiiiiiiiiernnnnnnn, - 2996
Mortgage Note Payable at Amortized Cost . ... .....coiiiiiinriiiniiiiiiiineerennns 6.0 6.1
Total Debt Outstanding . .. o vvuiine ittt esennneennrerererresnnnsressonnsseens $560.1 $504.5

|
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Interest Expense, including facility fees and accretion of discount, for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006
and 2005, was:

DOLLARS IN MILLIONS 2007 2006 2008
Notes Payable under Revolving Credit Agreements .............ccvviriiinuerens, $04 $05 $05
Senior Notes Payable:

6.00% Senior Notes due May 15,2017 ....... et eavea ety 14.1 - -

4.875% Senior Notes due November 1,2010 ..............iiiiiiiiiinnnne. 10.0 100 100

5.75% Senior Notesdue July 1,2007 ..ot i iiannineenn, 90 180 179
Mortgage Note Payable ...........convvvvvnnn, N Ceernraeeeas 0.4 04 0.4
Interest Expense before Capitalization of Interest ..................... Ceaeerienas 339 289 2838
Capitalization of Interest ............... et et e e ey ©.3) - -
Total Interest EXpense ................ e e eeeieaee, $33.6 $28.9 $28.8

Interest Paid, including facility fees, for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, was:

DOLLARS IN MILLIONS 2007 2006 2005
Notes Payable under Revolving Credit Agreements ............coiieiviennvnsrnas $02 $05 $0.7
Senior Notes Payable:
6.00% Senior Notesdue May 15,2017 ... ..o iviiiiiinnrinreensnnonnas 11.1 - -
4.875% Senior Notes due November 1,2010 ............coviviviiiiin e, 9.8 9.8 9.8
5.75% Senior Notes due July 1,2007 .....ovireiriiiiiiiiiiiiiinncenaensss 172 172 172
Mortgage Note Payable ........cuiitiiiniiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieetsisnnnererninnnns 04 04 04
Total Interest Paid . ......oiiintt ittt iiisiiieerrarsivenerasssnnsares $38.7 $279 $28.1

On June 24, 2005, the Company entered into a five-year, $325 million, unsecured, revolving credit agreement,
expiring June 30, 2010, with a group of financial institutions. The agreement provides for fixed and floating rate
advances for periods up to one year at various interest rates. The agreement also contains various financial
covenants, including limits on total debt to total capitalization and minimum risk-based capital ratios for the
Company’s largest insurance subsidiaries. The proceeds from advances under the revolving credit facility may be
used for general corporate purposes. The new revolving credit agreement replaced the Company’s former $360
million revolving credit agreement which would have expired on August 30, 2005, but was terminated as of
June 24, 2005. The Company had no outstanding advances under its unsecured revolving credit agreements at
December 31, 2007 and 2006. Undrawn letters of credit issued pursuant to the unsecured, revolving credit
agreement were $13.1 million at both December 31, 2007 and 2006. Accordingly, the amounts available for
future borrowing were $311.9 million at both December 31, 2007 and 2006.

In 2007, the Company issued $360 million of its 6.00% Senior Notes due May 15, 2017. The 6.00% Senior Notes
are unsecured and may be redeemed in whole at any time or in part from time to time at the Company’s option at
specified redemption prices. The Company issued the 6.00% Senior Notes for proceeds of $354.8 million, net of
transaction costs, for an effective yield of 6.19%. The Company used a portion of the proceeds from the sale of

the 6.00% Senior Notes to repay the $300 million aggregate principal amount of its 5.75% senior notes which
matured on July 1, 2007.

In 2003, the Company issued $200 million of its 4.875% Senior Notes due November 1, 2010 for an effective
yield of 5.04%. The 4.875% Senior Notes are unsecured and may be redeemed in whole at any time or in part
from time to time at the Company’s option at specified redemption prices.
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In 2002, the Company issued $300 million of its 5.75% Senior Notes due July 1, 2007 for an effective yield of
5.99%. The 5.75% Senior Notes were retired in 2007.

NOTE 9. LEASES

The Company leases certain office space under non-cancelable operating leases, with initial terms typically
ranging from 1 to 10 years, along with options that permit renewals for additional periods. The Company also
leases certain equipment under non-cancelable operating leases, with initial terms typically ranging from 1 to 5
years. Minimum rent is expensed on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

Net rental expense for operating leases for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, was:

DOLLARS IN MILLIONS 2007 2006 2005
Minimum Remtal EXDPeNSE ... ..vvvureeetrnrerarnneeennsrnssrenisosonnnesenes $26.8 $25.7 $23.1
Less Sublease Rental InCOme . ..o iiinie i ie i it et ieii i e i ienenneennns . - (01 @1
Nt RNt B RPEISE ..\ttt et vttt et ennnnnr e snneerseasnnannnnas $26.8 $25.6 $23.0

Future minimum lease payments under operating leases at December 31, 2007, were:

OPERATING

DOLLARS IN MILLIONS LEASES

200 L it i e e e et e et e $ 26.3
2 11 et ierieereeaeeaa, 25.5
7 ) 1P 21.6
0 ) 0 e et a e et a et ettt 18.1
213 N N 12.7
2013 and Therea ter . . v vt e vt tes e e r ettt enr e taree e e ey 49.8
TOtal FUtUre PAYIMETIES . ..o v ve ey erieee s s onnanesseeeeranessesnnennesesesonnanasonseses $ 1540

The total of minimum rentals to be received in the future under non-cancelable subleases was $1.3 million at
December 31, 2007. Capital leases are not material.

NOTE 10. SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

The Company is authorized to issue 20 million shares of $0.10 par value preferred stock and 100 million shares

of $0.10 par value common stock. No preferred shares were issued or outstanding at December 31, 2007 and
2006.

On August 4, 2004, the Board of Directors declared a dividend distribution of one prefetred share purchase right
for each outstanding share of common stock of Unitrin, pursuant to a shareholder rights plan. The rights have a

term of 10 years. The description and terms of the rights are set forth in a rights agreement between Unitrin and
Computershare Trust Company, N.A., as rights agent.

At December 31, 2007, there are approximately 3.4 million shares of the Company’s outstanding common stock
that can be repurchased under the outstanding repurchase authorization of the Company’s Board of Directors.
Common stock can be repurchased in the open market or in privately negotiated transactions from time to time
subject to market conditions and other factors. The Company repurchased and retired 3.0 million shares of its
common stock in open market transactions at an aggregate cost of $139.5 million in 2007. The Company
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repurchased and retired approximately 2.0 million shares of its common stock in open market transactions at an
aggregate cost of $89.9 million in 2006. Common Stock, Paid-in Capital and Retained Earnings were reduced on
a pro rata basis for the cost of the repurchased shares.

Varjous state insurance laws restrict the amount that an insurance subsidiary may pay in the form of dividends,
loans or advances without the prior approval of regulatory authorities. Also, that portion of an insurance
subsidiary’s net equity which resuits from differences between statutory insurance accounting practices and
GAAP would not be available for cash dividends, loans or advances. Unitrin’s subsidiaries paid dividends of
$239.8 million in cash and securities to Unitrin in 2007. In 2008, Unitrin’s insurance subsidiaries would be able
to pay approximately $162.5 million in dividends to Unitrin without prior regulatory approval. The Company
does not expect Fireside Bank to pay a dividend in 2008. Retained Earnings at December 31, 2007, also includes

$54.4 million representing the undistributed equity in the net income and accumulated other comprehensive
income of investee,

Unitrin’s insurance subsidiaries are required to file financial statements prepared on the basis of statutory
insurance accounting practices which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than GAAP. Statutory capital
and surplus for the Company’s life and health insurance subsidiaries was approximately $340 million and was
$320.8 million at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. Statutory capital and surplus for the Company’s
property and casualty insurance subsidiaries was approximately $1,145 million and was $1,184.3 million at
December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. Statutory net income for the Company’s life and health insurance
subsidiaries was income of approximately $62 million, was income of $84.9 million and was a loss of $15.0
million for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Statutory net income for the
Company’s property and casualty insurance subsidiaries was approximately $120 million, was $170.5 million
and was $106.7 million for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Statutory capital
and surplus and statutory net income exclude Fireside Bank and parent company operations.

NOTE 11. LONG TERM EQUITY COMPENSATION PLANS

Unitrin has adopted a number of long-term equity-based compensation plans to attract, motivate and retain key
‘employees and/or directors of the Company. The Company’s stock option plans provide for the grant of stock .
options and stock settled stock appreciation rights (“SARs”). In addition, restricted stock and restricted stock
units may be granted under the Company’s 2005 Restricted Stock and Restricted Stock Unit Plan. Options

outstanding and available for future grants under all of the Company’s stock option plans at December 31, 2007,
are:

WEIGHTED- OPTIONS

OPTIONS AVERAGE AVAILABLE FOR

OUTSTANDING EXERCISE PRICE FUTURE GRANTS

1995 DirectorPlan ..........ccvvinnnvannn., 218,177 § 43.32 112,000
20020ptionPlan.,......coiiniiiiinvinennnn., 2,691,820 47.27 1,656,056
1997 OptionPlan ...t iiiiin., 2,244,232 46.87 -
19900ptionPlan..........c.oovvviiennnnn, 121,729 48.02 -
Total Stock OptionPlans . ...................... 5,275,958 § 46.95 1,768,056

The Company has four stock option plans, all of which have been approved by the Company’s shareholders.
Stock options to purchase the Unitrin’s common stock granted to employees and directors are granted at prices
equal to the fair market value of the Unitrin’s common stock on the date of grant, Employee options generally
vest over a period of three and one-half years and expire ten years from the date of grant. The Compensation
Committee of the Board of Directors, or the Board’s authorized designee, has sole discretion to determine the
persons to whom options are granted, the number of shares covered by such options and the exercise price,
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vesting and expiration dates of such options. Options are non-transferable and are exercisable in installments.
Prior to 2003, only non-qualified stock options had been granted. However, beginning in 2003, non-qualified
stock options granted to employees were coupled with tandem stock appreciation rights (“Tandem SARs”),
settled in Unitrin common stock.

Under the 1995 Director Plan, each new member of the Board of Directors who is not employed by the Company
receives an initial option to purchase 4,000 shares of the Company’s common stock immediately upon becoming
a director. Thereafter, on the date of each of the Company’s annual meetings of shareholders, each such eligible
director automatically receives an annual grant of options to purchase 4,000 shares of commmon stock for so long
as they remain eligible directors. Options granted under the 1995 Director Plan are exercisable one year from the
date of grant at an exercise price equal to the fair market value of the Unitrin’s common stock on the date of
grant and expire 10 years from the date of grant.

To encourage stock ownership, the Company’s four stock option plans include provisions, subject to certain
limitations beginning in 2006 as described below, to automatically grant restorative, or reload stock options
(“Restorative Options™), to replace shares of previously owned Unitrin common stock that an exercising option
holder surrenders, either actually or constructively, to satisfy the exercise price and/or tax withholding
obligdtions relating to the exercise. Restorative Options are subject to the same terms and conditions as the
original options, including the expiration date, except that the exercise price is equal to the fair market value of
the Unitrin’s common stock on the date of grant and cannot be exercised until six months after the date of grant,
The grant of a Restorative Option does not result in an increase in the total number of shares and options held by
an employee but changes the mix of the two.

For original awards granted beginning in 2006 and Restorative Options granted thereunder, Restorative Options
will be granted only if, on the date of exercise of the option giving rise to the Restorative Option, the market
price of the Unitrin’s common stock exceeds such option’s exercise price by 15%. Further, no Restorative
Options will be granted if the option giving rise to the Restorative Option is set to expire within twelve months.

In addition, the Company has a restricted stock plan, which has been approved by the Company’s shareholders.
Under this plan, restricted stock and restricted stock units may be granted to all eligible employees. Recipients of
restricted stock are entitled to full dividend and voting rights, and all awards are subject to forfeiture until certain
restrictions have lapsed. As of December 31, 2007, 251,500 shares of restricted stock having a weighted-average
grant date fair value of $46.97 have been awarded, of which 17,188 shares were forfeited and 17,640 were
tendered to satisfy tax withholding obligations. 783,328 common shares remain available for future grants under
the Company’s restricted stock plan.

The Company uses the Black-Scholes option pricing model to estimate the fair value of each option on the date
of grant. The expected terms of options are developed by considering the Company’s historical share option
exercise experience, demographic profiles, historical share retention practices of employees and assumptions
about their propensity for early exercise in the future, Further, the Company aggregates individual awards into
relatively homogenous groups that exhibit similar exercise behavior to obtain a more refined estimate of the
expected term of options. Expected volatility is estimated using weekly historical volatility. The Company
believes that historical volatility is currently the best estimate of expected volatility. The dividend yield is the
annualized yield on Unitrin’s common stock on the date of grant for original grants made after December 31,
2005. For Restorative Options, the annualized yield on Unitrin’s common stock for the month prior to the grant
of the Restorative Option is used for restorative grants made after December 31, 2005. For all grants made in
years prior to 2006, the dividend yield on Unitrin’s common stock was a 5-year moving average. No assumption
for any future dividend rate change is included in the current expected dividend yield assumption. The risk free .
interest rate is the yield on the grant date of U.S. Treasury zero coupon issues with a maturity comparable to the
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expected term of the option. The assumptions used in the Black-Scholes pricing model for options granted during
the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, were as follows:

2007 2006 2005

RANGE OF VALUATION ASSUMPTIONS
Expected Volatility .............cccovvennn, 1747% - 22.55% 18.79% —23.60% 19.31% - 24.26%
Risk Free Interest Rate . ....... e 3.31% -4.94% 4.30% - 5.14% 2.66% ~ 4.38%
Expected Dividend Yield ................ovat 3.51% - 4.18% 3.55%-4.25%  4.44% —4.65%
WEIGHTED-AVERAGE EXPECTED LIFE

Employee Grants ................. P 2 -7 years 2 -7 years 1 -7 years

DirectorGrants . . .........cvvvieinnnnnn. 4 - 6 years 4 — 6 years 8 years

Option and SAR activity for the year ended December 31, 2007, is presented below:

WEIGHTED-
WEIGHTED- AVERAGE AGGREGATE
SHARES AVERAGE REMAINING INTRINSIC
SUBJECT EXERCISE PRICE CONTACTUAL VALUE
TO OPTIONS PER SHARE LIFE (IN YEARS) ($ IN MILLIONS)
Outstanding at Beginning of the .

Year ...... Ceerrrer e eeas 5244954 $ 45.50
Granted ........ccovvvvvnnnnnnns 1,475,708 49.38
Exercised .........cc0vvnvnnn. (1,262,090) 43.42
Forfeited or Expired ............ (182,614) 49.22
Outstanding at December 31,

2007 vt 5,275958 $ 46.95 501 $ 10.8
Vested and Expected to Vest ..... 5,195,672 $ 46.96 497 § 10.6
Exercisable at December 31,

2007 oo 3,933,584 $ 46.47 454 $ 9.8

The weighted-average grant-date fair values of options granted during 2007, 2006 and 2005 were $6.39, $5.79
and $4.95, respectively. Total intrinsic value of stock options exercised was $7.4 million, $14.3 million and $27.2
million for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Cash received from option
exercises was $5.1 million, $6.8 million and $15.7 million for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and
2005, respectively. Total tax benefits realized for tax deductions from option exercises were $2.6 million, $5.2
million and $9.5 million for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

Activity related to nonvested restricted stock for the year ended December 31, 2007, is presented below:

WEIGHTED-
AVERAGE

GRANT-DATE

RESTRICTED FAIR VALUE

SHARES PER SHARE
Nonvested Balance at Beginningofthe Year .. ......covviiniviiinnvennne 109,426 $ 46.29
L€ 1 177« 119,100 47.42
=1 1<« A (35,874) 48.77
Forfeited ...t it i i e e e e e e, (15,163) 47.56
Nonvested Balance at December 31,2007 .......coviiin it nnnnnes 177,489 $ 46.44
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The total fair value of restricted stock that vested during the year ended December 31, 2007 was $1.5 million.
Tax benefits for tax deductions realized from such vesting of restricted stock were $0.5 million.

For awards with a graded vesting schedule, the Company recognizes compensation expense on a straight-line
basis over the requisite service period for each separately vesting portion of the awards as if each award were,
in-substance, multiple awards. Compensation expense is recognized only for those awards expected to vest, with
forfeitures estimated at the date of grant based on the Company’s historical experience and future expectations.
Share-based compensation expense for all of the Company’s long-term equity based compensation plans was
$15.7 million, $11.9 million and $11.9 million for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005,
respectively. Total unamortized compensation expense related to nonvested awards of such plans at
December 31, 2007 was $8.7 million, which is expected to be recognized over a weighted-average period of
approximately 1.6 years.

NOTE 12. NET INCOME PER SHARE

Net Income Per Share and Net Income Per Share Assuming Dilution for the years ended December 31, 2007,
2006 and 2005, were:

DOLL;ARS AND SHARES IN MILLIONS, EXCEPT PER SHARE AMOUNTS 2007 2006 2005
Income from Continuing Operations .......vvviriiiiureneenninnnererreonnns $189.0 $2642 3$236.7
Income from Discontinued Operations .........c.coiiiiiinnirnnsnnnnsenns. 28.8 18.9 18.8
Dilutive Effect on Income from Continuing Operations from Investee’s Equivalent

SRS L.ttt et e e e 1) (0.2 -
Net Income Assuming Dilution .........vvviiniiiiiiinreneenerionnnsssns $217.7 $282.9 $255.5
Weighted-Average Common Shares Outstanding ..........cccvvvviiiiirneens. 65.6 67.9 69.0
Dilutive Effect of Unitrin Share-based CompensationPlans .. ........coevvvvnnn, 0.3 0.3 0.5
Weighted-Average Common Shares and Equivalent Shares Outstanding Assuming

1 1 T« O 65.9 68.2 69.5
Income Per Share from Continuing Operations .........cvvvvivriinvsvenrnnnsen $288 §$389 § 343
Income Per Share from Discontinued Operations ...............oovvvvnrevenn. 0.44 0.28 0.27
NetIncomePer Share . .......ocvitiiiiiirineieerernneennne, e, $ 332 $4.17 $3.70
Income Per Share from Continuing Operations Assuming Dilution ............... $ 287 §387 $ 340
Income Per Share from Discontinued Operations Assuming Dilution ............. 0.43 0.28 0.27
Net Income Per Share Assuming Dilution ... .......c0iiiiiiiiiiiirenreen.n.. $ 330 §415 § 3.67

Options outstanding at December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, to purchase 3.7 million, 1.2 million and 1.3 million
common shares, respectively, of Unitrin common stock were excluded from the computation of Net Income Per
Share Assuming Dilution in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively, because the exercise price exceeded the average
market price.
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NOTE 13. OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Other Comprehensive Income for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, was:

DOLLARS IN MILLIONS 2007 2006 2005

Other Comprehensive Income before Income Taxes:
Unrealized Holding Gains (Losses) Arising During the Year ................ $1214 $93.8 $19.6
Reclassification Adjustment for Amounts Included in NetIncome ........... (52.2) (25.5) (17.5)
Unrealized Holding Gains (Losses) ..... ettt tar e 69.2 68.3 2.1
Unrecognized Postretirement Benefit Costs Arising During the Year ......... (5.0) - -
Amortization of Unrecognized Postretirement BenefitCosts ................ (2.0) - -
Net Unrecognized Postretirement Benefit Costs ........ccvvevininrenenns.. (7.0) - -
Equity in Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) of Investee ................. 1.2 2.1) 0.3

Other Comprehensive Income before Income Taxes .........covvviineeennnn... 634  66.2 2.4

Income Tax Benefit (Expense):
Unrealized Holding Gains and Losses Arising During the Year .............. 43.2) (32.8) (6.8

Reclassification Adjustment for Amounts Included in Net Income ........... 18.3 9.0 6.1
Unrealized Holding Gains (LOSSES) .. .vvvvvrnnrrie i errnneennrernenns (24.9)  (23.8) (0.7)
Unrecognized Postretirement Benefit Costs Arising During the Year ......... 1.4 - -
Amortization of Unrecognized Postretirement Benefit Costs ................ 0.6 - -
Net Unrecognized Postretirement BenefitCosts ..............cc0iiveenns. 2.0 - -
Equity in Other Comprehensive (Income) Loss of Investee ................. 0.4) 0.7 0.1
Income Tax Benefit (EXPENSE) . ..o cvurnnntnntenuennuonnennnnnnnsssnesss 23.3) (23.1) (0.8
Other ComprehensiveIncome .........ccoiiiiiiiin it iane.n. $401 $431 § 1.6

—
p e

|

The components of Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income at December 31, 2007 and 2006, were:

DOLLARS IN MILLIONS 2007

2006
Net Unrealized Gains on Investments, Net of Income Taxes ........coovviennnrivenns, $338.2 $294.8
Net Unrealized Gains on Assets of Discontinued Operations, Net of Income Taxes ........ 0.9 -
Equity in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss of Investee, Net of Income Taxes . ..... (2.1) (0.5)
Net Unrecognized Postretirement Benefit Costs, Net of Income Taxes .................. (12.2) (1.3)
Total Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income ... ...viviviiieinneeeiivennnenenes $3248 $287.0
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NOTE 14. INCOME FROM INVESTMENTS
Net Investment Income for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, was:

DOLLARS IN MILLIONS 2007 2006 2005
Investment Income: _
Interest and Dividends on Fixed Maturities ........covivivnrrineeevrnene, $209.8 $213.6 $212.2
Dividends on Northrop Preferred Stock . oo o oo v vivvnii i eneenenn.. 15.5 9.3 124
Dividends on Northrop Common StocK .......ovvteiiiiiiiinnnnennnnns 9.4 8.6 8.0
Dividends on Other Equity Securities .........coitevrvininniirnneinnes 19.2 124 11.7
Short-term INVESIMENTS ... ..vivet vt eirnreerriernnnnereeoneerrnenns 34.3 27.5 13.3
Loans to Policyholders ................ et isrreriae s 13.5 13.2 127
Real BState ... o.vuiiiiiiiettnerttsiattenenieneeenseeeenennarsres 30.3 28.0 25.3
Limited Partnerships and Limited Liability Companies .................... 25.8 18.9 99
L0 13T - 0.1 0.2
Total Investment Income .................. e, 3578 3316 3062
Investment Expenses:
Real BState .....vvvtviierrntennseonueeaseesernrsesssssanenonnnnns 240 211 19.2
Other Investment EXpenses- . .....c.vviritiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinneseennans 1.8 1.5 1.2
Total Investment EXpenses .......oovtiiiiviiniiiiiinnirrennensnonsnnrnsns 258 226 204
Net Investment Income Including Discontinued Operations .............cc0uvun.. 3320 309.0 2858
Net Investment Income Reported in Discontinued Operations ...............v... (25.3) (28.2) (28.2)
Net Investment INCOMIE . ....iiiiriiireinrrtrtnneeeeenunnnnrrnnarreeenns $306.7 $280.8 $257.6

Dividend income from the Company’s investment in Northrop preferred stock increased by $6.2 million for year
ended December 31, 2007, compared to the same period in 2006, due to the timing of ex-dividend dates,
Dividend income from the Company’s investment in Northrop preferred stock decreased by $3.1 million for year
ended December 31, 2006, compared to the same period in 2005, due to the timing of ex-dividend dates. .
Dividend income from other equity securities increased by $6.8 million for the year ended December 31, 2007,
compared to the same period in 2006, due primarily to a special dividend of $5.2 million from the Company’s
equity investment in IRI Holdings, Inc. Short-term investment income increased for the year ended Decernber 31,
2007, compared to the same period in 2006, due primarily to higher levels of short-term investments. The
Company invested the proceeds from the issuance of its 6.00% Senior Notes in short-term investments until the
principal on its 5.75% Senior Notes was repaid in the third quarter of 2007. Short-term investment income
increased for the year ended December 31, 2006, compared to the same period in 2005, due primarily to higher
yields on short-term investments and, to a lesser extent, higher levels of short-term investments. Investment.
income from limited partnerships and limited liability companies increased for the year ended December 31,
2007, compared to the same period in 2006, and for the year ended December 31, 2006, compared to the same
period in 2005, due primarily to higher levels of investments and higher yields on investments.
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The components of Net Realized Investment Gains for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005,
were: ’
' |

DOLLARS IN MILLIONS ; 2007 2006 2005
Fixed Maturities:

Gains on DiSPOSIONS . . . v vvvevnentrntrnenuriorenenenranrnnrarenens $ 51 $50 %27

Losses on Dispositions . ....uuvuueerinrinrnnisiveresieriennnneennsnes 40 44 @7

Losses from Write-downs ........ovirii it iiirnrianrnnenennennss (10.9) - 2.4)
Northrop Common Stock:

Gains on DisPositions . . . .. vv ittt ittt it e 58.6 5.6 4.0
Other Equity Securities:

Gains on Dispositions . .. ... vvi ittt it i e i i e e 306 232 258

Losses on Dispositions .. ... cvvniviitiinniiiianieanosenenosssnancnaas G J.n G0

Losses from Write-downs . .......cvvviennvnrinnenvnnes e reeeenennerens 226) 28 (79
Real Estate:

Gains on DispPOSitions . . ..o v vt i e i i e 4.8 09 394

Losses from Write-downs ... ..otvtiiiriniieiirenenrerineneenenncenes - 0.1) -
Southern States:

Gain on Disposition .......oiiiiiiiiiiiitieiiii e it 4.0 - -
Other Investments: -

Gains on Dispositions . .. ..ottt i e e 1.7 0.6 04

Losses on Dispositions .. ....ovivntriinnie it eernecrennaeeisiannn. ©02) (04 (04
Net Realized Investment Gains .........covvivirennneennnns e e $62.5 $26.5 $56.9

Net Realized Investment Gains for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2003, include pretax losses of
$33.0 million, $2.8 million and $10.3 million, respectively, from other than temporary declines in the fair values
of investments. Pretax losses from write-downs of fixed maturities for the year ended December 31, 2007,
included a pretax loss of $8.3 million related to an issuer that had defaulted. Pretax losses from write-downs of
other equity securities for the year ended December 31, 2007, was precipitated in part to the overall decline in the
stock market in the second half of 2007. The Company wrote down the value of various holdings of equity
securities. The Company cannot anticipate when or if similar investment losses may occur in the future.

On July 9, 2007, Republic Companies purchased Southern States, a directly owned subsidiary of Unitrin, from
the Company. Net Realized Investment Gains for the year ended December 31, 2007, includes a pretax gain of
$4.0 million for the year ended December 31, 2007 resulting from this sale.

NOTE 15. INSURANCE EXPENSES

Insurance Expenses for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, were:

DOLLARS IN MILLIONS 2007 2006 2005
COMMISSIONS 4ot vttt iunnerrrnnnreeneannnnrrsosnssoonensnnesasssnenes $363.0 53894 $411.6
General BXPenSes .. oovvtieinnteetanraaaeereranerronneannneneennnns 2938 2857 2925
Taxes, Licenses and Fees ... ..ouvvrreerennnrvnrrnnneennnnneesnronannas . 45.6 45.5 47.0
Total Costs INCUITEd ... ...ivtitiirne it it enreiensenroereanronensnnnss 702.4 720.6 751.1
Policy Acquisition Costs: :
Deferred ... i i e i et e, (297.0) (316.8) (337.4)
AMOrtzed ... i i i et r et e 3004 308.2 3229
Net Policy Acquisition Costs Deferred ...............coiiviiiiiiinnnnnn.. 34 8.6) (14.5)
Insurance Expenses ....... O $7058 $712.0 $736.6

Commissions for servicing policies are expensed as incurred, rather than deferred and amortized.
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NOTE 16, INCOME TAXES

Current, deferred and unrecognized tax amounts as presented m the Consolidated Balance Sheets at

December 31, 2007 and 2006, were:

DOLLARS IN MILLIONS 2007
Liabilities for Income Taxes:
Current Income Taxes ........... N e neaneertaeararaseasesiasreennnatonenens .. $311
Deferred INCOME TaXES v vvverrereenoeneetnreenronsasesessosnessesssaersesns 2113
Unrecognized Tax Benefits . ....covvvviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiinnniseinnrenaans . 20,1
Liabilities fOr IUCOME TAXES + v v v vvsvsrneesersernterenennnnesssensnnmaneseennunnn $262.5
v
Tax Amounts Included in Other Assets:
Current InCOME TAXES + v vvveverrnenassrernnsneensnns havaes e $ 15
Deferred INCome TaXes o v.vvreneerenerretaerrnernveosvrosenesssosanes RN 15.7
Tatal Tax Asset Included in Other ASSetS . . v vvvvrenreunrreserrrrosreesinsesessnnnass $17.2

The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to significant portions of the Company’s Net Deferred Tax

Liability at December 31, 2007 dnd 2006, were:

DOLLARS IN MILLIONS 2007
Deferred Tax Assets:
INSUraNCE RESEIVES. ot uviervierveneeeorosvnassansnancanans e veeeens P $ 949
Unearned Premium Reserves ...........coovvvuunn. e erseeereeriosinsenereraons 53.7
Tax Capitalization of Policy Acquisition Costs ...........coveiiiiiiined i, 70.5
Reserve for Loan Losses ....ovvuevivniiinieieenieninsennniiierennennn, e 61.8
Payroll and Employee Benefit Accruals ........vvviunsan et eree e raeas 512
017 26.9
Total DEErTed TAX ASSEIS « + .« e v vv e e vneennetnnnsesanesennserosesseesnnsensoenns 359.0
Deferred Tax Liabilities:
Deferred Policy Acquisition COoStS ... .ot iviiiierirenennvasnneesannrsacnnadss 1583
Northrop Preferred Stock .. ..vvvvivetiiitiniiiiieiiiieiinirtiosecroriosesns 88.2
Northrop Common Stock ....vvveivrniierinierennernennns N S 1535
Investee (INtEIMEC) . ovvvvvinvinrinnrenneiiresrsrasnessnsnsssssnsansennsains 285
Other INVeSUNENTS & . v vt v v rreerenvrnesreonsvnesnsrennses e rireceeseerenaoes 101.8
(07" i vieeseeraenaaa, . 243
Total Deferred Tax Liabilities ... .y vereiiieritiineiineveneerenerrseensooinnenes 554.6
Net Deferred Tax Liability ... ...uvtuiiiiniiiiiiiiiiiiisieenaissinoseenssnvsnanes $195.6

2006

$ 665
534
70.2

156.0
80.5
1714
282
103.5
24.1

563.7

$277.6
————

A deferred tax asset valuation allowance was not requ:rcd as of December 31, 2007 and 2006. Income taxes pald

were $116.9 million and $125.4 million in 2007 and 2006, reSpecuvely
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The Company adopted the provisions of FIN 48 on January 1, 2007. As a result of adoption, current income taxes
receivable increased by $9.2 million, current income taxes payable decreased $0.1 million, deferred income tax
liabilities decreased $23.4 million and the liability for unrecognized tax benefits increased by $32.7 million.
There was no effect on the Company’s Shareholders’ Equity upon the Company’s adoption of FIN 48. A
reconciliation of the beginning and ending amount of unrecognized tax benefits is as follows:

LIABILITY FOR
UNRECOGNIZED
DOLLARS IN MILLIONS _lAX_BEE_NEFIIi_
Balance atJanuary 1, 2007 . .. .. i i i i e e $ 32.7
Reductions for Tax Positions of Current Period ......cvvviininnnrnrinrnrnennonrenss .7
Additions for Tax Positions of Pror Years .. ..vveverrtiierinsesenereneernrsnnesenes 28.4
Reduction for Lapse of 2003 Federal Statute of Limitations ..........c.cociviniinnnn., (23.2)
Reduction for Lapse of 2002 State Statute of Limitations .....................ooiint 8.1)
Balance at December 31, 2007 ..o\ttt ettt et et $ 20.1

For the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, all of Unitrin’s subsidiaries are eligible to file a
consolidated Federal income tax return with Unitrin. The statute of limitations related to the consolidated Federal
income tax return is closed for all tax years up to and including 2003. The expiration of the statute of limitations
related to the various state income tax Teturns that the Company and subsidiaries file, varies by state. The

Company’s consolidated Federal tax return and any significant state tax returns are not currently under
examination.

Included in the balance of unrecognized tax benefits at December 31, 2007 and January 1, 2007 are tax positions
of $12.7 million and $18.8 million, respectively, for which the ultimate deductibility is highly certain but for
which there is uncertainty about the timing of such deductibility. Because of the impact of deferred income tax
accounting, other than for interest and penalties, the disallowance of the shorter deductibility period would not

affect the effective income tax rate but would accelerate the payment of cash to the taxing authority to an earlier
period.

The Company recognizes interest and penalties, if any, related to unrecognized tax benefits in income tax
expense. The liability for unrecognized tax benefits included accrued interest of $6.8 million and $7.1 million at
December 31, 2007 and January 1, 2007, respectively. Tax expense for the year ended December 31, 2007
includes an interest benefit of $0.3, which is comprised of an interest benefit of $4.0 million resulting from the

expiration of the statutes of limitations referred to above, and interest expense of $3.7 million on unrecognized
tax benefits for prior years.

The components of Income Tax Expense from Continuing Operations for the years ended December 31, 2007,
2006 and 2005, were:

DOLLARS IN MILLIONS 2007 2006 2005

Current Tax EXpense ......iinriiiiiii ettt ittt iiieiriierrinnenes $151.2 $110.1  $66.5
Deferred Tax Expense (Benefit) .......couuiiiinnininnieininniinnnneinns (82.7) 4.9 13,7
Unrecognized Tax Expense (Benefit) ..........ccovvvviiiiniiiinnnninnnnn.. (127 - -
Income TaX EXPENSE ... ooiivtutiiiertiniiitrieeetennannererennnnnsnns $ 55.8 $115.0 $802
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A reconciliation of the Statutory Federal Income Tax Expense and Rate to the Company’s Effective Income Tax
Expense and Rate from Continuing Operations for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, was:

2007 2006 2005

DOLLARS IN MILLIONS AMOUNT RATE AMOUNT RATE AMOUNT RATE
Statutory Federal Income Tax

Expens¢ and Rate ........ $ 852 350% $  129.5 35.0% $ 109.1 35.0%
Tax Exempt Income and

Dividends Received

Deduction .............. (21.6) (8.8 (19.2) (5.2) (19.1) 6.1)
State Income Taxes ......... (8.9) 3.7 43 1.2 3.9 1.2
Other, Net «v.vvvvrennnnn. 11 0.4 0.4 0.1 (13.7) (4.4)
Effective Income Tax Expense

andRate ......ocvveunnns $ 558 229% $ 115.0 31.1% $  80.2 25.7%

During 2007, a benefit of $§5.3 million was recorded for state income taxes related to the tax year that ended on
December 31, 2002, due to the expiration of a state’s statute of limitations.

During 2005, a benefit of $14 million was recorded primarily for Federal income tax adjustments related to the
tax years ended December 31, 2002 and December 31, 2001, due to the settlement of these years with the
Internal Revenue Service.

Comprehensive Income Tax Expense included in the Consolidated Financial Statements for the years ended
December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, was:

DOLLARS IN MILLIONS 2007 2006 2005
Income Tax Expense:

Contining OPerations .. ...vueereerreennnreeniesnnnreneeeeennennses $558 $115.0 $80.2 -

Discontinted Operations . .......viveveennrnerirnnsveeernneceeersnnns 8.3 2.4 2.5
Equity in:

NetIncome of InVestee ........ccoviiiriniiriiienrvnnneerennnnnenenes 0.7 5.1 29

Other Comprehensive Incomeof Investee ...........ccoiiiiiiiinnannn. 0.4 0.7) 0.1
Unrealized Appreciation on Securities . ... ...vveietiinii i renronnnsss 24.9 24.0 0.7
Tax Effects from Benefit Plans =SFAS 158 . ... v iittitint e iieer i ereaernsns 2.0) - -
Tax Effects from Long-Term Equity Compensation included in Paid-in Capital . .. .. (0.6) 3.0 (.0
Other.......... ettt et e et eeae e (0.2) 0.1 @O
Comprehensive Income Tax Expense .........o.viiiiiiiiiiinnnnennsennn. $87.3 $142.7 $78.3

NOTE 17. PENSION BENEFITS AND POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS

The Company sponsors two qualified defined benefit pension plans (the “Pension Plans™) covering most of its
employees. Certain participation in one of the Pension Plans requires or required employee contributions of 3%
of pay, as defined, per year. Benefits for the contributory plan are based on compensation during plan
participation and the number of years of participation. Benefits for the non-contributory plan are based on years
of service and final average pay, as defined. The Company funds the Pension Plans in accordance with the
requirements of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended (“ERISA™).
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The Company sponsors several other postretirement employee benefit plans (“OPEB”) that provide medical,
dental and/or life insurance benefits to approximately 1,000 retired and 800 active employees (“the OPEB
Plans”). The Company generally is self-insured for the benefits under the OPEB Plans. The medical plans
generally provide for a limited number of years of medical insurance benefits at retirement based on the
participant’s attained age at retirement and number of years of service until specified dates and are generally
contributory, with most contributions adjusted annually.

Changes in Fair Value of Plan Assets and Changes in Benefit Obligations (the Projected Benefit Obligation in the
case of the Pension Plans and the Accurnulated Benefit Obligation in the case of the OPEB Plans) for the years
ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, were:

PENSION PLANS OPEB PLANS

DOLLARS IN MILLIONS 2007 2006 2007 2006
Fair Value of Plan Assets at Beginning of Year ............... $ 363.7 $ 3232 § - 5 -
Actual Return on Plan Assets ... ooiivvvriieiinirinanennenn. 19.6 324 - -
Contributions by the Company ..........c.covvrvennnennnn, - 25.0 4.2 4.5
Contributions by Plan Participants .................0vivnuus. 0.1 0.1 13 12
Benefits Paid .....covviniiiiinnnnnninennnnnnnnnennnenns (174) (17.0) (5.5) .7
Fair Value of Plan Assets at End.of Year ..............cc.v... 366.0 363.7 - -
Benefit Obligations at Beginning of Year .................... 355.7 351.6 449 47.5
Service Cost Benefits Earned During the Year ................ 134 14.1 0.1 0.1
Interest Cost on Benefit Obligations ...........covivvernnn.. 20.0 18.9 2.1 2.5
Contributions by Plan Participants .......................... 0.1 0.1 1.3 1.2
Benefits Paid ......covrnniiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeirneeees (17.4) (17.0) (5.5) 3.7
Actuarial (Gains) LoSses .....c.vviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieanas 5.5 (12.0) (5.5) (0.7)
Benefit Obligationsat Endof Year ...........oovvvnveenns. 3773 355.7 37.4 44.9
Funded Stats—Plan Assets in Excess (Deficit) of Benefit

OblEAONS « i vt v ertreiviereiiteenneerennneaaranerns $ (113) 80 $ (374) $ (44.9)
Amount Recognized in Accumulated Other Comprehensive

Income:

Accumulated Actuarial Gain (Loss) . .....vveevierennnn., $ (48.0)$ (382) $ 273 § 243
Prior Service Cost . .. ..ottt i 0.9 1.1 - -

Amount Recognized in Accumulated Other Comprehensive

IMCOME & vvvevreent s snannenonenannnnnareseeessesnns $ @S (GBS 273 § 243

The Accumulated Benefit Obligation for the Pension Plans was $350.7 million and $325.7 million at
December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

The Company estimates that Pension Expense for the year ended December 31, 2008, will include expense of
$1.0 million resulting from the amortization of the related accumulated actuarial loss included in Accumulated
Other Comprehensive Income at December 31, 2007,

The Company estimates that OPEB Expense for the year ended December 31, 2008, will include income of $2.0
million resulting from the amortization of the related accumulated actuarial gain included in Accumulated Other
Comprehensive Income at December 31, 2007.

The measurement dates of the assets and liabilities of all plans presented above for 2007 and 2006 were
December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006, respectively.
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The assumed health care cost trend rate used in measuring the Accumulated Benefit Obligation for the OPEB
Plans at December 31, 2007, was 8% in 2007, gradually declining to 5% in the year 2011 and remaining at that
level thereafter for medical benefits and 10% in 2007, gradually declining to 5% in the year 2013 and remaining
at that level thereafter for prescription drug benefits, The assumed health care cost trend rate used in measuring
the Accumnlated Benefit Obligation for the OPEB Plans at December 31, 2006, was 9% in 2006, gradually
declining to 5% in the year 2011 and remaining at that level thereafter for medical benefits and 11% in 2006,
gradually declining to 5% in the year 2013 and remaining at that level thereafter for prescription drug benefits,

A one-percentage point increase in the assumed health care cost trend rate for each year would increase the
Accumulated Benefit Obligation for the OPEB Plans at December 31, 2007, by $2.7 million and 2007 OPEB
expense by $0.2 million. A one-percentage point decrease in the assumed health care cost trend rate for each
year would decrease the Accumulated Benefit Obligation for the OPEB Plans at December 31, 2007, by $2.4
million and 2007 OPEB expense by approximately $0.1 million.

The OPEB Plans were unfunded at December 31, 2007 and 2006. Weighted-average asset allocations for the
Pension Plans at December 31, 2007 and 2006, by asset category were:

ASSET CATEGORY 2007 2006
Cash and Short-term Investments . ......oiiiiiiniiieiiriniiirereennrenannsonss 8% 11%
U.S. Government and Government Agencies and Authorities ................c0vvens. 19 21
Corporate Bonds and Notes . . .. .ovueie ittt iiinii i renrannarcennn 18 15
Equity Securities .............. et et ettt ae e e 42 41
OthET ASSEIS L. vttt tuuersvnnnnnnssonenonsesaonesesannnnsresensnnnsnssnes 13 12
s 100% 100%

The investment objective of the Pension Plans is to produce current income and long-term capital growth through
a combination of equity and fixed income investments which, together with appropriate employer contributions
and any required employee contributions, is adequate to provide for the payment of the benefit obligations of the
Pension Plans. The assets of the Pension Plans may be invested in both fixed income and equity investments.
Fixed income investments may include cash and short-term instruments, U.S. Government securities, corporate
bonds, mortgages and other fixed income investments, Equity investments may include various types of stock,
such as large cap, mid cap and small cap stocks, and may also include investments in investment companies and
Unitrin common stock (subject to Section 407 and other requirements of ERISA). The Pension Plans have not
invested in Unitrin common stock,

The trust investment committee for the Pension Plans periodically reviews the performance of the Pension Plans’
investments and asset allocation. Several external investment managers, one of which is Fayez Sarofim & Co.
(“FS&C”), manage the equity investments of the trust for the Pension Plans. One of Unitrin’s directors,
Mr, Fayez Sarofim, is Chairman of the Board, President and the majority shareholder of FS&C, a registered
investment advisory firm (see Note 22, “Related Parties,” to the Consolidated Financial Statements). Each
manager is allowed to exercise investment discretion, subject to limitations, if any, established by the trust
investment committee for the Pension Plans. All other investment decisions are made by the Company, subject to
general guidelines as set by the trust investment committee for the Pension Plans.

The Company determines its Expected Long Term Rate of Return on Plan Assets based primarily on the
Company’s expectations of future returns for the Pension Plans’ investments, based on target allocations of the
Pension Plans’ investments. Additionally, the Company considers historical returns on comparable fixed income
investments and equity investments and adjusts its estimate as deemed appropriate.
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The components of Pension Expense for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, were:

DOLLARS IN MILLIONS 2007 2006 2005
Service Cost Benefits Earned Duringthe Year .............coiiiiiiiininann., $134 3141 $12.7
Interest Cost on Projected Benefit Obligation ............covviiiiiiniinnn.. 200 189 183
Expected Return on Plan Assets ... ...cvvvniiiiiiiiiirieennnnoneeennnns (24.6) (22.7) (20.5)
Net Amortization and Deferral ... .....cooviriiiiiiiiiiii i it irans s 0.5 1.8 {0.1)
Pension Expense Recognized . .........ccoiiiii i 93 121 104
Unrecognized Pension Loss Arising Duringthe Year ..........ccovnvineinnnnn, 104 —_ —_
Amortization of Accumulated Unrecognized Pension Loss ..........c.cvvvevnnn. s — —
Comprehensive Pension EXpense ... ....covvvieiinniiiiiiinneeinronnnennns $192 $12.1 $104

Total Pension Expense Recognized presented above includes service cost benefits earned and reported in
discontinued operations of $1.2 million, $1.5 million and $2.0 million for the years ended December 31, 2007,
2006 and 2005, respectively.

The components of OPEB Expense for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, were:

DOLLARS IN MILLIONS 2007 2006 2005
Service Cost Benefits Earned During the Year .........oviuivinniiiin i nnns. $01 $01 $02
Interest Cost on Accumulated Benefit Obligation ...........cccvvivviiinrennennnn.. 21 25 21
Net Amortizationand Deferral .. ... .. ..ottt eienennnn. 2.5 (1.9 (1.8)
OPEB (Income) Expense Recognized .......vovttviiiiiininininnrreeronnnnnns 03 07 1.1
Unrecognized OPER Gain Arising During the Year ...................... e (54) — _—
Amortization of Accurnulated Unrecognized OPEB Gain ...........c.ovvuevinnnn.. 25 — —_
Comprehensive OPEB (Income) EXpense .. ......vvvriviiinineinirernneeannn, $(3.2) $0.7 $1.1

The actuarial assumptions used to develop the components of both Pension Expense and OPEB Expense for the
years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, were:

007 06 2005
DISCOUNE RAIE L ..ttt ittt et ittt it i e e 5.75% 5.50% 6.00%
Rate of Increase in Future Compensation Levels ...........cc0vviiiinninnnn... 410 410 4.06
Expected Long Term Rate of Return on Plan Assets .. .......ovvvvirinrinneinennn. 700 7.00 7.00

The actuarial assumptions used to develop the components of both Pension Projected Benefit Obligation and
OPEB Accumulated Benefit Obligation at December 31, 2007 and 2006, were:

2007 2006
DASCOURE RAIE ..ttt ittt ittt ettt ettt ettt v et eanns 5.75%5.75%
Rate of Increase in Future Compensation Levels ............otiiiiiiiriirerenrennnnn, 412 410

The Company does not expect to be required to contribute to its Pension Plans in 2008, but could make a
voluntary contribution pursuant to the maximum funding limits under ERISA. The Company expects to
contribute $4.2 million to its OPEB Plans to fund benefit payments in 2008,
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The following benefit payments (net of participant contributions), which consider expected future service, as
appropriate, are expected to be paid:

YEARS ENDING DECEMBER 31,
DOLLARS IN MILLIONS 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013-2017
Pension Benefits ............. $ 175 § 183 § 193 § 202 $ 215 § 1272
OPEB Benefits:
Excluding Modernization
Act Subsidy ........... $ 46 $ 45 % 45 § 44 3 43 § 195
Expected Modernization
Act Subsidy ........... 0.4) 0.4) . (0.4) (0.4) 0.4) (1.7
OPEB Benefits .............. $ 42 $ 41 $ 41 $ 40 § 39 8§ 178

e —————— et e r———-  \ee e, e e —— i rrre—
E= e S — — ——— 1 =

The Company also sponsors several defined contribution benefit plans covering most of its employees. The
Company made contributions to those plans of $6.8 million, $7.2 million and $6.9 million in 2007, 2006 and
2003, respectively, Under these plans, the participants have several investment alternatives, including Unitrin’s
common stock and the Dreyfus Appreciation Fund. FS&C is a sub-investment advisor of the Dreyfus
Appreciation Fund. One of Unitrin’s directors, Mr. Fayez Sarofim, is the Chairman of the Board, President and
majority shareholder of FS&C (see Note 22, “Related Parties,” to the Consolidated Financial Statements).
Participants invested $23.3 million, or 8.5%, of the total investments in the defined contribution benefit plans in
Unitrin’s common stock and $25.3 million, or 9.2%, of the total investments in the defined contribution benefit
plans in the Dreyfus Appreciation Fund at December 31, 2007.

NOTE 18. BUSINESS SEGMENTS

The Company is engaged, through its subsidiaries, in the property and casualty insurance, life and health
insurance and automobile finance businesses. The Company conducts its operations through five operating )
segments: Kemper, Unitrin Specialty, Unitrin Direct. Life and Health Insurance and Fireside Bank.

The Kemper segment provides preferred and standard risk personal automobile insurance, homeowners insurance
and other personal insurance through independent agents. The Unitrin Specialty segment provides automobile
insurance to individuals and businesses in the non-standard and specialty market throngh independent agents.
The non-standard automobile insurance market consists of individuals and companies that have difficulty
obtaining standard or preferred risk insurance, usually because of their driving records. Unitrin Direct markets
personal automobile insurance through direct mail, television and the Internet through web insurance portals,
click-thrus and its own website. In addition, Merastar, which is included in the Unitrin Direct segment from the
date of its acquisition (see Note 3, “Acquisition of Business,” to the Consolidated Financial Statements),
specializes in the sale of personal automobile and homeowners insurance through employer-sponsored voluntary
benefit programs. The Life and Health Insurance segment provides individual life, accident, health and
hospitalization insurance. The Company’s Life and Health Insurance employee-agents also market property
insurance products under common management. The Fireside Bank segment makes sub-prime automobile loans
primarily for the purchase of pre-owned automobiles and offers certificates of deposits.

The Company’s earned premiums and automobile finance revenues are derived in the United States. The
accounting policies of the segments are the same as those described in Note 2, “Summary of Accounting
Policies,” to the Consolidated Financial Statements. Capital expenditures for long-lived assets by operating
segment are immaterial.
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The Company also does not allocate insurance reserves from its 2002 acquisition of certain insurance companies
from SCOR (see Note 7, “Property and Casualty Insurance Reserves,” to the Consolidated Financial Statements).
It is also the Company’s management practice to allocate certain corporate expenses to its insurance operations.
In accordance with SFAS No. 144, the Company is not permitted to allocate certain corporate expenses to
discontinued operations. Accordingly, such amounts that the Company is not permitted to allocate to
discontinued operations are reported in Other Expense, Net. The Company considers the management of certain
investments, including Northrop preferred and common stock, Baker Hughes common stock and Intermec
common stock, to be a corporate responsibility. Accordingly, the Company does not allocate dividend income
from these investments to its operating segments. The Company does not allocate Net Realized Investment Gains
to its operating segments,

Segment Assets at December 31, 2007 and 2006, were:

DOLLARS IN MILLIONS 2007 2006
SEGMENT ASSETS

KEIMIPET vt e e et et e e e e e et et e e e et e et e e e e e e $1,457.0 $1,442.1
Unitrin Specialty . ...ttt i i e i it it et e 651.2 665.0
L0 Y 1o s 0= 318.1 238.5
Life and Health Insurance ..... et e, 39106 3,831.9
) a0 = -1 1 1,450.3 1,366.4
Corporate and Other, Net ... .. ..ttt i it ie e it s rnaannen 16178 1,777.5
B0 €I N $9.,405.0 $9,321.4
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Segment Revenues for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, were:

DOLLARS IN MILLIONS 2007 2006 - 2005
REVENUES '
Kemper: .

Earned Premillims .. .ievveeennnererennnennereresonnnnses Ceenee $ 9263 § 9446 § 945.7

Net Investment Income .........ovvviieninaann.., eirarveairane 484 49,1 48.1

107111757 1T 0 111 0.5 04 0.6
Total Kemper .......... e e e 9752 9941  994.4
Unitrin Specialty:

Eamed Premiums ... ...vvvvineintinrrniiiuesinsesneansnsenenas 449.3 4444 453.2

Net Investment INCOME .o vvvvernnrrrrenrvrneeensoreseeonnnes Ve 21.2 21.8 20.6

OtherIncome ............... e e EERTRR 0.1 - -
Total Unitrin Specialty .......ooiiiieiiiiiiioternsiiiennisnrnassenes 4706 466.2 473.8
Unitrin Direct:

Earned Premioms ........... et ee s ter e et 257.6 2259 221.3

Net Investment Income .......coooviiiniiniiiiniiaiinnninionses 9.7 2.0 8.6

L0771 o 11 Vo) 11 rrerieeeean 04 04 . 0.2
Total Unitrin DIFECt o oo vvv v ven s i iereeerererronncasosnianessosonenns 267.7 235.3 230.1
Life and Health Insurance: . .

Eamed Premiums ........ooiiiiiienniiiiiiiiiiniiieiiieienenin 653.7 6756  667.5

NetInvestmentIncome ......coviiiiiainiiiiiinniiiiinnneenrneens 190.6 1783 157.1:

L8111 g 1 TeTa ¢ 1.2 112 6.2
Total Life and HealthInsurance ........covvviiieriinennreennerrncsenns 845.5 865.1 8308
Fireside Bank;

Interest, L.oan Fees and Earned Discoums . ....cvvveiinieninnincnson. 251.2 2373 210.5

Other Automobile Finance Revenues ......ovevvnnivnnnnnnns R, 9.0 7.7 7.1 -

Automobile Finance Revenues ......cvvvvviiererernrenroerersnnns 260.2 245.0 217.6

Net Investment Income .................... ... Sy 4.9 3.9 3.7
Total Fireside Bank ... ..c.oiiiininiiiniieetorienrrerensrereneeeennnns 265.1 2489 2213
Total Segment REVENUES . .. ...\ .vevetssernsnrneneneinieaninenanens, 2,824.1 2809.6 27504
Unallocated Dividend InCOmMe . .. ... vvvvvvvrenrennnsnenoeeeerrennnnens 25.2 18.2 20.9
Net Realized Investment Gains ................ bt s v anarerranaaraneas 62.5 26.5 56.9
Other ........ccvvvnnnnn. et eeeruer et e a e s e 8.0 29 1.1
Total Revenues ...... ererineaaes v ettt e vt st . $29198 $2,857.2 $2,829.3
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Segment Operating Profit for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, was:

DOLLARS IN MILLIONS 2007 2006 2005
SEGMENT OPERATING PROFIT (LOSS)
(V- $ 926 $132.1 $ 794
Unitrin Specialty . ...ovvnriii ittt et e 373 386 427
L8 TEe 5110 - S O (404) (10.1) 1.5
Life and Health InSurance ..........ovivnvriiiiiniininiiinnonennessences 160.2 1524  91.7
Fireside Bank ... ...cuvvrinuteninnnnerrreesinnerrssnonssserosoannnensss (66.0) 448 529
Total Segment Operating Profit ........ ..., 1837 3578 268.2
Unatlocated Dividend INCOME .......vvviiineriiiiiniiiiiiiiinineeinrenn, 25.2 182 209
Net Realized Investment Gaing ........ovevveveivninenernonnnas e cen 62.5 265 569
Other Expense, Net ...ttt iiiiieeit it iianetsreasannsnesssonnnes (27.8) (32.53) (344)
Income from Contimiing Operations before Income Taxes and Equity in Net Income

OF INVESIEE ..o evnvenieennessinenesinartaneannaerasessanensanneenns $243.6 $370.0 $311.6

Segment Net Income for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, was:

DOLLARS IN MILLIONS 2007 2006 2005
SEGMENT NET INCOME (LOSS)

=11 112 $693 $ 945 § 600
Unitrin Specially ....ovviiiii i it it e et ittt s 283 290 313
Unitrin DIreCt ittt i e et e 243) 4.9 2.6
Life and Health Insurance ..........c.coiiiiiniiiinneirsrenroenerennnaaannas 103.2 99.5 60.0
Fireside BanKk .....ovviiiiiiniiini it it iin et it (38.8) 26.1 30.8
Total Segment NetInCome ... ...ovvviu i iiiieneniirrnerercererennsonnnns 137.7 2442 1847

Net Income (Loss) From:

Unallocated Dividend Income ........c.vviiriiiniinirrerrnvrrnrnnnnnss 22.2 16.0 184 -

Net Realized Investment Gains .......cooviiiieiniiiianrivieenvennnns 40.5 17.2 370

Other Expense, Net ..ottt ittt ieiinnareeennens (12.6) (224 (8.7)
Income from Continuing Operations before Equity in Net Income of Investee ...... 187.8 255.0 2314
Equity in Net Income of Investee ... ....cv v iininiciiiinniiennnrnneens 1.2 9.2 5.3
Income from Continting OPerations . .. .....c.cveeveirrrrevrnnnnereereennnns $189.0 $264.2 $236.7

Amortization of Deferred Policy Acquisition Costs by Operating Segment for the years ended December 31,
2007, 2006 and 2005, was:

DOLLARS IN MILLIONS 2007 2006 2005

K IIPET .ttt ettt ettt et e sttt sttt e e e it et e $163.5 $1654 $168.7
Unitrin SPecially .. .oiii it it it it i i e et e 56.6 60.9 66.6
N DOt & ot ittt ettt it tnen it rssannssossessnnnsnansnsnnnnss 11.0 10.4 9.0
Life and Health InSurance . .....vutvnniineniniirinernernvrorneonssnnes 69.3 71.5 78.6
Total AMOTHZAON . .ottt it e ittt e etes s an e rnnsenssernessnesssseenns $300.4 3$308.2 $3229
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Earned Premiums by product line for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, were:

DOLLARS IN MILLIONS 2007 2006 2005
EARNED PREMIUMS
Life ovierriniiiiirianrereranenns et et raeeseenn et $ 3878 § 4007 $ 4013
Accidentand Health ................. vt ae e 1579 158.3 160.5
Property and Casualty:
Personal LInes: +.ovvvtvvrnerrtnninrnorosearenesnsenaronnaaanss
ANIOMOBIE ot vittirtirr et triar et eeenseonansennnonnnns 1,1923 11636 11,1764
HOMEOWIIETLS &+ v v vv v v evevenonneresoonsnesosssaseesnenennas 394.6 401.3 380.9
Other Personal . ..ovvviiniiivrerternreenrnensnesnonasennns 48.3 48.3 47.3
Total Personal LiNes . ..vvvurrrvrneeererarnernrarsrnonsenenenns 1,635.2 1,613.2 1,604.6
Commercial LiNeS. vt vt it i rrinrereeortnnrnnsenssnssnssneenss
AUOmMODIlE ...ttt it e it e ae e, 106.0 1183 121.3
Total Eamned PIEMIUINS « .o vveennnrererrereerernonaeesornnnansensenns $2,286.9 $2,290.5 $2,287.7

NOTE 19. CATASTROPHE REINSURANCE

Total catastrophe losses and LAE (including development), net of reinsurance recoveries, were $43.3 million,
$59.8 million and $94.5 million for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Total
Catastrophe losses and LAE (including development), net of reinsurance recoveries, reported in continuing
operations were $39.4 million, $56.9 million and $89.3 million for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and
2005, respectively. Catastrophe losses and LAE (including development), net of reinsurance recoveries, reported
in discontinued operations were $3.9 million, $2.9 million and $5.2 million for the years ended December 31,
2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Catastrophes and storms are inherent risks of the property and casualty
insurance business. These catastrophic events and natural disasters include hurricanes, tornadoes, earthquakes,
hailstorms, wildfires, high winds and winter storms. Such events result in insured losses that are, and will
continue to be, a material factor in the results of operations and financial position of the Company’s property and
casnalty insurance companies. Further, because the level of these insured losses occurring in any one year cannot
be accurately predicted, these losses may contribute to material year-to-year fluctuations in the results of the
operations and financial position of these companies. Specific types of catastrophic events are more likely to
occur at certain times within the year than others. This factor adds an element of seasonality to property and
casualty insurance claims. The Company has adopted the industry-wide catastrophe classifications of storms and
other events promuigated by ISO to track and report losses related to catastrophes. ISO classifies a disaster as a
catastrophe when the event causes $25.0 million or more in direct losses to property and affects a significant
number of policyholders and insurers. ISO-classified catastrophes are assigned a unique serial number

recognized throughout the insurance industry. The segment discussions that follow utilize ISO’s definition of
catastrophes.

The Company manages its exposure to catastrophes and other natural disasters through a combination of
geographical diversification and reinsurance. To limit its exposures to catastrophic events, the Company
maintains three separate primary catastrophe reinsurance programs for its property and casualty insurance
businesses. Coverage for each primary catastrophe reinsurance program is provided in three layers. In addition to
these programs, the Company purchases reinsurance from the FHCF for hurricane losses in Florida at retentions
lower than those described below for the Company’s primary catastrophe reinsurance programs.

The Kemper 2007 Program covers the Company’s Kemper segment and became effective on April 1, 2007. The
first layer of reinsurance provides coverage of approximately 62% of reinsured catastrophe losses of $30 million

118



Unitrin, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements—(Continued)

above retention of $40 million. The second layer of reinsurance provides coverage of approximately 90% of
reinsured catastrophe losses of $80 million above retention of $70 million. The third layer of reinsurance
provides coverage of approximately 90% of reinsured catastrophe losses of $100 million above retention of $150
million. The prior annual program covering the Kemper segment, which was effective July 1, 2006, was
terminated effective with the Kemper 2007 Program. The first layer of reinsurance coverage under the prior
annual program provided coverage of approximately 65% of reinsured catastrophe losses of $30 million above
retention of $40 million. The second layer of reinsurance coverage under the prior annual program provided
coverage of approximately 88% of reinsured catastrophe losses of $80 million above retention of $70 million,
The third layer of reinsurance coverage under the prior annual program provided coverage of approximately 80%
of reinsured catastrophe losses of $100 million above retention of $150 million,

The annual program cavering the Company’s Unitrin Direct and Unitrin Specialty segments and Unitrin Business
Insurance provided, effective January 1, 2007, reinsurance coverage of 100% of reinsured catastrophe losses of
$36 million above retention of $4 million. In 2006, the annual program covering these segments also provided
reinsurance coverage of 100% of reinsured catastrophe losses of $36 million above retention of $4 million. The
2007 and 2006 annual programs covering these segments do not include Merastar. The annual program covering
Merastar was effective on March 31, 2007 and provides reinsurance coverage of 97.5% of reinsured catastrophe
losses of $7.25 million above retention of $0.75 million.

The annual program covering the property insurance operations of the Company’s Life and Health Insurance
segment was' changed to provide, effective January 1, 2007, reinsurance coverage of 100% of reinsured
catastrophe losses of $120 million above retention of $10 million. In 2006, the annual program covering this
segment provided reinsurance coverage of 100% of reinsured catastrophe losses of $90 million above retention
of $10 million,

In addition, in the event that the Company’s incurred catastrophe losses and LAE covered by any of its three
primary catastrophe reinsurance programs exceed the retention for that particular program, each of the programs
requires one reinstatement of such coverage. In such an instance, the Company is required to pay a reinstatement
premium to the reinsurers to reinstate the full amount of reinsurance available under such program. The

reinstatement premium is a percentage of the original premium based on the ratio of the losses exceeding the
Company’s retention to the reinsurers’ coverage limit.

119



Unitrin, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements—(Continued)

Catastrophe reinsurance premiums for the Company’s primary reinsurance programs and the FHCF reduced
earned premiums for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, by the following:

DOLLARS IN MILLIONS 2007 2006 2005
Kemper:
Ceded Reinsurance Premiums for Initial Catastrophe Coverage ................. $194 $154 $108
Ceded Reinsurance Premiums to Reinstate Catastrophe Coverage ............... - 03 3.1
Total Ceded Catastrophe Reinsurance Premiums .........ccviiviieneenenen. 194 157 139
Unitrin Specialty:
Ceded Reinsurance Premiums for Initial Catastrophe Coverage ................. 02 0.2 0.2
Ceded Reinsurance Premiums to Reinstate Catastrophe Coverage ............... - - -
Total Ceded Catastrophe Reinsurance Premiums ....................0c0vunn.. 0.2 0.2 0.2
Unitrin Direct:
Ceded Reinsurance Premiums for Initial Catastrophe Coverage ................. 1.1 0.5 0.4
Ceded Reinsurance Premiums to Reinstate Catastrophe Coverage ............... - - -
Total Ceded Catastrophe Reinsurance Premiums . ............cc0vvvennnnnnn. 1.1 0.5 0.4
Life and Health Insurance:
Ceded Reinsurance Premiums for Initial Catastrophe Coverage ................. 8.5 59 2.8

- 02 24
............................ 8.5 6.1 5.2
................................ $29.2 $22.5 819.7

_——

...............

Ceded Reinsurance Premiums to Reinstate Catastrophe Coverage
Total Ceded Catastrophe Reinsurance Premiums
Total Ceded Catastrophe Reinsurance Premiums

The Company did not incur any catastrophe losses above any of the retention levels of its primary catastrophe
reinsurance programs in 2007 and 2006. The Company incurred catastrophe losses from two catastrophes in
2005, Hurricanes Katrina and Rita, above the retention levels of its primary catastrophe reinsurance programs.
The Life and Health Insurance segment’s estimated total losses from Hurricane Katrina also have exceeded the
maximum coverage available under its primary reinsurance program. The Company’s total incurred losses to
date before reinsurance recoveries from these two hurricanes is $200.2 million. Total reinsurance recoveries
under the Company’s primary catastrophe reinsurance programs for these two hurricanes is $126.7 million. The
Company initially recognized a loss of $64.7 million, net of reinsurance recoveries, in 2005 for these two
hurricanes and has subsequently recognized adverse development of $4.2 million in 2006 and additional adverse
development of $4.6 million in 2007,

The Company’s estimates for Hurricanes Katrina and Rita include estimates for both direct losses and LAE and
indirect losses from residual market assessments. The process of estimating and establishing reserves for
catastrophe losses is inherently uncertain and the actual ultimate cost of a claim, net of actual reinsurance
recoveries, may vary materially from the estimated amount reserved. The Company’s estimates of direct
catastrophe losses are generally based on inspections by claims adjusters and historical loss development
experience for areas that have not been inspected or for claims that have not yet been reported. The Company’s
estimates of direct catastrophe losses are based on the coverages provided by its insurance policies. The
Company’s homeowners insurance policies do not provide coverage for losses caused by floods, but generally
provide coverage for physical damage caused by wind or wind-driven rain. Accordingly, the Company’s
estimates of direct losses for homeowners insurance do not include losses caused by flood, Depending on the
policy, automobile insurance may provide coverage for losses caused by flood. Estimates of the number of and
severity of claims ultimately reported are influenced by many variables including, but not limited to, repair or
reconstruction costs and determination of cause of loss, that are difficult to quantify and will influence the final
amount of claim settlements. All these factors, coupled with the impact of the availability of labor and material
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on costs, require significant judgment in the reserve setting process. A change in any one or more of these factors
is likely to result in an ultimate net claim cost different from the estimated reserve. The Company’s estimates of
indirect losses from residual market assessments are based on a variety of factors including, but not limited to,
actual or estimated assessments provided by or received from the assessing entity, insurance industry estimates of
losses and estimates of the Company’s market share in the assessable states. Actual assessments may differ
materially from these estimated amounts.

NOTE 20. OTHER REINSURANCE

In addition to the reinsurance programs described in Note 19, “Catastrophe Reinsurance,” to the Consolidated
Financial Statements, Unitrin’s insurance subsidiaries utilize other reinsurance arrangements to limit their
maximum loss, provide greater diversification of risk and to minimize exposures on larger risks. The ceding of
insurance does not discharge the primary liability of the original insurer. Accordingly, insurance reserve
liabilities are reported gross of any estimated recovery from reinsurers in the Consolidated Balance Sheets.
Amounts recoverable from reinsurers are estimated in a manner consistent with the insurance reserve liability
and are included in Other Receijvables in the Consolidated Balance Sheets.

Eammed Premiums assumed and ceded on long-duration policies were not material for the years ended
December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005. Eamned Premiums ceded on short-duration policies were not material for the
years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005. Certain insurance subsidiaries assume business from other

insurance companies and involuntary pools. Eamed Premiums assumed on short-duration policies for the years
ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 were:

DOLLARS IN MILLIONS 2007 2006 2005
Earned Premiums Assumed From:
L5 o) $533 $56.2 $54.8
L0, 3 108 113 -
Milwaukee Insurance Company .. ....ovvvttneiinereensitrereenanvonnnesen. 0.6 3.0 34
0 11 2.5 23 118

............................................ $67.2 $72.8 $70.0

—

Effective January 1, 2007, Trinity, a subsidiary of Unitrin, and Milwaukee Insurance Company (“MIC") entered
into a new quota share reinsurance agreement whereby Trinity assumes 100% of policy liabilities occurring on
MIC’s direct book of business on or after January 1, 2007, which business is administered by the Unitrin
Business Insurance unit and the Kemper segment. Prior to January 1, 2007, Trinity and MIC were parties to a
quota share reinsurance agreement whereby Trinity assumed 95% of the business written by MIC (administered
by the Unitrin Business Insurance unit and the Kemper segment) and 95% of the business that MIC assumed
from First NonProfit Insurance Company (“FNP”). The new quota share reinsurance agreement amended the
95% quota share reinsurance agreement so that policy liabilities occurring on MIC’s in-force direct book of
business prior to January 1, 2007 remain ceded under the 95% agreement, as do FNP policy liabilities incurred
prior to January 1, 2007. In connection with the new quota share reinsurance agreement, Trinity transferred to
MIC the unearned premium reserves maintained by Trinity related to the FNP business, net of a ceding
commission. MIC was owned by Mutual Insurers Holding Company (“MIHC”), which in turn was owned by
MIC's policyholders. Similarly, FNP was owned by First NonProfit Mutual Holding Company (“FNMHC"),
which was owned by FNP’s policyholders. In November 2007, MIHC and FNMHC merged, and, accordingly,
MIC and FNP became subsidiaries of the merged company. In the past, certain employees of the Company and
its subsidiaries have been members of the boards of directors of one or more of MIC, MIHC, FNP and FEMHC.
Effective in November 2007 and prior to the merger, the last remaining representatives of the Company resigned
such board memberships. Accordingly, the only relationship that currently exists among the Company and/or its
employees and these companies is the relationship of Trinity as a reinsurer of certain business pursuant to the
above mentioned quota reinsurance agreement between Trinity and MIC.
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Trinity and Capitol are parties to a quota share reinsurance agreement whereby, effective August 1, 2005, Trinity
assumes 100% of the business written by Capitol. Prior to August 1, 2005, Trinity assumed 95% of the business
written by Capitol. Capitol is a mutual insurance company and, accordingly, is owned by its policyholders. Five
employees of the Company serve as directors of Capitol’s five member board of directors. Nine employees of the
Company also serve as directors of Capitol’s wholly owned subsidiary’s, ORCC, nine member board of
directors. Trinity and ORCC are parties to a quota share reinsurance agreement whereby, effective January 1,
2006, Trinity assumes 100% of the business written by ORCC. Prior to January 1, 2006, Trinity did not assume
business written by ORCC., Reliable, a subsidiary of Unitrin, provides certain administrative services to Capitol
and ORCC. In addition, agents appointed by Reliable and employed by Unitrin's subsidiary, United Insurance,
are also appointed by Capitol and ORCC to sell property insurance products. United Insurance also provides
claims administration services to ORCC. The Company also provides certain investment services to Capitol and
ORCC.

NOTE 21. CONTINGENCIES

In the ordinary course of their businesses, Unitrin and its subsidiaries are involved in a number of legal
proceedings including lawsuits and regulatory examinations and inquiries. Some of these proceedings include
matters particular to the Company or one or more of its subsidiaries, while others pertain to business practices in
the industries in which Unitrin or its subsidiaries operate. Some lawsuits seek class action status that, if granted,
could expose Unitrin or its subsidiaries to potentially significant liability by virtue of the size of the putative
classes. These matters can raise complicated issues and are subject to many uncertainties, including but not
limited to: (i) the underlying facts of the matter; (ii) unsettled questions of law; (iii) issues unique to the
jurisdiction where the matter is pending; (iv) damage claims, including claims for punitive damages, that are
“disproportionate to the actual economic loss incurred; and (v) the legal, regulatory and political environment
faced by large corporations generally and the insurance and banking sectors specifically. Accordingly, the
outcomnes of these matters are difficult to predict, and the amounts or ranges of potential loss at partlcular points
in time are in most cases difficult or impossible to ascertain with any degree of certainty.

During the course of 2007, Unitrin and certain of its subsidiaries, like many property and casualty insurers, were
forced to defend a growing number of individual lawsuits, mass actions and statewide putative class actions in
Louisiana and Texas arising out of Hurricanes Katrina and Rita. In these matters, the plaintiffs seek
compensatory and punitive damages and equitable relief. The Company and its relevant subsidiaries believe they
have meritorious defenses to these proceedings and are defending them vigorously.

Fireside Bank is defending two class action lawsuits in California state courts alleging that its post-repossession
notices to defaulting borrowers failed to comply with certain aspects of California law. The plaintiffs seek: (i)
compensatory damages, including a refund of deficiency balances collected from customers who received the
allegedly defective notices; (ii) punitive damages; and (iii) equitable relief, A statewide class has been certified in
one of these matters. Fireside Bank has successfully moved to have these two cases treated on a coordinated basis
going forward, Fireside Bank is contesting the allegations that its post-repossession notices were deficient and
believes it has meritorious defenses to these lawsuits.

The Company believes that resolution of its pending legal procesdings will not have a material adverse effect on
the Company’s financial position. However, given the unpredictability of the legal environment, there can be no
assurance that one or more of these matters will not produce a loss which could have a material adverse effect on
the Company’s financial results for any given period.

The legal and regulatory environment within which Unitrin and its subsidiaries conduct their business is often
unpredictable. Industry practices that were considered legally-compliant and reasonable for years may suddenly
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be deemed unacceptable by virtue of an unexpected court or regulatory ruling. Anticipating such shifts in the law
and the impact they may have on the Company and its operations is a difficult task.

NOTE 22. RELATED PARTIES

One of Unitrin’s directors, Mr. Fayez Sarofim, is the Chairman of the Board, President and the majority
shareholder of Fayez Sarofim & Co. (“FS&C"), a registered investment advisory firm. Certain of the Company’s
insurance company subsidiaries and FS&C are parties to agreements under which FS&C provides investment
management services to these subsidiaries. In addition, FS&C provides investment management services with
respect to certain funds of the Company’s pension plans, The agreements governing those arrangements are
terminable by either party at any time on 30 days advance written notice.

Under these investment advisory arrangements, FS&C is entitled to a fee calculated and payable quarterly based
upon the fair market value of the assets under management. The Company and the Company’s pension plans had
$226.2 million and $99.6 million, respectively, in assets with FS&C for investment management at December 31,
2007. The Company and the Company’s pension plans had $208.2 million and $92.4 million, respectively, in
assets with FS&C for investment management at December 31, 2006. The Company and the Company’s pension
plans paid, in the aggregate, $0.8 million and $0.7 million to FS&C in 2007 and 2006.

With respect to the Company’s 401(k) Savings Plan, one of the alternative investment choices afforded to
participating employees is the Dreyfus Appreciation Fund, an open-end, diversified managed investment fund.
FS&C provides investment management services to the Dreyfus Appreciation Fund as a sub-investment advisor.
According to published reports filed by FS&C with the SEC, the Dreyfus Appreciation Fund pays monthly fees
to FS&C according to a graduated schedule computed at an annual rate based on the value of the Dreyfus
Appreciation Fund's average daily net assets. The Company does not compensate FS&C for services rendered to
the Dreyfus Appreciation Fund. Participants in the Company’s 401(k) Savings Plan had allocated $25.3 million
for investment in the Dreyfus Appreciation Fund at December 31, 2007, representing 9% of the total amount
invested in the Company’s 401(k) Savings Plan. Participants in the Company’s 401(k) Savings Plan had
allocated $27.0 million for investment in the Dreyfus Appreciation Fund Plan at December 31, 2006,

representing 10% of the total amount invested in the Company's 401(k) Savings. ’

During 2005, the Company’s Life and Health Insurance segment paid $2.6 million to purchase the next
generation of the segment’s handheld computers from Intermec. Duting 2007, the Company's Life and Health
Insurance segment paid $0.3 million to Intermec for maintenance of the handhelds.

The Company believes that the transactions described above have been entered into on terms no less favorable to
the Company than could have been negotiated with non-affiliated third parties.

As described in Note 20, “Other Reinsurance,” to the Consolidated Financial Statements, the Company also has

certain relationships with mutual insurance holding companies which are owned by the policy-holders of their
insurance subsidiaries.
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NOTE 23. QUARTERLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

THREE MONTHS ENDED (UNAUDITED) YEAR ENDED
DOLLARS IN MILLIONS, EXCEPT PER MARCH 31, JUNE 30, SEPT, 30, DEC, 31, DEC. 31,
SHARE AMOUNTS 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007
Revenues:
Eamned Premiims .....o.ovvuiuvnsnn $ 5625 ¢ 5702 § 5799 § 5743 § 2,286.9
Automobile Finance Revenues ...... 63.0 649 66.3 65.8 260.2
Net Investment Income ........ .. 78.6 80.2 76.0 71.9 306.7
Other Income .......ooivivsennnns 1.0 12 0.5 08 3.5
Net Realized Investment Gains ...... 25 17.0 12.5 10.5 62.5
Total ReVENUES .......¢vvvuruvnnnnns 727.6 7335 7354 7233 2,919.8
Expenses:
Policyholders’ Benefits and Incurred
Losses and Loss Adjustment
EXpenses .......oo00uninne 387.2 3972 383.6 404.3 1,572.3
Insurance Expenses ............... 171.6 174.2 179.6 1804 705.8
Automobile Finance Expenses .. ..... 421 43.7 61.5 125.2 2725
Interest Expense on Certificates of
Deposit .. .o.iviiiiiiiiiiees 13.6 14.2 152 15,7 58.7
Interest and Other Expenses ........ 16.1 20.0 16.1 14.7 66.9
Total EXPenses . .....cocvevnvevnraens 630.6 649.3 656,0 7403 2,676.2
Income (Loss) from Continuing Operations

before Income Taxes and Equity in Ngt

Incomeof Investee .........ccouvuene 97.0 84.2 794 (17.0) 243.6
Income Tax Expense (Benefit) .......... 30.0 249 22,7 (21.8) 558
Income from Continuing Operations before )

Equity in Net Income of Investee ...... 67.0 593 56.7 4.8 187.8
Equity in Net (Loss) Income of Investee . .. 04 (0.6) 0.9 0.5 1.2
Income from Continuing Operations ...... 674 58.7 57.6 53 1890
Discontinued Operations:

Income from Discontinued Operations

Before Income Taxes ,.........c000n 58 3.7 8.7 18.9 371
Income Tax EXpense .........coucevnss 0.8 0.2 2,0 5.3 83
Income from Discontinued Operations . ... 5.0 35 6.7 13.6 28.8
NetIncome .....oovvvviinenenvreenss. $ 724 §$ 622 $ 643 § 189 § 217.8

Income Per S$hare from Continuing

OPEFRUIONS (8) .+« » . sevvreerneeenss $ 101§ 089§ 089§ 008§ 288
Income Per Share from Discontinued :

Operations (&) .......ccvvvee'vinnnns 0.07 0.05 0.10 021 0.44
Net Income PerShare (a) .. ............. $ 1.08 $ 094 § 099 § 029 § 332
Income Per Share from Continuing

Operations

Assuming Dilution(a) ............. $ 1.01 $ 089 § 088 § 008 $ 2.87
Income Per Share from Discontinued

Operations :

Assuming Dilution ................ 0.07 0.05 0.10 0.21 0.43
Net Income Per Share Assuming
Dilution(@) .......convvvveiiininanes $ 1.08 $ 094 $ 098 § 029 § 33

(a) The sum of quarterly per share amounts does not equal per share amounts for the year due 1o differences in weighted-
average shares and/or equivalent shares outstanding for each of the periods presented.

124



Unitrin, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements—(Continued)

THREE MONTHS ENDED (UNAUDITEb) YEAR ENDED
DOLLARS IN MILLIONS, EXCEPT PER MARCH 31, JUNE 30, SEPT. 30, DEC. 31, DEC. 31,
SHARE AMOUNTS 2006 2006 2006 2006 2006
Revenues:
Earned Premiums .......co000evuens $ 567.0 § 5772 % 575.1 § 5712 § 2,290.5
Automobile Finance Revenues ........ 51.5 60.7 63.3 63.5 245.0
Net Investment Income .............. 68.6 69.8 724 70.0 280.8
OtherINCOME « + v ot vvev v ivraranenns 0.8 0.9 11.7 1.0 144
Net Realized Investment Gains ........ 11.6 9.0 31 2.8 26.5
TOtal REVENUES ... vvvvvvevnneesneinonnn 705.5 717.6 725.6 708.5 2,857.2
Expenses:
Policyholders® Benefits and Incurred
Losses and Loss Adjustment
EXPenses .......cvunereinnes 381.7 3829 361.0 383.1 1,508.7
Insurance EXpenses ................. 175.7 181.0 182.0 1733 712.0
Automobile Finance Expenses ........ 34.3 353 40.5 44.1 154.2
Interest Expense on Certificates of .
Deposit ..oovviiiniiiniinnnninns 10.9 12,0 13.2 13.7 49.8
Interest and Other Expenses ....... veo 15.9 15.8 15.5 15.3 62.5
Toal EXPENsSes .. .vvvveravrvevarennanes 618.5 627.0 612.2 629.5 2,487.2
Income before Income Taxes and Equity in
Net Income of Investee .....oovevvrnnn 87.0 90.6 1134 79.0 370.0
Income Tax EXpense . .......oeevevreanen 26.9 29.3 350 238 115.0
Income before Equity in Net Income of
Investee ......... N 60.1 61.3 784 552 2550
Equity in Net Income of Investee ..... S 5.4 1.8 1.4 0.6 9.2
Income from Continuing Operations ....... 65.5 63.1 79.8 55.8 264.2
Discontinued Operations:
Income (Loss) from Discontinued Operations
Before Income Taxes ............c.ene (1.0) 7.7 1.7 6.9 213
Income Tax Expense (Benefit) ............ (1.5) 1.4 1.4 1.1 24
Income from Discontinued Operations ...... 0.5 6.3 6.3 58 189 -
NetIncome .....ccovoeevenvionneeanarens $ 66.0 $ 694 $ 86.1 $ 616 §$ 283.1
Income Per Share from Continuing -
OPETRLONS ... evvvnenrnervnnrannnnn. $ 095 § 093 § 1.18 § 083 §$ 3.89
Income Per Share from Discontinued
Operations .....ccevveeviinneineienns 0.01 0.09 0.09 0.09 0.28
Net Income PerShare ................... $ 096 § 1.02 $ 127 § 092 § 417
Income Per Share from Continuing -
Operations
Assuming Dilution(a)............... $ 095 §% 092 $ 1.18 § 083 §$ 3.87
Income Per Share from Discontinued
Operations
Assuming Dilution (@) ............... 0.01 0.09 0.09 0.08 0.28
Net Income Per Share Assuming Dilution ... $ 096 $ 1.01 $ 127 § 091 § 4.15

{a) The sum of quarterly per share amounts does not equal per share amounts for the year due to differences in weighted-
average shares and equivalent shares outstanding for each of the periods presented.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS AND BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF UNITRIN, INC.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Unitrin, Inc, and subsidiaries (the
“Company”) as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, and the related consolidated statements of income,
sharcholders’ equity and comprehensive income, and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended
December 31, 2007. Our audits also included the financial statement schedules listed in Itern 15. We also have
audited the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2007, based on criteria
established in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of
the Treadway Commission. The Company’s management is responsible for these financial statements and
financial statement schedules, for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting, and for its
assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, included in the accompanying
Management Report on Internal Control. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
and financial statement schedules and an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control over
financial reporting based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement and whether effective internal control over
financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audits of the financial statements included
examining, on a test basis, evidénce supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. Our audit of internal control over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. Our

audits also included performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We
believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinions.

A company'’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed by, or under the supervision of, the
company's principal executive and principal financial officers, or persons performing similar functions, and
effected by the company’s board of directors, management and other personnel to provide reasonable assurance |
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statemnents in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal control over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may not be
prevented or detected on a timely basis. Also, projections of any evaluation of the effectiveness of the internal
control over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the controls may become inadequate

because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate. :

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Unitrin, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, and the results of its
operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2007, in conformity
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with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. In addition, in our opinion, such
financial statement schedules, when considered in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements taken as
a whole, present fairly, in all material respects, the information set forth herein. Also, in our opinion, the
Company maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2007, based on the criteria established in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission,

As discussed in Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company changed its method of accounting
for uncertainty in income taxes in 2007 and defined benefit pension and other postretirement plans in 2006.

/s/ Deloitte & Touche LLP

Chicago, Illinois
February 4, 2008
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure.

Not Applicable

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures,
Disclosure Controls and Procedures

The Company’s management, with participation of the Company’s Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial
Officer, has evaluated the effectiveness of the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures (as such term is
defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the
“Exchange Act”)) as of the end of the period covered by this report. Based on such evaluation, the Company’s
Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer have concluded that, as of the end of such period, the
Company’s disclosure controls and procedures are effective in ensuring that information required to be disclosed
by the Company in reports that it files or submits under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized
and reported, within the time periods specified by the SEC's rules and forms, and accumulated and
communicated to the Company’s management, including the Company’s Chief Executive Officer and Chief
Financial Officer, as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure,

Changes in Internal Controls Over Financial Reporting

There have not been any changes in the Company’s internal control over financial reporting (as such term is
defined in Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f) under the Exchange Act) during the fiscal quarter ended December 31,
2007 that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company’s internal control
over financial reporting.

Management Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

We, as management of the Company, are responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control
over financial reporting. Pursuant to the rules and regulations of the SEC, internal control over financial reporting
is a process designed by, or under the supervision of, the company’s principal executive and principal financial
officers, or persons performing similar functions, and effected by the company’s board of directors, management -
and other personnel, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles and includes those policies and procedures that:

*  Pertain to the maintenance of records that in reasonable detail accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

*  Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management
and directors of the company; and

*  Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use
or disposition of the cornpany’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Management has evaluated the effectiveness of its internal control over financial reporting as of December 31,
2007, based on the control criteria established in a report entitled Internal Control-—~Integrated Framework,
issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. Based on such evaluation,
we have concluded that the Company’s internal control over financial reporting is effective as of December 31,
2007.
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The independent registered public accounting firm of Deloitte & Touche LLP, as auditors of Unitrin’s
consolidated financial statements, has issued an attestation report on the effectiveness of management's internal
control over financial reporting based on criteria established in Internal Control—Integrated Framework, issued
by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission.

/s/ DoNALD G. SOUTHWELL /s/ ERICJ. DRAUT
Donald G. Southwell Eric J. Draut
President and Chief Executive Officer Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

February 4, 2008

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

The attestation report of the independent registered public accounting firm, Deloitte & Touche LLP, on the
Company’s internal control over financial reporting is included in Item 8 under the heading “Report of
Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm,” and is incorporated herein by reference,

Item 9B. Other Information.

None

PART III

Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance.

The information required by this Item is incorporated herein by reference to the sections captioned “Election of
Directors,” “Unitrin Executive Officers,” “Ownership of Unitrin Common Stock™ and “Corporate Governance”
in the Proxy Statement for the 2008 Annual Meeting of Sharcholders of Unitrin. Unitrin plans to file such proxy
statement within 120 days after December 31, 2007, the end of Unitrin’s fiscal year.

The Company’s code of ethics applicable to its chief executive officer, chief financial officer and principal
accounting officer (“Code of Ethics for Senior Financial Executives”) is posted in the Governance section of the
Company’s website (unitrin.com). The Company also intends to disclose any future amendments to, and any
waivers from (though none are anticipated), the Code of Ethics for Senior Financial Executives in the
Governance section of its website.

Item 11. Executive Compensation,

The information required by this Item is incorporated herein by reference to the sections captioned “Executive
Compensation,” “Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation,” and “Compensation
Committee Report” in the Proxy Statement for the 2008 Annual Meeting of Sharcholders of Unitrin. The
Compensation Committee Report to be included in such Proxy Statement shall be deemed to be furnished in this
report and shall not be incorporated by reference into any filing under the Securities Act of 1933 or the Exchange
Act as a result of such furnishing in this Item 11.
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Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder
Matters.,

The information required by this Item is set forth in the table below and incorporated herein by reference to the
section captioned “Ownership of Unitrin Commeon Stock™ in the Proxy Statement for the 2008 Annual Meeting .
of Shareholders of Unitrin.

Equity Compensation Plan Information

Number of Securities
Number of Securities : Remaining Available
to be Issued Upon Weighted-Average for Future Issnance
Exercise Exercise Price of Under Equity
Outstanding Opﬁons, Outstanding Options, Compensation Plans
Plan Category Warrants nnd Rights Wammts and Rights or Programs (1)
Equity Compensation Plans Approved by Security g ‘ '
Holders ...vveieiivvnervensosranivervans 5,275,958 46.95 2,551,384
Equity Compensation Plans Not Approved by ' o
Security Holders .............. ereeriaen - _ - 5 -
Total vovivniiiernnnnnn. ceeiees e 5,275,958 46.95 2,551,384

(1) In addition to shares available for issuance under the Company’s four stock option plans,  this mmiber ‘
' includes 783,328 shares of restricted stock available for issuance under the Company’s 2005 Restncted
Stock and Restricted Stock Unit Plan.

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions and Dlrector Independence.

The information required by this Item is incorporated herein by reference to the sections captioned “Related
Person Transactions” and “Director Independence” in the Proxy Statement for the 2008 Annual Meeting' of
Shareholders of Unitrin, '
Item 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services.

The information required by this Item is incorporated by reference to the section captioned “Indepeﬁdent ‘
Registered Public Accountant” in the Proxy Statement for the 2008 Annual Meeting of Shareholders of Unitrin.
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PART IV

Item 15. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules.

(a) Documents filed as part of this Report

Financial Statements. The consolidated balance sheets of Unitrin and subsidiarics as of December 31, 2007
and 2006, and the consolidated statements of income, cash flows and sharcholders’ equity -and
comprehensive income for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, together with the notes
thereto and the report of Deloitte & Touche LLP thereon appearing in Item 8 are included in this 2007
Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Financial Statement Schedules. The following five financial statement schedules are included on the pages
immediately following the signature pages hereof. Schedules not listed here have been omitted because they

are not applicable or not material or the required information is included in the Consolidated Financial
Statements.

Schedule I Investments Other Than Investments in Related Parties
Schedule II Parent Company Financial Statements

Schedule I Supplementary Insurance Information

‘Schedule IV Reinsurance S_cheﬂule

Schedule VI Supplemental Information Concerning Property-Casualty Insurance Operations

The Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm, Deloitte & Touche LLP, with regards to the
Financial Statement Schedules listed above, is incorporated by reference to the Report of Independent
Registered Public Accountant included in Item 8.

Exhibits. The following exhibits are either filed as a part hereof or are incorporated by reference, Exhibit -
numbers correspond to the numbering system in Item 601 of Regulation S-K. Exhibits 10.1 through 10.15

relate to compensatory plans incorporated by reference as exhibits hereto pursnant to Item 15(b) of Form
10-K.

3.1 Certificate of Incorporation.

3.2 Amended and Restated Bylaws (Incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 3.2 to the Company’s
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2004.)

4.1 Rights Agreement between Unitrin, Inc. and Computershare Trust Company, N.A. as successor
Rights Agent, including the Form of Certificate of Designation, Preferences and Rights of Series A
Junior Participating Preferred Stock, the Form of Rights Certificate and the Summary of Rights to
Purchase Preferred Stock, dated as of August 4, 2004 and amended May 4, 2006 and October 9,
2006 (Incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K
dated August 6, 2004, Exhibits 4.1 and 4.2 to the Company’s Registration Statement on Form 8-A/A
dated May 4, 2006 and Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Registration Statement on Form 8-A/A dated
October 10, 2006.)

4.2 Indenture dated as of June 26, 2002, by and between Unitrin, Inc. and The Bank of New York Trust
Company, N.A., as successor trustee to BNY Midwest Trust Company, as Trustee (Incorporated

herein by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed May 14,
2007.)

4.3 Officer's Centificate, including form of Senior Note with respect to the Company’s 6.00% Senior

Notes due May 15, 2017 (Incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to the Company’s Current
Report on Form 8-K filed May 14, 2007.)
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4.4

10.1

10.2

103

104

10.5

10.6

10.7

10.8

10.9

10.10

10.11

Officer’s Certificate, including form of Senior Note with respect to the Company’s 4.875% Senior
Notes due November 1, 2010 (Incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to the Company’s
Current Report on Form 8-K filed October 30, 2003.)

Unitrin, Inc. 1990 Stock Option Plan, as amended and restated (Incorporated herein by reference to
Exhibit 10.1 to the Company's 2006 Annual Report on Form 10-K filed February 2, 2007.)

Unitrin, Inc. 1995 Non-Employee Director Stock Option Plan, as amended and restated
(Incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K
filed February 6, 2006.)

Unitrin, Inc. 1997 Stock Option Plan, as amended and restated (Incorporated herein by reference to
Exhibit 10.3 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed February 6, 2006.)

Unitrin, Inc. 2002 Stock Option Plan, as amended and restated (Incorporated herein by reference to
Exhibit 10.4 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed February 6, 2006.)

2005 Restricted Stock and Restricted Stock Unit Plan (Incorporated herein by reference to
Appendix B to the Company’s Proxy Statement, dated March 28, 2005, in connection with the
Company’s 2005 Annual Meeting of Shareholders.)

Form of Stock Option Agreement under the Unitrin, Inc. 1995 Non-Employee Director Stock Option
Plan, as of February !, 2006 (Incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.6 to the Company’s
Current Report on Form 8-K filed February 6, 2006.)

Form of Stock Option Agreement (including stock appreciation rights) under the Unitrin, Inc. 1997
Stock Option Plan, as of February 1, 2006 (Incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.7 to the
Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed February 6, 2006.)

Form of Stock Option Agreement (including stock appreciation rights) under the Unitrin, Inc. 2002
Stock Option Plan, as of February 1, 2006 (Incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.8 to the
Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed February 6, 2006.)

Form of Restricted Stock Agreement under the 2005 Restricted Stock and Restricted Stock Unit Plan
(Incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.9 to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q
for the quarter ended September 30, 2006.)

Unitrin, Inc. Pension Equalization Plan, as amended by First and Second Amendments to the
Unitrin, Inc. Pension Equalization Plan (Incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.9 to the
Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2006.)

Unitrin is a party to individual severance agreements (the form of which is incorporated herein by
reference to Exhibit 10.11 to the Company’s 2006 Annual Report on Form 10-K filed February 2,
2007), with the following executive officers:

Richard C. Vie (Chairman)

Donald G. Southwell (President and Chief Executive Officer)

David F. Bengston (Vice President)

John M. Boschelli (Vice President and Treasurer)

Eric J. Draut (Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer)
Edward J. Konar (Vice President)

Scott Renwick (Senior Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary)
Richard Roeske (Vice President and Chief Accounting Officer)
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10.12

10.13

10.14

10.15

12
13
21
‘23
24
31
31.2
321

322

Each of the foregoing agreements is identical except that the severance compensation multiple is
3.0 for Messrs. Vie and Southwell and 2.0 for the other executive officers.

Unitrin, Inc. Severance Plan (Incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.12 to the Company’s
2006 Annual Report on Form 10-K filed February 2, 2007.) '

Unitrin, Inc. Incentive Bonus Plan, dated February 3, 2004 (Incorporated herein by reference to
Appendix A to the Company’'s Proxy Statement, dated March 29, 2004, in connection with the
Company’s 2004 Annual Meeting of Shareholders.)

Unitrin, Inc. Non-Qualified Deferred Compensation Plan, as amended and restated cffective
January 1, 2008,

Credit Agreement, dated as of June 24, 2005, by and among Unitrin, Inc., the lenders party thereto,

JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A,, individually and as administrative agent, letter of credit issuer and

swing line lender, Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, individually and as syndication agent,

and Wachovia Bank, N.A., individually and as documentation agent (Incorporated herein by
reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Unitrin’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed June 27, 2005.)

Ratios of Earned to Fixed Charges

Shareholders’ Letter (forms a part of MD&A)

Subsidiaries of Unitrin, Inc.

Consent of Deloitte'& Touche LLP

Power of Attorney (included on the signature page hereof)

Certification of Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to SEC Rule 13a-14(a).
Certification of Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to SEC Rule 13a-14(a).

Certification of Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to

Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (furnished pursuant to Item 601(b)}(32) of
Regulation S-K.)

Centification of Chief Financial Officer Pursnant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to

Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (furnished pursvant to Item 601(b)(32) of -
Regulation S-K.)

(b) Exhibits. Included in Item 15(a)3 above
(c) Financial Statement Schedules. Included in Item 15(a)2 above
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POWER OF ATTORNEY

Each person whose signature appears below hereby appoints each of Donald G. Southwell, President and Chief
Executive Officer, Eric J. Draut, Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer, and Scott Renwick,
Senior Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary, his true and lawful attorney-in-fact with authority together
or individually to execute in the name of each such signatory, and with authority to file with the SEC, any and all
amendments to this 2007 Annual Report on Form 10-K of Unitrin, Inc., together with any and all exhibits thereto
and other documents therewith, necessary or advisable to enable Unitrin, Inc. to comply with the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and any rules, regulations, and requirements of the SEC in respect thereof,
which amendments may make such other changes in the 2007 Annual Report on Form 10-K as the aforesaid
attomey-in-fact executing the same deems appropriate.

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, Unitrin, Inc. has duly caused
this 2007 Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2007 to be signed on its behalf by
the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, on February 4, 2008.

UNITRIN, INC.
(Registrant)

By: /s/__DONALD G. SOUTHWELL

Donald G. Southwell
President, Chief Executive Officer and Director

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the
following persons on behalf of Unitrin, Inc. in the capacities indicated on February 4, 2008.

Signature m_e_
/s/ RiIcHARD C. VIE Chairman and Director
Richard C. Vie
/s/ DONALD G. SOUTHWELL President, Chief Executive Officer and Director
Donald G. Southwell
/s/ Eric I. DRaUT Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and
Eric J. Draut Director (principal financial officer)
/s/ RICHARD ROESKE Vice President and Chief Accounting Officer (principal
Richard Roeske accounting officer)
Is/  JAMES E. ANNABLE Director
James E. Annable
/s/ DoONALD V. FITES Director
Donald V, Fites
/s/ DoUGLAS G. GEOGA Director

Douglas G. Geoga
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Sigmature

/s/ REUBEN L. HEDLUND

Reuben L. Hedlund

/s/  JERROLD V., JEROME

Jerrold V. Jerome

/s/ WiLLIAM E. JOHNSTON, JR.

William E. Johnston, Jr.

/s/ WAYNE KAUTH

Wayne Kauth

/s] FAYEZ S. SARQOFIM

Fayez 8, Sarofim

/s/ ANNE, ZIEGLER

Ann E. Zjegler

Title

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director
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(A)>—Amortized Cost = Cost Plus Cumulative Undistributed Earnings.

See Accompanying Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm,

SCHI-1

SCHEDULE I
A UNITRIN, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
INVESTMENTS OTHER THAN INVESTMENTS IN RELATED PARTIES
DECEMBER 31, 2007
(Dollars in Millions)
Amount
Amortized . Carried in
Cost Fair Value BRalance Sheet
Fixed Maturities: ;
Bonds and NOtes: ....vveiviinersrenronnrenernnnnn
United States Government and Government
Agencies and Authorities .................... $ 1,0998 §$ 1,1087 $ 1,108.7 .
States, Municipalities and Political Subdivisions ... 1,321.9 1,364.1 1,364.1
Corporate SECUrties: +......ovveivirireeiiiiinan..
Other Bondsand Notes .....coevveeveannnnnnss 1,107.9 1,133.2 -1,1332
Redemptive Preferred Stocks ........ .00l . 793 80.7 - 807
Total Investments in Fixed Maturities ........ 3,608.9 3,686.7 3,686.7
Northrop Preferred Stock ........ eeesreiieteetariraaens 1775 258.5 258.5
Northrop Common Stock ........ [ S 2455 447.5 ‘4475
Other Equity Securities:
Preferred StOCKS .. vvvveiivinnreroionnnraras v 82.2 874 874
Common SLOCKS v vvvevverrerrerrrarsvrerereennsns 3249 477.1 471.1
Other Equity Interests ........vovvveervasrennnnnns 29.4 33.1 33.1
Total Investments in Other Equity Securities ., 436.5 597.6 597.6
Investee (A) ‘
INtEINEC v\ vvivnvnretnnnninnnenes Ce ey 90.7 257.1 90.7
Total Investee ....... e 90,7 257.1 90.7 -
Loans, Real Estate and Other Investments .., .............. 706.7 XXX.X 706.7
Short-term INVeStMeENtS . .....ovverivrnerrenenenreennes 658.7 XXX.X 658.7 .
Total InVestmMents ... ovvervevrnnrranennnns $ 59245 $ 6,446.4
e —



UNITRIN, INC.
PARENT COMPANY BALANCE SHEETS
December 31, 2007 and 2006
{Dollars in Millions)

ASSETS

Investments in SUbSIHAMES . .vvvrnrerrverrernesenrenenereresseersenens
Northrop Preferred Stock at Fair Value (Cost: 2007 ~ $186 9; 2006 ~ 3186 9 ....
Northrop Common Stock at Fair Value (Cost: 2007 ~ $69.3; 2006 ~ $74. 9) ......
Notes Receivable from Subsidiary, 10.00% Due2010 .............c00vivne.s
Other Equity Securities at Fair Value (Cost 2007 - $5.9; 2006 $42) ..o
ShOM-{ErTn INVESHNENIS .+ . v tvsevnrunerersrnsrnensebonsorsonoeneesnnos
71| TS PO
Other RECEIVADIES . 0vvvvrovvnesvrnrnssosssesseoeenarsrnesnrnseensonss
Other Assets ....... et e reett ettt et a et er ety e
TOtAl ASSEIS + vt vveerstomnasesesostosertataseesssnsnnsnssssssnesanss

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Senior Notes Payable, 6.00% due 2017 (Fair Value: 2007 -$344.3) ............

Senior Notes Payable, 4.875% due 2010 (Fair Value: 2007 ~ $200.0; 2006 -

L8 71 ) e
Senior Notes Payable, 5.75% due 2007 (Fair Value: 2006 - $300.2) ............
Accrued Expenses and Other Liabilities ... ..vuvverrrirreeerneennnennnens

Tota) Liabilities .. .vvevrveierooesnontoesnesonssserenssnsnsnsnsnsnenns

Sharcholders’ Equity:

Common SIOCK .+ oo ovvvuttiine it iiitiiareoirnertianiaras
Additional Paid-in Capital ............cccovviieienennnans Cnens e
Retained Earmings .. oovvviiiriiiiiieirieirreeeiansiireotorannsonns
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income .......... i Wemaasaaies

Total Shareholders’ Equity ......... L
Total Liabilities and Shareholders’ EQUIY ......cviviviienernrensrrrnnnnns

SCHEDULE I

December 31, December 31,
2007 2006

$ 26398 § 2,593.3

258.5 236.0
83.3 94.0
200 - 200

6.7 58
65.9 40.0

1.7 0.8
84 3.1

0.5 04

$§ 30848 § 29934
s e

$ 3550 $ -
199.1 198.8 -

- 299.6

2329 - 2110
787.0 709.4
64 6.7
781.3 759.1
1,1853 1,2312 .
324.8 287.0

2,297.8 2,284.0
$ 30848 § 29934

See Accompanying Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm,

SCHII-1



SCHEDULE II
UNITRIN, INC.
PARENT COMPANY STATEMENTS OF INCOME
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007, 2006 AND 2005
(Dollars in Millions)
Years Ended December 31,
2007 2006 2005
NetInvestmentlIncome .............ccvvennnnnn, et $ 261 $ 146 $ 156
Net Realized Investment Gains .. ....couviviiiinnineinninienersennononanns 22.6 22 0.8
TOtAl REVEIIUES ..\ vt vtvie s eee st e sennesanuinennesunnseennnenneronnns 48.7 16.8 16.4
INtereSt EXPENMSE .. ovvvvvuninnsennnnenonuenissseennenanenssocaossoneens 33.5 28.5 284
Other Operating (Income) EXPENSES . ..vvvt it iitiiiierineerannnennneenane 1.9 0.4 -
Total Operating EXPENSes .....c.cvvivnuiuievnnronsrnnenvrnrersrnerecoeeanns 31.6 28.9 28.4
Income (Loss) before Income Taxes and Equity in Net Income of Subsidiaries . ..... 17.1  (12.1)  (12.0)
Income Tax Benefit (EXPENSE) . . ..ot v vt iriiiititintiineri e ieetavireerennns (0.3) 7.0 7.6
Income (Loss) before Equity in Net Income of Subsidiaries ..................... 16.8 5.1 @4
Equity in Net Income of Subsidiaries .................... PR 2010 2882 259.9
NetIncome ................ e e e e e $217.8 $283.1 $255.5

See Accompanying Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm.
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-SCHEDULE I1
UNITRIN, INC.
PARENT COMPANY STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007, 2006 AND 2005
(Dollars in Millions)
Years Ended December 31,
2007 2006 2008
Operating Activities:
NetINCOME . vvvvviviiririnrnnennaeeoriirsercreantannns teerreanne $2178 $283.1 $2555
Adjustment Required to Reconcile Net Income to Net Cash Provided by
Operations:
Equity in Net Income of Subsidiaries .................. v (201.0) (288.2) (259.9)
Cash Dividends from Subsidiaries ............c.oiviiiivinnn.e, 1576 2218 2995
Net Realized Investment Gains ....covvvvvvrenvennnne Cerererana (22.6) (2.2) (1))
~ Other,Net ..... N 15.6 13.0 2.3
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities ......ccvviiiiiinriiniinnanses 1674 2275 2967
Investing Activities:

Capital Contributed to Subsidiary ...................... e (52.0) - -

‘Sale of Subsidiary ....... ettt a ettt e 4.0 - -

Purchase of Reliable from Subsidiary ..........cociiiiiviviiiinnnn, . - - (174.0)

Issuance of Note Receivable to Subsidiary ...... b eeeeeees e reraea. - - (20.0)

Sales of Common Stocks to Unaffiliates ...................c0oiuiene, 105.6 12.7 111

Change in Short-term InVestments . .. ovvvereeireerenneennsesennnesens 259 (39.0) 330

Other, Net ..ottt it iee v ereesnenanosaninesnnans e ereeneeneas - - (0.9).

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities ..............cc0oviinann, 3L7  (26.3) (150.8)
Financing Activities:

Notes Payable Proceeds: .
Senior Notes Payable Issned ........covviiiiiinneiieenninnnen, 354.8 - -
Revolving Credit Agreement ............. et iere e, - 40.0 400 .

Notes Payable Payments:

Senior Notes Payable Repaid .............coociiiiiin i, (300.0) = -
" Revolving Credit Agreement ....... ettt - (40.0) (40.0)

Cash Dividends Paid .................... Maseennas e e (119.9) (1198) (117.4)

Common Stock Repurchases .......cccieeeriiiniinnninsnnnnn. SN (139.5) (89.9) (489

Exercise of Stock Options ...............ccocoviiiiaie, ER PP 5.1 6.8 15.7

Excess Tax Benefits on Share Based Awards ..... FERRTPPR i, - 13 23 -

. Net Cash Used by Financing Activities ............ S, (198.2) . (200.6) (150.6)
Increase (Decrease)inCash . ........ovvuivininiinnne,.. R P 0.9 0.6 4.7
Cash, Beginningof Year ..........coviiiiiiniiiiiiiiiiiniiiiiinennnn, 0.8 0.2 4.9
L T S I $ 17§ 08 § 02

. S pmEmmm—

See Accompanying Report of Independent Registered Public' Accounting Firm.
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SCHEDULE I
UNITRIN, INC.
PARENT COMPANY STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007, 2006 AND 2005
(Dollars in Millions)
Years Ended December 31,
2007 2006 2008
Nt ICOME + vt v rstnntieeneeresanseareseesonsoesosaresonoeeonsonsonsss $217.8 $283.1 $255.5
Other Comprehensive Income (Loss):
Unrealized Holding Gains (Losses) Arising Durmg the Year:
Securities Held by Subsidiaries ...........ccviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiin 859 723 17.1
Securities Held by Parent ......ouvvineiininnnninerereiannnnenoans 355 21.5 2.5
Reclassification Adjustment for Amounts Included in Net Income:
Securities Held by Subsidiaries ........cooceiiiiiiiiiiiviiinanne, (34.1). (23.7) (16.9)
Securities Heldby Parent ...........000vvee., e eieaer e, (18.1) (1.8) (0.6)
Unrealized Holding Gains (LOSSES) + .. vvevrrneenrennennens s e 692 683 2.1
Unredognized Postretirement Benefit Costs Arising During the Year ......... (5.0) - -
Amortization of Unrecognized Postretirement Benefit Costs .......cvvvveens (2.0) - -
Net Unrecognized Postretirement Benefit Costs .............. fereriernnes (7.0) - -
Equity in Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) of Subsidiary ............... 1.2 (2.1 0.3
"Other Comprehensive Income before Income TaXes . ..oovvvviiiiiveninnnnnnss 63.4 66.2 2:4
Income Tax Benefit (Expense):
Unrealized Holding Gains (L.osses) Arising During the Year:
Securities Held by Subsidiaries .........ovviiiiiieiiiiveierennares (30.8) (254) (6.0)
Securities Heldby Parent . ...c.iviiiiiiiiiiiiiiinirnnnnnsasancsns (1z24) @015 (0.8
Reclassification Adjustment for Amounts Included in Net Income:’ '
Securities Held by Subsidiaries ....................... e e 12.0 8.5 59
Securities Heldby Parent ...........coviinnnenen.. beheereees e 6.3 0.6 0.2
Unrealized Holding Gains (LOSSES) v ovviiiininiieniinvvarerenananss, (24.9) (23.8) (0.7
Unrecognized Postretirernent Benefit Costs Arising During the Year ......... .14 - -
Amortization.of Unrecognized Postretirement Benefit Costs . ....evvvuvruven 0.6 - -
Net Unrecognized Postretirement Benefit Costs ... ......oveveenvnnenensns 2.0 - -
Equity in Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) of Subsxd:ary ............... 0.4) 07  (0.1)
Income Tax Benefit (Expense) ........... D P (23.3) (23.1) (0.8
Other Comprehensive Income .........o.oiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiin Lo 401 43 1.6
Total Comprehensive IICOME i .....covviviirnnenneennvnnecnnnens R $257.9° $326.2 $257.1

See Accompanying Report of Independent Registered bPublic Accounting Firm.
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SCHEDULE 1V
UNITRIN, INC.
REINSURANCE SCHEDULE
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005
(Dollars in Millions)
Percentage
Ceded to Assumed of Amount
Gross Other from Other Net Assumed to
Amount Companies Companies Amount Net
Year Ended Decemnber 31, 2007:
Life InsuranceinForce .. .. ..ooveiveivennn... $20,177.0 $ 6427 $ - $195343 §$ -~
Premiums
Life Insurance .........veecnesvncnnnnns $ 3886 $ 08 $ - $ 3878 -
Accident and Health Insurance . ........... 157.6 0.3) - 157.9 -
Property and Liability Insurance .......... 1,716.2 42.2 67.2 1,741.2 39%
Total Premillms ov.ovvvevrnnvrerrnvnronennns $ 22624 $ 42.7 67.2 $ 2,286.9 2.9%
Year Ended December 31, 2006:
Life InsuranceinForce .........cvvvvvvnnnnn, $20,7673 $ 6874 $ - $20,079.9 -
Premiums
Life INSurance ........oeevvvveannvennns $ 4016 § 09 § - $ 4007 -
Accident and Health Insurance ............ 158.3 - - 158.3 -
Property and Liability Insurance .......... 1,692.7 34.1 72.9 1,731.5 4.2%
Total Premiums ......ccvivvivinnrnnnnnnnns M $ 350 § 729 §$ 2,290.5 3.2%
Year Ended December 31, 2005:
Life InsuranceinForce .. ......covviveninnnn, w §___72_9_2 L_; w -
Premiums
LifeInsurance ........cvovvvevenrnnnnns $ 4022 $ 09 % - $§ 4013 -
Accident and Health Insurance ............ 161.3 0.8 - 160.5 -
Property and Liability Insurance .......... 1,687.0 31.1 70.0 1,725.9 4.1%
Total PYemitms . ....ovvivininennennnnrenns $ 22505 $ 328 § 700 $ 2,287.7 3.1%

[ —
s —— ]

e e rr—— ————— S——————
fe—=c_ - -

See Accompanying Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm.
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UNITRIN, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

COMPUTATION OF CONSOLIDATED RATIOS OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES

Exhibit 12

Dollars in Millions
Years Ended December 31,
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003

Income from Continuing Operations before Income Taxes

and Equity in Net Income of Investee ................. $243.6 $370.0 $311.6 $310.7 $140.8
Fixed Charges, Excluding Capitalized Interest ............ 98.0 84.1 71.7 66.2 60.5
Adjusted Earnings from Continuing Operations before

Income Taxes and Fixed Charges ..........ovvnvunn.. $341.6 $454.1 $383.3 $376.9 $201.3
INEFESE v veeneeaninuencnrnnnraraceronnnnes ... $958 §820 $698 $ 644 $ 58.7
Rental Factor ... ...ttt 22 2.1 1.9 1.8 1.8
Capitalized Interest . .. ....ooeeittiviiininrniiiennnes 0.3
Total Fixed Charges .. ..oovievvinrreornernenrennnenns $983 $84.1 $717 $662 § 605
Ratio of Eamnings to Fixed Charges ..................... 3.5x 54x 5.3x% 5.7x 3.3x

The ratios of earnings to fixed charges have been computed on a consolidated basis by dividing earnings
from continuing operations before income taxes and fixed charges by fixed charges. Fixed charges consist of
interest on debt and a factor for interest included in rent expense. Income from Continuing Operations before
Income Taxes and Equity in Net Income of Investee has the meaning as set forth in the Consolidated Statements

of Income included in this 2007 Annual Report on Form 10-K.



Exhibit 31.1
CERTIFICATIONS

1, Donald G. Southwell, certify that:
1. Ihave reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Unitrin, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state
a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such
statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report,
fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the
registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. 'The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure
controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(¢) and 15d-15(¢)) and internal control
over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and
have:

(@) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to
be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant,
including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly
during the period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial
reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance reparding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this
report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end
of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that
occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the -

case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the
registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of
internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the
registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over
financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record,
process, summarize and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a
significant role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: February 4, 2008

/s/ DONALD G. SOUTHWELL

Donald G. Southwell
President and Chief Executive OfTicer




Exhibit 31.2
CERTIFICATIONS

1, Eric J. Draut, certify that:
1. Ihave reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Unitrin, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state
a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such
statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on rhy knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report,
fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the
registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure
controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(¢) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control
over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and
have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to
be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant,
including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly
during the period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial
reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide rcasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

(¢) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this
report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end
of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that
occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the
case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the
registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on ocur most recent evaluation of
internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the
registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

{a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over

financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record,
process, summarize and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a
significant role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: February 4, 2008

/s/ ERic J. DRAUT

Eric ). Draut
Executive Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer




Exhibit 32.1

Certification of CEO Pursuant to
18 U.S.C. Section 1350,
as Adopted Pursuant to
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

In connection with the Annual Report on Form 10-K of Unitrin, Inc. (the “Registrant™) for the year ended
December 31, 2007 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “Report”™),
Donald G. Southwell, as Chief Executive Officer of the Company, hereby certifies, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1350,
as adopted pursuant to § 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that, to the best of his knowledge:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and
results of operations of the Registrant.
/s/ DONALD G. SOUTHWELL

Name: Donald G. Southwell
Title: President and Chief Executive Officer

Date: February 4, 2008



Exhibit 32.2

Certification of CFO Pursunant to
18 U.S.C. Section 1350,
as Adopted Parsuant to
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

In connection with the Annual Report on Form 10-K of Unitrin, Inc. (the “Registrant”) for the year ended
December 31, 2007 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “Report™), Eric
J. Draut, as Chief Financial Officer of the Company, hereby certifies, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1350, as adopted
pursuant to § 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that, to the best of his knowledge:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and
results of operations of the Registrant.

fs/ ERic J. DRAUT

Name: Eric J. Draut
Title: Executive Vice President and
' Chief Financial Officer

Date: February 4, 2008
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